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NOTICE & DISCLAIMER

Islami Bank Bangladesh PLC. hereinafter referred as the “Bank” or the “IBBPLC” or the “Issuer”) [formerly known
as Islami Bank Bangladesh Limited (IBBL)] has authorized UCB Investment Limited, Prime Bank Investment Limited
and Islami Bank Capital Management Limited (hereinafter referred as “UCBIL” and “PBIL" and “IBCML” or the
“Joint Mandated Arrangers” to distribute this Information Memorandum (IM) in connection with the proposed
transaction outlined in it (the “Transaction”) and the bonds proposed to be issued in the Transaction (the “Bonds”)

This Information Memorandum is provided to prospective investors on a private and confidential basis for use
solely in connection with the issue, offer, sale or invitation to subscribe or purchase the Subordinated Bond. This
Information Memorandum shall not be, in whole or in part, reproduced or used for any other purpose without
prior written consent of the Arranger.

The Issuer has prepared this information memorandum and is solely responsible for its contents. The issuer will
comply with all rules, laws and regulations and is responsible for obtaining all regulatory, governmental, and
corporate approvals for the issuance of the Bonds. The Issuer, having made all reasonable inquiries, confirms that
this Infarmation Memorandum contains all the information with respect to itself and the Bonds to be issued by it,
which is material in the context of the Bonds; that the information contained in this Information Memorandum is
true and accurate in all material respects and is not misleading; that the opinions and intentions expressed in this
information Memorandum are honestly held and that there are no other facts the omission of which would make
any of such information or the expression of any such opinions or intentions misleading. The Issuer accepts
responsibility accordingly.

The Arrangers have relied on the information provided by the Issuer and such information has not been
independently verified by the Arrangers. No representation or warranty, expressed or implied, is or will be made,
and no responsibility or liability is or will be accepted, by the Arrangers or any affiliate of the Arrangers for the
accuracy, completeness, reliability, correctness or fairness of this Information Memorandum or any of the
information or opinions contained therein, and the Arrangers hereby expressly disclaim, to the fullest extent
permitted by law, any responsibility for the contents of this Information Memorandum and any liability, whether
arising in tort or contract or otherwise, relating to or resulting from this Information Memorandum or any
information or errors contained therein or any omissions therefore. By accepting this Information Memorandum,
investors agree that the Arrangers will not have any such liability.

Neither this Information Memorandum nor any other information supplied in connection with the Issue is
intended to provide the complete basis of any credit or other evaluation, nor should it be considered as a
recommendation by the Arrangers to the Issue that any recipient of this Information Memorandum (or any other
information supplied in connection with the Issue) should purchase or subscribe for any Bonds. Each investor
contemplating purchasing or subscribing for a Bond should make their own independent investigation of the
financial condition and affairs, and their own appraisal of the creditworthiness of the Issuer.

Investors are advised to consult with their own advisors as to all legal, accounting, regulatory, tax, financial and
related matters, concerning an investment in the Bonds.

INVESTORS SHOULD RELY ON THEIR OWN EVALUATION TO ASSESS THE MERITS AND RISKS OF THE INVESTMENT.
IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT PROSPECTIVE INVESTORS CONSULT THEIR FINANCIAL, LEGAL AND OTHER ADVISERS
BEFORE PURCHASING OR ACQUIRING OR INVESTING IN THE SUBORDINATED BOND.
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ISSUER’S DISCLAIMER

ALL THE FEATURES OF IBBPLC FIFTH MUDARABA REDEEMABLE NON-CONVERTIBLE SUBORDINATED BOND ARE
DRAFT ONLY AND THE FINALIZATION OF THESE FEATURES ARE SUBJECT TO THE APPROVALS OF COMPETENT
REGULATORS. THESE FEATURES MAY BE MODIFIED AS PER THE DIRECTIONS OF BANGLADESH BANK AND
BANGLADESH SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION OR ANY OTHER COMPETENT REGULATORS.
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SECTION 01: REPORT TO THE ELIGIBLE INVESTORS

By investing in the Bonds, you are hereby deemed to have acknowledged, represented and warranted to, and
agree (as the case may be) for the benefit of the Arranger, as set out below:

High risk: You are fully aware that investment in unsecured Bonds involves a high degree of risk.

Consultation with advisers: You have (i) consulted with your own legal, regulatory, tax, business, investment,
financial and accounting advisers in connection herewith to the extent you have deemed necessary, (ii) collected
and reviewed all information that you or your advisers believe is necessary or appropriate in connection with the
purchase of the Bonds, and (iii) made your own investment decisions based upon your own judgment, due
diligence and advice from such advisers as you have deemed necessary and not upon any view expressed by or on
behalf of the Arranger.

No reliance: You acknowledge and agree that you may not rely on any investigation that the Arranger or any of
its affiliates or any person acting on their behalf may have conducted with respect to the Issuer or any of their
affiliates, and neither the Arranger nor its affiliates, employees, officers, directors, legal advisers or
representatives have made any representation to you, express or implied, with respect to your investment in the
Bonds.

Informed decision: You are in possession of all the information that you believe is necessary or appropriate in
order to make an informed decision regarding your purchase of the Bonds, including without limitation, adequate
information concerning the Issuer’s business, financial condition, results of operations and prospects.

Knowledge and experience: You have such knowledge and experience in financial, business and international
investment matters that you are capable of evaluating the merits and risks of purchasing the Bonds and are aware
that you may be required to bear, and are able to bear, all risks including economic risk of an investment in the
Bonds.

Information of the Company: You acknowledge that the information provided to you with regard to the Issuer
and the Bonds in this Information Memorandum has been supplied to you by the Arranger anly on behalf of the
Issuer and that neither the Arranger nor any of its affiliates, employees, officers, directors, legal advisers or
representatives has verified such information or makes any representation or warranty as to its accuracy or
completeness.

Review of Information Memorandum: You have reviewed this Information Memorandum in its entirety, including
the risks associated with investment in Bonds, and you understand and acknowledge all of the risks described
herein. By investing in the Bonds, you have determined that:

. SEP Mk i the Bonds are a suitable investment for you and your investment in the Bonds does not and will not,
! when consummated, violate any investment or other guidelines, policies or restrictions (corporate or

%\\W otherwise), or any law, rule, regulation or order applicable to you: and

30—

51 -‘J-'LII Batea i you have obtained all approvals and consents (whether internal or external) and have made all
DsHH Pirector & CEO  notifications necessary for you to invest in the Bonds as contemplated; and you can bear the economic
i Finance 3 " - x - % = %
ance PLC, risk of the investment and are ableto sustain a complete |oss in connection with your investment.
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No representation or warranty: The Arranger has not made, and you have not relied upon any representation,
warranty or condition (express and/or implied), and the Arranger shall not owe any duty whatsoever to you in
connection with the Bonds.

No obligation to purchase: The Arranger shall have no obligation to purchase or acquire all or any part of the
Bonds purchased by you or to support losses, if any, directly or indirectly sustained or incurred by you for any
reason whatsoever in connection with the Bonds, including the non-performance by the issuance, whether to you
or otherwise.

SECTION 02: RISK FACTORS AND MANAGEMENT’S PERCEPTION ABOUT THE
RISKS

The following matters should be considered carefully before making any investment decision with respect to the
Issuer or the bonds. This Section contains a list of risks usually associated with the Issuer and the bonds that it is
issuing. The sequence in which the risks below are listed is not intended to be indicative of any order of priority or
of the extent of their consequences. This list of risk factors is not meant to be a comprehensive description of all
risks which may be relevant to a decision to invest in the bonds. It does not take into consideration an investor’s
specific knowledge and/or understanding about the risks typically associated with the Issuer and the purchase and
ownership of the bonds. You are advised to review the risks below, if necessary, with the assistance of your own
professional advisors, prior to making any investment decisions. If any of the risks described materialize, they
could have a serious effect on the Issuer’s financial results, and the ability of the Issuer to fulfill its obligations
under the bonds to be issued.

Profit rate risk is the risk where changes in market profit rates might adversely affect bank’s financial condition.
Changes in profit rates affect both the current earnings (earnings perspective) as well as the net worth of the bank
(economic value perspective). Re-pricing risk is often the most apparent source of profit rate risk for a bank and is
often gauged by comprising the volume of a bank’s assets that mature or re-price within a given time period with
the volume of liabilities that do so.

The short-term impact of changes in profit rates is on the bank’s Net Profit (Interest) Income (NII). In the longer
term, changes in profit rates impact the cash flows on the assets, liabilities and off-balance sheet items, giving rise
to a risk to the net worth of the bank arising out of all re-pricing mismatches and other profit rate sensitive position.

Management Perception

The Bank adopted traditional Gap analysis for assessing impact on profit perspective (earnings perspective) and
Duration Analysis for assessing the impact on the Economic Value of Equity (Economic Value Perspective).

Gap Analysis:

Gap analysis is the cash flow analysis of the gap between the interest income earned on a Bank’s assets and the
profit (interest) paid on its liabilities over a particular period of time. Under this approach, Bank reports the gaps
1 1 SEP Zﬁn between the Rate Sensitive Assets (RSA) and Rate Sensitive Liabilities (RSL) in each maturity bucket on its Balance
Sheet. Rate sensitivity means the assets and liabilities are re-priced at current market profit (interest) rate within a

ertain maturity bucket,

v Simul Baten S =
“HaRing Director g L[lu ation is the time-weighted average maturity of the present value of these instruments to change profit rates

DBH Finange p[_(ari therefore reflects on the economic value i.e. the present value of shareholders’ equity of the Bank.

Foreign exchange risk is the risk that a businé
fluctuations in the exchange rates betwee
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assets (or liabilities) with net payment streams denominated in a foreign currency. Foreign exchange rate
fluctuations alter the domestic currency values of such assets. Foreign exchange risk is not confined to
proprietary positions taken by a bank and client driven transactions but can also arise from known profit flows
in foreign currency, and provisions for bad debts denominated in foreign currency. It is important that these
exposures are identified and, where necessary, hedged, on a timely basis with the proper mitigants at place.

Management Perception

IBBPLC has established Risk Tolerance limits for foreign exchange exposure with the directives of Bangladesh
Bank in order to ensure that any adverse exchange rate movements on the results of the Bank due to un-hedged
foreign exchange positions are managed within acceptable parameters.

Non-repayment risk is defined as the potential risk that a bank’s borrower or counterparty may fail to meet its
obligations in accordance with agreed terms, resulting into an adverse impact on the quality of bank’s assets and
profitability. Non-repayment risk also refers to the bank’s risk of having its cash flows interrupted when a borrower
fails to make their repayment. Such a scenario results into having the loan classified in separate categories, the
extreme one being Non-Performing Loans (NPL) which adversely impacts the bank’s profitability due to higher
required provisioning.

In the case of an unpaid loan, non-repayment risk can result in the loss of both interest on the debt and unpaid
principal, whereas in the case of an unpaid account receivable, there is no loss of interest. In both cases, the party
granting the credit may also incur incremental collection costs.

Management Perception

IBBPLC believes that a key component of a disciplined investment (credit) culture is adherence to internal
policies and procedures. Hence comprehensive investment policies and guidelines have been established in
the bank to always ensure quality and transparency of investment decisions. The Board of Directors has
approved the Investment Policy for the Bank where major policy guidelines, growth strategy, exposure limits
(for particular sector, product, individual company, group and area) and risk management strategy have been
described/stated in detail. Investment policy is being regularly updated to cope up with the changing global
and domestic economic scenarios,

D. PREPAYMENT, CALL OR REFUNDING RISKS

Call risk is the risk that the Bonds an investor has invested in will be redeemed by the issuer before its maturity
date, thereby raising the risk for the investor as they would have to reinvest the redeemed amount at a much
lower rate or in an unfavorable investing market scenario. If the Bonds is called at or close to par value, as is
usually the case, investors who paid premium for their Bonds also risk a loss of principal. In reality, prices of
callable Bonds are unlikely to move much above the call price if lower interest rates make the Bonds likely to be
called.

Management Perception

Since this is the fifth issue of Bonds of its nature (i.e. redeemable) by IBBPLC and this particular Bonds issue has
no prepayment, call or refunding options thus, it does not impose risk to the Issuer.

11SEP 4 © SEURMYRSES

The risk of loss arising from errors in the nature, quantity, pricing, or characteristics of collateral securing a

transaction with credit risk. Institutions that actively accept and deliver collateral and are unable to manage the
Mcess accurately are susceptible to loss.

:_‘;"\'I‘mtzl Baten Management Perception
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Liquidity is a bank's ability to meet its cash and collateral obligations without sustaining unacceptable losses.
Liguidity risk refers to how a bank’s inability to meet its obligations (whether real or perceived) threatens its
financial position or existence. Institutions manage their liquidity risk through effective asset liability
management (ALM].

Management Perception

IBBPLC maintains a diversified and stable funding base comprising of core retail, corporate and institutional
deposits to manage liquidity risk. The prime responsibility of managing the liquidity risk of the bank lies with
Treasury Division. Different key ratios including LCR and NSFR are regularly discussed in monthly meeting of ALCO
of the Bank. The committee meets at least once in every month to review LCR, NSFR report and overall liquidity
position of the bank. Treasury Division maintains liguidity based on current liquidity position anticipated future
funding requirement, sources of fund, options for reducing funding needs, present and anticipated asset quality,
present and future earning capacity, present and planned capital position, etc.

G. MANAGEMENT RISKS

The risk associated with the management in charge of running the company. Ineffective, myopic, or inadequate
strategies undertaken by the management hurt the shareholders and in turn, expose the company to management
risk. Lack of proper succession planning and experience of the management are also some key variables in
considering the said risk.

Management Perception

IBBPLC is one of the leading Islamic banking institutions in Bangladesh with a track record of consistent
performance achieved through effective leadership and corporate governance. IBBPLC has a sound management
systemn that is not only efficient but also dynamic in taking appropriate decision to make the organization more
effective, vibrant and result oriented. Therefore, with strong leadership and structured corporate set-up the
management risk is not a matter of concern at all for the steady and sustainable growth of IBBPLC.

Operational risk is the risk of loss due to failed internal processes or external events at an organization. Operational
risk involves the legal and compliance risks in response to the disruption of day-to-day business operations. It also
involves risk of losses suffered by the institutions stemming from the operational errors or mismatches in the
process flows inherent in the lines of businesses.

Due to rising customer expectations, increasing regulatory requirements, proliferating financial engineering,
uprising technological innovation, and mounting competition, banks and financial institutions are undergoing
changes. This has increased the probability of failure or mistakes from the operational point of view that can
result in increased focus on managing operational risks.

Management Perception

The policy for operational risks including internal control and compliance risk is approved by the Board taking

into account the relevant guidelines of Bangladesh Bank. In order to review the operation and compliance of

statutory requirements, Internal Control & Compliance Division undertakes various measures including

periodical and special audits on the affairs of the branches and departments at head office. Audit Committee

of the Board directly oversees the activities of Internal Control and Compliance Division of the bank to protect
1 1SEP 202k and safeguard the interest of all stakeholders.

M BUSINESS RISKS

Vil Baten  Business risk is the possibility that an organization's operations or competitive environment will cause it to generate
)JEL\.h‘] & CHinancial results that are warse than expected entrty W|th high busrness rlsk shou!d be operated in 3 mere
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Management Perception

The Bank has a robust risk management system to counter any adverse business risk. Most business risks have
been covered in investment, Liquidity and profit rate Risk. To counter and mitigate business risk, the following
mitigation measures are in place:

»  Regular review of impact of global & domestic economic changes meltdown and taking appropriate
measures.

= Innovative and convenient financial products and services.

= Taking prompt action on customer complaints.

*  Frequent assessment of client’s satisfaction

*  Regular review of performance against budget and targets.

=  Review and analysis of competitors’ performance.

* Regular review on different government regulations & make prompt action to cope up with those
regulations.

Prevention of risk by forecasting future market conditions gives IBBPLC competitive edge over other competitors
in the local market. To mitigate prospective risks of the market, the ALCO team regularly assesses the market
information. This assessment updates the Management about the current market situation, growth of certain
industries, current global phenomena, price index of raw materials, refinance scheme taken by central bank and
regulatory steps taken by various regulatory bodies. This also helps to make future predictions on any industry
and the market.

J. INDUSTRY RISKS

Industry risk is the systematic risk inherent in a particular industry affecting all the entities. The risk can manifest
itself through increased competition in the industry, threats of substitutes, bargaining power of supply chain
entities etc. Macro-economic conditions also impact the ecosystem of the industry a particular company is a part
of. Specially for the financial sector, there can be certain economic events or anomalies that adversely affect the
industry sending it on a decline.

Management Perception

IBBPLC constantly keeps watch on ever changing economic and business environment which sometimes leads
some industry risk as well as opportunity and banks has taken prompt & proactive action for avoiding probable
risk and grabbing the opportunity. IBBPLC has always been careful in offering Innovative, convenient and cost-
effective financial products and services which flexibility in nature and by the way minimizes its industry risk
exposure. Since its inception the bank has contributed significantly in harnessing deposits by launching different
attractive schemes befitting the requirement of different segment of customers. The bank actively encourages
feedback from the customers and regard complaints as constructive comments that helps to build customer
relationships and improve business situation. The Bank has also succeeded in diversifying its business portfolio
across the thrust sectors of the economy and always takes special care for utmost value addition in clientele
services.

Market risk is defined as the potential impact of adverse price movements such as benchmark rates, foreign
exchange rates, and equity prices on the economic value of an asset i.e. the current or prospective threat to the
Bank’s earnings due to movements in market prices, i.e. prices of securities, commodities, profit rates and foreign
exchange rates. The market risk exposure of IBBPLC is explicit in portfolios of securities/equities and instruments
that are actively traded.

Nasimul Baten

Mraging Director & CEQ 1§ Director & CBO

DBH Finance PLC,
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Management Perception

The Treasury Division manages market risk covering liquidity, profit rate and foreign exchange with oversight from
Asset Liability Management Committee (ALCO) comprising Senior Executives of the Bank. ALCO is headed by the
Managing Director.

We are living in an era of information and communication technology and banks have become more technology
driven these days. Use of computer, internet has become a common practice in the banking industry. There are
certain risks involved in the use of technology. This risk may arise from malfunction of system, failure of network,
shortage of skilled /trained manpower, lack of knowledge about the use of technology, virus attack, hacking etc.

Management Perception

To manage IT related risk, IBBPLC has adopted Core Banking Software “electronic Integrated Banking System (e-
IBS), its own developed full-fledged centralized core banking systems. IBBPLC has already been running a Data
Center at the bank’s own premises at Dilkusha since 2005. The bank has also secured its data through Disaster
Recovery Site (DRS) located at Savar since 2009 to make sure that the bank will not lose any data in case of any
disaster occurs. Moreover, IBBPLC has established in 2013 a Hot Disaster Recovery (Hot DRS), a replica of data
center, at Kakrail for uninterrupted real-time online banking and most secured data storage.

IBBPLC has an IT Audit and Security team formed as per the Central Bank’s Guideline. It conducts IT Audit in each
branch on a periodic basis and provides suggestions to higher management. IT Division is also managing IT related
training programs to make sure that employees are aware of IT risk related issues. Besides, the bank has taken
initiatives for capacity building of IT officials of the bank through providing appropriate training. Last year the bank
arranged more than fifty IT-related training and workshops for the employee of IBBPLC.

Excessive growth of Risk Weighted Assets against the growth of eligible regulatory capital of Islami Bank
Bangladesh Limited might breach the Bangladesh Bank’s criteria of minimum capital requirement. Also, the Bank
might fail to comply with the laws, regulations or codes applicable to the financial services industry.

Management Perception

Internal Control and Compliance of IBBPLC works to achieve effectiveness and efficiency of operations, reliable
financial reperting and compliance with laws and regulations. Pillar 1 and Pillar 2 of Basel-Ill Accord also focused
on operational risk and supervisory review respectively, attaching considerable importance to internal control &
compliance and on supervision & monitoring. As prescribed in the Bangladesh Bank core risk guideline on Internal
Control & Compliance, Management Committee of IBBPLC reviews the overall effectiveness of internal control
system,

Risk associated with any potential global issues (i.e. a global financial crisis or a massive volatility in an
international currency) or a national policy change (i.e. regulatory changes made by the Bangladesh Bank or the
Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission).

Management Perception

Since this security would be issued in the local market, potential global changes are unlikely to have any impact on
the security issued. Moreover, IBBPLC has a robust risk management team and has the capability to adapt to any
local/global scenario that might affect the local market.

MHSEP
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SECTION 03: DETAILED DESCRIPTION AND INFORMATION

Detailed description and information as per Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (Debt Securities)
Rules, 2021; Schedule- A (Part 1) is given below:

1
a)
b)
c)

d)
e)

f)
g)
h)

)

L™
n}
2.

£

c)

d)

Md. Farid LW
|SVP Head of F?

islem Pank

FAD, Head Office, Dhaka

Particulars of the Issuer:
Name of the Issuer:
Lega'l' Status:
Details of
Information:

Contact -

Date of Incorporation:
Date of Commencement of |
Business:

Authorized Capital:

Paid_up Capital:

Total Equity:

Total Liabilities:

Total Financial Obligations:
Total Assets:

Total Tangible Assets I'liixé'd-

assets including land,
building, furniture and
equipment):

Net worth:

Others: -

Particulars of Issue Manager:
Name of the Issue Manager:
Legal Status of the Issue
Manager:
Details of contact |
information:

Name of the issue manaée-d '
by the issue manager:
Others: _

Particulars of the Issue:

Name of the Issue:

™S

Imul baten

Director &

11 SEP 2024

UH Finance PLC,

| Islami Bank Bangladesh PLC.

Public limited company

Registéreﬂ Address:
Islami Bank Tower

Head Office, 40 Dilkusha C/A, Dhaka-1000, Bangladesh

Contact Person:

Mohammad Jahangir Alam

SVP and Company Secretary (CC)

Contact: (+88-02) 223382639, Email: bes@islamibankbd.com

| 13 March 1983

30 March 1983

N/A

| BDT 20,000 million (as of 31 December 2023) (consolidated)

| BOT 16,099.91 million (as of 31 December 2023) (consolidated)

| BDT 72,840.92 million (as of 31 December 2023) (consolidated)

_ BDT 1,959,490.17 million (as of 31 December 2023) (consolidated)

_- BDT 2,032,331.10 million (as of 31 December 2023) (consolidated)

BDT 15,328.09 million (as of 31 December 2023) (consolidated)

N/A

N/A
N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

BDT 72,840.92 million (as of 31 December 2023) (consolidated)

IBBPLC Fifth Mudaraba Redeemable Non-Convertible Subordinated Bond

1

CEO

- S tsrv.(C%l:m
Company SEpre st
Islami Bank 1adesh PLC.

11 SEP 2024

Meh onirul Meula
Managing Director
Islami Bank Bangladesh PLC.
Head Office, Dhaka.
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b]" Type of instruments to be Unsecured, Non-Convertible, Redeemable 'BASEL Il compliant Subordinated

issued: debt instrument (i.e. bond) for inclusion in Tier 2 regulatory capital for capital
_ adeguacy purposes. _ :
c) Purpose of the Issue: Augmenting Tier 2 Capital (As per the terms defined in Basel Il

Regulations/Guidelines/Bangladesh Bank RBCA Guidelines-2014) and over all
[ capital of the Issuer (i.e. Bank) for strengthening its capital adequacy and for
enhancing its long-term resources in accordance with Bangladesh Bank
Guidelines,
d) Number of securities and No. of Bonds to be issued: 10,000 (ten Thousand)
total size of the issue to be Issue Size: up to BDT 5,000,000,000 (Taka five Thousand Million)

offered:

e) Face V_alue and Issue Price of BDT 5,00,000/- (Taka five hundred thousand) only per bond at par
securities:

f)  Profit Rate Benchmark/Reference Rate + Profit Margin

g) Benchmark /Reference Rate = The average of most recent month’s published highest Mudaraba Term Deposit
. profit rates in 6 months tenor of Full-fledged Islami Shariah based banks |
(excluding foreign and “Z” category banks) to be applied semi-annually. The
published profit rates of the banks to be collected from latest available
Announced Interest Rate Chart of the Scheduled Banks (Deposit Rate)
(Percentage Per Annum) published by Bangladesh Bank in its website. After
each financial year end, issuer shall give adjustment to the bondholders, if final |
profit rates of banks against applied all Mudaraba Term Deposit profit rates are
reported and published for a respective financial year.

The Benchmark/Reference Rate including year-end adjustment, if any, shall be
calculated by the trustee and notified to the issuer as well as all bondholders
on every Profit Rate Determination Date.

- {*subject to market condition and regulatory approvals) .
h) Coupon Margin Bondholders will get an additional profit rate of 3.00% per annum to be paid
semi-annually along with the benchmark/reference rate.

| | (*subject to market condition and regulatory approvals)

i} Coupon Payment: Profit/coupon payment will be made semi-annually at the end of every June
and December of a year until final redemption (i.e. semi-annually profit period
shall be from January to June and July to December).

However, first profit period for an investor shall be from the date of respective
proceeds receiving date/issue date/deemed date of allotment to the next 30
June or 31 December of the respective year whichever comes first but last
profit payment date shall be on the Maturity Date.

iy  Tenor 07 vyears (i.e. 84 months from the issue date/deemed date of

allotment/proceeds receiving date).

k) Details of conversion/ This Bond Non-Convertible in nature

exchange option features:

. ¥ 1

Nasimul Baten :
Managing Director & CEQ
DBH Finance PLC,

Md. Farid Uddin Mob s (CAcl:m MDh M O'l.ﬂﬁ
SVF, Head of FADR Company pecrela s Managing Director
4 Islami Bank D mm ’Mﬂm': ;LE_ Islami Bank Bangladesh PLC.
11SEP yiiyi 3 Hoad Office, Head Office, Dhaka.
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I}  Repayment Schedule: To be redeemed at par in 5 equal annual instalments starting from end of 3
year from the issue date/deemed date of allotment and each 12 months from
thereafter as per following table:

Redemption/Repayment Schedule:

No. of | Instalmentdue (In | End  of Repayment
Instalment Months) the Year
1 36" months 3 year 20% of Investment
2 48" months 4™ year 20% of Investment
3 60" months 5% year 20% of Investment
4 72" months 6™ year 20% of Investment
5 84" months 7' year 20% of Investment
_ Total 100% Principal at par
m) Mode of option (call or put) The Bond is non-convertible and non-callable and has no Prepayment option
if any: (No put/ call options)
n) Rate of return: Profit Rate
o] Applicable Tax Rate: According to the laws of Bangladesh and in accordance with BASEL Il
guidelines of Bangladesh Bank
p) Default Protection = Unsecured without any credit enhancement. The obligation is not a deposit and

Mechanism (details of credit | is not insured by any deposit insurance scheme.
enhancement) if any:
q) Type of collateral securities = Unsecured
being offered, if any:
r) Status of securities holders The Claims of the Bondholders shall:
in case of priority of

payment: {i)  be superior to the claims of investors in equity shares;
(i) be subordinated to the claims of depositors and general creditors of the
bank;

(i) be subordinated to the claims of Bank's existing non-convertible, listed,
debt instrument Mudaraba Perpetual Bond (MPB) of BDT 3,000 million;

(iv) pari passu without preference amongst themselves and other unsecured
debt instruments classifying as Additional Tier 1 (AT1) Capital and Tier 2
in terms of Basel Il Guidelines whether currently outstanding or issued
at any time in the future.; and

{v] neither be secured nor covered by a guarantee of the issuer nor related
entity or other arrangement that legally or economically enhances the
seniority of the claim vis-&-vis bank creditors.

Tier 1 Capital and Tier 2 Capital shall have the meaning ascribed to such terms
in the Basel lll Guidelines of Bangladesh Bank.
s) Period within which | Subject to the regulatory approiréls _
securities to be issued:
t) Nature of tradability or As per the Consent Letter from BSEC
listing in stock exchange(s):
u) Others:

i. Mode of PlacemWate Placement on a best effort basis

Nasimu] Baqep, 1 1 SEP

DB Py
) Mobammadjahangis Alam Mohaffeled Meifl Moula
r'h_JJE ” .-.;.;-.'I;;l‘-n'%;:':'..i.:'.'ldll.:..l nmpﬂm mﬁe&il’g‘?‘- lslamh;[ ;nazl?inﬁgaﬁ;:at::h PLC.
Hoad Office, 4 Dilkusha C/A, Dhaka. Head Office, Dhaka.
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determination dates

Transferability:
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First Profit/coupon rate shall be determined on Deemed date of
allotment/Issue date/proceeds receiving date. From thereon, the rate will be
re-fixed semi-annually on 05(five) business days before the first day of any
semi-annual profit period (January to June or July to December) for which
coupon/profit is to be determined. If the proceeds receiving date/subscription

| date/Issue date falls on the date within the 05(five) business days before the

next January to June or July to December semi-annual profit period, then the
first Profit/coupon rate shall be considered as a profit/coupon rate for the next
January to June or July to December profit period whichever comes first

Freely transferable in accordance wnth the prowswns of the Trust Deed

iv. Penalty rate on delay 2.00% as per provisions of Rule No. 14{1 h) of Bangladesh Securities and
repayment Exchange (Debt Securities) Rules, 2021 N
v. Governing Law: ' The Bonds are governed by and shall be construed by the existing laws of
Bangladesh. Any dispute arising thereof shall be subject to the jurisdiction of
the courts of Bangladesh. B
4, Particulars of Trustee:
a) Name of trustee: " DBH Finance PLC.
b} Paid Up Capital of trustee: BDT 1,989 million (as of 31 December 2023) :
c) Net Worth of the Trustee:  BDT 8,678 million (as of 31 December 2023)
d) Name of the Issues where 1. UCBLS5™ Subordinated Bond
performing as Trustee 2. 5™ Premier Bank Ltd. Subordinated Bond
3. IBBL 4™ Mudaraba Subordinated Bond
4. SIBL 4" Mudaraba Subordinated Bond
5. PBL 3™ Non-Convertible Subordinated Bond
6. Trust Bank Ltd. VI Non-Convertible Subordinated Bond
7. SHBL 3™ Mudaraba Subordinated Bond
8. Dhaka Bank 4" Subordinated Bond
9. Jamuna Bank Subordinated Bond
10. Runner Auto Sustainability Bond
11. Sajida 2™ Zero Coupon Bond
12. CDIP 1* Zero Coupon Bond
13. PBL 4" Non-Convertible Sub Bond
e) Others N/A
5. Particulars of Credit Rating COmpany
a) Name of the Cred_ll"ﬁamtmg Emerglng Credit Rating Limited a
Company:
b) Credit rating status of the - Long Term: AAA
issuer: Short Term: ST-1
Outlook: Stable
Validity: 06 July 2024 to 05 July 2025
c) Credit rating status of the : Long Term: AA+iB a - 4 TSEPM
issue: QOutlook: Stable : "M
' validity: 30 May 2024 to 29 May 2025 Nasimul Batcn
d) Latest default rate of the = 0.00% for AA grade Manﬂgmf Pitecan 450
L . DBH Finance PLC.
_ Credit Rating Company:
e) Average time to default of 0.00%

the rated Category:

Alam
Md. Fa Mohammad Cc.C) d M Moula
AT C ecretary ( Mo e
I e Saagader LS “::x%m Blmumwmcm.gi Mal:iiﬂé Dlgrt‘;t < PLC.
2yl Office, Drhaka II B an es
r m Head Office, W, . an?{ead Office, Dhaka.
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f) Rating Trigger In case a downgrade of credit rating of the Bond below the rating trigger (i.e.
‘BBB’ or equivalent rating in the long term and “ST-3” or equivalent rating in
the short term) under surveillance rating, Risk Premium (additional rate) should
be added with the reference coupon/profit rate as per following table:

Issue Rating Risk Premium to be Added
BB 0.25%
B 0.50%
C 0.75%
D 1.00%

g) Date of audited accounts, 31 December 2023
which is included in the IM:
6. Particulars of Originators Not Applicable

(if Any):
7. Particulars of other Joint Mandated Lead Arrangers: UCB Investment Limited, Prime Bank
contractual parties: Investment Limited and Islami Bank Capital Management Limited
Legal Counsel: Lex Juris - Md. Mydul H. Khan, Barrister-at- Law
SECTION 04: USE OF PROCEEDS

Purpose of Issuance of the Bond

Islami Bank Bangladesh PLC. (IBBPLC) has decided to raise Tier-2 Capital through issuance of Unsecured, Non-
Convertible, Redeemable, Floating Rate Subordinated Bond in order for augmenting Tier 2 Capital (As per the
terms defined in Basel Ill Regulations/Guidelines/Bangladesh Bank RBCA Guidelines-2014) and over all capital of
the Issuer for strengthening its capital adequacy and for enhancing its long-term resources in accordance with
Bangladesh Bank Guidelines.

Plan Regarding Use of Proceeds of the Bond

The funds being to be raised by the Issuer (i.e. Bank) through the bond are not meant for financing any particular
project. The Issuer shall utilize the proceeds of the Issue for its regular business activities. The Issuer shall not
utilize proceeds of the Issue for any purpose which may be in contravention of the regulations/ guidelines/ norms
issued by the Bangladesh Bank and Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (BSEC).

SECTION 05: FEATURES OF THE DEBT SECURITY TO BE ISSUED

5.1: Basic Features of the Instrument T w
- Nasimul Baten 11 SEP 024

Table 1: Features of the Instrument Maﬂﬂging Director & CEQ
DBH Finance PLC
1 | Issuer Islami Bank Bangladesh PLC. (“IBBPLC"/ the “Bank”/ the “Issuer”).
2 Name of the | IBBPLC Fifth Mudaraba Redeemable Non-Convertible Subordinated Bond
Issue/Security/ Instrument
3 Issue Type Unsecured, Non-Convertible, Redeemable, Floating Rate BASEL Il compliant
Subordinated debt instrument (i.e. bond) for inclusion in Tier 2 regulatory capital for
capital adeguacy purposes
4 | Issue Size Aggregate total Issue size up to BDT 500 crore (Taka five hundred crore or five billion
or equivalents to BDT 5,000,000,000/- only).
5 Face Value/ Issue Price BDT S,Uo_ﬁﬂqf - (Taka five hundred thousand or five lakh) only per _bzn.d\at par.
6 Number of Issuing Unit 10,000 anftsibonds. /
7 | Mode of Issue Privatq’offeri/plac;rﬁent basis 11 QEP 1M7L (
; ula
Mo ahangir AM) M ke 9
g : ITec
el SR b Company fecretary (C.C. Managing
FAD, Homd Of o i mn.mup angladesh PLC. slami Bank Bangladesh PLC.
e m Dll tl uﬁ' m.h ng_d O!ficcr Dhaka
1 1, SEP 2\.!].1
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8 | Market Lot 01(one) unit/bond which totaling of BDT 5,00,000/- (Taka five hundred thousand)
and in multiples of 01 unit/bond thereafter.

9 | Tenor 07 years (i.e. 84 months from the issue date/deemed date of allotment/proceeds
receiving date).

10 | Purposes and Objectives Augmenting Tier 2 Capital (As per the terms defined in Basel Il
Regulations/Guidelines/Bangladesh Bank RBCA Guidelines-2014) and over all capital
of the Issuer (i.e. Bank) for strengthening its capital adequacy and for enhancing its
long-term resources in accordance with Bangladesh Bank Guidelines.

11 | Redemption date Redeemable after 03 years (36 month) from the deemed date of allotment/ Issue
Date/ proceeds receiving date.

12 | Details of the utilization of | The funds to be raised by the Issuer through the present Issue are not meant for

the proceeds financing any particular project. The Issuer shall utilize the proceeds of the Issue for
its regular business activities. The Issuer shall not utilize proceeds of the Issue for any
purpose which may be in contravention of the regulations/ guidelines/ norms issued
by the Bangladesh Bank and Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission
(BSEC).

13 | Security Unsecured without any credit enhancement. The obligation is not a deposit and is
not insured by any deposit insurance scheme.

14 | Deemed Date of | Upon realization of proceeds of subscription money in the designated bank

Allotment/Issue Date account(s).

15 | Transferability Freely transferable in accordance with the provisions of the Trust Deed

16 | Listing As approved by the BSEC

17 | Seniority  of  Claims/ | The Claims of the Bondholders shall:

Isnes:::r;zm / o c';::' [l} be superior to the claims of investors in equity shares;
(i) besubordinated to the claims of depositors and general creditors of the bank;
Settlement in the event of | (jii) be subordinated to the claims of Bank’s existing non-convertible, listed, debt
Liquidation or  Wind- instrument Mudaraba Perpetual Bond (MPB) of BDT 3,000 million;
up/Ranking among the | (iv) paripassu without preference amongst themselves and other unsecured debt
claimants instruments classifying as Additional Tier 1 (AT1) Capital and Tier 2 in terms of
Basel Il Guidelines whether currently outstanding or issued at any time in the
future.; and
{vl neither be secured nor covered by a guarantee of the issuer nor related entity
or other arrangement that legally or econemically enhances the seniority of
the claim vis-a-vis bank creditors.
Tier 1 Capital and Tier 2 Capital shall have the meaning ascribed to such terms in the
Basel |1l Guidelines of Bangladesh Bank.
18 | Redemption/ To be redeemed at par in 5 equal annual instalments starting from end of 3™ year
Principal Repayment from the issue date/deemed date of allotment and each 12 months from thereafter
as per following table:
Redemption/Repayment Schedule:
No. of | Instalment due (In | End of the Repaymert
Instalment | Months) Year
1(1 SHP 26 1 36th months 3rd year 20% of Investment
Nasimul Baten 2 48th months 4th year 20% of Investment
Managing Director & CEQ | 60th months Sth year 20% of Investment
DBH Finance PLC 4 72nd months 6th year 20% of Investment
=5 5 84th months 7th year 20% of Investment
Total 100% Principal at par
19 | Redemption Premium/ | Not Applicahje
Discount /“bi / //7 \

20 | Put Option Not Aj:hcatfe / _— \

: Monirul Moula
Md. Farid Udds Mo lhmglfﬁllﬂl Moh Ma_n:ging %iIEGtOT
Company (CL) | Bank Bangladesh PLC.
Islami Bank Bangladesh PLC Islami Bank sh PLC. Isitmll}1 ad Office, Dhaka.
FAD. Head Office, Dhaka MOM .m‘cjh'm e ’

~
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Re-capitalization

Nothing contained in this term-sheet or in any transaction documents (i.e.
documents to be executed by the Issuer in connection with the Issue including but
not limited to trust deed, offer letter and subscription agreement, etc.) shall hinder
re-capitalization by the Issuer.

22

Mandated Joint Arrangers

i) UCB Investment Limited
ii) Prime Bank Investment Limited; and
iii) Islami Bank Capital Management Limited

23

Trustee

DBH Finance PLC.

24

Credit Rating Company

Emerging Credit Rating Limited

25

Credit Rating of the Issue

Long Term: AA+IB
Outlook: Stable
Validity: 30 May 2024 to 29 May 2025

26

Legal Advisor

Barrister Md. Mydul H. Khan of Lex Juris

27

Depository

Central Depository Bangladesh Limited (CDBL).

28

Prohibition on Purchase/
Funding in Bond

Neither the Bank (i.e. Issuer) nor a related party over which the Bank exercises
control or significant influence (as defined under relevant Accounting Standards) will
purchase the instrument, nor can the Bank directly or indirectly will fund the
purchase of the instrument. The same restriction will also apply to the employees’
retirement benefit funds of the Issuer (i.e. IBBPLC) will also not grant advances
against the security of the instrument issued by them.

29

Profit/Coupon
Frequency

Payment

Semi-annually

30

Profit/Coupon Type

Floating Rate and total profit on the Bond will be calculated by Benchmark/reference
rate plus a predetermined margin/ additional rate.

31

Benchmark (Reference)
Coupon/Profit Rate

The average of most recent month’s published highest Mudaraba Term Deposit
profit rates in 6 months tenor of Full-fledged Islami Shariah based banks (excluding
foreign and “Z” category banks) to be applied semi-annually. The published profit
rates of the banks to be collected from latest available Announced Interest Rate
Chart of the Scheduled Banks (Deposit Rate) (Percentage Per Annum) published by
Bangladesh Bank in its website. After each financial year end, issuer shall give
adjustment to the bondholders, if final profit rates of banks against applied all
Mudaraba Term Deposit profit rates are reported and published for a respective
financial year.

The Benchmark/Reference Rate including year-end adjustment, if any, shall be
calculated by the trustee and notified to the issuer as well as all bondholders on
every Profit Rate Determination Date.

32

Coupon Margin/ Additional
Rate

Bondholders will get an additional profit rate of 3.00% per annum to be paid semi-
annually along with the benchmark/reference rate.

33

Coupon Payment Dates

Profit/coupon payment will be made semi-annually on the end of every June and
December of a year until final redemption (i.e. semi-annually profit period shall be
from January to June and July to December). However, first profit period for an
investor shall be from the date of respective proceeds receiving date/issue
date/deemed date of allotment to the next 30 June or 31 December of the respective
year whichever comes first but last profit payment date shall be on the Maturity
Date.

' 1 SEP 0%

Nasimu) Bate
Mur:aping Director,

DBH Finance

34

= |

Profit/Coupon Rate

determination dates

First Profit/coupon rate shall be determined on Deemed date of allotment/lssue
date/proceeds receiving date. From thereon, the rate will be re-fixed semi-annually
on 05(five) business days before the first day of any semi-annual profit period
{January to June or July to December) for which coupon/profit is to be determined.
If the pryceeds receiving date/subscription date/Issue date falls on the date within
th?ﬁf']je} busingss days before the next January to June or Juimr semi-

anfjual grofit périod, then the first Profit/coupon rate shall e considgted as 3
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profit/coupon rate for the next January to June or July to December profit period
whichever comes first,

35 | Risk Premium In case a downgrade of credit rating of the Bond below the rating trigger (i.e. ‘BBB’
or equivalent rating in the long term and “ST-3” or equivalent rating in the short
term) under surveillance rating, Risk Premium (additional rate) should be added with
the reference coupon/profit rate as per following table:

Issue Rating Risk Premium
BB 0.25%
B 0.50%
C 0.75%
D 1.00%

36 | Computation of Profit/ | The total Profit/Coupon for each of the Profit/Coupon periods shall be computed as
Coupon/Day count Basis per actual day count/365 days irrespective of leap year on the face value of principal
outstanding at the coupon/profit rate till final redemption.

37 | Settlement Payment of Coupon/Profit and repayment/redemption of principal shall be made by
the way of cheque(s)/ Bank Payment Order(s)/Demand Draft(s)/ credit through
direct credit/BACPS/ BD-RTGS/BEFTN mechanism or any other permitted method at
the discretion of the Issuer/IBBPLC/Bank.

38 | Record Date 15 (Fifteen) days prior to the redemption date or each coupon/profit payment date
(as the case may be) on which principal redemption/ coupon amount is due and
payable. In the event the Record Date falls on a day which is not a Business Day, the
immediately succeeding Business Day shall be considered as the Record Date. All
bondholders who are registered at Central Depository Bangladesh Limited, or if the
bond are not deposited in the depository, the persons whose name is recorded in
the registers of the Issuer/Trustee as on the relevant record date are eligible to
receive coupon/profit for that relevant period and principal redemption.

39 | Business Day Business Day shall be all days (excluding Fridays, Public Holidays and Saturdays on
which the Bank is not open) on which commercial banks are open for business in the
Dhaka.
40 | Penalty rate on delay | 2.00% as per provisions of Rule No. 14(1-h) of Bangladesh Securities and Exchange
repayment (Debt Securities) Rules, 2021.
41 | Prepayment, Call, | Not applicable.
Refunding, conversion
features
42 | Regulatory Approvals Upon receiving No-Objection Certificate from Bangladesh Bank and Consent from
Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission, the IBBPLC/Bank/Issuer will issue
the bond.
43 | Shari'ah Approval Views and opinion from “Shari’ah Supervisory Committee” of the Bank to be
obtained.
44 | Governing Law and | The Bond is governed by and shall be construed in accordance with the Bangladesh
Jurisdiction Securities and Exchange Commission (Debt Securities) Rules, 2021. Any dispute
arising thereof shall be subject to the jurisdiction of the competent courts of
Bangladesh.
45 | Applicable Bangladesh | The Bond is being made in pursuance of “Guidelines on Risk Based Capital Adequacy
Bank’s Guidelines (Revised Regulatory Capital Framework for banks in line with Basel I11)” on Basel 1|
11 SEP 7074 capital regulations issued by Bangladesh Bank vide BRPD Circular No- 18 dated
e December 21, 2014 ( herein after Basel Il Regulations/Basel i

Guidelines/Bangladesh Bank RBCA Guidelines-2014) covering criteria for inclusion of
instrument (i.e. bond) in Regulatory Capital (Specific Eligibility Criteria for
Subordinpated Debt to Qualify as Tier 2 Capital stated in ANNEX-4 of Bangladesh Bank
4). The issue of Bond and terms and conditions of the Bond%ill

applicable guidelines /orders/rules/circulars is Bangladgsh
adesh Securities and Exchange Commission fpdm time/o_time.

Nasimul Baten
Managing Director & CEQ
DBH Finance PLC,

Mo Alam Moh . oula
g : s ecretary (C.C.) Managing Director
it R hmy Banalldﬂ';lh PLC. Islami Bank Bangladesh PLC.
FAD, diesd Office, Dhaka Head OfFce, 40, Dilkuska C/A, Dhaka. Head Office, Dhaka.
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46 | BDT All references to "BDT” or “Tk.” are to the Bangladeshi Taka, the official currency of
Bangladesh where 1 crore equal to ten million and Tk. 1 lakh equal to one hundred
thousand.
47 | Basel Accords Global minimum standards for the prudential regulation of banks set by the Basel

Committee on Bank Supervision, housed with the Bank for International
Settlements. The Basel Accords do not have legal force. The standards need to be
incorporated into local legal frameworks through each jurisdiction’s rule-making
process within the predefined time frame established by the Basel Committee on
Bank Supervision. There are three main sets of these agreements, which are
commonly known as Basel |, Il, and Il
48 | Basel lll Means the Basel Il International regulatory framework for banks. Basel IlI
framework was drafted by the Basel Committee on Banking Supervision, which is a
Committee of Bank of International Settlements. It is the risk-based capital
framework to be followed by banks across countries and it has been designed to be
risk sensitive across various types of banking assets, including securitization
exposure, Basel Il is based on the following three mutually reinforcing pillars that
allow banks and supervisors to evaluate properly the various risks that banks face:
(i} minimum capital requirements, which seek to refine the present
measurement framework;
(ii) supervisory review of an institution’s capital adequacy and internal
assessment process; and
(iii) market discipline through effective disclosure to encourage safe and sound
banking practices.
49 | Basel Il Regulations/ Basel | BRPD Circular No.-18 dated December 21, 2014 issued by the Bangladesh Bank (the
Il Guidelines/ Bangladesh | central Bank of Bangladesh) on Basel Ill Capital Regulations (Guidelines on Risk Based
Bank RBCA Guidelines- | Capital Adequacy, Revised Regulatory Capital Framework for banks in line with Basel
2014 Ill), and clarifications/amendments / modifications thereto issued from time to time
for inclusion of instrument (i.e. bond) in regulatory capital (Annex 4 of the Guidelines
on Risk Based Capital Adequacy, Revised Regulatory Capital Framework for banks in
line with Basel I11). In the case of any discrepancy or inconsistency between the terms
of the Bond or any other Transaction Document and the Basel Ill Guidelines, the
provisions of the Basel Ill Guidelines as per Bangladesh Bank shall prevail. The issue
of Bond and the terms and conditions of the Bond will primarily be subject to and
govern by the applicable guidelines issued by the Bangladesh Bank from time to time
and the Rules and Regulations of Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission
as amended from time to time.
50 | Additional Tier 1 (AT1) | Capital instruments that meet the criteria for inclusion in the additional Tier 1 capital

capital as defined by the Bangladesh Bank, the Central Bank of Bangladesh.
Tier 2 capital Sum of Capital instruments that meet the criteria for inclusion in the Tier 2 capital
51 (gone-concern capital) as defined by the Bangladesh Bank, the Central Bank of
Bangladesh.

5.2 Rate of Return, Yield to Maturity, Profit/Discount Rate
Yield to Maturity: Benchmark/Reference Rate + Coupon Margin (3.00% p.a.) m 11 SEP 2:211
5.3 Transferability/Liquidity 1 SEP 2024

i simul Baten
Freely transferable in accordance with the provisions of the Bond Documents. Nas

Managing Director & CEO

5.4 Prepayment, Call, Refunding, Conversion Feature DBH Finance PLC.

The Bond is non-convertible and non-callable in nature and the bond has no prepayment option.

5.5 Tax Features
The Company and any income from the Bond

sfors will be according to the Laws of Bang

Moha Alam wrrndd Mof
i/ Secretary (C.C. Managing Director
: I 12::: 1]:;:1 sBmala.deEth pfc. Islami Bank Bangladesh PLC.
N0, L E:HOMW.WCJA.M Head Office, Dhaka,
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5.6 Late Redemption:
The Issuer shall pay a late payment penalty of 2% (two per cent) p.a. higher than the Coupon Rate and be payable
on the amount not paid on the due date up till the date of actual payment.

5.7 Credit Enhancement:
It is not applicable for the Subordinated Bond of Islami Bank Bangladesh PLC.

5.8 Enforcement of Charges over securities

The Trustee shall enforce all payment obligations under the Bonds only by way of petitioning for the winding up
or dissolution of the Issuer and/or by proving for the amount due and payable under the Bonds in the liquidation
or administration of the Issuer. In the event of default by the Issuer in the performance or observance of any
covenant, condition or provision contained in the Bond or the Trust Deed or any of the Issue Documents (save for
failure to pay any amount of principal, coupon or expenses or in respect of any other payment obligation), (i) the
Trustee or any Bondholder shall not be entitled to any remedy available to the Trustee or any Bondholder which
in substance amounts to a remedy to recover any amounts under any payment obligation of the Issuer under the
Bonds and (ii) any other remedy available.

5.9 Repayment Schedule:

To be redeemed at par in 5 equal annual instalments starting from end of 3™ year from the issue date/deemed
date of allotment and each 12 months from thereafter as per following table:

Redemption/Repayment Schedule:

No. of Instalment due End of Repwyrnent
Instalment (In Months) the Year
1 36" months 3 year 20% of Investment
2 48" months 4" year 20% of Investment
3 60" months 5" year 20% of Investment
- 72™ months 6" year 20% of Investment
5 24" months 7 year 20% of Investment
Total 100% Principal at par

5.10 Cost Related to the Issue

Fees, commissions & other expenses:
Trustee Fee Trustee fee Taka 4,00,000/- only (excluding VAT) per year with trust
management fee at actual (BSEC application fee Tk. 50,000/, registration
fee Tk. 1,00,000/- and annual fee Tk. 50,000/- only)
Joint Mandated Lead Arrangers | @0.35% (excluding VAT) on subscription amount to be collected/raised
fees from investors.

Credit Rating Company fee Taka 1,00,000/- only (excluding VAT) per year.

11 SEP NIt

Legal Consultant fee Taka 1,50,000/- only but all ancillary cost (i.e. filing, registration, non-

w) judicial stamp, cartridge paper, printing, etc.) to be borne by the Bank at
actual (excluding VAT).

Nasimul Baten| cpBL fees with refundable | Fresh issue/Distribution Fee Tk. 15,00,000/-, Documentation Fee Tk.

Managing Director & €&frity deposit 2,500/-, Depository Connection Fee Tk. 6,000/-, Annual Fee Tk. 20,000/-
DBH Finance PILC, only (excluding VAT) and Security Deposit (Refundable after maturity) Tk.
5, - only. )
ATB Listing fees fgﬁ!icat‘ n fee Tk’ 10,000/-, Initial Listing Fee Tk. 2,00,000/- and |
jsting Fpe Tk.2,00,000/- only (excluding VAT). ~ Z
_ oula
oy Moh :
Md. Farid | i i M'n' ahﬂllg‘lf A-lm Managing Dn-ector
SVE, Head of IXI & CFO Company/Becretary (C.C) Islami Bank Bangladesh PLC.
B o Islami Bank Bangladesh PLC. Head Office, Dhaka.
FAD, Head Office, LMhaka m
Head Office, 40, Dilkusha C/A, 7
41 SEP WL
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Expenses related to Registration, printing and Miscellaneous:
Trust Deed Registration fee and miscellaneous | Approximate Tk. 15.00 lakh but at actual with applicable
office expenses at SRO Stamp Duty of Tk. 10.00 lakh, Govt. fee, VAT & Tax.
Printing prospectus and arranging Road Show and | At actual with applicable Govt. fee, VAT & Tax.
other Expenses etc. (if required)

The issue is unsecured subordinated Bonds hence no charge on Assets to be created.

The Claims of the Bondholders shall:

(i) be superior to the claims of investors in equity shares;

(ii) be subordinated to the claims of depositors and general creditors of the bank;

(iii) be subordinated to the claims of Bank’'s existing non-convertible, listed, debt instrument Mudaraba
Perpetual Bond (MPB) of BDT 3,000 million;

(iv) pari passu without preference amongst themselves and other unsecured debt instruments classifying as
Additional Tier 1 (AT1) Capital and Tier 2 in terms of Basel |l Guidelines whether currently outstanding
or issued at any time in the future.; and

(v) neither be secured nor covered by a guarantee of the issuer nor related entity or other arrangement that
legally or economically enhances the seniority of the claim vis-a-vis bank creditors.

Tier 1 Capital and Tier 2 Capital shall have the meaning ascribed to such terms in the Basel lll Guidelines of
Bangladesh Bank.

Rights and Obligations of the Issuer have been incorporated from the Trust Deed executed between the Issuer
(Islami Bank Bangladesh PLC.) and the Trustee (DBH Finance PLC.)

Covenant to Repay

The Issuer covenants with the Trustee that it will, as and when the Bonds or any of them become due to be
redeemed or any principal on the Bonds or any of them becomes due to be repaid in accordance with the
Conditions, unconditionally pay or procure to be paid to or to the order of the Trustee in Bangladesh Taka in Dhaka
in immediately available freely transferable funds the principal amount of the Bonds or any of them becoming
due for redemption or repayment on that date and shall (subject to the provisions of the Conditions) until all such
payments (both before and after judgment or other order) are duly made unconditionally pay or procure to be
paid to or to the order of the Trustee as aforesaid on the dates provided for in the Conditions profit on the principal
amount of the Bonds or any of them outstanding from time to time as set out in the Conditions provided that:
every payment of principal or profit in respect of the Bonds or any of them made to or to the account of the
Bondholders shall satisfy, to the extent of such payment;

if any payment of principal or profit in respect of the Bonds or any of them is made after the due date, payment
..~y Shall be deemed not to have been made until either the full amount is paid to the Bondholders or, if earlier, the
SEP I.Z‘ [seventh day] after notice has been given to the Bondholders in accordance with the Conditions that the full
mount has been received by the Trustee to the extent that there is failure in the subsequent payment to the

Nasimy] Batep Bondholders under the Conditions; and

Managing Director & CEO

DBH Finance th'lFJﬁanv case where payment of the whole.ar any part of the principal amount due in respect of any Bond is
improperly withheld or refused penalty ghalll accrue at applicable rate of 2% p.a. for the Bond on the whole or
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S ecretary aging Uire
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the Bondholders in accordance with the Conditions that the full amount payable in respect of the said principal
amount is available for collection by the Bondholders provided that on further due presentation thereof such
payment is in fact made.

The Trustee will hold the benefit of this covenant and the covenants in Clause 11.3 (Covenant to comply with Trust
Deed, Conditions, Schedules and applicable law) and Clause 11.4 (Covenants by the Issuer) on trust for the
Bondholders.

Following an Event of Default
At any time after any Event of Default shall have occurred, the Trustee may:

by notice in writing to the Issuer, require it to make all subsequent payments in respect of Bonds to or to the order
of the Trustee and with effect from the issue of any such notice until such notice is withdrawn, sub-clause 11.1.1
of Clause 11.1 (Covenant to Repay) and (so far as it concerns payments by the Issuer) Clause (Payment to
Bondholders) shall cease to have effect.

Covenant to comply with Trust Deed, Conditions, Schedules and applicable law

The Issuer hereby covenants with the Trustee to comply with, perform and observe all those provisions of this
Trust Deed, the Conditions (including, without limitation, Condition 5 (Covenants)) and the other Schedules which
are expressed to be binding on it and to perform and observe the same. The Bonds are subject to the provisions
contained in this Trust Deed, all of which shall be binding upon the Issuer and the Bondholders and all persons
claiming through or under them respectively. The Bondholders and all persons claiming under or through them
respectively will also be entitled to the benefit of, and will be bound by, this Trust Deed and the other Bond
Documents and will be deemed to have notice of all of the provisions of the Bond Documents applicable to them.
The Issuer hereby covenants with the Trustee to comply with, perform and observe all those provisions of the
applicable law including but is not limited to Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (Debt Securities)
Rules 2021. The Issuer agrees that Bondholders and all persons claiming under or through them respectively will
also be entitled to the benefit of, and will be bound by, the applicable law and will be deemed to have notice of
all of the provisions of the applicable law applicable to them.

The Trustee shall itself be entitled to enforce the obligations of the Issuer under the Bonds and the Conditions and
the applicable law as if the same were set out and contained in this Trust Deed which shall be read and construed
as one document with the Bonds.

Covenants by the Issuer
The Issuer hereby covenants with the Trustee that, so long as any of the Bonds remain outstanding, it will:

Books of account

At all times keep and procure that all its Subsidiaries keep such books of account as may be necessary to comply
with all applicable laws and so as to enable the financial statements of the Issuer to be prepared and allow, subject
to confidentiality obligations under applicable law, the Trustee and any person appointed by it free access to the
same at all reasonable times and to discuss the same with responsible officers of the Issuer;

Event of Default
Give notice in writing to the Trustee forthwith upon becoming aware of any Event of Default and without waiting
for the Trustee to take any further action;
D Y
L SEP 20Z4 Corporate Governance
omply (and shall ensure that each member of the Group will) in all material respects with the corporate
. overnance guidelines set out by the Bangladesh Bank and the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission.
Nasimul Baten
Man aging Director lofosmation
DBH Finance pjocfer as permitted by applicable law, at all tj
other evidence as it shall require and in sug
its obligations under the Bond Documents

ing Director
Com; Secretary (C.C.) Managmg
Islami Bagk Bangladesh PLC. 1slami Bank Bangladesh PLC. f
Hea# ©Mee, 40, Dilkuska C/A, Dhaka. Head Office, Dhaka.
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Execution of further Documents

So far as permitted by applicable law, at all times execute all such further documents and do all such further acts
and things as may be necessary at any time or times in the opinion of the Trustee to give effect to the provisions
of this Trust Deed;

Notices to Bondholders

Send or procure to be sent to the Trustee not less than 5 (five) business days prior to the date of publication , one
copy of each notice to be given to the Bondholders in accordance with the Conditions and, upon publication, send
to the Trustee two copies of such notice;

Notification of non-payment

Notify the Trustee forthwith in the event that it does not, on or before the due date for payment in respect of the
Bonds or any of them, pay unconditionally the full amount in the relevant currency of the moneys payable on such
due date on all such Bonds;

Notification of late payment

In the event of the unconditional payment to the Trustee of any sum due in respect of the Bonds or any of them
being made after the due date for payment thereof, forthwith give notice to the Bondholders that such payment
has been made;

Notification of redemption or repayment

14 (Fourteen) days prior to the Redemption Dates or purchase in respect of any Bond, give to the Trustee notice
in writing of the amount of such redemption or purchase pursuant to the Conditions and duly proceed to redeem
or purchase such Bonds accordingly;

Authorised Signatories
Upon the execution hereof and thereafter forthwith upon any change of the same, deliver to the Trustee a list of
the Authorised Signatories of the Issuer, together with certified specimen signatures of the same; and

Payments

Pay moneys payable by it to the Trustee hereunder without set off, counterclaim, deduction or withholding, unless
otherwise compelled by law and in the event of any deduction or withholding compelled by law will pay such
additional amount as will result in the payment to the Trustee of the amount which would otherwise have been
payable by it to the Trustee hereunder.

Risk Premium:

in case where the credit rating of the Issue falls below the minimum investment grade i.e. “BBB” in the long term
or “ST-3" In the short term, then the Issuer shall pay an additional fee on top of the stipulated profit Rate as a Risk
Premium as mentioned in the below table:

DBH Finance PLC,

Escrow Account:
So long as any of the Bonds remain outstanding, maintain an Escrow Account for the purpose of receiving the
proceeds raised through the issuance of the Bonds and utilization thereof.

secretary (C-C)
Compan Bangladesh PLC.

_Dilkuska C/A, Dhaks.
{ 1 SEP 204

Moh oula
Managing Director
Islami Bank Bangladesh PLC.
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{ 1 SEP 202



Islami Bank

Bangladesh PLC.  Raved o Shici b

Draft Information Memorandum

vty

Rights and Obligations of the Trustee have been incorporated from the Trust Deed executed between the Issuer
(islami Bank Bangladesh PLC.) and the Trustee (DBH Finance PLC.)

Trustee’s Rights

Applicable Low: Notwithstanding anything contained in this Trust Deed the Trustee shall have all such rights and
powers granted to it under the applicable law including but is not limited to Bangladesh Securities and Exchange
Commission (Debt Securities) Rules 2021.

Advice: The Trustee may in relation to this Trust Deed act on the opinion or advice of or a certificate or any
information obtained from any lawyer, banker, valuer, surveyor, broker, auctioneer, accountant or other expert
(whether obtained by the Trustee, the Issuer, or any Subsidiary) and which advice or opinion may be provided on
such terms (including as to limitations on liability) as the Trustee may consider in its sole discretion to be consistent
with prevailing market practice with regard to advice or opinions of that nature and shall not be responsible for
any Liability occasioned by so acting; any such opinion, advice, certificate or information may be sent or obtained
by letter, telegram, telex, cablegram or facsimile transmission;

Resolution or direction of Bondholders: the Trustee shall not be responsible for acting upon any resolution
purporting to be a Written Resolution or to have been passed at any meeting of the Bondholders in respect
whereof minutes have been made and signed or a direction of a specified percentage of Bondholders, even though
it may subsequently be found that there was some defect in the constitution of the meeting or the passing of the
resolution or the making of the directions or that for any reason the resolution purporting to be a Written
Resolution or to have been passed at any Meeting or the making of the directions was not valid or binding upon
the Bondholders;

Trustee not responsible for investigations: save as otherwise provided by applicable law, the Trustee shall not be
responsible for, or for investigating any matter which is the subject of, any recital, statement, representation,
warranty or covenant of any person contained in this Trust Deed, the Bonds, or any other agreement or document
relating to the transactions herein or therein contemplated or for the execution, legality, effectiveness, adequacy,
genuineness, validity, enforceability or admissibility in evidence thereof;

Events of Default: save as otherwise provided by applicable law, until it shall have actual knowledge or express
notice to the contrary, the Trustee shall be entitled to assume that no such Event of Default has happened and
that the Issuer is observing and performing all the obligations on its part contained in the Bonds and under this
Trust Deed and no event has happened as a consequence of which any of the Bonds may become repayable; and

Right to Deduct or Withhold: notwithstanding anything contained in this Trust Deed, to the extent required by any

applicable law, if the Trustee is or will be required to make any deduction or withholding from any distribution or

payment made by it hereunder or if the Trustee is or will be otherwise charged to, or is or may become liable to,

tax as a consequence of performing its duties hereunder whether as principal, agent or otherwise, and whether

by reason of any assessment, prospective assessment or other imposition of liability to taxation of whatsoever

nature and whenever made upon the Trustee, and whether in connection with or arising from any sums received

or distributed by it or to which it may be entitled under this Trust Deed (other than in connection with its

remuneration as provided for herein) or any investments or deposits from time to time representing the same,

including any income or gains arising there from or any action of the Trustee in connection with the trusts of this

' 9 SEP E."'?L Trust Deed (other than the remuneration herein specified) or otherwise, then the Trustee shall be entitled to make

ch deduction or withholding or, as the case may be, to retain out of sums received by it an amount sufficient to

harge any liability to tax which relates to sums so received or distributed or to discharge any such other liability
NaSirnu] Bategf the Trustee to tax from the funds held by the Trustee upon the trusts of this Trust Deed.

MabiBf): The Trustee shall not be liable to apy

Pdohection with or in relation to this Trust D

default or fraud. This sub-clause 6.1.7 (Liah
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removal or termination of the Trustee.

Force Majeure: The Trustee shall not be liable for any failure or delay in the performance of its obligations under
this Trust Deed or any other Bond Document because of circumstances beyond such Trustee's control, including,
without limitation, acts of God, flood, war (whether declared or undeclared), terrorism, fire, riot, embargo, labour
disputes, any laws, ordinances, regulations or the like which restrict or prohibit the performance of the obligations
contemplated by this Trust Deed or any other Bond Document, inability to obtain or the failure of equipment, or
interruption of communications or computer facilities, and other causes beyond such Trustee's control whether
or not of the same class or kind as specifically named above.

Immunities: The Trustee's immunities and protections from liability and its right to indemnification in connection
with the performance of its duties under this Trust Deed shall extend to the Trustee's officers, directors and
employees. Such immunities and protections and right to indemnification, together with the Trustee's right to
compensation, shall survive the Trustee's resignation or removal, the defeasance or discharge of this Trust Deed
and final payment of the Bonds. The Issuer acknowledges that in any proceedings taken in relation to this Trust
Deed, it will not be entitled to claim for itself or any of its assets immunity from suit, execution, attachment or
other legal process.

Professional charges: any trustee being a banker, lawyer, broker or other person engaged in any profession or
business shall be entitled to charge and be paid all usual professional and other charges for business transacted
and acts done by him or his partner or firm on matters arising in connection with the trusts of this Trust Deed and
also his properly incurred charges in addition to disbursements for all other work and business done and all time
spent by him or his partner or firm on matters arising in connection with this Trust Deed, in each case as agreed
pursuant to the Fee Letter (including matters which might or should have been attended to in person by a trustee
not being a banker, lawyer, broker or other professional person);

Expenditure by the Trustee: nothing contained in this Trust Deed shall require the Trustee to expend or risk its own
funds or otherwise incur any financial liability in the performance of its duties or the exercise of any right, power,
authority or discretion hereunder if it has grounds for believing the repayment of such funds or adequate
indemnity against, or security for, such risk or liability is not reasonably assured to it; and

Trustee Liahility: The Trustee shall not be liable to any person for any matter or thing done or omitted in any way
in connection with or in relation to this Trust Deed or the Bonds save in relation to its own gross negligence, wilful
default or fraud.

Right to Sue: The Trustee may sue and may be sued on behalf of the Bondholders.

Trustee's powers and duties

Applicable Law:

Notwithstanding anything contained in this Trust Deed the Trustee shall have all such responsibility as set out in
the applicable law including but is not limited to Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (Debt Securities)
Rules 2021.

Act for Bondholders:
Subject to applicable law and terms and conditions of this Trust Deed, the Trustee shall act on behalf and for the
exclusive interest of the Bondholders:

' 1 SEP qu Monitoring:
: sz Trustee shall ensure that Issuer is observing the applicable law for the Bonds and the terms and conditions of the

d Documents. As soon as the Trustee is aware of any breach by the Issuer it shall immediately inform the

. Bondholders and the Issuer of such breach;
M;?"’R’"g Director Regpry to BSEC:

H Finance Plrostee shall submit an annual compliance repo

BSEC on the activities of the Issuer including
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of dues to the Bondholders. When Trustee shall submit such report to the BSEC it shall provide copy to the Issuer
and the Bondholders:

Grievances of the Bondholders:

Upon receipt of a complaint from the Bondholders Trustee shall take necessary steps for redress of grievances of
the Bondholders within one month of the date of receipt of the complaints and he shall keep the BSEC and the
Issuer informed about the number, nature and other particulars of the complaints received and the manner in
which such complaints have been redressed;

Trustee's determination

The Trustee may determine whether or not a default in the performance or observance by the Issuer of any
obligation under the provisions of this Trust Deed or contained in the Bonds is capable of remedy and if the Trustee
shall certify that any such default is, in its opinion, not capable of remedy, such certificate shall be conclusive and
binding upon the Issuer and the Bondholders;

Determination of questions:

the Trustee as between itself and the Bondholders shall have full power to determine all questions and doubts
arising in relation to any of the provisions of this Trust Deed and every such determination, whether made upon
a question actually raised or implied in the acts or proceedings of the Trustee, shall be conclusive and shall bind
the Trustee and the Bondholders;

Trustee's discretion:

the Trustee shall (save as expressly otherwise provided herein) as regards all the trusts, powers, autharities and
discretions vested in it by this Trust Deed or by operation of law, on reasonable ground have absolute and
uncontrolled discretion as to the exercise or non-exercise thereof and the Trustee shall not be responsible for any
Liability that may result from the exercise or non-exercise thereof (save as otherwise provided by applicable law)
but whenever the Trustee is under the provisions of this Trust Deed bound to act at the request or direction of
the Bondholders, the Trustee shall nevertheless not be so bound unless first indemnified and/or provided with
security to its satisfaction against all actions, proceedings, claims and demands to which it may render itself liable
and all costs, charges, damages, expenses and liabilities which it may incur by so doing;

Application of proceeds:
the Trustee shall not be responsible for the receipt or application by the Issuer of the proceeds of the issue of the
Bonds,

Rating Trigger:

in case a downgrade of credit rating (i.e. below the rating trigger) of the Issue under surveillance rating, the Trustee
shall ensure the collection of Risk Premium from the Issuer or originator for the Bondholders as per declaration in
this Trust deed or IM, aimed at securing the Bondholder claims from the Issuer's higher risk level;

Trustee's office:
The Trustee shall cease to exist as trustee of an issue upon full and final settlement of the Bonds/Issue or at the
end of the Final Settlement Date;

Error of judgment:

the Trustee shall not be liable for any error of judgment made in good faith applying due diligence and without
negligence by any officer or employee of the Trustee assigned by the Trustee to administer its corporate trust
matters, save in relation to its own gross negligence, willful default or fraud;

SEP 7124 Agents:
%uhjea to the provisions of the Trust Act 1882 and Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commissian (Debt

Nac: Securities) Rules 2021, the Trustee may, in the conduct of the trusts of this Trust Deed instead of acting personally,
asn.'nu] Ba[e;pmp!ov and pay an agent on any terms, whether or nat a lawyer or other professional person, to transact or
anaging Director g0 t, or concur in transacting or condugting,/any business and to do or concur in doing all acts reguire

DBH Finance ppene by the Trustee (including the receipt/ - : ¢

| — ;
ectad Wi Alsen Mohas#fed Mon

SVP. § ' Mg any S -C.) anaging DHF?:;h PLC.

' b PLC. m.mmi;],s;:k 3angladesh PLC. 1slami Bank Bang ah |

FAD, | ( . P-_Ca-d Ofﬁcea D -
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not be responsible for any loss, liability, expense, demand, cost, claim or proceedings incurred by reason of the
misconduct, omission or default on the part of any person appointed by it hereunder or be bound to supervise
the proceedings or acts of any such person provided that the Trustee had exercised reasonable care in the
appointment of such person;

Confidential information:

the Trustee shall not (unless required by law or ordered so to do by a court of competent jurisdiction) be required
to disclose to any Bondholder confidential information or other information made available to the Trustee by the
Issuer in connection with this Trust Deed and no Bondholder shall be entitled to take any action to obtain from
the Trustee any such information.

Exercise of Discretion

Notwithstanding anything in this Trust Deed to the contrary, the Trustee shall not be obliged to exercise or
consider exercising any discretion or consider making or make any determination (including, without limitation,
any determination as to whether any fact or circumstance or activity or thing is material or substantial or complies
with some such similar quantitative standard) or to consider taking or take any action whatsoever in connection
with or under or pursuant to the Bonds unless directed to do so by the holders of not less than 66%/spercent in
principal amount of the Bonds then outstanding or if so directed by an Extraordinary Resolution of Bondholders
(subject in all cases to the Trustee having been indemnified or provided with security to its satisfaction and
otherwise being satisfied that it is lawful for it to so exercise discretion, make a determination or otherwise take
any action). Such direction shall specify the way in which the Trustee shall exercise such discretion or, as the case
may be, make the determination or take the action to be taken by the Trustee.

The Trustee will be responsible for any loss, expense, damage, claim, cost, charge or liability which may be suffered
as a result of any exercise or non-exercise of a discretion or the making or failure to make any determination or
the taking or failure to take any action by the Trustee, acting on the directions of the Bondholders as aforesaid or
pending the provision of such a direction.

Representation and Warranties of the Trustee

The Trustee hereby represents and warrants to the Issuer that:

Corporate Status:

The Trustee is a duly registered and validly existing company incorporated in Bangladesh under the Companies
Act, 1994 and has the power and authority to transact the business in which it is engaged in and to do all such
things necessary or appropriate to consummate the transactions contemplated under and by virtue of this Trust
Deed.

Corporate Power and Authority

The Trustee has the corporate power to execute, deliver and comply with the provisions of this Trust Deed and it
has taken all such necessary corporate and other actions to authorize the execution, delivery and performance by
it under the provisions of this Trust Deed and such other documents as have been and/or to be executed and
delivered by it in connection with the Issue.

No Violation

Neither the execution nor delivery by the Trustee of this Trust Deed or the other Documents, as have been and/or
to be executed and delivered in connection with the Issue by the Trustee or performance by the Trustee of its
duties under this Trust Deed and/or the Bond Documents, as have been and/or to be executed by the Trustee in
connection with the Issue, will contravene, in any material respect, any provision of the Bangladesh Securities and

Exchange Commission (Debt Securities) Rules 2021.
M 11 SEP 207¢'

Nasimul Baten
4naging Director & CEO

DBH Finance PLC.

Mo Alam Managing Director
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 Office, Dhaks Islami Bank Bangladesh PLC. Head Office, Dhaka.
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Rights and Obligations of the Eligible Investors have been incorporated from the Trust Deed executed between
the Issuer (Islami Bank Bangladesh PLC.) and the Trustee (DBH Finance PLC.)

Each Bondholder has the right to demand information from the Issuer as set out in this Trust Deed and the
Condition attached in Schedule 1 (Terms and Conditions of the Bonds).

Each Bondholder has the right to receive payment of principal amount of the Bond on the Redemption Date as
set out in the Condition attached in Schedule 1 (Terms and Conditions of the Bonds).

Each Bondholder has the right to receive profit on the Bond on the Profit Payment Date as set out in the Condition
attached in Schedule 1 (Terms and Conditions of the Bonds).

Each Bondholder has the right to attend meeting of the Bondholders and vote there in accordance with Condition
12 (Meetings of Bondholders, Modification, Waiver and Substitution).

Rights and Obligations of the Other Contractual Parties have been incorporated from the Trust Deed executed
between the Issuer (Islami Bank Bangladesh PLC.) and the Trustee (DBH Finance PLC.)

Joint Mandated Lead Arrangers:

Pursuant to the Mandate Letters dated Islami Bank Capital Management Limited, Prime Bank
Investment Limited & UCB Investments Limited have been appointed as the Joint Mandated Lead Arrangers for
the issuance of IBBPLC FifthMudaraba Redeemable Non-Convertible Subordinated Bond having an aggregate issue
size of BDT 5,000,000,000 (BDT Five Billion), setting out the terms and conditions of the appointment as stated
therein for the purpose of the private issuance of the Bonds the terms of which is detailed under the Information
Memorandum (as defined below) and subjected to the approval of BSEC.

Credit Rating Agency/ Company:

For the purpose of conducting the Bond Rating Service for the IBBPLC Fifth Mudaraba Redeemable Non-
Convertible Subordinated Bond having issue size of BDT 5,000,000,000 (BDT Five Billion) (which shall be referred
to as “Rated Subject”) the Issuer has appointed Emerging Credit Rating Limited the (“Credit Rating Agency” or
“CRA" or “Credit Rating Company” or “CRC") under the terms and covenants as detailed under Credit Rating
Agency Agreement dated executed ‘by and between the Issuer and the CRA/CRC to be
conducted as per the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (Credit Rating Companies) Rules, 2022
issued by the BSEC and the Standard Methodology and Ethical Code of the CRA/CRC etc.

Moreover, for providing the requested rating services for the Rated Subject, the Issuer agrees to make payment
to the CRA/CRC as per the payment schedule mentioned under Credit Rating Agency Agreement
dated , up to end of bond maturity for any debt instrument as per requirements of the
Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (Credit Rating Companies) Rules, 2022.

Legal Counsel:
Pursuant to the Letter issued under Ref. dated the Issuer
agrees to appoint Lex luris as the Legal Counsel of the IBBPLC Fifth Mudaraba Redeemable Non-Convertible

Mordinated Bond in order to provide legal advice and legal assistance or any other legal services deliverables to

Nasimul Baten

the Issuer in relation to the issuance as per the fgllowing scope:

Managing Diregtor & CEQ

DBH Finance PLC,

FAD. | Of

Moula
. hammed MOr
Mo Jahangtl(‘: %1')‘“‘ w Managing DIFSC% o
: o Byl Baladsh PLC. s B e, Dbk
' (M _.:‘".. a HMM “' ? u&i“lh- H'Ea 3
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* Draft, negotiate and finalize Trust Deed, Subscription Agreements and other ancillary documents in
relation to the Bond Issuance;
Review of applications to be made by the Issuer to relevant Regulators;
Provide necessary legal opinion on various issues as required upon execution of the Bond Documents;
Assist with registering the required agreements, documents and related forms with the respective
authaorities and entities and

* Attend meetings, telephone calls, discussions, correspondences, perusals and any other services
incidental to the completion of the transaction in various stages for the issuance of Bond.

Any Other Contractual Party:
The rights and obligations of any other contractual party should be governed by the respective contract or
agreement entered into by the parties therein.

T— i

Islami Bank Bangladesh PLC (IBBPLC) is the largest commercial bank of Bangladesh. It is the first Shari’ah-based
Islamic bank in the South-East Asia established in March 1983, The Bank is a joint venture Public Limited Company
with majority shareholding by foreign institutions and enlisted with Dhaka & Chittagong stock exchanges. With
394 branch, 249 sub-branch & 2,771 Agent Banking Outlets, the Bank possesses the largest branch network among
the private sector banks in Bangladesh. It renders general banking, commercial investment and foreign exchange
services with substantial CSR activities. Besides, the Bank is a global pioneer in and largest operator of Islamic
microfinance.

The capital position of the Bank is detailed below:

Authorized capital :  BDT 20,000 million (as of 31 December 2023)
Paid-up capital . BDT 16,099.91 million (as of 31 December 2023)

l. CAPITALSTRUCTURE

Table 1: Sources of Issuer's Capital Structure (consolidated)

31.12.2023
Particulars Taka % of Total
(amount in BDT million) Asset

Liabilities and Capital

Liabilities
Placement from banks & other financial institutions 211,378.92 10.40
Deposits & other accounts 1,533,353.00 75.45
' Mudaraba savings deposits 480,045.28 23.62
Mudaraba term deposits 556,859.80 27.40
Other mudaraba deposits 286,150.97 14.08
» Al- wadeeah current and other deposit accounts 197,638.71 9.72
11 SEP 0% [ giis payable 12,658.23 0.62
Mudaraba bond 31,200.00 1.54
Perpetual bond 11,000.00 0.54

Nasimul Baten

R i ®
Managing Director & C,EEEE’EEmabiE subordinated bond 20,200.00 0.99
i : ther liabilities 182,356.79 8.97

DBH Finance PLE

Deferred tax liabilities

1,201

Moha
Managing Director
Islami Bank Bangladesh PLC.

Head Office, Dhaka.

11 SEP 202
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Total liabilities 1,959,490.17 96.42
Capital/shareholders' equity 72,840.92 3.58
Paid - up capital 16,099.91 0.79
Statutory reserve 22,735.47 1.12
Other reserves 30,826.54 1.52
Retained earnings 3,178.70 0.16
Non-controlling interest 0.31 0.00
Total liabilities & shareholders’ equity 2,032,331.10 100.00

Minimum Capital Requirement & Capital adequacy Ratio:

Table 2: Description of Issuer’s Total Capital (consolidated)

Capital adequacy as per Basel - Ill as on 31 December 2023

The Calculation of Capital to Risk-weighted Assets Ratio (CRAR) of the Bank has been done as per the revised guidelines on
Guidelines of Risk based Capital Adequacy (Revised Regulatory Capital Framework for Banks in line with Basel-1ll) issued by
Bangladesh Bank vide BRPD Circular No. 18 dated 21.12.2014. Detail calculation of Capital Adequacy as per Basel-Ill as on December

31, 2023, is given below:

11 SEP T0ZA

7

Nasimul Batep

Managing Director & (¢

DBH Finance p(

{(Amount in million Taka)
n A2, 31.12.2022
bl tc::::o:;':t?:} = u{ﬁ (Consolidated)
Tier-1 (Going Concern Capital) 76,615.07 74,967.29 71,140.82
Tier-2 (Gone Concern Capital) 33,409.43 33,409.43 33,006.58
Total regulatory capital 110,024.50 108,376.71 104,147.40
Tier-1 (Going Concern Capital)
Common Equity Tier-1 (CET-1) 65,615.07 63,967.29 60,140.82
Additional Tier (AT-1) 11,000.00 11,000.00 11.000-00_.‘
Total Tier-1 (Going Concern Capital) 76,615.07 74,967.29 71,140.82
Common Equity Tier-1 (CET-1)
Fully paid-up capital/capital deposited with BB 16,099.91 16,099.91 16,099.91
Statutory reserve 22,735.47 22,735.47 21,735.47
Non-repayable share premium account 1.99 1.99 1.99
General reserve 23,688.46 23,609.34 19,484,57
Retained earnings 3,178.70 1,609.99 2,962.83
Non-controlling interest in subsidiaries 0.31 0.30
Non-cumulative irredeemable preferences shares = = 2
Dividend equalization account 32.00 32.00 32.00
i. Sub total 65,736.83 64,088.69 60,317.07
Deductions from Tier-1 (Going Concern Capital)
Book value of goodwill/intangible assets 121.76 121.40 176.25
Shortfall in provisions required against classified assets -
Shortfall in provisions required against investment in shares
Remaining deficit on account of revaluation of investment in securities
after netting off from any other surplus on the securities.
Reciprocal crossholdings of bank capital /subordinated debt
Any investment exceeding the approved limit . - £
ii. Sub total L~ 121.76 121.40 176.25
Total eligible CET-1 (i-ii) / j / 65,615.07 63,967.29 60,140.82
tional Tier-1 Capital (AT-1) /] g
Mudaraba Perpetual and Perpetual Contingent fonvertiple Bong’ 11,00000 |  11,000.00 | ,~711,000.00)

Gompany Jocrsary (C.)
[slami Bank/Bangladesh PLC.
Head Dilkusha C/A, Dhaks.

" 41 SEP 2024

Managing Director
Islami Bank Bangladesh PLC.

Head Office, Dhaka.
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Total AT-1 11,000.00 11,000.00 11,000.00
Tier-2 (Gone Concern Capital)
g:::sr:: :] rovision (unclassified investment and off balance sheet 18,009.43 18,009.43 17,806.58
Mudaraba Redeemable subordinated bond 15,400.00 15,400.00 15,200.00
Assets revaluation reserves - -
Revaluation reserves of securities . . -
Revaluation reserves for equity instruments - = &
All other preference shares = =
Others (if any item approved by Bangladesh Bank) 3 . =
i. Sub total 33,409.43 33,409.43 33,006.58
ii. Deductions, if any - - -
Excess amount over maximum limit of Tier-1l Capital has been deducted - - -
Total Eligible Tier-2 Capital (j-ii) 33,409.43 33,409.43 33,006.58
Risk Weighted Assets (RWA) for
1. Investment (Credit) risk (i+ii) 776,336.65 777,422.12 739,455.94
(i} On-balance sheet 757,837.67 758,923.15 718,332.22
(ii) Off-balance sheet 18,498.98 18,498.98 21,123.72
2. Market Risk 10,733.13 10,733.13 13,238.34
3. Dperational risk 71,225.21 70,281.13 66,990.24
Total Risk Weighted Assets (1+2+3) B858,294.99 858,436.39 819,684.52
B. Total Risk Weighted Assets (RWA) 858,294.99 | 858,436.39 819,684.52
f.zgﬂa;l to Risk Weighted Asset Ratio (CRAR) (as against required above 12.82% 12.62% 12.71%
D. Going Concern Capital to RWA (as against required minimum 6.00%) B8.93% 8.73% 8.68%
E.Gone Concern Capital capital to RWA 3.89% 3.89% 4.03%
F. Minimum Capital Requirement (MCR) 85,829.50 85,843.64 81,968.45
G. Surplus capital (A-F) 24,195.00 22,533.08 22,178.95
H. Minimum capital requirement including capital conservation buffer 107,286.87 107,304.55 102,460.56
I Surplus capital considering conservation buffer [A-H) 2,737.62 1,072.17 1,686.84
Notes:
1. Mudaraba Perpetual and Perpetual Contingent Convertible Bond of Tk 11,000 million has been qualified for Additional Tier-I
Capital.
2. Mudaraba Redeemable Subordinated Bond of Tk. 15,400 million out of Tk. 20,200 million has been qualified for Tier-1l Capital.

Shareholding Structure:
Table 3: Shareholding Structure of the Issuer

— No. of Shares as %6 o Toal 31.12.2023 31.12.2022
on 31 Dec, 2023 Amount in Taka Amount in Taka
(i) Sponsors/ promoters* 577,837,577 35.8907% 5,778,375,770 8,864,816,110
(ii) General public 1,032,132,774 64.1080% | 10,321,327,740 7,234,887,400
g::jg:: :}";::;ELZ‘; Facws 20,317 0.0013% 203,170 203,170
Total 1,609,990,668 100.00% | 16,099,906,680 16,099,906,680

1 1 SEP 2024

Nasimul Baten
Managing Director & CEoQ
DBH Finance PLC,
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1. Business of the Issuer
Company Background

"Islami Bank Bangladesh PLC. [IBBPLC] (hereinafter referred to as ""the Bank"") was established as a public limited
banking company in Bangladesh in 1983 as the first Shari’ah based scheduled commercial bank in the South East
Asia. Naturally, its modus operandi is substantially different from those of other conventional commercial banks.
The Bank conducts its business on the Shari'ah principles of Mudaraba, Musharaka, Bai-Murabaha, Bai-Muajjal,
Hire Purchase under Shirkatul Melk, Bai-Salam, Bai-as-Sarf and Ujarah etc. There is a Shari'ah Supervisory
Committee in the Bank which ensures that the activities of the Bank are being conducted on the precepts of Islam.

The shares of the Bank are listed with both Dhaka Stock Exchange (DSE) PLC. and Chittagong Stock Exchange (CSE)
PLC. The Bank carries out its business activities through its Head Office in Dhaka, 16 Zonal Offices, 394 Branches
including 76 Autharised Dealer (AD) Branches, 237 Subbranches, 2771 Agent Banking Outlets and 3 Off-shore
Banking Units (OBUs) in Bangladesh. The principal place of business is the Registered Office of the Bank situated
at Islami Bank Tower, 40, Dilkusha Commercial Area, Dhaka-1000, Bangladesh.

Nature of business/ Principal activities of the Bank

Commercial banking services

All kinds of commercial banking services are provided by the Bank to the customers following the principles of
Islamic Shari'ah, the provisions of the Bank Company Act, 1991 as amended, Bangladesh Bank’s directives and
directives of other regulatory authorities.

Islamic micro-finance

Islamic micro-finance represents micro-finance of the Islamic finance industry. Under Islamic micro-finance, major
focus is given on improvement of living standard of poor people. The projects are closely monitored so that the
members are really benefited. The Bank provides this services under the umbrella of Rural Development Scheme
(RDS) and Urban Poor Development Scheme (UPDS).

Mobile financial services -"mCash"

The bank has launched mobile financial services on 27 December 2012 under the name "Islami Bank mCash" as
per Bangladesh Bank approval (reference no. DCMPS/PSD/37/(W)/2012-321 dated 14 June 2012). Islami Bank
mCash offers different services through Mobile phone that include deposit and withdrawal of cash money, fund
transfer from one account to another, receiving remittance from abroad, knowing account balance and mini-
statement, giving and receiving salary, mobile recharge and payment of utility bill, merchant bill payment etc.

Off-shore banking unit (OBU)

Bangladesh Bank has approved the operation of Off-Shore Banking Unit (OBU) of Islami Bank Bangladesh PLC.

located at Head Office Complex Branch- Dhaka, Uttara Branch- Dhaka and Agrabad Branch- Chittagong through

letter no. BRPD (P-3)744(111)/2010-1032 dated 28 March, 2010. The Bank commenced the operation of its Off-

At shore Banking Unit from 08 February 2011 at Head Office Complex Branch, Dhaka, from 27 September 2011 at

11 SEP Lh Agrabad Branch, Chittagong and from 01 June 2015 at Uttara Branch, Dhaka. Due to having different functional
currency, the operation of OBU has been considered as "foreign operation" and accordingly relevant financial
mepoding standards have been applied consistently. The financial statements of the OBU are included in the
separate financial statements of the Bank ;
]{?:ri;?:;!:)fateﬂ financial statements of OBU are shown iy
Dlirs . ector & (EBDT of the Bank (i.e. BDT)
H Finance pPLC,

d eventually in the consolidated financial statements. The separate
functional currency (i.e. USD) as well as the presentatj

ries of the Bank

' Managing Director
SVP, H % CFO MDC : 1slami Bank Bangladesh PLC.
Islami B ladesh PLC. 1 la:niB " Head Office, Dhaka.
FAD, Head Office, Dhaka 'l;“ommf‘n“whc}&m
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Islami Bank Securities Limited (IBSL)

As per Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission's (BSEC) Letter No. SEC/Reg/CSE/MB/2009/444 dated 20
December 2009 and approval of Bangladesh Bank through Letter No. BRPD (R-1)717/2010-47 dated 07 February
2010; the Bank established a subsidiary Company named "Islami Bank Securities Limited" to operate stock broker
and stock dealer activities.

The share capital of IBSL is Tk. 2,700,000,000/- divided into 2,700,000 shares of Tk.1,000/ each out of which share
capital of the bank is Tk.2,699,846,000/- divided into 2,699,846 shares of Tk.1,000/- each which represent 99.995%
of total share of the subsidiary company.

IBSL was incorporated on 22.03.2010 and date of commencement of business was 23 May 2010. Required capital
was transferred to IBSL on 25 May 2010 which is operating business under the license issued by the Bangladesh
Securities & Exchange Commission (BSEC). As a stock broker, IBSL acts as an agent in the purchase and sale of
Shari'ah approved listed securities and realizes commission on transactions in accordance with approved
commission schedule.

Islami Bank Capital Management Limited (IBCML)

As per Bangladesh Bank BRPD Circular No. 12 dated 14 October 2009 and approval of Bangladesh Bank through
Letter No. BRPD (R-1)717/2010-47 dated 07 February 2010, the Bank established another subsidiary Company
named "Islami Bank Capital Management Limited" to operate portfolio management, underwriting, issue
management etc.

The share capital of Islami Bank Capital Management Ltd. is Tk.300,000,000/- divided into 300,000 shares of
Tk.1,000/- each, out of which share capital of the bank is Tk.299,993,000/- divided into 299,993 shares of
Tk.1,000/- each which represent 99.993% of total share of the subsidiary Company. The company has obtained
Merchant Banker Registration Certificate on 31 March 2019 from Bangladesh Securities & Exchange Commission
(BSEC) to operate the activities of Issue Management, Underwriting, Portfolio Management and Corporate
Advisory Services.

IBBL Exchange Singapore Pte. Ltd.

‘IBBL Exchange Singapore Pte. Ltd.” has been incorporated in Singapore, as a subsidiary of Islami Bank Bangladesh
PLC. for remittance services and things incidental thereto under the Companies Act, CAP. 50 of the Republic of
Singapore. The company is now being closed under the concern jurisdiction maintaining all regulatory formalities
duly. Therefore, the financial statements of IBBL Exchange Singapore Pte. Ltd has not been prepared and
accordingly not consolidated with that of the parent i.e. the bank.

IV.BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND MANAGEMENT
Previously the members of the Board of Directors of the Bank were Shareholder Directors and Independent
Directors but as per section 45, section 47(1) and section 48(1) of Bank Company Act, 1991, Bangladesh Bank has
dissolved the previous board of directors of the bank vide letter reference: BRPD(BMMA)651/9(6)DA/2024-7335;
dated: 22 August 2024 and a new Board of Directors with 05(five) independent directors has been constituted. At

present, the member of the Board of Directors are as under: m ' S'..D ‘-?_
i =i v

Board of Directors Nasimul Bat-::n& i)
Managing Directo!
sl. No. Name of the Directors Statul Wt the Bank
Mr. Md. Obayed Ullah Al Masu . .
1 Ex-Managing Director, Rupali MLC. / Chairman & Independent Director
2 | Mr. Mohammad Khurshid Wahab | Independent Director -~ )
Mo ir Alam Mohafime % : oula
X Managing Director
CompanySecretary (C.C.) W Barin Bangladesh PLC.
Islami Baok Bangladesh PLC. slami
H::::IM“ Dilkusha C/A, Dhaka. Head Office, Dhaka.
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Ex-Executive Director, Bangladesh Bank
Mr. Md. Abdul Jalil :
: Ex-Deputy Managing Director, Al-Arafah Islami Bank PLC. indenendant Dicactor
Dr. M. Masud Rahman :
4 Ex-Professor, Department of Finance, University of Dhaka incependent Dirsctor
Mr. Md. Abdus Salam FCA, FCS ;
3 Chartered Accountants Sedependent Director
Senior Management:
SI. No Name Designation
01 |Mohammed Monirul Moula Managing Director
02 Md. Altaf Hossain Additional Managing Director
03 |Abul Faiz Muhammad Kamaluddin Deputy Managing Director
04 |Md. Maksudur Rahman Senior Executive Vice President
05 |G.M. Mohd. Gias Uddin Quader Senior Executive Vice President
06 |ASM Rezaul Karim Senijor Executive Vice President
07 |Dr. M. Kamal Uddin Jasim Senior Executive Vice President
08 |Abu Sayed Md. Idris Senior Executive Vice President
09 |Md. Rafiqul Islam Senior Executive Vice President
10 |Muhammad Sayeed Ullah Senior Executive Vice President
11 [Md. Shamsud Doha Senior Executive Vice President
12 |Md Farid uddin Executive Vice President
13  Mohammad Jahangir Alam Senior Vice President
14 Md. Farid Uddin FCA, CIPA Senior Vice President & CFO

Shari'ah Supervisory Committee:

Sl. No. Name Designation

01 Mawlana Obaid Ullah Hamzah Chairman
02 Mufti Sayeed Ahmad Vice Chairman
03 Prof. Dr. Mohammad Abdus Samad Member Secretary
04 Prof. Dr. Mohammad Gias Uddin Talukdar Member
05 Dr. Md. Ruhul Amin Rabbani Member
06 Abdur Raquib Member
07 Dr. Hasan Mohammad Moinuddin Member
08 Dr. Mohammad Monzur-E-Elahi Member
09 Mawlana Mohiuddin Rabbani Member
10 Prof. Md. Mozahidul Islam Member
11 Dr. Muhammad Saifullah Member
12 Mufti Mohammad Muhibbullahil Bagee Member
13 Mohammad Harunar Rashid Member

Executive Committee:

Sl . No. Name Designation

01 Mr. Md. Abdul Jalil Chairman
02 Mr. Mohammad Khurshid Wahab Member
03 Mr. Mohammed Monirul Moula, Managing Director  —_ \ Ex-Officio Director
T‘::‘:-\J\J\/\J -
2024
Audit Committee: = Nasimul Baten 1 15EP
Sl. No. ﬁﬂ* Managing Director &qro
01 | Mr. Md. Abdus Salam FCA, FCS/ | ~~_1nRH Finance FLA- arman )
02 Dr. M. Masud Rahman / ," / [ Mme g
Moh d ‘:‘13!‘11'¢:n:tci:£.!|(ﬁl d
Managing
lslami Bank Bangladesh PLC.
Head Office, Dhaka.

11 SEP 2024



.@Islami Bank

R Draft Information Memorandum
| 03 ] Mr. Mohammed Monirul Moula, Managing Director Ex-Officio Director I
Risk Management Committee:
S, No, : ~ Name Designation
01 Dr. M. Masud Rahman Chairman
02 Mr. Mohammad Khurshid Wahab Member

03 Mr. Mohammed Monirul Moula, Managing Director

Ex-Officio Director

V. Description of encumbered and unencumbered assets with value thereof

Encumbered Assets:

As of 31 December 2023, total encumbered assets of Islami Bank Bangladesh PLC. are BDT 5,175.22 million,

(BDT 5,175,219,045).

Unencumbered Assets:

As of 31 December 2023, total unencumbered assets of Islami Bank Bangladesh PLC. are of BDT 2,027,155.88

Million (BDT 2,027,155,879,473.87)

vi. Description of Assets and Liabilities

Description of Assets and Liabilities (as of 31 December 2023) - Consolidated

Description of Assets:

(amount in BDT million)

31.12.2023
Particulars Toks

Property and Assets
Cash in hand 117,904.77
Cash in hand (including foreign currency) 35,241.17
Balance with Bangladesh Bank & its agent bank(s) (including foreign currency) 82,663.60
Balance with other banks & financial institutions 106,288.37
In Bangladesh 89,236.27
Outside Bangladesh 17,052.11
Placement with banks & other financial institutions 0.00
Investments in shares & securities 88,883.83
Government 69,158.97
Others 19,724.86
Investments 1,595,265.66
General investments etc. 1,410,352.16
Bills purchased & discounted 184,913.50
Fixed assets including premises 15,450.48
Other assets 108,537.99
Non - banking assets — | —— 0.00
Total property and assets . N~ . . dep L 2,032,331.10

] (L
asimul Baten
Description of Liabilities and Capital: E;nagiﬂg Director & CEO
DBH Finance PLS
Moh
Mo Jahangir Alam Managing Director
Compgpy Secretary (C.C.) islami Bank Bangladesh PLC.
Isiami ank Bangladesh PLC. Head Office, Dhaka.

Heas fiMca, 49, Dilkusha C/A, U}i?l
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(amount in BDT million)

31.12.2023
Particulars Yoka
Liabilities and Capital
Liabilities
Placement from banks & other financial institutions 211,378.92
Deposits & other accounts 1,533,353.00
Mudaraba Savings deposits 480,045.28
Mudaraba Term deposits 556,859.80
Other mudaraba deposits 286,150.97
Al- wadeeah current and other deposit accounts 197,638.71
Bills payable 12,658.23
Mudaraba Bond 31,200.00
Perpetual bond 11,000.00
Redeemable subordinated bond 20,200.00
Other liabilities 182,356.79
Deferred tax liabilities 1,201.46
Total liabilities 1,959,490.17
Capital/shareholders' equity 72,840.92
Paid - up capital 16,099.91
Statutory reserve 22,735.47
Other reserves 30,826.54
Retained earnings 3,178.70
Non-controlling interest 0.31
Total liabilities & shareholders' equity 2,032,331.10
VIl. Description of Previously Issued Debt or Securities
Details of previously issued debt or securities are as below: i1 SEP ?.::L
1.  Perpetual Bonds: m
Islami Bank Bangladesh PLC. has issued following 02(two) Perpetual Bonds: Nasimul Baten
Managing Director & CEO
(a) Mudaraba Perpetual Bonds (MPB) DBH Finance PLC.

Mudaraba Perpetual Bonds (MPB) was issued by the Bank under the mudaraba principles of Islamic Shari'ah as
per approval of Bangladesh Bank Letter No. BRPD (P-1)661/14(a)/2006-1437 dated 07.05.2006 and Bangladesh
Securities and Exchange Commission Letter No. SEC/CI/CPLC-118/2006/385 & SEC/CI/RPO-01/2007/386 both
dated 10.06.2007. The Investment Corporation of Bangladesh (ICB) is the Trustee of the MPB. The MPB is listed
with Dhaka Stock Exchange PLC. & Chittagong Stock Exchange PLC. and trading of the same started from 25
November 2007. It is treated as a component of Additional Tier-1 Capital (AT-1). The instrument subordinated to
the claims of other creditors and depaositors. In the case of liquidation, the subordinated Bondholders would be
paid just before paying to the shareholders assysming there are assets to distribute after all other liabilities and

Alam Mohé

Mehema VS0 Managing Director
S h PLC Islami Bank Bangladesh PLC.

Islami Back Banglades # T Dhaks.

Head OFice, 40, Dilkusba C/A, Dhaks.
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paid against Mudaraba Perpetual Bonds is the final profit rate of 8 (eight) years Mudaraba Savings Bonds and an
additional amount equivalent to 10.00% of the rate of dividend declared for the respective year.

Salient Features of Mudaraba Perpetual Bonds of Islami Bank Bangladesh Limited:

(i) It has no redemption facility & pre-determined interest rates.

(i)  Term: Perpetual (no maturity period).

(iii)  MPB is secured Bonds and listed with both Bourses of the country and will remain freely

transferable depending on the market demand.
(iv) MPB is being treated as a Tier-l Capital.
(v) Profit Distribution:

*  MPB will carry 1.25 weightage for distribution of profit.

*  Not less than 65% of the income generated by deployment of MPB fund and

* An additional rate of profit equivalent to 10% of the rate of dividend declared by the Islami
Bank Bangladesh Limited every year. No portion of dividend will be distributed to the MPB

holders.

(vi) MPB was rated as A+ by Credit Rating Information and Services Limited (CRISL).

(vii)
(viii)

Trustee is Investment Corporation of Bangladesh (ICB).
Manager to the Issue was: |CB Capital Management Limited (A subsidiary company of ICB)

{ix) The outstanding balance as of 31 December 2023 is BDT 3,000 million.

(x)  Coupon/Profit Rate for the year 2023 is 6.44%

(b) IBBL 2™ Perpetual Mudaraba Bonds

IBBL 2™ Perpetual Mudaraba Bond of Tk. 800 crore, BASEL Il compliant Perpetual Debt Instrument, was issued as
per approval of Bangladesh Bank letter no. BRPD (BFIS) 661/14B (P)/2021/7134 dated 22 August, 2021 and as per
consent of Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission letter no. BSEC/CI/DS-153/2021/508 dated
September 05, 2021. Total issue size Tk. 800 crore, out of which Tk. 717.584 crore was subscribed by the investors
(i.e. Bondholders) and received as subscription (Tk. 80 crore through Public Offer/Issue and Tk. 637.584 crore
through Private Offer/Placement) by 31* December 2021. BDT 800 crore were fully subscribed by the investors
(i.e. Bondholders) and has been received (fully paid-up) as subscription by 28 March, 2022.

The public offer/issue portion of Tk. 80 crore is listed with Dhaka Stock Exchange Ltd. and Chittagong Stock
Exchange Ltd. This Mudaraba Bonds is Perpetual, Floating rate, Unsecured, Contingent Convertible on pre-
specified trigger point, Coupon/Profit Discretion, Subordinated, Non-Cumulative and the claims of the
Bondholders are to be subordinated to the claims of depositars and general creditors of the Bank and the Bank
has full discretion at all times to cancel distributions/payments to the Bondholder/ investors subject to common

equity holders' dividend stopper clause.

IBBL 2™ Perpetual Mudaraba Bond was issued for the purpose of augmenting Additional Tier 1 (AT-1) Capital,
strengthening Bank’s capital adequacy and for enhancing its long-term resources in accordance with Bangladesh

Bank Guidelines.

Salient Features of IBBL 2™ Perpetual Mudaraba Bond:

11 SEP I

Nasimul Baten

Voo anine Director & CEO
eptbiabbied

1 | Issuesize BDT 800,00,00,000 only. DBH Finance PLIC.
2 | Face Value/ Issue Price BDT 5,000 only per Bonds.
3 | Mode of Issue BDT 720/00000,000 only (90% of total Issue size) for private
placemgnt/offer and BDT 80,00,00,000 only (10% of tg
L public Jssuefoffer. e AOAL
[ Taset | I
11 SEP LLis il S

Managing Director

1slami Bank Bangladesh PLC.

Head Office, Dhaka.
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4 | Nature of Instrument and | Unsecured debt instrument. The Bonds are neither secured nor covered by
status of the Bonds a guarantee of the Issuer (i.e. the Bank) nor related entity or other
arrangement that legally or economically enhances the seniority of the
claim of the holders of the Bondholders vis-a-vis other creditors of the
Issuer (i.e. the Bank). Bondholders will not be entitled to receive notice of
or attend or vote at any meeting of shareholders of the Issuer or participate
in the management of the Issuer.

5 | Issuance Mode Dematerialized form.
Convertibility Contingent Convertible on pre-specified trigger point (as fixed/ to be fixed
by the Bangladesh Bank/regulator(s) from time to time).
7 | Trustee SBL Capital Management Limited.
Benchmark Profit Rate/ The Rate of return/profit (coupon rate) of this Bonds is calculated based on
Coupon Rate/ the latest available published deposit rate in Bangladesh Bank website. The

average of yearly deposit rate (1 year but < 2 year) of scheduled Islamic
banks (1st Generation, 2nd Generation and 3rd Generation banks only) will
be considered, excluding foreign Islamic banks and any Z-category Islamic
Banks enlisted in capital market, for Benchmark Profit Rate fixation plus
additional 2.50% per annum. Furthermore, if any Islamic bank goes into
OTC Market/ delisted, that will be excluded from rate of return calculation
as well.

9 | Additional profit rate/
margin with Benchmark | 2.50% p.a.

Rate
10 | Coupon Range (i.e. floor Return Ceiling: 10%
rate and ceiling rate) Return Floor: 6% (subject to having available distributable profit)

11 | Coupon/Profit Rate for
the year 2023

12 | Coupon/Profit Rate
determined for the year | 9.28%

8.22%

2024
13 | Credit rating at the time
of Issue AA+ by Alpha Credit Rating Limited
14 | Outstanding a  on
31/12/2023 BDT 8,000.00 million
2. Su inated Tier 2 Debt Instruments (i.e. Bonds

Islami Bank Bangladesh PLC. has issued 05 (five) BASEL Ill compliant Tier 2 Debt instruments (i.e. Bonds) for
inclusion in Tier 2 Capital for capital adequacy purposes in the year 2017, 2018, 2019, 2020 and 2022-2023
for BDT 5,000 million, BDT 7,000 million, BDT 6,000 million, BDT 6,000 million and BDT 8,000 million
respectively through private placement under Mudaraba principles of Islamic Shari’ah after obtaining
approvals from Bangladesh Bank as well as Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission. Those Bonds
are fully paid up with fixed maturity period which is qualified as Tier 2 Regulatory Capital of the Bank as per
Qualifying criteria stated in Annex 4 of Guidelines on Risk Based Capital Adequacy (Revised Regulatory Capital
Framework for banks in line with Basel Ill) issued by Bangladesh Bank. The obligations of those issued Bonds

are not insured by any deposit insurance scheme. The Bonds SF’eciﬁc feitures of the Tier 2 subordinated

e Mopaat o
o Jahangir Managing Director
Rart S s GL AR . Compghny Secretary (c.c) Islami Bank Bangladesh PLC.
7:‘,']\‘1;",' Iri asis 'li_)'..:_-:.x. c:;'a: FAC. Islami B ank Bmglldllh PLC. Head Ofﬁcc, Dhaka.
. Head Office, 40, Dilkusha C/A, Dhak. ;
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(i) 1**Mudaraba Redeemable Subordinated Tier 2 Bond (2017):

1 Name of the Issue IBBL Mudaraba Redeemable Non-Convertible Subordinated Bond

2 Issue Size BDT 5,000 million

3 Issue date 26 September, 2017

4 Final Redemption Date 25 September, 2024

5 Nature of the Instrument Unsecured, Subordinated, Floating Rate, 07 (seven) years, non-listed,
Non-Convertible, Fully paid up, Taxable, Redeemable Tier 2 Bonds
under Mudaraba Principle of Islami Shari'ah.

6 Coupon/Profit rate | The total profit on the Bonds will be calculated by Benchmark

mechanism Mudaraba Term Deposit profit rate of the issuer plus an additional
profit rate as described in below mechanism:-
hmark Mud Term De r

The issuer’s prevailing Mudaraba Term Deposit profit rate
{Provisional) in 8 months tenor; to be applied semi annually. The profit
amount shall be adjusted on completion of each accounting year after
declaration of final rate of profit. If the actual profit is higher than the
provisional profit, bank will credit the excess amount to the
Bondholders and if it is lower than the provisional rate, bank will realize
the same from the Bondholders.

Additional profit Rate:

Investors will get an indicative/provisional additional profit amount
equivalent to 2.00 per cent per annum on the outstanding balance of
the Bonds to be paid semi annually from pre-tax profit/operating
income of the Issuer (i.e. from Bank’s portion of profit).

7 Coupon rate for 1% profit | 5.80%+2.00%=7.80%

period
8 Current period coupon rate 8.10%+2.00%=10.10%
9 Trustee Green Delta Insurance Company Limited.
10 Credit rating at the time of | AA by Emerging Credit Rating Limited.
Issue
11 Outstanding as on | BDT 1,000 million.
31/12/2023

(i) 2™ Mudaraba Redeemable Subordinated Tier 2 Bond (2018):

1 Name of the Issue IBBL 2™ Mudaraba Redeemable Non-Convertible Subordinated Bond
2 Issue Size BDT 7,000 million
3 Issue date 24 December, 2018
4 Final Redemption Date 23 December, 2025
5 Nature of the Instrument Unsecured, Subordinated, Floating Rate, 07 (seven) years, non-listed,
Non-Convertible, Fully paid up, Taxable, Redeemable Tier 2 Bonds
under Mudaraba Principle of Islami Shari'ah.
6 Coupon/Profit rate | The total profit on the Bonds will be calculated by Benchmark
mechanism Mudaraba Term Deposit profit rate of the issuer (i.e. IBBL) plus an
i1 ofp T'}!b additional profit rate as described in below mechanism:-
Naair_nul__B?“f‘ gQ The issder’s (i.e. IBBL) prevailing highest Mudaraba Term Deposit
Managing * '"‘“tl' PLC ) in 6 months tenor to be applied semi annually.
pBH Finance ) shall be adjusted on completion of egetraccounting

rp Ane
V1 5Ep 28 1 5EP9G
1. Fard Mohamm Jﬂhaﬂ!‘i.t Alam 2 §
e ecretary Managing Director
PAL oo e 1slami Bank Bangladesh PLC.

Islami Batik Bangladesh PLC.

Head Office, 40, Dilkusha C/A, Dhake. Head Office, Dhaka.



Islami Bank

A Bangiackesh FLC. - Ravest w Shari sk

Draft Information Memorandum

year after declaration of final rate of profit. If the actual profit is higher
than the provisional profit, IBBL (i.e. Issuer) will credit the excess
amount to the Bondholders and if it is lower than the provisional rate,
IBBL (i.e. Issuer) will realize the same from the Bondholders.

Additional profit Rate:

Investors will get an indicative/provisional additional profit amount
equivalent to 2.00 per cent per annum on the outstanding balance of
the Bonds to be paid semi annually from pre-tax profit/operating
income of the Issuer (i.e. from Bank’s portion of profit).

7 Coupon rate for 1% profit | 6.50%+2.00%=8.50%
period
8 Current period coupon rate 6.80%+2.00%=8.80%
9 Trustee Green Delta Insurance Company Limited
10 | Credit rating at the time of | AA+ by Emerging Credit Rating Limited
Issue
11 QOutstanding as on | BDT 2,800 million.
31/12/2023
(iii) 1* Tranche Issue of 3™ Mudaraba Redeemable Subordinated Tier 2 Bond (2019):
1 Name of the Issue 1* Tranche Issue of IBBL 3™ Mudaraba Redeemable Non-Convertible
Subordinated Bond
2 Issue Size BDT 6,000 million
3 Issue date 10 December, 2019
4 Final Redemption Date 09 December, 2026
5 Nature of the Instrument Unsecured, Subordinated, Floating Rate, 07 (seven) years, non-listed,
Non-Convertible, Fully paid up, Taxable, Redeemable Tier 2 Bonds
under Mudaraba Principle of Islami Shari‘ah.
b Coupon/Profit rate | The total profit on the Bonds will be calculated by Benchmark
mechanism Mudaraba Term Deposit profit rate plus a predetermined additional
profit rate as described in below mechanism: -
Benchmark Mudaraba Term Deposit profit:
The average of immediate past month highest profit rates of Mudaraba
Term Deposit Account in 6 months tenor of all Islami Banks in
Bangladesh to be applied semi-annually for Benchmark Profit Rate
fixation. The profit rates of Banks to be collected from Announced
Interest/Profit Rate Chart of the Scheduled Banks (Deposit Rate)”
published by Bangladesh Bank in its website.
The provisional profit amount shall be adjusted on completion of each
accounting year after declaration of all Islami Bank's final profit rate of
6 months term deposit account. If the actual profit (i.e. the average of
. approved/declared final rate of 6 months term deposit account of all
11 qcP yi Islami Banks) is higher than the applied provisional profit rate in the
2 Baten respective year, the Issuer will credit the excess amount to the
NﬂSlmuiimwdm & CEO| Bondholders and if it is lower than the applied provisional rate, the
Mana?‘?:g_ - pLC. | lssuer wiliTealize the same from the Bondholders.
DBH‘ . The Bénch ark;f;e/ﬂf be notified / calculated by the Tr i-
annyblly gh everyfrofit Rate Determination Date rhrnmf
s
1150 L 11 SEP 2024 11
: g m
L Focil Udtis A Mohammad C%h)un " Managing Director
lslami Bank Bagladesh PLC. Company tary (C. LC islami Bank Bangladesh PLC.
BAD, Head Dffice, Dhaka Islami Bank angladesh PLL. Head Office, Dhaka.

Head Office,

40, Dilkusha C/A, Dhaka.
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the Bonds and notified to the Issuer and all Investors on every Profit
Rate Determination Date,

Additional profit Rate:

Investors will get an indicative/provisional additional profit amount
equivalent to 1.75 percent per annum on the outstanding balance of
the Bonds to be paid semi-annually from pre-tax profit/operating
income of the Issuer (i.e. from Bank’s portion of profit).

7 Coupon rate for 1** profit | 7.91%+1.75%=9.66%

period
8 Current period coupon rate 6.64%+1.75%=8.39%
9 Trustee Green Delta Insurance Company Limited
10 Credit rating at the time of | AA+ by Alpha Credit Rating Limited
Issue |
11 | Outstanding as on | BDT 3,600 million
31/12/2023
(iv) 2" Tranche Issue of 3 Mudaraba Redeemable Subordinated Tier 2 Bond (2020):
1 Name of the Issue 2™ Tranche Issue of IBBL 3™ Mudaraba Redeemable Non-Convertible
Subordinated Bond
2 Issue Size BDT 6,000 million
3 Issue date 15 December, 2020
4 Final Redemption Date 14 December, 2027
5 Nature of the Instrument Unsecured, Subordinated, Floating Rate, 07 (seven) years, non-listed,
Non-Convertible, Fully paid up, Taxable, Redeemable Tier 2 Bonds
under Mudaraba Principle of Islami Shari’ah.
6 Coupon/Profit rate | The total profit on the Bonds will be calculated by Benchmark
mechanism Mudaraba Term Deposit profit rate plus a predetermined additional

profit rate as described in below mechanism:

Benchmark Mudaraba Term Deposit profit:

The average of most recent month’s published highest profit rates of
Mudaraba Term Deposit Account in 6 months tenor of all Islami Banks
in Bangladesh to be applied semi-annually for Benchmark Profit Rate
fixation. The profit rates of Islami Banks to be collected from
Announced Interest (Profit) Rate Chart of the Scheduled Banks (Deposit
Rate) published by Bangladesh Bank in its website.

The provisional profit amount shall be adjusted on completion of each
accounting year after declaration of all Islami Bank's final profit rate of
6 months term deposit account. If the actual profit (i.e. the average of
approved/declared final rate of 6 months term deposit account of all
Islami Banks) is higher than the applied provisional profit rate in the
respective year, the Issuer will credit the excess amount to the

Bondholders and if it is lower than the applied provisional rate, the
1 1 SFP i[::!l w Issuer will realize the same from the Bondholders.

Nasimul Baten The Benchmark rate will be notified/calculated by the Trustee semi-

ing Director & CEO annu:zg?ew Profit Rate Determination Date throughout the tenor
of the Bond4 and notified to the Issuer and all Investors/Bondholders
on evefy Profit Ratg;ﬁe::mination Date. |

Md'.'n")_!_
nBH Finance PLC.

11 SEP 204 115
angir Alam
Mgompmy etary (C.C.) Managing Director

adesh PLC. islami Bank Bangladesh PLC.
;ﬂ;mMBnl. D‘ihn:llhl C/A, Dhaka. Head Office, Dhaka.
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Additional profit Rate:

Investors will get an indicative/provisional additional profit amount
equivalent to 2.00% percent per annum on the outstanding balance of
the Bonds to be paid semi-annually from pre-tax profit/operating
income of the Issuer (i.e. from Bank’s portion of profit).

7 Coupon rate for 1% profit | 5.53%+2.00%=7.53%

period
8 Current period coupon rate 6.64%+2.00%=8.64%
9 Trustee Green Delta Insurance Company Limited
10 Credit rating at the time of | AA+ by Emerging Credit Rating Limited
Issue '
11 Qutstanding as on | BDT 4,800 million
31/12/2023
(i) 4'" Mudaraba Redeemable Subordinated Tier 2 Bond (2022-2023):
1 Name of the Issue IBBL 4™ Mudaraba Redeemable Non-Convertible Subordinated Bond
2 Issue Size BDT 8,000 million
3 Issue date 29 December, 2022
4 Final Redemption Date 29/12/2029 to 20/12/2030
5 Nature of the Instrument Unsecured, Subordinated, Floating Rate, 07 (seven) years, non-listed,
Non-Convertible, Fully paid up, Taxable, Redeemable Tier 2 Bonds
under Mudaraba Principle of Islami Shari"ah.
6 Coupon/Profit rate | The total profit on the Bonds will be calculated by Benchmark
mechanism Mudaraba Term Deposit profit rate of the issuer (i.e. 1BBL) plus an

additional profit rate as described in below mechanism:-

Benchmark Mudaraba Term Deposit profit:

The average of most recent month’s published highest Mudaraba Term
Deposit profit rates in 6 months tenor of Full-fledged Shariah based
Banks (excluding any foreign Islami Bank and "2" ory Islami Bank
listed with stock exchanges) to be applied semi-annually. The profit
rates of all Full-fledged Shariah based banks to be collected from latest
available Announced Interest Rate Chart of the Scheduled Banks
{Deposit Rate) published by Bangladesh Bank in its website. After each
financial year end, the issuer will give adjustment to the Mudaraba
Subordinated Bondholders, if there is any additional profit reported in
the respective financial year for applied Mudaraba Term Deposit profit.

The Benchmark rate will be calculated by the Trustee and notified to
the issuer and all Investors on every Profit Reset Date.

Additional profit Rate:
Investors will get an additional profit rate of 2.00% per annum to be

paid semi-annually along with the benchmark profit by the issuer for
the respective investments in the Mudaraba Subordinated Bonds.

7 First Coupon rate 6.20%+2.00%=8.20% oo D

8 Current period coupon rate 9.27%-10.47%6") 4 1 SEP‘I:L IW )

- Tl bty
5[ Trstee Do Fnanfe pif. > Nasimut Baten oSy

Wamagmg THEe

DBH Finance PLC.
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10 | Credit rating at the time of | AA+ by Credit Rating Information and Services Limited
Issue

11 Outstanding as on | BDT 8,000 million.
31/12/2023

Compliance Status of Previously issued debt securities:

Repayment
Date of Outstanding Defau
Name of M Amo
thilssaas Name of the Issue p:t;;i? IM issue Date Completion of :::“ o fisof ;:gae (as of 31 Dec Its (if | Remarks
Subscription 2023) 2023) any)
Mudaraba 18 September
Perpetual Bond | PErPEtU 10 July 2007 i BOT 300 Cr. N/A BOT 300 Cr.
IBBL Mudaraba
Redeemable Non- 565 b
convertible TYears | 10 August2017 :cf;“ ® | BoTsoocr. | BOT400cCr. BOT 100 Cr.
Subordinated 0
bonds
2nd Mudaraba
Redeemable 27 September 24 December
subordinated Tier 7 Years 2018 2018 BOT 700 Cr. BOT 420 Cr. BDT 280 Cr.
2 Bond
s 1st Tranche
Issue of 3rd
Islami Bank Rr:du;ar:ﬁe
Bangladesh ) N/A N/A
PLC. Susaected 27 November 10 December | BOT800C™ | gnrosocr. | eorssoc.
Tier 2 Bond and BDT d
7 Years 2019 and 02 2019 and 15 600 Cr. and an
% Bndtrandhe December 2020 | December 2020 respe mi‘;e! BOT 120 Cr. BOT 480 Cr.
| cti
1ssue oF 3rd respectively respectively y respectively respectively
Mudaraba
Redeamable
Subordinated
Tier 2
IBBL 2nd Perpetual 5 September
: T Cr.
MilidAraRs Bonds Perpetual 2021 28 March 2022 BOT 800 Cr. N/A BODT 800 Cr
IBAL 4'" Mudaraba
Redeemable 29 December 21 December
2 r.
Subordinated Tier | | TorS 2022 2023 T 0 N/A B
2

IR

Description of Paid-Up capital: 11 o 70 ML o
Managing Director & CEO

Total allotted DBH Finance PLC.
No. of
Date of Face Shares Total Paid-up Capital
¥ Remark
Shaves issue Value {Cumulative (Cumulative Figure) - S
allotted
Figure)
500 13.03.1983 1,000 500 500,000 19283 Initial Capital
9,000 23.03.1983 1,000 9,500 9,500,000 1983 Sponsors subscription
Local Placement Holders
2,500 23.03.1983 | 1,000 12,000 12,000,000 1983 subscription
Foreign Placement Holders
56,000 23.03.1983 1,000 68,000 [FB 000,000 1983 subscription
Subscribed Bangladesh Ba
4,000 10.04.1984 1,000 72,000 / /?2,00%( : r}?_?: ,,-,hehalfuf s Govarn of th
t | oLl LOL¥

11 SEP 2Z 1 1 SEP 2024
Mohammad Alam Mo Magla_ging Director
4 Company Spgretary (cc) {slami Bank Bangladesh PLC.
FAD Tslami Bank Bangladesh PLC. Head Office, Dhaka.

Hosd Office, 40, C/A, Dhaka.
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Peoples Republic of Bangladesh
10.04.1984 as per approval of
the Controller of Capital Issues
dated 14.03.1983

8,000 22.08.1985 | 1,000 80,000 20,000,000 1985 | IPO subscription on 22.08.1985
80,000 12.03.1990 | 1,000 160,000 160,000,000 1990 1% Rights 1988 (1R:1)
160,000 | 06.10.1996 | 1,000 320,000 320,000,000 1996 2% Rights -1996 (1R:1)
320000 | 01.03.2001 | 1,000 640,000 640,000,000 2000 314 Rights 2000 (1R:1)

1,280,000 | 08.11.2003 | 1,000 1,920,000 1,920,000,000 2003 4" Rights 2003 (2R:1)

Bonus - 2003 (1B:5) = Stock

384,000 | 27.10.2004 | 1,000 2,304,000 2,304,000,000 2003 e P

Bonus -2004 (1B:5) - Stock

460,800 | 17.11.2005 | 1,000 2,764,800 2,764,800,000 2004 Rl peim

691,200 | 17.10.2006 | 1,000 3,456,000 3,456,000,000 2005 Sonum. 8 {18:4) =Stock

Dividend @25%

Bonus -2006 (18:10) - Stock

345,600 30.10.2007 | 1,000 3,801,600 3,801,600,000 2006 Dividend @10%
Bonus - 2007 (1B:4) — Stock
950,400 30.09.2008 1,000 4,752,000 4,752,000,000 2007 Dividend ®25%
IBBPLC Shares have been
changed from Tk.1,000/- to
30.11.2008 100 47,520,000 4,752,000,000 2008 Tk.100/- with a market lot of 10
shares with effect from
30.11.2008
Bonus - 2008 (3B:10) — Stock
14,256,000 15.09.2009 100 61,776,000 6,177,600,000 2008 Dividend @30%
Bonus 2009 (1B:5) - Stock
12,355,200 02.06.2010 100 74,131,200 7,413,120,000 2009 Dividend @20%
Bonus 2010 (35B:100) — Stock
25,945,920 25.05.2011 100 100,077,120 10,007,712,000 2010 Dividend @35%
IBBPLC Shares have been
changed from Tk.100/- to
04.12.2011 10 1,000,771,200 10,007,712,000 Tk.10/- with a market lot of 100
shares with effect from
04.12.2011
Bonus - 2011 (18:4) — Stock
250,192,800 | 27.05.2012 10 1,250,964,000 12,509,640,000 2011 Dividend @25%
Bonus - 2012 (178:100) — Stock
212,663,880 | 30.05.2013 10 1,463,627,880 14,636,278,800 2012 Dividend @17%
Bonus - 2013 (10B:100) - Stock
146,362,788 | 05.06.2014 10 1,609,990,668 16,099,906,680 2013 Dividend @10%
Total 1,609,990,668 16,099,906,680

1 1 SEP 2024 m
Nasimul Baten

Managing Director & CEO
DBH Finance PLC.

~

SEP 202

o

Mohammag/ > Managing Director
. wry (C.C) ging c
Company e lslami Bank .-.:mgladesh PLC.
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SECTION 12: AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF THEISSUER

Auditor’s Report along with audited financial statements of IBBPLC is also annexed with this Information
Memorandum, Kindly check Annexure — 1

ﬁbakertilly _ mgiworldwide -
. Khan Wahab Shafigue Rahman & Co.

ACNABIN

Chartered Accountants Cl!aﬂered Accountants

BDBL Bhaban (Level-13 & 15) Rupali Bima Bhaban (5th & 6th Floor)

12, Kawran Bazar Commercial Area 7, Rajuk Avenue, Motijheel

Dhaka-1215, Bangladesh Dhaka-1000, Bangladesh

Tel: + 880 2 41 020 030-35 Tel.:+ BBO 2 223385136

Independent Auditors’ Report
To the Shareholders of Islami Bank Bangladesh PLC.
Report on the Audit of the Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the consolidated finandial statements of Islami Bank Bangladesh PLC. and its subsidiaries
(the "Group™) as well as the separate financial statements of Islami Bank Bangladesh PLC. (the "Bank”),
which comprise the consolidated and separate balance sheets as at 31 December 2023, and
consolidated and separate profit and loss accounts, consolidated and separate statement of changes in
equity, and consoclidated and separate cash flow statements for the year then ended, and notes to
consolidated and separate financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the accompanying consolidated financial statements of the Group and separate financial
statements of the Bank give a true and fair view of the consolidated financial position of the Group and
the separate financial position of the Bank as at 31 December 2023, and of its consolidated and separate
financial performance, and [1s consolidated and separate cash flows for the year then ended in accordance
with International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs) as explained in note # 2.

. Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs). Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit
of the Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the
Groop and the Bank in accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants' Code
of Ethics for Professional Accountants (IESBA Code), guidelines of Bangladesh Bank and Bangladesh
Secunities and Exchange Commission (BSEC), and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with the |ESBA Code and the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAB) Bye-
Laws. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of the most significance in our

audit of the consolidated and separate financial statements of the current period These matters were

addressed in the context of our audit of the consolidated and separate financial statements as a whole, and

informing our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. 1 1 S[_‘P T‘:l
cl LU

}'_ggs_-gri'pﬁnn of key audit matters Our response and result to key audit matters |
Measurement of provision for investments m

The process for estimating the provision for | We tested the design and operating effectiveness of |
investment portfolios associated with credit | key controls focusing on the following: Nasi 1 Bat
risk is significant, judgmental and complex. | s Credit appraisal, investment disbursement | asimul saten

procedures, monitoring and provisioning | Managing Director & CE(
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ACNABIN Khan Wahab Shafique Rahman & Co.
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
Description of key audit maiters [ Our response and result to key audit matters

_Measurement of provision for investments

The process for estimating the provision for
Investment portfolio associated with credit

. Completeness of appropriate documentation
before dishursement of investments as well as

risk is significant and complex. recording of investment balance;
» Alternate procedures applied by management
For the Individual analysis for large to assess new investment/renewal of existing

expasure, provision calculation considers
the estimates of future business
performance and the market value of the
collateral provided for credit transactions.

For the collective analysis of exposure on a
portfolio basis, provision calculation and
reporting are manually processed that deal
with voluminous databases, assumptions
and estimates.

Due to the high level of judgment involved
and using the manual process in estimating
the provision for investment, we considered
this to be a key audit matter.

At year end the Group and the Bank
reported total net investments of BDT
1.595.265 million (2022: BDT 1456365
millien) and BDT 1,600,265 million (2022:
BDT 1461365 million) respectively and
provision for investments of BDT 66,672
million (2022: BDT 59,881 million) and BDT
66,672 million (2022: BDT 59,881 million).

We have focused on the following significant
judgements and estimates which could give
rise  to material misstatement or
management bias:

* Completeness and timing of recognition

| of loss events in accordance with criteria

set out in BRPD circular no. 14 dated 23

September 2012 and BRPD circular no.

03 dated 21 April 2019 and BRPD
circular no, 11 dated 20 june 2023; and

* For individually assessed provisions, the

| measurement of the provision may be

dependent on the valuation of collateral,

estimates of exit values and the timing of

investments where latest audited financial
statements of the borrower is not available;

» ldentification of loss events, including early
warning and default warning indicators;

+ Review of quarterly Classification of Loans (CL):

Our substantive procedures in relation to the
provision for investments portfolio comprised the
following:

e Reviewed the adequacy of the general and
specific provisions in line with related
Bangladesh Bank guidelines;

| » Assessed the methodologies on which the

provision amounts are based, recalculated the
provisions and tested the completeness and
| accuracy of the underlying information;

* Evaluated the

guidelines.
| » Finally, compared the amount of provision

| appropriateness  and |
presentation of disclosures against relevant |
accounting standards and Bangladesh Bank |

; requirement as determined by Bangladesh |

provision maintained.

Due to long-term impact of COVID-19, the macro-
economic global crisis caused by the Russia-
Ukraine war and many borrowers were adversely
impacted during the year. Accordingly, Bangladesh
Bank has given certain flexibility from classification
requirement for investments vide issuing various
circulars such as BRPD 14 dated 22 June 2022,
BRPD 51 dated 18 December 2022 and BRPD 11
dated 20 June 2023 whereby Banks are allowed to
keep an investment/customer as unclassified
subject to the payment of certain percent of
quarterly instalment due by 31 December 2023,

For the year ended 31 December 2023, the Bank

cash flows; has maintained required provision as per

.. - Bangladesh Bank letter No. DBI-6,/51(1)/2024-308

| Provision measurement is primarily | go1ed 24 April 2024 and also agreed to ensure

dependent upon key assumptions relating | recyvery/regularization of certain investments to
to probability of default, ability to repossess | Juoid future classification. -

collateral and recovery rates. -
| .
2
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" Description of key audit matters | Our response and result to key audit matters |

| Measurement of provision for investments
Our results: Based on our procedure, we have
concluded that the provision for investments
disclosed in the financial statements is adequate.

See notes no. 11 and 17.1 to the financial statements ety

_Description of key audit matters | Our response and result to key audit matters
__Recognition of investment income —
Recognition of Investment income has a | We tested the design and operating effectiveness of
significant and wide influence on financial | key controls over the recognition and
statements. Recognition and measurement | measurement of investment income.
of Investment income has involvement of
| complex IT environments.

We performed tests of operating effectiveness on
automated control in place ta measure and
| We identify recognition of Investment | recognise investment income.
income as a key audit matter because this is | |
one of the key performance indicators of the | We have also performed substantive proceduresto |
Bank and therefore there is an inherent risk | check whether investment income is recognised
of fraud and error in the recognition of | completely and accurately.
| Investment income by management to meet |
specific targets or expectations. |

We assessed the appropniateness and presentation
At year end the Group and the Bank  of disclosure against relevant accounting standards
reported total gross investment income of  and Bangladesh Bank guidelines.
BDT 104905 million (2022: BDT 87,878
million) and BDT 105,027 million (2022: = Our results: Based on our procedure performed
BOT B7,984 million). we have concluded that the recognition investment
income disclosed in the financial statements of the
| Bank is in line with Bangladesh Bank Circulars. |

See note no. 24 to the financial statements

Description of key audit matters | Our response and result to key audit matters

Measurement of deferred tax liabilities (DTL)

' At year end the Group and the Bank | We obtained an understanding, evaluated the
reported total deferred tax liabilitles of BDT | design and tested the operational effectiveness of
1,201 million (2022: BDT 1,456 million) and | the Bank's key controls over the recognition and |

| BDT 1,204 millien (2022: BDT 1459 | measurement of DTLs and the assumptions used.

million) respectively and deferred tax |

income of BDT 184 million (2022: BDT 99 | We also assessed the completeness and accuracy of

million) and BDT 184 million (2022: BDT 99 | the data used. We involved tax specialists to assess

million) respectively. key assumptions, controls, recognition and
measurement of DTLs,

Significant judgment is required in relation |

to deferred tax assets, as their recaverability | Finally, assessed the appropriateness and

is dependent on forecasts of future presentation of disclosures against [AS 12 Income

profitability ever a number of perinds. | Tax.

Accordingly, this area has been considered | Our results: Based on our procedure, we
as key audit matter. | concluded that the deferred tax liabilities disclosed
in the financial statements are in line with [AS 12.

‘See note no. 18 to the financial statements
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Khan Wahab Shafiqgue Rahman & Co.
Chartered Accountants

| Description of key audit matters Our response and result to key audit matters
Impairment assessment of unquoted investments . —="=
In the absence of a quoted price in an active | We have assessed the processes and controls putin
market, the fair value of unquoted shares  place by the Bank to ensure all major investment
and bonds, especially any impairment is | decisions are undertaken through a proper due
calculated using valuation techniques which | diligence process.

may take into consideration direct or
indirect unobservable market data and
hence require an elevated level of judgment.

We tested a sample of investments valuation as at
31 December 2023 and compared cur results to the
recorded value. I

|Finall}-. we assessed the appropriateness and
| presentation of disclosures against relevant
| accounting standards and Bangladesh Bank
‘ guidelines.

Our results: Based on our procedure, we
concluded that the Impairment assessment of
| unguoted investments disclosed in the financial
| statements is in line with Bangladesh Bank
| Circulars. i

See note no. 10 to the financial statements |

[ Description of key audit matters
|IT systems and controls

| Our audit procedures have a focus on IT
| systems and controls due to the pervasive
nature and complexity of the [T |
environment,  the large volume of |

We tested the design and operating effectiveness of
the Bank's IT access controls over the information
systems that are critical to financial reporting.

transactions processed in numerous
locations daily and the reliance on
automated and IT dependent manual
controls.

Our areas of audit focus included user access
management, developer access to the
production environment and changes to the
IT environment. These are key to ensuring
IT dependent and application-based
controls are operating effectively.

We tested IT general controls (logical access,
changes management and aspects of IT operational |
contrals). This included testing that requests for
access 10 systems were appropriately reviewed and
authorized.

We tested the Bank's periodic review of access
rights and reviewed requests of changes (o systems

| for appropriate approval and authorization.

We considered the contrel environment relating to
various Interfaces, configurations and other
application layer controls identified as key to our
audit.

We performed the Tests of IT General Controls to
evaluate the Application Development and
Database, Hosting Platforms and segregation of
incompatible duties relevant to application and
database change management.

Our results: Based on the procedure performed,
we have considered the change management,
segregation of duties, controls, and outputs in
relation to financial accounting and reporting

_| systems to be acceptable.

4
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Chartered Accountants Chartared Accountants
Description of ey audit matters | Our response and resultto key audit matters__
| Legal and reguiatory mattérs

We focused on legal and regulatory matters | We obtained an understanding of the Group and
because the Group and the Bank operate in | The Bank's key controls over the legal provision
a legal and regulatory environment that is | and contingencies process.
exposed to significant litigation and similar
| risks arising from disputes and regulatory | We enguired to those charged with governance to
| proceedings. Such matters are subject to | obtain their view on the status of all significant
| many uncertainties and the outcome maybe litigation and regulatory matters.
| difficult to predict.
l [ Wemquired afthe Bank's internal legal counsel for
|‘l‘hm uncertainties inherently affect the | all significant litigation and regulatory matters and
amount and timing of potential outflows | inspected internal notes and reports. We also
with respect 1o the provisions and other | received formal confirmations from external
contingent liabilities. | counsel.

provision amounts are based, recalculated the
provision, and tested the completeness and
accuracy of the underlying information.

|
i We assessed the methodologies on which the

| We also assessed the Bank's provisions and
contingent liabilities disclosure.

| Our results: Based on the procedure performed,
| we have considered the bank's legal affairs and
| communicated with the legal advisors and panel
lawyers to assess the bank’s legal & regulatory
positions. . —

Other Matters

The financial statements of the Group and the Bank for the year ended 31 December 2022 were audited
by ACNABIN, Chartered Accountants and Howladar Yunus & Co, Chartered Accountants who
expressed an unmodified opinion on those statements on 27 April 2023,

Other Information

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises all of the
information in the Annual Report other than the consolidated and separate financial statements and our
Auditors’ report thereon. The Annual Report is experted to be made available to us after the date of this
Auditors’ report.

Our opinion on the consolidated and separate financial statements does not cover the other information
and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion therean.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated and separate financial statements, our responsibility is
to read the other information identified above when it becomes available and, in deing so, consider
whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge
obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

When we read the annual report, if we conclude that there is a material mim:atemeut therein, we are
required to communicate the matter to the board of directors of the Bank.

PSP RN

Nasimul Baten
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Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Consolidated and
Separate Financial Statements and Internal Controls

Management [s responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial
statements of the Group and also separate financial statements of the Bank in accordance with IFRSs as
explained in note # 2 and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the
preparation of consolidated and separate financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error. The Bank Company Act 1991 (as amended up to date) and regulations of
Bangladesh Bank require the management to ensure effective internal audit, internal control and risk
management functions of the Bank. The Management is also required to make a self-assessment on the
effectiveness of anti-fraud internal controls and report to Bangladesh Bank on instances of fraud and
forgeries.

in preparing the consolidated and separate financial statements, management is responsible for assessing
the Group's and the Bank's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related
to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to
liquidate the Group and the Bank or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Group's and the Bank's financial
reporting process,

Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements

Our objectives are to abtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated and separate financial
stalements asa whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to frand or errer, and to [ssue an
Auditors’ report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with 15As will always detect @ material misstatement
when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or
in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on
the basis of these consolidated and separate financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated and separate financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those
riskes, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate 1o provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting
from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

¢ (btain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances.

* Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

* Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related o events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Group's and the Bank's ability to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our
Auditors’ report to the related disclosures in the consolidated and separate financial statements or, if
such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our cencludions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our Auditors’ report. However, future events or conditions may

11 SEP 202 : |
=l Sl cause the Group and the Bank to cease to continue as a going concern.
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» Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated and separate financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated and separate financial statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

« Obtain sufiicient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or
husiness activities within the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements.
We are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the group audit. We remain
solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal
control that we identify during our audit

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that
were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore
the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our Auditors’ report unless law or regulation
precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine
that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so
would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

In accordance with the Companies Act 1994 (as amended up to date), the Securities and Exchange Rules
2020, the Bank Company Act 1991 (as amended up to date], the Financial Reporting Act 2015, and the
. rules and regulations issued by Bangladesh Bank, we also report that:

(i) we have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and
helief were necessary for the purpose of our audit and made due verification thereof;

(i) o the extent noted during the course of our audit work performed on the hasis stated under the
Auditors’ Responsibility section in forming the above opinion on the consolidated financial
statements and considering the reports of the Management o Bangladesh Bank on anti-fraud
internal controls and instances of fraud and forgeries as stated under the Management's
Responsihility for the financial statements and Internal control:

(a) internal audit, internal control and risk management arrangements of the Group as disclosed in
the financial statements appeared to be not materially adequate as mentioned in Other Matters
of this report;

(h) nothing has come to our attention regarding material instances of forgery or irregularity or
administrative error and exception or anything detrimental committed by employees of the
Group and its related entities (other than matters disclosed in these financial statements);

(iil)  the financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2023 of 02 (two) subsidiaries namely
Istami Bank Securities Limited and Islami Bank Capital Management Limited have been audited by
K. M. Hasan & Co, Chartered Accountants and Aziz Halim Choudhury, Chartered Accountants
respectively and have been properly reflected in the consolidated financial statements;

-~
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(iv)

™

(vi)

[vii)

(viif)

(ix)

()

(%}

(xit)

Khan Wahab Shafique Rahman & Co.
Chartered Accountants

in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Group and the
Bank so far as itappeared from our examination of those books;

the records and statements submitted by the branches have been properly maintained and
consolidated in the financial statements;

the consolidated balance sheet and consnlidated profit and loss account together with the annexed
notes dealt with by the report are in agreement with the books of account and returns;

the expenditures incurred were for the purpose of the Bank's business for the year;

the consulidated financial statements of the Group and the separate financial statements of the Bank
have been drawn up in conformity with prevailing rules, regulations and accounting standards as
well as related guidance issued by Bangladesh Bank;

adequate provisions have been made for advance and other assets as per Bangladesh Bank's DBI
letter no.: DBI-6/51[1)/2024-308 dated 24 April 2024 which are in our opinion, doubtful of
FECOVETY;

the information and explanations required by us have been received and found satisfactory;

we have reviewed over B0% of the risk weighted assets of the Bank and spent over 15,840 person
hours: and

Capital to Risk-weighted Asset Ratio (CRAR) as required by Bangladesh Bank has been maintained
adequately during the year.

Signed for & on behalf of Signed for & on behalfl of

Draft Information Memorandum

Dhaka
24 April 2024
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Isiami Bank Bangladesh PLC. and its Subsidiaries
Coasolidsted Halsnce Sheet
Asx ot 3 December 2023

ot o 31.12.2023 pINEE. rel
Taka Taka
Property and Assers
Cash in hand M) 117,904,765,300 123,504 817,210
Cash in hand (including foreign currency) Fiaki) 35.241,166,165 30645839722
Ralunce with Bangladesh Bank & its agent bankis) Tianil) £2.661.599,134 92,858 977 487
{including foreign corrency)
Balance with other banks & fmancial imstitotions Bin) 106,288 372,009 115,248, 794,287
In Bangladesh Bian i) 1 9,238,265 476 I 91.314,035,087
Outside Bangladesh Bani 17,052, 106,564 } 23 944,759,230
Placement with banks & other financial fnstiutions a0 . =
Investments in shares & securitivs 10a) LLE LR RTR L 1390357318
Government 1ani) 69, 158,974,857 TL175.862.507 |
Others 10a i) 19,724,856, 701 19,216,494,808 |
Imvestments 1.595.265,661. 100 1.4%6.365.497.51)
General investmients ele 1L [ 1A10352.159.015 " 1.321.643,607.7H6
Wil purchased & dicounted 11.2{n 184.911.503,084 134,721,889,727
Fived assets including premives 12im} 15450,475,777 18455370 440
Oilier assets 1) 108,537,991, 765 SN, 740,284 483
Noa - banking sssets . -
Totsl property snd assrs LIRS IRRTRSIIIH
I tabilities and C apital
Liabilities
Flacement from banks & viker financial institutions I4{a) 211.37TE.924,541 IR7 438369, 400
. Depasits & other acconnis 15{m) 1,533,152 997 363 1. 409.314,554, 509
Mudarsha savings deposits 480,045,282 962 445,551,006, 742
Mudarsbs jerm deposiis 556 RS9.802 084 512,208, 793,674
Onber mudaraba depuosits 186,150, 968,635 288,017,702, 760
Al- wudeesh current and other deposit sccounts 197.638.708.993 153,251 630,052
Bills poyahle 1 L658.234.695 10,288 421,539
Mudaraba lwod (] i 31
Perpetial bond 16 1 1004000000 11.000,000. 000
Redeemable subordinaicd bond 16.2 20, 200,000,000 20,000,000, 000
Cither liahilities 17(n) 182,356.791.053 139,4924,699,279
Dielerred tas Habilities 18{a) 1,201.461.042 1 A56, 354003
Toial lishilities 1,959, 496,174,005 1,769 1 34007 491
Capitalchareholders’ equiny 71.840.974.514 69,571,113, 748
Poid - op capital 192 16,099 006,550 16,099,906 6%0
Stannory reserve 1.0 22.735.406,258 2],735.466,258
Other reserves 22 fa) 10,824, 840,611 28.772.608,15)
Retained carnings AHa) 1,178,699 604 2962834 552
Nogcantrolling inlerest H0pby 3113861 208,015
Tatal lsbilities & sharcholders’ equiny Mw
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ed Monirul Moula
Managing Director

Islami Bank Bangladesh PLC.
Head Office, Dhaka.
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Islami Bank Bangladesh PLC. and ity Sulnsidiaries
Consolidated Balawce Sheet
As ai 3 December 2023

TR % 3022023 LIRbE il
Al wars Sweles

Taka s
Off-halance sheel items
Contingent lisbilities
Accopumces & endorsements - -
Lietters of gunriniee 210 206, 716.961.910 31,062,266, 163
lrrevocable letters of credil tinchuding hack w back bills) 152467299618 182.573,.222.307
Rills for collection 44.514,902,525 54371798351
Oiher comingent Rabil ties £.174.045 B174.045
Total 223,707,338,098 268,015,460,865
Oher commitments
Poscumiiary coodits, short torm und trade related framuctions -
Forward assets purchased and forward deposits placed =
Undrawn note issuunog, revalving and underwriting facilities - .
U ndravim formal standby focilities. credit lines and other i - -

Total - .
Votal off-balance sheet items including contingent Uabifites 123,707 358098 _ JeROISI0NGS

['he unnexed notes form an integral part of these financial staements.

Director Director Managing & CED

This is the consolidited balance sbéet réferred o fn our separate report of even date.

Signcd for & on behalf of Signed for & on behalf of
AUSARIN Khan Wahab Shafique Ruhman & Co.
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants

| T

Md. Maniruzzaman, FCA
ICAB Enrolment no: 0787
DVC No: 2404240787 AS251665

Dhaka: 24 Anrsl 2024

10

11 SEP 2024

Nasimul Baten
Managing Director & CEQ
DBH Finance PLC.

11 SEP 22

1 1 CF LU
Mohammed Monirul Moula
. 0
Mo - eInhansll(:: %l;m Managing Director
Comp cretary (C.C. Islami Bank Bangladesh PLC.

Hoad Office, 40, Dilkusha C/A, Dhaka,
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tdami Rank Bangladesh PLC. and it Sulsidiaries
Consalidated Profit & Lass Acceust
For the venr emlesd 31 Decennber 1623

023 012
i el = 1 = |
Oiperating income
Lnyestmeot moome 24a)
Profit pasd on mudsmbe doposris )
et imvestment Income
Imcome fram imvesimens i shares & securtiey 26in) 5
Commusseon, exchamge & henkenpe income 7} 9,434,072 688
Uit conaalisng ancanns 24ia) £.831 430 761
— 5985380 1025624380
Tetal sperating incame A 16,1
Oiperating exprases
Salery & allowmnoecs 2%} 22 ERs 773 20303, 2250
Renl, tanes, imawranoes, elecineily cic Ik [ 2140466, 195 2142549324
Legil exponset 3hia) | R ERO 728 12,532475
Postage. stampes and tefeunmmnication e 3Xay | | 18 24R 108 130865 549
Smtionery, priniiag and sivertmemen ete I 356 TH2. 200 209406016
Chuef exceative’s salary & fee 0 1X419374 | B 085 {HI0
[hroctons” feos & expenses Wiga) R348323 5,366,579
Shariah Sapervisony comminoe ios & eqpenc 36 1556 000 1.713.365
Autioes et a) 325750 3,559,500
Deprecintion and reparr in bani's assem Mz 1751550 K37 1 o883 075
Lakat expenscy 173 | LOA2S1IET W05 | 28
CMher eapenses INa) 10, 242733 128 S T89.485.517
Tatal operating expeases A2 SN
Frafit (loss) before provision 1,745,
Provisson for mvestments & off: balanoe sievt exposures 1704 | £7156T6.54K LT HC TR
Preryassom for d = value of @ n e 17200} | 294K 865 483145333
UHiver pro ikhond 174 .ﬂi 501,083 (36, 700445
Total s inion 6,217, 168, dik 6811074810
Tatal profitilass) befare ases
Provisien for auastion for the year 10,480 346 B0 7 5771 ISLREN
Carrom tax 1778 10672.991.971 BIT0A70. 58
Diefierred tas 140) I d.lts M‘ﬂﬂlﬁl[ (99,311 803
Nt profit/ ilovs ) sfer s i, | 66, 998,229
Nt prefit afier tay setribuatable o
Exuiiny kolders of Bank 6,353.357 684 6,166 S84 607
Non-controcling itens ET ] 13,246 13536
Retained carnings from previous year 1862454, 551 2.749.570,142
Rervabaation resorve of swciaf de 4 s retmimed g 1,530, 6458 G129 30,491 0k0
- Add Net profil afier ter (a0 batable 10 equity hobders of Bank ) 6353 317 684 &, 168 SN 640
Add Excen depreciaiion on evaleed smount of building trassforred e s 3 L ®0.%518,231 BS. 190,933
Fratt assets revaluetion reserve lo rotmined earmings
Profit avallebie fer appropriation — VOITIISARe  aszies s
Appropriation: 10937013486 9031146464
Staiulony feserve 2 1,500,000,000 11, M0, 0 ()
Gnoral rserve 4200 881 589 2993011 985
Ehvidend (previou yoar) Wi 1 609990 668 1 409,590, 565
Stast-ap Fund 173 al,]41.573 59234458
Coupon/dividend on perpetail bond a) R7,600.002 B07.174.807
Retarrod cammgy A0 11T S04 2,962 B34 552
Consolidated earnings per share A2m) LR 188
The yunened an sedegral part of these financil gmemens.
i
| ) S
- Director Directer Managing & CEO
- This i the comsalidased profin & kows account refemad 10 n our separate report of even date.
Segned for & or bebalf of Signed for & o behalfl of
ACNARIN 3
l'hrlu_li Accountants

b
L\ s
! FUA
ICAH Linrob oo 0987

WL
DV ™oz JMZ4TETASI 608
Dbasles, 33 Apai 2138

I‘l\"l’ (-: ZHIAIBTEARNT TG

NP T

Nasimul Baten
Managing Director & CEO

DBH Finance PLC,

11 SEP 2028 11SEP 202

e
Mohammed Monirul Moula

3sagladesh Company c.c) Managing Director
FAD, Heud Office, mf Lﬁ Islami Bank/Bangladesh PLC. Islami Bank Bangladesh PLC.
Heat Office, 40, Dilkusba C/A, Dhaks. Head Office, Dhaka.
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Istami Bank Bangladesh PLC. and ity Subsidiaries

Conlidated Cash Flaw Siatement
Far the year ended 31 December 2023
2023 022
sz i [ e Taks —” Tsl-__l
Cash Mlows from operating setivities
Investmant income BEOODRT 564 71238,243, 085
Frofit paid on mudsraba deposits (65,364,798, 101) 150,500,370, 300
Income’ dividend receipt from invesiments in shares & secunibies 4,708,633 306 461,025,656
Fees & commission reccipt m cash TR 400014 0436,0T2.08%
Hecovery from weitten off inveuments 287,689 392 4473412
Pavmenis 1o emplosees (22087 325.471) (20,034, 174,646)
Cash payments 1 supphicrs (4%0,140,010) (440,084 603
Ineome tax paid (RA02A411 530) (6. RBE 734 554
Receipts fram ether operating sctvities 9,965,082,978 £,085, 260,524
Pavenents for other operating sctivitics L2 AR 130 727 197736
1) D rating profis before chenges in wswerts and 2410960515 _M
Changes in aperating assets and Nabilites
Increase’ docrease ) of statufory deposits - -
(Inerease Mideorease of ool trading securities (126856928 (126,8%6.928)
(Incroase ) decrease of placement to ofher banks . o
(o Vide of iny = (133,900, 164 557 (265,192,497, 267}
{Increwce Videcrease of ofher asets (74, THS 241.645) {24,267 823,192}
Imcremeid of from other banks 23,940 555,141 150,673,065 400
Imgreas of d its from other banks 11,299,593 301 130455 954
fMdesrerse) of deposits received  frivm castomers 111605399978 2220049 604
Increaseidecrease) of other liabiliti of 3 - -
Incrense{ decrense ) of trading liabilities -
Vol other labilits 42445205271
(i) Cash Nows from operating assets and Babilities (19.521,811.772)
Net eash Mows from opersting schivities (A )=(1+H1) (170 10,051.257)
Cash Maws from investing seriviies
Proceeds from salo of secoriteoBGH L Sukuk L1 R05373 10,787,079 544
Pyment fof putchase of scounitics 0GB Suksk (2683196 954) 16,7459 618542}
Placement 10 lsinmic Hetinance Fund Acoount - .
Paymen: for parchase of securius/membership . .
Purchase/sale of property, plamts & egun 1,383 300,579 (1.389,073.900)
Putchaseisale of subsidiznies = ;
et Cash flows from investing activities (1) 3,979,908 ¥33%
Cash fows from financing activitics o
Receipty from iesue of debt instruments £ 000,000,000
Payment for redemption of debt i 14,400,000, 000),
L] Rescepty froem issuing ordinary share! 1ight share .
Dhividend paid in cash
Net cask Nows from financiag sctivities (0)
Net increase/(deerease) in cush (A+B4C) (14.540,132927)
Addi{less). cflioets of exchamge rite changes on cash & cash equivalent (20,341,250
Add cosh & cash equivalents at heginming of the vear 2IRT53.601.497 3271318098729
e il erlvabionts o s 400 oF the your IR, e SREITNETIIN s e SRITALOT]

The annercd notes form an integrsd part of these linancial statements.
A"
/*L‘# Ly
IMrector Director Manuging Director & CEO

st o the lidated cash flow stan refermed Lo in our sepure repot of even date.

Stgned for & on behalf of Sygned for & on behalf of
ACNABIN Khan Wahat Shafigoe Rabman & Co,
Chartered Accountsnts Chartered Areonniants

ﬁ 1?!-‘ [ 2
M. M i, FOA N mmad Shaheed, FOA, FOMA
CAB Enrolment no 0747 ICAN Frodment no: 1016
DV Na: 2404240787 AR5 1665 DYV No: ;ummnsﬁm

Dhakn, 4 April Ni24

. NP o

Nasimul Baten
Managing Director & CEO
DBH Finance PLC,

11 SEP 2024

SVP, Head BFSAD & CFC Com Secretary (C.C.) Managing Director e
Isian ;5'_,;;1".351'“‘";.'jthk;' Islami Bark Bangladesh PLC. Islami Bank Bangladesh PLL.
T, T Hoad Office, 40, Dilkuska C/A, Dhaka. Head Office, Dhaka.
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Nasimul Baten
Managing Director & CEO

DBH Finance PLC,

2

-, Y

11 SEP 2024 .
Md. Farid Ut Mo d Mo oula
SV, dea d of 3 irector
Isl dmlB sh PLC. Ma.nagmg D

PyiA R
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Islami Bank Bangladesh PLC.
Balance Sheet
As al 31 December 2023
31122003 3Lz |

Particalars Nates Tokn Waka JI
Property and Assets
Cash in hand .0 117.904,720,005 123.504,792,624
Cash m hund {including forcign currency) 7.1 ML ET0 30645815136
Balance with Rangladesh Bank & its sgent hankis) (including 72 K2.663.599.136 YLASEATT.ART
foreign curmency)
Hulance wiih other hanks & financial institutions LE ] 101578824230 110,787,004 358
In Rangladesh K §4.526. 717,667 R6.B42.245,128
Outside Rangladesh B.ii 17,052, 106,364 23.944,759.230
Flacement with banks & other finnocml institutions .0 . -
lusestments in shares & vecu rities 0.0 §8.018373.421
e 1 69158974837 TL73,862. 507
{thers 10.2 15,879,391 18,280 841,929
Iy estments 1.6 1.600,268,662. 100 1,461 365497513
General investmens eic 1.4 1415352, 159,015 1,326,641.607, 786
ills purchascd & discoumed 12 154,913 134,72 127
Fived susets including premises 12.0 15,435,66),200 18437320088
Other assets 130 108.309,536,758 33.530,927.106
Non - banking wsvets 5 g
Total property and assets wn&m,m M‘
Liabilities and Capital
Liabititiex
PMlacement from banks & cther financial institutions 140 IR 24540 187,438.369.400
Deposits & other accounty 150 1AM 500,006,233 1410445429339
Misdurmbe savngs deposits 15.1 ANO047 BG4 09 445,563,332, 259
Mudamba erm deposils 58058288511 513.310.226,532
Other mudaraba deposits 152 286,154, 166,380 288.022. 176,294
Al wedeeah current dnd other deposil accounts 153 197,647,421,738 153,259.252.714
Bills paynhic 154 12.658.234.69% 10,288, 421,539
Mudaraba bond L] 31,200, 31,000,000.000
Perpetual bond 161 11,000,000,000 110040, 000,000
Redesmable sabordinaied bund 162 2 D00, 000 000
ihther linhilities 170 181.991,528,355 139,575,709, 102
Deferred tax limbilities 180 1,203.537.421 1.458,513,200
Total lahilities 1 wm IM’II,MI.I‘J
Cupitals shareholders’ equirs 154,084
Paid - up capital 192 S lw Hib.680
Stalulory reserve 210 22,735,406.258 21.735,466.253
Other resrves 10 HLT4T AT 558 B.716,7H0.478
Retsined Earnings 400 | 1609990 668 1,609,990, 668
Townl labilities & sharcholders’ equity 201153 714 M

i 1 SEP 202¢

15

1 5ep )
DBH Finance PLC.

asimul Baten
anaging Director & CEO

Mohammad J Mohammed Monirul Moula

_: »1 ami Bank Bany Company S Manﬁging Director

FAD, Head Office, Dhaka. Islami Bank B '],;d,.lll PLC. Islami Bank Bangladesh PLC.
Head Office, 40, C/A, Dhaks. Head Office, Dhaka,
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Islami Bank Bangladesh PLC.
Balance Sheet
As at M December 2023

31.12.2023 31112022

Particalars | Noles u Tuka ” Taka
(M-balamce sheet items
Contingent labilities
Acceptanees & endorsements - i
Lesiers of gunmnree 1nH 26.716,961,910 31,062 266 163
lrrevocable letters of credit {ircluding back 10 back bills) 152.467,299.618 182,573,222, 307
ills for cullection #4.514.902,525 54371, 798351
Uther contingent Tabilies B174,045 K174 045
Toial 123,707 338,098 268,01 5460 865
Other commitments
Duocumentary eredits, shor term and trade relared ransactions * ¥
Forwand nssety purchased and forward deposits placed - &
Undrawn note issuance, revolving and underwriting facilities B .
Undrawn formeal sondbe facilines, credin lines sod other i - -
Total - =
Total aff-halance sheet items including contingent Rabilities 23707338098 268.015468.865

The annexed notes fiorm an integral pan of these financial statements.

S

< Disector Directar Director Managing Dircctor & CEO

This is the halance sheet referred 1o in our separate report of even date

Signed for & on behalf of Signed for & on hehalf of
ACKABIN Khan Wahab Shafigue Rabman & Co.
Chartered Accouniants Chartered Accountants
A
JLx T e
Md. Monivuzzaman, FOA
ICAB Enrolment no: (787 ICAR Enrolment o 1016
DV N 2404240TRTANIS 1665 DVE No: 2404241016 ASTIIT06

Dhaka 24 April 2024

Llaset | i

16
P
TSP ZE Nasimol Baten
i Managing Director & CEO

DBH Finance PLC.

Y15eP 2
Mohammed Manjril Moula

g SRS : Managing Director
Islnini Baak Bengledos 1 mﬂy Banglad Islami Bank Bangladesh PLC.
FAD, Head Office, Dhaka 3 Heﬂ.d Oﬂ'ice, Dhﬂkﬂ.
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Istami Bank Bangladesh PLC.
Profit & Lo Acconni

Fur the year ended 31 December 2023

I*-'-H

Particuiars
Uperuting imnme
{mcestment moome
Prai paid o madamia dopoiis
Nt investment Inceme
Income froem mvestmenis in shares £ sevunite 455K 108 105
Commssion, exchange & brokerage income ma 7828442018
(b operating income: o B G09 457 s
__ILUSISIST 1RG0
Tatsl eperating Income 0.340,910.372 51529, 116,62
Operating ripenses
Salany & allowances %90 22023 40T 4T3 20.251.126,627
Rent. s, muices, clecinivity e g 2132537 230 2035057 124
Legnl espenies LK 1477062 B A0 848
Tostage, JuRT s wiad \Clcoimamcaiin e za 137,713,741 130,112 344
SIatagry, PIRNAg and sdver st cie 3o 150,217 563 298,775,b5%
Ol exevutive’s slary & foes Ma IR419 328 18,065 00
Diirevion’ Fecs & expennes 3ih & 629 560 15a7em
Shar ah supers raory commiitees feey & svponecs kY] 1 5% 000 1713263
Andioey’ fees o 1,086 250 3450 00
Deprociation and topas o bank's st o 1L M1712.897 1,080,741 446
Lakd expemcs 178 106290 3471 970,999, | 21
Othier e persen W 10,220,510 438 3,777 435,198
Totul operating evpenses 47,727,342 il 21,281 T0R 613
Prafit/ (loss) before proviskon _ Re)SS0e 1124748011
Proveion for investienis & off- halance shest expasurct 1704 £715.676, 548 636 930,03
Prowmsioe for duminutiom i salse of invasments in shares 172 114330599 326 256 AR
CRRer provis ons 174 281 901 0353 {3, TOO 445
Totat provision 6.111.908,200 [N
Total prafit (less ] befare tanes. _lla&[u__ lﬂ;nl,u‘r
Frovisisa ler inxation for the year !
Current g 1721
Thefierred tax (LY
et profit/(hiss) after tas _._....‘..L'.!!ﬂ&'_
Retumed carnings from prosioes year 11509 0 f umwum
Revaluanon rescrve of ssetv'aauritees ansfertod o relaived eamings 1,530 845,029 30,451 080
Add" Mot prafit after Las 6114152254 5923445627
Add Fncees deprocianon on revalued smount of building ransformed 23 B0A16221 85,190,953
from asscts revabastion nesorve W retained carmings
Profit vaiiable for sppropeistian 9.305.304,172 TS, 0TR 28
Appropriation: 9,305, 304,172 7649,078,928
Sututony reserve 20 1, R £330 1000, 060000
General resgrve 21 4,180,581 312 2S62,688 329
Dirvidend (previoes year) 1 0 990 544 1 509,990 669
Start-up Fund 17.10 &1.141,523 55,234 4%
Coupanidivedend on perpetund tond 73,600,002 807,174,807
Retamed e ings. 400 | 609,590,568 | 0% 550, 668
Farnings per share (EP'S) 410 EX T 16N
Tl'n/mﬂni form an m’tﬂml.g’m financial fialements
éﬁi%/_ @l Managing Director £ CEO
This & the profit & lods acoount reficrred 1o o out Scparaie report of even date
Signed for & on behalf of Signad for & on behall of
&FMBN Khan Waheb Shallgue Hahmen & Co.

K f’ £ ikdasm
w-‘hur.m\
PC'AIIF.mIm L e GTET

DV No: 2404240787 AN25 1668
Db, 23 April 2024

17 ,TSEP

11 SEP 2024

DV No: 20424 1016A5T34706

qui

Nasimul Baten
Managing Director & CEO

DBH Finance PLC.

118EP07

Mohammed Mof#rhPMeula
Managing Director

Islami Bank Bangladesh PLC.
Head Office, Dhaka.
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Islami Bank Bangladesh PLC.

Cash Flaw Stalement
Fur the yeur ended 31 December 2013
pLUA] w022
r - ] = | =
Cash flows fram aperating sctiities
Irvestment inooms: K9,027 452,635 71,340,087 D7
Profit putd on mudsrabs deposit (5, 442.577,714) 150, 350936, 006 )
Incoms! divadend roveipt from in chares & 456K 108 309 T 2400 j49
Fees & comm sson peogipt 19 cash, TEIK M 016 9,097 462 158
Rercovery froen wratien ofT imsesiments IRT 6R9 592 4 TA12
Payments to employees {22,041 525, 508 (19,998 245.195)
Cash payments i sapplicrs (475,750,727} (445 4TT 2073
lsscomie By i) 15484602 139 6, TR 481 Bas))
Recetpes trom other of N acth S5K| B4 535 774390 108
Paymenis for other oporating activitiss (12470 S43.452)] 7987 245.396)
1) Operating profil before ol n aprrting aal Babsilivics LOT4 281049 9,1 K8 WIB.K1
Uhanges in operaiing sweis and labilities
FmeremEsA docteds e § of statetony deparite
{Increase ) doc rease of Aet rading sccufitics -
[ Encreane Voo iéane of placemment S other hanks .
{Encreate ¥ dec rease of mvestments i cusiommrs (138,900,164 SE7)| (270,192,437 267
(Increasebidoc wase of other ausers (T4.7TR 809,651 (24,228 468,361 )
Ingreases{ decrease h of’ placcment from other banks 23,940,555,141 150,671,069 400
Ircreme| decrease b of deposns fram sdher hanks 11, M0.560 101 513143574

Imerenicy{ docrease ) of duposits rrceived (rom customen 112520016793 AR AT 088
Iecromaey | decrease ) ol other Hatnbities secount of Customens L =

Increnses decroes | of tuding labilitis - -
Incrensed| deacrease | of ather labilities 46,191 994 507 16438211091 |

ki) Cash Mlows from operating sssets and Habbities (19, 425,647.6%6) {845, THE V95
Net cash Mows from operating sciivithes { Ar{isu) (17350390647 (H6S5ATE AR}
Canh flows from Imvesting acthillen

Proceeds from sale of securites TG IV S akuk 26290015 4,364,737 300
Puvrrent for purchase of secwibeu MO HTRS oluk !
PMacemant w Islamic Relinaacs Famd Acoeun: . .

Pasenent for puachase of securities n s .
Purg] ale of propesty, plants & pereny LASTIRR T84 (1 379,952,705
Purchascisale of subsidianes - -
Net canh flows from Investing acthidies 1By L9347 1,984, 784,125
- Cash Mowrs from fnancing activifies

Receopts from ssue of dobt imtrumenis 5,000 (000, D00 3,824 160 00
Py for of dett {4 By, M, Y | 13,600,000 000
Receinty fom asuing ordinary shase? right share - -
Davadend paid in cash {16500 990 1L 506,990 #hE)|
Nt cush Mws. from faancing sctivities (C) T AWeses) (1 ISEMER)
Net Increasefitdecrease) in cush (A +BeC) (14TBT.908516)  (B0S6STLY24)
Addi{ Less) ofbects of exchange mte chanpes on cish & cash equavalent {20,341 .230) 24826224
Add cash & cush cguivalenty ae beginning of the yoar 234291796 952 322 319493 6R1
Cash & cush squivalenis at the end of the year 480 __JIBARETIN 2342170600

I anaexod rades Form an integml part of these financil statemenls

.

Managing &CEO

Thaa 1 the cash [low staterwent referved 1o m our separase report of cven daie.

Sugned for & on hehall of
Khan Wahab Shafigoe Rabman & (s

Ditzaka, 34 Apnl 2024

5 1 5-.(J LULH

3 Nasimul Baten
Managing Director & CEO
DBH Finance PLC.

11 SEP 202

113
Jahangir Alam Mo td MesirnbMoula

P ’"{é‘ C Secretary (C.C.) Managing Director .
Dhaka Islami Bank Bangladesh PLC. Islami Bank Bangladesh PLC.
Hoad Office, 40, Dilkusha C/A, Dhaka. Head Office, Dhaka.



Islami Bank
" Draft Information Memorandum

Svaman
i
WL

TN
|
i e 0 1 F

e

Sidh ATy
L e
1

1F s o )
(T
Rl inl

48440 ¥4
[k it

T
Avwis reraimmion  |Bevsiusmen coerss
ol ity
1

OHEE &l
HECCH i
Z 2 | 3 I 1RRE D zE EI
TOHS P LI Dl
: il
T T
%2- | ||
1 - . :
e EATRCARRARATE
Il T i
Bl
i {i ! §
i
T
| 1] 1
i'i,i {1
HAE i ]
i i RER EIRR T
il !1! !i=!]4 it
THEHLE EARERRA LR R T
HEHE !iitfa! H!li“‘[”j}i i 15er b
L5 e Al s Ll Yl
ﬁ::jﬁ:h?i::rn& CEO
DBH Finance PLC.
11 SEP 207
_‘15@@ 18 A % z /
it Sy B -
. Head o e 1Te
Ialami Bank Baagla?ci E{.Fg Islan:;{ iﬂngmglndesh PLC.

FAD, Head Office, Dhaka

Head Office, Dhaka.



Draft Information Memorandum
i e : e[
TR\ i,
N N
| | = 1 '%
PREERREARARITNN: %
T TR TR T
HistHBhM{d il R 5
1} i AR RRRARRES
i 11 UL
4 L | !
I TFTTTTTT |
T HH I}
i LT \5‘5
| : g E
L1 3
TR T
i i
|ilg ','] : } § 3
TR L
E:'!liﬁf! i ’ih'l% i 5! :
Dl

£p M3 )
175EP 76 Nasimul Baten
Managing Director & CEO

DBH Finance PLC.
11 SEP 202
1 1 SEP 2024
ahangir Alam Mohammed Mo Moula,

11 SEP N4

Md. Farid 'uﬂ " FUA, CIP/

S P, Head NG2¥ & CF Mo :

Islani ﬁauis_f:‘-a%gi:',dus;.h PLC. Company pecretary (C.C.)- Managing Director

FAD, Head Office, Dhaka Islami Bagk Bangladesh PLC. Islami Bank Bangladesh PLC.
Head Office, 40, Dilkusha C/A, Dhaka, Head Office, Dhaka.



Draft Information Memorandum

B0 B T YO
S ETNYLRLOTTVONT v Ol

Mg L)
vod oI PN

R P RN m
2

RILT L UERLS
NIHVNOY
1o aTeteg v 3wy powdig

WLFTLEVRIRIPTIOr o8 i

W EEEgey 'i“i‘ "y
10 JrEpg uo @y poulliy

Head Office, Dhaka.

Managing Director

ging Director & CEO
Islami Bank Bangladesh PLC.

DBH Finance PLC.

P A 0 Loday Jpedas me o pasagag easagers (b s 5 sy

Nasimul Baten

e
) dupraalg =
—m@ e / 3
P
< o
- / ]
PO FS TR ¥ TR ThI 1L SHUTNINTFSE  [LLOUROITOWET] | GAIELBIT0N O LASWST 116) | Sib L e Te == er) Gipebr] N | 5
TR SR BT OETIBG 1 | SIETFOPSCUIE | CELTASTRENM | 11 1S cOR 9 | s CON TR0 IS | W TS0 0L ) ST D_.....
A0 T O T S T ) e R | A O E | D0 B O ¥ kg i b b 0 | m._\.u_
T [l 00 00 | | . . . ek il ad v e —
[ A T s [Tl [T 00 10T [T T mpigun) v i
TRLAEL RS AL SHCRDE ek 181 oer o LRI [ s THDLCRCL L RS R A1o' I e e e e | .
- - - . - - RO )
EITEIParrOIr] | CCCMMIs HEE ] | 000 00C Lo6 e ORICIS THIUEL | MW BN COUTHE | SO SRTSSC e | IGTBRCLINDSS T & 1-hn)) o]
08 OO LN | I (13 90eL KRN L L] ATIL YR [y 1186 L D0l S YTITTOL 0 MR SR Y R W] I ]
SALLFIAYTT
GTUSUTUNENTN T | PILTHLTES DT | TICPESEL 0B | 10 lriignel | ssrsmivrs | siTwsrei v | wwiniEes Tor Gany pL
r . = 2 . . whamn Buppueg - aop
(SCEEMEOY | WO e Rl | &30 e o 0l : = : R T
P
Lo ] LAk =gl Lla ite g = = amgnong {dmpang y ]-!L“j‘- ﬁu&h
LEUWRRTELTEL | ol o 11w Rl - - BOE OSL 16K 81 STROSUELE S T 10T RR 1| 11T |[-0N] pnmsrsp 3 ponasimd siid
LU TSI | 1 i} TLCDCYESE K 911 Les RN BT SHSLE WP PIE {00 '$ET S49'05 1 (N PET TR SO0 T1 1 11-%aN) 3 spaminsase) jmaisry
TR SIGG () TAS Hid fn T O PR T [ I LEW FES 1AL TH ] 208g | (WahIRO 3 ST 1} EIERA AT
- - - - - - . AR [FIRRRE § N R AN (RO,
L L T O I T A I TN T G E BT S [ i I e e e e M T o I
PIYTAL TOS'NTI ST L L R 1SR S v * SO TLTOS1 9% Py g ey
SLissY
[ Wewarsfeniag . [ [ [3 1 I
OCTIICmel | CTOTTIIEme] | wwd g vy asegy umadge | iy gl gy f - | maoyy | e d) L]
o

CROT AMpmaaa] |§ we vy
WAy SR Y WY
TIPS Ay pnby
i wsaprpdung yueg nwsg

Dffice, Dhaka

[&]
P |
B
=
-
[
[
.- |
|
o1
3
@
e
g 8
m

!'a\."P H
fiami Bank
FAD, Head (

(-
=
=



@ Islami Bank

Rangisdesn PLC | Buoses m Ghan b

SECTION 13: COMPARATIVE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Consolidated Balance Sheet:

Draft Information Memorandum

Islami Bank Bangladesh PLC. and its Subsidiaries
Consolidated Balance Sheet
From 31 December 2023 to 31 December 2021

{amount in BDT million)

Pt 31.12.2023 31.12.2022 31.12.2021
Taka Taka Taka
Property and Assets
Cash in hand 117,904.77 123,504.82 246,163.45
Cash in hand (including foreign currency) 35,241.17 30,645.84 22,101.06
S:I::;;\;vith Bangladesh Bank & its agent bank(s) (including foreign 82,663.60 92,858.98 224.062.39
Balance with other banks & financial institutions 106,288.37 115,248.79 80,968.45
In Bangladesh 89,236.27 91,304.04 66,384.00
Outside Bangladesh 17,052.11 23,944.76 14,584.45
Placement with banks & other financial institutions 0.00 0.00 0.00
Investments in shares & securities 88,883.83 91,390.36 95,651.80
Government 69,158.97 72,173.86 75,352.69
Others 19,724.86 19,216.49 20,299.11
Investments 1,595,265.66 1,456,365.50 1,186,173.00
General investments etc. 1,410,352.16 1,321,643.61 1,132,670.86
Bills purchased & discounted 184,913.50 134,721.89 53,502.15
Fixed assets including premises 15,450.48 18,455.37 18,397.10
Other assets 108,537.99 33,740.28 9,315.77
Non - banking assets 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total property and assets 2,032,331.10 1,838,705.12 1,636,669.57
Liabilities and Capital
Liabilities
Placement from banks & other financial institutions 211,378.92 187,438.37 36,765.30
Deposits & other accounts 1,533,353.00 1,409,314.55 1,380,849.22
Mudaraba Savings deposits 480,045.28 445,551.01 476,486.44
Mudaraba Term deposits 556,859.80 512,205.79 488,217.93
Other mudaraba deposits 286,150.97 288,017.70 282,105.51
Al- wadeeah current and other deposit accounts 197,638.71 153,251.63 125,921.85
Bills payable 12,658.23 10,288.42 8,117.49
Mudaraba Bond 31,200.00 31,000.00 30,775.84
Perpetual bond f18FP :_::.-'l e L‘m 11,000.00 11,000.00 10,175.84
Redeemable subordinated bond I H.“_:J il 20,200.00 20,000.00 20,600.00
Other liabilities Nas u_ml lh_ti afe,"g. p| 18235679 139,924.70 120,971.86
Deferred tax liabilities - P 1,201.46 1,456.38 1,580.69
Total liabilities T /) ] 155949047 | 1,768,134.01 | 157094291
Capital/shareholders' equity Fi iy 72,840.92 69,571.11 65,726.66
| paid - up capital [ ]/ 16,099.91 16,099.91

TTOEY L%

Head Office, 40, Dilkusha C/A, Dhaka.

e Secretary .(C C) Managing Directorh e
Sempe anglade I Islami Bank Banglades .
Jeburel Bok ¥ RS Head Office, Dhaka.
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Statutory reserve

Draft Information Memorandum

22,735.47 21,735.47 20,735.47
Other reserves 30,826.54 28,772.61 26,141.42
Retained earnings 3,178.70 2,962.83 2,749.58
Non-controlling interest 0.31 0.30 0.28
Total liabilities & shareholders' equity 2,032,331.10 1,838,705.12 1,636,669.57

Consolidated Profit and Loss Accounts:

Islami Bank Bangladesh PLC. and its Subsidiaries

Consolidated Profit & Loss Account

For the year ended 31 December 2023 to 31 December 2021

(amount in BDT million)

Particulars o o e
Taka Taka Taka
Operating income _
Investment income 104,904.82 | 87,878.35 | 73,268.56
Profit paid on mudaraba deposits -65,614.80 | -54,018.48 | -44,885.79
Net investment income 39,290.02 | 33,859.86 | 28,382.77
Income from investments in shares & securities 4,721.04 2,988.74 2,740.65
Commission, exchange & brokerage income 7,592.50 9,436.07 7.337.75
Other operating income 9,277.84 6,831.43 5,574.22
21,591.39 19,256.24 | 15,652.62
Total operating income 60,881.41 | 53,116.11 | 44,035.38
Operating expenses
Salary & allowances 22,08399 | 20,303.34 | 17,343.65
Rent, taxes, insurances, electricity etc. 2,140.47 2,142.55 1,669.55
Legal expenses 8.89 12.53 811
Postage, stamps and telecommunication ete. 138.36 130.87 102.97
Stationery, printing and advertisement etc. 360.70 2958.41 244.25
Chief executive's salary & fees 18.42 18.07 17.38
Directors' fees & expenses 8.35 5.37 5.75
Shari'ah supervisory committee's fees & expenses 1.56 1.71 1.31
Auditors' fees 3.24 3.60 417
Depreciation and repair to bank's assets 1,751.96 1,688.45 1,640.44
Zakat expenses 1,062.91 971.00 894.91
Other expenses 10,242.73 5,789.49 4,925.07
Total operating expenses 37,821.56 | 31,366.37 | 26,857.58
Profit/ (loss) before provision 23,059.84 | 21,749.73 | 17,177.80
Provision for investments & off- balance sheet exposures 5,715.68 6,364.93 5,072.92
Provision for diminution in value of investments in shares 219.59 483.15 313.78
Other provisions 281.90 -36.70 45.20
Total provision — i 6,217.17 6,811.37 5,431.90
4 4 0D Aneg m
Total profit/(loss) before taxes | | =" “““*Na<imy] Baten 16,842.68  14,938.36 | 11,745.90
Provision for taxation for the year Managing Director & CED 10,489.35 | 8,771.36 6,938.34
DBH Finance PIC.
Current tax 10,672.99 8,870.67 6,936.16
Deferred tax / |/ -183.65 -99.31 217
Net profit/ (loss) after tax {4 crp a0l { f /

erp 203l

SO LULH

Tl Wil ATLW

) 115
Moha gir
wSiz Company (C.C)
PLC Islami Bank/Bangladesh PLC.
) 1AKD m m Duhm cj& tho

6,353.33 ﬁ,lﬁ},ﬂﬂ"‘ 57
M
n

2 Mohdm

Managing Director
Islami Bank Bangladesh PLC.
Head Office, Dhaka.
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Net profit after tax attributable to: 6,353.33 6,167.00 4,807.57
Equity holders of Bank 6,353.32 6,166.98 4,807.55
Non-controlling interest 0.01 0.01 0.02
Retained earnings from previous year 2,962.83 2,749.58 2,606.78
Revaluation reserve of assets/securities transferred to retained earnings 1,530.65 30.49 0.00
Add: Net profit after tax (attributable to equity holders of Bank) 6,353.32 6,166.98 4,807.55
Add: Excess depreciation on revalued amount of building transferred from

assets revaluation reserve to retained earnings 80.52 85.19 87.38
Add: Start-up Fund transferred for adjustment 0.00 0.00 102.77
Less: Adjustment for changing in shares position of IBSL 0.00 0.00 -0.05
Profit available for appropriation 10,927.31 9,032.25 7,604.42
Appropriation: 10,927.31 9,032.25 7,604.42
Statutory reserve 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00
General reserve 4,203.88 2,583.01 1,974.43
Dividend (previous year) 1,609.99 1,609.99 1,609.99
Start-up Fund 61.14 59.23 46.39
Coupon/dividend on perpetual bond 873.60 807.17 224.03
Retained earnings 3,178.70 2,962.83 2,749.58

Consolidated Cash Flow Statement:

Islami Bank Bangladesh PLC. and its Subsidiaries
Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

For the year ended 31 December 2023 to 31 December 2021
(amount in BDT million)

. 2023 2022 2021
Particulars
Taka Taka Taka
Cash flows from operating activities
Investment income 88,909.87 77,238.24 67,268.56
Profit paid on mudaraba deposits -65,364.80 | -50,500.37 | -44,962.70
Income/ dividend receipt from investments in shares & securities 4,708.63 461.03 3,676.02
Fees & commission receipt in cash 7,592.50 9,436.07 7,337.75
Recovery from written off investments 287.69 244.77 93.36
Payments to employees -22,087.33 -20,034.17 -17,001.63
Cash payments to suppliers -480.14 -446.03 -497.47
Income tax paid -8,602.41 -6,866.73 -7,365.42
Receipts from other operating activities 9,965.08 8,085.26 6,206.40
Payments for other operating activities -12,518.14 -8,033.98 -6,714.50
(i) Operating profit before changes in operating assets and liabilities 2,410.96 9,584.08 8,040.37
Changes in operating assets and liabilities
Increase/(decrease) of statutory deposits 0.00 0.00 0.00
(Increase)/decrease of net trading securities | 1 £P Uis < -126.86 -126.86 -126.86
(Increase)/decrease of placement to other banks %‘ bl""\ 0.00 0.00 0.00
(Increase)/decrease of investments to customers - '__::L ‘1;1-: $e ~ -133,900.16 | -265,192.50 -150,885.12 |
(Increase)/decrease of other assets :f:::t"n:rum i ((F1(574,785.24 -24,267.82 5,245.27
Increase/|decrease) of placement from other banks nHH Finapce PLC. 23,940.56 150,673.07 -7,704.02
Increase/(decrease) of deposits from other banks 11,299.59 5.130.46 1,122.06
Increase/(decrease) of deposits received from customer§ ) 111,605.90 22,202.49 | 200,033.75
Increase/(decrease) of other liabilities account of m’{om}m / 0.00 0.00| D00
11SEP 2024

Mdfhamme® Moniru
Managing Director
Islami Bank Bangladesh PLC.
Head Office, Dhaka.
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Increase/(decrease) of trading liabilities 0.00 0.00 0.00
Increase/(decrease) of other liabilities 42,445.21 12,347.40 11,122.67
(i) Cash flows from operating assets and liabilities -19,521.01 -99,233.75 58,807.74
Net cash flows from operating activities (A)={i+ii) -17,110.05 | -B9,649.67 66,848.12
Cash flows from investing activities
Proceeds from sale of securities/BGIIB/Sukuk 5,109.81 10,767.08 -14,309.63
Payment for purchase of securities/BGIIB/Sukuk -2,683.20 -6,749.62 -6,749.62
Placement to Islamic Refinance Fund Account 0.00 0.00 0.00
Payment for purchase of securities/membership 0.00 0.00 0.00
Purchase/sale of property, plants & equipments 1,553.30 -1,389.07 -2,040.15
Purchase/sale of subsidiaries 0.00 0.00 0.00
Net Cash flows from investing activities (B) 3,979.91 2,628.39 | -23,099.40
Cash flows from financing activities
Receipts from issue of debt instruments 5,000.00 3,824.16 7,175.84
Payment for redemption of debt instruments -4,800.00 -3,600.00 -2,400.00
Receipts from issuing ordinary share/ right share 0.00 0.00 0.00
Dividend paid in cash -1,609.99 -1,609.99 -1,609.99
Net cash flows from financing activities (C) -1,409.99 -1,385.83 3,165.85
Net increase/f(decrease) in cash (A+B+C} -14,540.13 -88,407.11 46,914.57
Add/(less): effects of exchange rate changes on cash & cash equivalent -20.34 28.83 -0.75
Add: cash & cash equivalents at beginning of the year 238,753.61 | 327,131.90 | 280,218.08
Cash & cash equivalents at the end of the year 224,193.14 | 238,753.61 | 327,131.90

SECTION 14: RATIOS FOR THE LAST ACCOUNTING YEARS

_ Particulars | 2023 - 2022 2021
Current Ratio = N/A N/A N/A
Quick Ratio ~ N/A N/A N/A
Break-Even Point (including financial costs) ' N/A N/A N/A
Accounts Receivable Turnover Ratio N/A N/A N/A
Investment Deposit Ratio 91.90% 91.64% 79.74%
Debt to Equity Ratio 2,754% 2,597% 2,434.02%
Debt to Total Asset Ratio 96.00% = 96.00% 96.05%
Operating Income Ratio 48.00% 49.00% 49.09%
Net Income Ratio 4.85% 5.56% 5.26%
Net Operating Cash flow to Net Income -284% -1514% 1,437.32%
Total Debt to Tangible Assets Ratio 3,868% 3,606% 8,652.30%
Cost Income Ratio B2% 80% 81%
Gross Profit Ratio & SEP " l 47.88% 49.00% 49.09%
Cost of Fund g s 7.17% 6.55% 6.17%
Non-Performing Investment Ratio m 4.32% 3.70% | 3.31%
Tier 1 Capital Ratio% 8.73% 851% 9.0%
Tier 2 Capital Ratio% Nasimul Baten 3.89% 4.03% 4.5%
Capital Adequacy Ratio% Manzgiog Director & CEO 15 gong 12.54% 13.54%
ROE (Return on Equity) DBH Finance PLC. 8.77% 8.93% 7.19%
ROA (Return on Asset)
Cost of Fund

SLR (Statutory ||qutd|tv reserve ratio)

11 SEP 2074

Vel LULW

Managmg Director
]slami Bank Bangladesh PLC.
Head Office, Dhaka.

FAD, Head Office, Dhaka

Head Office, 40, Dilkuska C/A, Dhaka.
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Price Earnings Ratio (Times) 8.58 8.70 11.11
EPS (Earnings per Share in BDT) * 3.80 3.68 2.88
NAV (Net Assets Value) per share in BDT* 44.22 42.34 40.10
Cash Dividend (%) 10% 10% 10%

SECTION 15: CREDIT RATING REPORT OF THE ISSUE

Credit Rating of Issuer

Date of Rating

Declaration Action

06 July 05 July Surveillance
2024 2025 -2

AAA

5T-1 ECRL Stable

Credit Rating of the Issue

Date of Rating
Declaration Action

Initial

Qutlook

Credit Rating Report for the Bond, issued by Emerging Credit Rating Limited is annexed to this Information

Memorandum. Please check Annexure — 2.

11 SEP 202

i LULS

Mo ahangir Alam

Bangladesh PLC.
Head Dffice, 40, Dilkuska C/A, Dhaka.

IR

Nasimul Baten
Managing Director & CEO
DBH Finanee PLC,

Mohammed Monirtl Moula
Managing Director

Jslami Bank Bangladesh PLC.
Head Office, Dhaka.
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Notes: wrmmmumﬂmhmwﬁma‘amﬁ)wm(}lﬁ'bm
relative standing within the major rating categories. Bank-guaranteed issues will carry a suffx (bg), corporate-
guaranteed issues, a (cg), issues guaranteed by 2 financial guarantee insurer (FGI), an (1), bond issues will carry &
suffiv (B) and all other supports, an () when such guarantees or supparts give faw

2011 223 0 0 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%
2012 634 0 0 0.0% 0.2% 0.2%
2013 1136 0 2 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%
2014 1128 0 0 _00% 0.0% 0.0%
2015 875 0 0 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%
11 SEP|2nay 2016 916 0 1 0.0% 0% 0.1%
—r—, 2017 780 1 0 0.4% 0.0% 01%
VN g 878 0 0 _ 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%
Nasimul EFaten 2019 993 0 1 0.0% 0.1% 01%
J?;,}: tf-f.:f tp:-&' A 2010 0 J 1 . oo% 0.1% 0.1%
€ Fliia1 1068 - = : 0.0% 0.0%
1 1 SEP 2024 {1 SEP 201k
M. Farid INENYRA, Mo ir Alam o Diector
?:I;::: rn : an g‘.ddg“:";l EiF(? Company Sgoretary (C.Ci)‘c IslalifaBn:l‘]?ﬁ Bgﬂ.ﬂ.glﬂdCSh PLC.
FAD. Head Offite, Dhaka Islami Bank Pangladesh PLC. Head Office, Dhaka.

Head Office, 40, C/A, Dbaks.
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AAA 0.0% o0% |o00% |o00o%x |oox |00% |o00% | 0o% pox 0.0%
AA 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%
A 0.1% 01% | 0% 0.2% 0.3% 0.3% 03% 0.3% - 0.3%
BBB 0.0% 0.0% 0.1% 0.1% 0.1% 0.1% 0.2% 0.2% pP2% 0.2%
88 0.4% os5% | o7% | o7 0.8% 08% | 0s% 0.8% 0.8%
8 0.0% oo% |oox |oox |oow |3zix |3ix | 3% bax 3.1%
c 00% oox |oox |oox |oox |oox |oox | oox pox 0.0%
B & Lower 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 3.0% 3.0% 3.0% 3.0% 3.0%
High Grade 0.0% 0.1% 0.1% 0.2% 0.2% 02% | 02% 0.2% p.2% 0.2%
High Yieid 0.1% 0.1% 0.1% 0.2% 0.2% 0.2% 0.2% 0.2% 0.3% 0.3%
All Corporate 01% o1% | 0% 02% 0.2% | 02% 0.2% 02% pw 0.2%

Rating Transition Matrix (2011 — 2021)

1-year cumulative rating transition matrix

98.6% 1.4% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%

1.3% 98.4% 0.3% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% [.0% 0.0%

0.0% 1.6% 96.2% 1% D.1% 0.0% D.0% 0.1%

0.0% 0.0% 1.9% 96.6%  [1.4% 0.0% [.0% 0.0%

0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 12.4%  [B6.4% 0.7% D.0% 0.5%

. 0.0% 0.0% 00% _ j0.0% [14.3% B5.7% PO% Do

= 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%

i 0.0% 00% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 100.0%

2-year cumulative rating transition matrix

96.0% 4.0% 00%  .0% b.0% 00%  D.o% 0.0%
3.9% 95.4% 0.8% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0
0.1% 4.6% m 5.8% 0.2% 0.0% [.0% 0.2%
0.0% 0.1% 5.2% 90.8% po% 01%  po% 0.0%
0.0% 0.0% 06% 31.2% 15% D.0% 1.3%
0.0% 0.0% 00%  |h.8% [1.8% 63.2% DOo% 0.2%
0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% W 0.0%
0.0% 0.0% 00% | 00% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 100.0%

£ 1 5EP 4 TR

Nasimul Baten
Managing Director & CEOQ
DBH Finance PLC.

11 SEP 202
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»#4 Farid MY HCA, CIPA Mo J % : :
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¥AD. Head Office, Dhaka Islami B Banglades 4 HCB;dnokmca:F Dj .

Head Office, 40, Dilkuska C/A, Dhaka.
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4- mulative rati ition m

94.7% 5.2% 00%  pPo% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%
5.1% 93.9% 10%  po% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%
0.1% 6.0% 85.9% 7oy 0.3% 0.0% 0.0% 0.2%
0.0% 0.2% 6.7% B88.3% 4.5% 0.2% 0.0% 0.0%
0.0% 0.0% 1.2% 382%  pl.0% 1.8% 0.0% 1.7%
0.0% 0.0% 01% 5% 36.6% 54.4% Low 0.4%
0.0% 0.0% 0.0%  [0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%
=0 1 00% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 100.0%

5-year cumulative rating transition matrix

SECTION 17: DESCRIPTION OF THE TRUSTEE

Overview of the Trustee:

DBH Finance PLC. formerly known as Delta Brac Housing Finance Corporation Ltd. is the pioneer, largest, and
specialist Housing Finance Institution in the private sector of the country. After commencing operation in 1996
the company has registered commendable growth in creating home ownership in Dhaka and other major cities
of the country. At the same time, the company has been playing an active role in promoting the real estate
sector to the large cross-sections of prospective clients who had but yet unfulfilled dream of owning a home

Among all Banks and Financial Institutions of Bangladesh, only DBH has been rated the highest 'AAA’ credit rating
for 18th consecutive years. The level of credit rating provides a very important indication of the financial safety,
security and strength of the concerned Bank or Financial Institution and is particularly relevant to its depositors
and other investors such as shareholders and lenders.

+ Authorized Capital: BDT 4,000 million (as of 31 December 2023}
* Paid up Capital: BDT 1,989 million (as of 31 December 2023)
+ Net Worth: BDT 8,678 million (as of 31 December 2023)

Vision:
To be the leading financial institution in the country with satisfied customers and employees and to generate value
for our shareholders while contributing to the wellbeing of the society.

41 SEP 204

Mission: wiiin

To strengthen the society of the country by continually expanding home ownership INasimul Baten
Managing Director & CEQ

Strategic Objective: DBH Finance PLC.

Focus on building deep and long-stapding relationships with our clients, customers as real-estate
p ality of our products services.

o 4 1 SEP 2074
{ SEP W
Md. Fanid Uddin E4A, _."._..;._) ammgd Jahangir Alam Managing Director
e e s indcat, PL.C. agly Secretary (C.C.) Islami Bank Bangladesh PLC.

FAD, Head ._'v';-r-,;.- Dhaka Islami Bdr Blﬂgl&dﬂ’h PLC. Head Oﬁim, Dhaka.
Head Office, 40, Dilkusha C/A, Dhaka.
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* Ensure balanced growth with a disciplined approach to the management of risks and costs
« Ensure adequate capital and liquidity to sustain our business over the long term

Board of Directors of Trustee

SL. Name Designation
) Dr. AM R Chowdhury Chairman
2 Syed Moinuddin Ahmed Vice Chairman
3 Major General Syeed Ahmed, BP, awc, pse (Retd.) | Independent Director
4 Nazir Rahim Chowdhury Director
5 Khandkar Manwarul Islam Director
6 Imran Rahman Independent Director
7 Nasimul Baten Managing Director & CEQ

Financial Highlights of Trustee

Financial Performance
Highlight

Business Performance

Amournit in Million Taka except %

Lovan Agpprosady B934 7537 10,896 10,493 D412

Loan Owmbursemaent 1112 7028 10,803 1029 BE 1248% __‘?J_S_!-
Curnutative Disbarsement 113386 120474 13,17 42 ee 151899 6 T '.I'_iﬂ-
Ciamaslativie SancTion 114714 V22241 133137 143,630 153.0_02 6.55% : '.P..-I'ﬂi

Operational Performance

Cperating Revenue

(.
1

Cperating Expenses 524 S23 L™ 510 638

Financial Expenses 4645 3960 2890 3145 A3M0

Ket Profit Before Tas 1,555 1_‘&3 . 1 SBCI ___1,_'\-“;_

Met Profic Alter Tax 1,073 91 1,084 1017 a4

EBITDA R FLY 5.b46 4874 A 640 SCHS
Financial Position

Financial Pos

58.79%  6557%

64.83%

Gross Profit Ratio 70.52% 53.79% 1n 54% 62.18%
Operating Profit Ratio 2152% 2660% 3569%  29.42% g ;4._2!;; -17.44% _;!ﬁ_.aﬁ-l-
Return on Capital Employed 24.41% 25559& 2804% 20.01% £ 1—8_3;; == jsm _.EIB;
Cost to Income Ratio 26.97% 2;36% 22.76% zam 29.44% = 293%  26.43%
Current Ratio 1.64 1.79 196 a 1.48 "‘“““;"': - 24.24% |.?&_
Debt Equrty Rém - 9.1 - an ? 32 6 73“ 678 = _n_ﬂ!; '.hr;a
Financial Enpense Cmrerage Ratm - 1_3: - |_,411 o 1 66 B 1.50 A 1; Tﬁﬁ; 145
Return on Equity (%) . 19, 79% ;_Sﬁh 15.27% 13.35% 11.81% -11.51% 14.96%
Return on Assets (%) 1.81% 1.51% 1.76% 15?1_5 1.52% 3.61; 1.65%
11 SEP 202K
- T {1 SEP 2024
- "'* i itl

Managing Director
Islami Bank Bangladesh PLC.
Head Office, Dhaka.
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Shareholding Structure of Trustee
The table below illustrates the shareholders structure of the trustee:

Group Name : _“"'-" Percent
Shares ey
nolders
Sponsors/ Directors h 5| 102,072,758 51.32

General Public 9,253 22,488,255 11.31

Financial Institutions
& Other Companies

205| 40,484,897 2035

Foreign Investors | 14 33,844,261 17.02

Total:

9,477 198,890,171 100.00

Track Record of Trustee Services:

Repayment Latest
Name of the issue Tenure amount/Principal outstanding Default

Redemption amount

UCB 5th Subordinated Bond of
A United Commercial Bank PLC 7Years 1000 Crore A NA | o
Sth PBEL Subordinated Bond of

N/A N
£  The Premier Bank Limited Ti¥ewr: | G Crore N/A / a

IBBL 4th Redeemable, Non-

3 | convertible, Unsecured, 7 Years 800 Crore N/A N/A ! No
Subordinated Bond |

SIBL 4*" Floating rate Non-
4 Convertible Unsecured 7 Years 600 Crore N/A N/A No
Subordinated Bond

! PBL 3" Redeemable Non-
Convertible Unsecured

5 Subordinated Bond of Pubali i eI N/A WA o
Bank Ltd. I e |
Trust Bank Ltd VI Floating Rate

6 Redeemable Non-Convertible 7 Years 400 Crore N/A N/A No

Unsecured Subordinated Bond

et L T S i SRR LY N ITIY LR s it - 1

R .3rd SUt.! Bn_ond e 7 Years 500 Crore N/A N/A i No
! Islami Bank leutgd

Dhaka Bank 4" Sub Bond
N/A M
’ Dhaka Bank PLC 7 Years 400 Crore N/A / 5

QLT UL i e : ! el _ i
9 . Jamuna Bank Subordinated Bond 7 Years 250 Crore N/A WA -

SAJIDA 2™ Zero Coupon Bond of
m 10 SAJIDA Foundation S e e aa o

Nasimul Baten| ! - - — -
Managing Director & ':-]-"‘]-'.1 Runner Auto Sustainability Bond
DBH Finance PL( of Runner Automobiles PLC

'-:11"’"‘)”’

~r anal Wil LUL®
1 1 SEP LUis
Mohammad JMhangir Alam i §or
Company Secretary (C.C.) Managing Director
Islami Bank/Bangladesh PLC. Islami Bank Bangladesh PLC.

Head Office, 49, Dilkusha C/A, Dhaka. Head Office, Dhaka,
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| CDIP 1% Zero Coupon Bdﬁd Oi-'_ __'__ o " - - |
| 12 Centre for Development 3Years | 171 N/A N/A No
Innovations & Practice | i

PBL 4" Non-Convertible Sub | ]
1 ; _ |
3 Bond of Pubali Bank PLC | TYears | 430 | N/A N/A No

R i | i I

Due Diligence Certificate by the Trustee

Due Diligence Certificate of the Trustee is annexed to this Information Memorandum. Please check Annexure —II.

SECTION 18: MODUS OPERANDI OF THE ISSUE

Modus Operandi of the Issue has been incorporated form the Trust Deed executed between the Issuer
(Islami Bank Bangladesh PLC.) and the Trustee (DBH Finance PLC.)

Application Procedure

The Bonds shall be distributed 100% through private placement. Each Bondholder shall enter into a separate
Subscription Agreement with respect to their investment with the Issuer and shall be bound by the terms and
conditions contained in the Subscription Agreement and the Trust Deed containing in details the rights and
obligations of the Bondholder(s).

The Issuance of Bond

Notwithstanding anything contained anywhere in this Trust Deed, the Bonds shall be issued in dematerialised
form as per the CDBL Bye Laws and the Issuer shall apply to the respective stock exchange(s) for listing in the
Alternative Trading Board (ATB) immediately from the date of availing ATB facilities under the Bangladesh
Securities and Exchange Commission (Alternative Trading System) Rules, 2019 and respective regulations of the
stock exchange(s) in this regard.

The Bond shall be rated by the Credit Rating Agency and its periodical surveillance rating shall be done by the
Credit Rating Agency in line with the provisions of the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (Credit
Rating Companies) Rules, 2022 up to the full and final redemption or conversion of the issued securities.

Allotment
On the Closing Date, to be determined, the Issuer shall allot and issue the Bonds to the Bondholder(s). The Bonds
will be allotted according to the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (Debt Securities) Rules, 2021.

Refund

Not applicable at the time of Issuance. However, subject to receiving proper consent from the regulatory
authorities Refund in relation to the subscription may be possible upon mutual agreement between the Issuer
and each Bondholder.

Transfer
Bonds are transferable subject to the Terms and Conditions set out in the Trust Deed.

11 SEP 202 Trading or listing with the stock exchange:
Y51 £55% The Issuer shall apply to the respective stock exchange(s) for listing in the Alternative Trading Board (ATB)

immediately from the date of availing ATB facilities under the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission
Wemative Trading System) Rules, 2019 and respective regulations of the stock exchange(s) in this regard.

Nasimul Baten Repayment and Redemption features of the Bong
Managine Dircerer & TProfit generated on the Bonds shall be paig emi-annual basis on the end of every June and Dgeerf
DBH F .2 year until final redemption (i.e. semi-annua ;

], cCcp MY
1 1 SEP ZLée e = [ h et
d Mohamma Alam Mo aging Director .
He D & CF( Company g i Bank ladesh PLC.
s : s Islami Bagk Bangladesh PLC. . Head Office, Dhaka.

\D). Head O . Linaka H“mlm'mc-’&m
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First Profit Payment Date shall commence on the Issue Date and ending on, the earlier of the (i) the 30" day of
lune or (ii) the 31* day of December of the respective year, and thereafter shall occur semi-annually at the end of
every June and December of a year until final redemption (i.e. semi-annually from January to June and July to
December). However, last Profit Payment Date shall be the Maturity Date.

Unless previously redeemed or purchased or cancelled, the principal of the Bonds will amortize, and paid annually
on a pro rata basis to the Bondholders in instalments of 20% per year commencing at the third anniversary of the
Bonds from the Issue Date. The final maturity of the Bonds will at the end of seventh year from the Issue Date of

the Bonds.

Details of conversion or exchange option

Not Applicable.

SECTION 19: DETAILS OF FEES STRUCTURE AND EXPANSION

Fees, commissions & other expenses:

Trustee Fee

Trustee fee Taka 4,00,000/- only (excluding VAT) per year with trust
management fee at actual (BSEC application fee Tk. 50,000/-, registration fee
Tk. 1,00,000/- and annual fee Tk, 50,000/- only)

Joint Mandated Lead
Arrangers fees

@0.35% (excluding VAT) on subscription amount to be collected/raised from
investors,

Credit Rating Company fee

Taka 1,00,000/- only (excluding VAT) per year.

Legal Consultant fee

Taka 1,50,000/- only but all ancillary cost (i.e. filing, registration, non-judicial
stamp, cartridge paper, printing, etc.) to be borne by the Bank at actual
(excluding VAT).

CDBL fees with
security deposit

refundable

Fresh issue/Distribution Fee Tk. 15,00,000/-, Documentation Fee Tk. 2,500/-,
Depository Connection Fee Tk. 6,000/-, Annual Fee Tk. 20,000/- only
(excluding VAT) and Security Deposit (Refundable after maturity) Tk.
5,00,000/- only.

ATB Listing fees

Application fee Tk. 10,000/-, Initial Listing Fee Tk. 2,00,000/- and Annual

Listing Fee Tk. 1,00,000/- only (excluding VAT).

Expenses related to Registration, printing and Miscellaneous:

Trust Deed Registration fee and miscellaneous
office expenses at SRO

Approximate Tk. 15.00 lakh but at actual with applicable
Stamp Duty of Tk. 10.00 lakh, Govt. fee, VAT & Tax.

Printing prospectus and arranging Road Show and

At actual with applicable Govt. fee, VAT & Tax.

CCp M9
il Luie

other Expenses etc. (if required)

SECTION 20: CONDITIONS IMPOSED BY THE COMMISSION IN THE CONSENT LETTER

As per the Consent Letter by Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission.

CR L |

Lusd ? ]

Na

11SEP

Nasimul Baten
Managing Director & CEQ
DBH Finance PLC.

11SEP 204
11SEP-L
= ahangir Alam Mohammed MéRirFMcula
. e Secretary (C.C.) Managing Director &
; .. g Bangladesh PLC. Islami Bank Bangladesh PLC.
ey . Head Office, Dhaka.
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SECTION 21: DECLARATION AND DUE DILIGENCE CERTIFICATES AS PER ANNEXURE(S)- | AND I

Annexure- |

Declaration about the responsibility of the Managing Director of

Islami Bank Bangladesh PLC. in respect of the information memorandum

[Rule 4(2)(a)]

This information memorandum has been prepared, seen and approved by us, and we, individually and collectively,
accept full responsibility for the authenticity, accuracy and adequacy of the statements made, information given
in the prospectus, documents, financial statements, exhibits, annexes, papers submitted to the Commission in
support thereof, and confirm, after making all reasonable inguiries that all conditions concerning this public issue
and prospectus have been met and that there are no other information or documents, the omission of which make
any information or statements therein misleading for which the Commission may take any civil, criminal or

administrative actions against any or all of us as it may deem fit.

We also confirm that full and fair disclosures have been made in this information memorandum to enable the

investors to make a well-informed decision for investment.

Sd/-

Managing Director

Islami Bank Bangladesh PLC.
Place: Dhaka

Date:

1 or ~ae
1 SEP 2020 TR

Nasimul Baten
Managing Director & CEO
DBH Finance PLC,

(] or‘a ~ "
T Ve hva® Sfi : "
N Mo Jahangir Alam
fetami Ba ngindesh I Compagly Secretary (C.C)
F IJ\':'J Head Office, Dhaka Islami Bmgladesh PLC.

Head Office, 40, Dilkusha C/A, Dbaka.

Mohamried MERFMouls

Managing Director
Islami Bank Bangladesh PLC.
Head Office, Dhaka.
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Annexure-||

[Rule 3(1)(m), 4(1)(c) and 4(2) (a]]
Due diligence certificate of the Trustee
To

The Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission

Sub: Issuance 10,000 numbers of Unsecured, Non-convertible, Redeemable, Floating Rate Subordinated Bond
of BDT 500,000 (five hundred thousand taka) each of Islami Bank Bangladesh PLC.

We, the under-noted trustee to the above-mentioned forthcoming issue, state as follows:

1. We, while act as trustee to the above-mentioned issue on behalf of the investors, have examined the draft
Information Memorandum, legal and other documents and materials as relevant to our decision; and

2. On the basis of such examination and the discussions with the issuer, its directors and officers, and other
agencies; independent verification of the statements concerning objects of the issue and the contents of the
documents and other materials furnished by the issuer.

WE CONFIRM THAT:

(a) all information and documents as are relevant to the issue have been received and examined by us and the
draft IM, draft deed of trust and draft subscription agreement forwarded to the Commission has been approved
by us;
(b) we have also examined all documents of the assets to be charged with the trust and are satisfied that the assets
bear the value, title and charge status as disclosed in the IM — N/A

' (c) while examining the above documents, we find that all the requirements of the Bangladesh Securities and
Exchange Commission (Debt Securities) Rules, 2021 have been complied with;
(d) we shall act as trustee to the issue as mentioned above as per provisions of the deed of trust to be executed
with the issuer or the originator, as applicable and shall assume the duties and responsibilities as described in the
deed of trust and in the IM;
(e) we shall also abide by the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (Debt Securities) Rules, 2021 and
conditions imposed by the Commission as regards of the issue; and
(f) the above declarations are unequivocal and irrevocable.

For Trustee

o 11 SEP 204
Managing Director

DBH Finance PLC. w
Place: Dhaka
Nasimul Baten

Managing Director & CEO
DBH Finance PLC,

11 SEP 2024

0|.P
Mo Jahangir Alam  Mohammed Morind Hfoula
Compahy Secretary (C.C.) Managing Director

Sk FLC. Islami Bank Bangladesh PLC. Islami Bank Bangladesh PLC.
e Hesd Ofice, 40, Dilkusba C/A, Dhaka. Head Office, Dhaka.



115eR

A
a1

Yala
Islam

Islami Bank
Bangiociesh FLC. s e i Draft Information Memorandum

The Due Diligence Certificates are also annexed to this Information Memorandum as mentioned below:

a) Declaration of the Management of the Issuer as per [Rule 4(2)(a)] of Bangladesh Securities and Exchange
Commission (Debt Securities) Rule 2021. Kindly Check Annexure-|

b) Due Diligence Certificate of the Trustee [Rule 3(1)(m), 4(1)(c) and 4(2) (a)], is attached with this information
memorandum. Kindly check Annexure — I

c) Due Diligence Certificate of the Issuer Manager is Not Applicable for the IBBPLC Fifth Subordinated Bond.

d) Due Diligence Certificate of the Underwriter is Not Applicable for the IBBPLC Fifth Subordinated Bond.

11SEP 20N

TR

Nasimul Baten
Managing Director & CEQ
DBH Finauce PLC.
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1 Fa Moh: Jahangir Alam Mohﬂmmmegn:‘ Director
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FAD, Head Office, D Islami Bangladesh PLC. Islami Bank Banglade

Head Office, 40, Dilkusba C/A, Dheka. Head Office, Dhaka.
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ANNEXURE -1

(Auditor’s Report along with Audited Financial Statements)

% 1 SEP 2024

Nasimul Baten
Managing Director & CEO

DBH Finance PLC, Y1¢cp 994

11 SEP 204

Mo ahangir Alam Mohammed Médififl $foula

ecretary (C.C.) Managing Director
m?;}%ﬁ-ﬂy Bmgtl&srgesh PLC. Islami Bank Bangladesh PLC.
Head Office, 40, Dilkusha C/A, Dhaka. Head Office, Dhaka.
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Audited Financial Statements
As at and for the year ended 31 December 2023
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Nasimul Baten
Minaging Director & CEQ
DEH Finance PLC,

t 4 GCP 707
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Mohammed Monirul Moula

Md. Farid Udas Managing Director
" didr Islami Bank Bangladesh PLC.
FA Head Office, Dhaka.
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Nasimul Baten The process for estimating the provisig
Managing Director ¢

DBH Finance PLC
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ACNABIN Khan Wahab Shafique Rahman & Co.
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants

BDBL Bhaban (Level-13 & 15) Rupali Bima Bhaban (5th & 6th Floor)
12, Kawran Bazar Commercial Area 7, Rajuk Avenue, Motijheel
Dhaka-1215, Bangladesh Dhaka-1000, Bangladesh

Tel: + 880 2 41 020 030-35 Tel.: + 880 2 223385136

Independent Auditors’ Report
To the Shareholders of Islami Bank Bangladesh PLC.
Report on the Audit of the Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Islami Bank Bangladesh PLC. and its subsidiaries
(the "Group™) as well as the separate financial statements of Islami Bank Bangladesh PLC. (the "Bank"),
which comprise the consolidated and separate balance sheets as at 31 December 2023, and
consolidated and separate profit and loss accounts, consolidated and separate statement of changes in
equity, and consolidated and separate cash flow statements for the year then ended, and notes to
consolidated and separate financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the accompanying consolidated financial statements of the Group and separate financial
statements of the Bank give a true and fair view of the consolidated financial position of the Group and
the separate financial position of the Bank as at 31 December 2023, and of its consolidated and separate
financial performance, and its consolidated and separate cash flows for the year then ended in accordance
with International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs) as explained in note # 2.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs). Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit
of the Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the
Group and the Bank in accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants' Code
of Ethics for Professional Accountants (IESBA Code), guidelines of Bangladesh Bank and Bangladesh
Securities and Exchange Commission (BSEC), and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with the [ESBA Code and the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAB) Bye-
Laws. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of the most significance in our
audit of the consolidated and separate financial statements of the current period. These matters were
addressed in the context of our audit of the consolidated and separate financial statements as a whole, and
informing our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

“Measurement of provision for invest;ﬁenfs

t portfolios associated with[credjt | €y controls focusing oq the f Eajlaw;n
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A ""_ : . :
igindesh F- IslampB n Ba.nsladesh PLC ls!an‘u Bank Baﬂglad“h PLC.
{ i Hoad OFFice, 40, Dilkusha C/A, Dhake. Head Office, Dhaka.
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Khan Wahab Shafique Rahman & Co
Chartered Accountants

Description of key audit matters

| Our response and result to key audit matters

Measurement of provision for investments

The process for estimating the provision for
investment portfolio associated with credit
risk is significant and complex.

For the individual analysis for large
exposure, provision calculation considers
the estimates of future business
performance and the market value of the
collateral provided for credit transactions.

For the collective analysis of exposure on a
portfolio basis, provision calculation and
reporting are manually processed that deal
with voluminous databases, assumptions
and estimates.

Due to the high level of judgment involved
and using the manual process in estimating
the provision for investment, we considered
this to be a key audit matter.

At year end the Group and the Bank
reported total net investments of BDT
1,595,265 million (2022: BDT 1,456,365
million) and BDT 1,600,265 million (2022:
BDT 1,461,365 million) respectively and
provision for investments of BDT 66,672
million (2022: BDT 59,881 million) and BDT
66,672 million (2022: BDT 59,881 million).

We have focused on the following significant
judgements and estimates which could give
rise to material misstatement or
management bias:

¢ Completeness and timing of recognition
of loss events in accordance with criteria
set out in BRPD circular no. 14 dated 23
September 2012 and BRPD circular no.
03 dated 21 April 2019 and BRPD
circular no. 11 dated 20 June 2023; and

¢ Forindividually assessed provisions, the
measurement of the provision may be
dependent on the valuation of collateral,
estimates of exit values and the timing of
cash flows;

T Cr '} - "l

Provision measurement is primarily

dependent upon key assumptions relating

RS

o0 probability of default, ability to reposses

e Completeness of appropriate documentation
before disbursement of investments as well as
recording of investment balance;

Alternate procedures applied by management
to assess new investment/renewal of existing
investments where latest audited financial
statements of the borrower is not available;

¢ Identification of loss events, including early

warning and default warning indicators;
s Review of quarterly Classification of Loans (CL);

Our substantive procedures in relation to the
provision for investments portfolio comprised the
following:

e Reviewed the adequacy of the general and
specific provisions in line with related
Bangladesh Bank guidelines;

Assessed the methodologies on which the

provision amounts are based, recalculated the

provisions and tested the completeness and
accuracy of the underlying information;

e Evaluated the appropriateness  and
presentation of disclosures against relevant
accounting standards and Bangladesh Bank
guidelines.

¢ Finally, compared the amount of provision
requirement as determined by Bangladesh
Bank inspection team to the actual amount of
provision maintained.

Due to long-term impact of COVID-19, the macro-
economic global crisis caused by the Russia-
Ukraine war and many borrowers were adversely
impacted during the year. Accordingly, Bangladesh
Bank has given certain flexibility from classification
requirement for investments vide issuing various
circulars such as BRPD 14 dated 22 June 2022,
BRPD 51 dated 18 December 2022 and BRPD 11
dated 20 June 2023 whereby Banks are allowed to
keep an investment/customer as unclassified
subject to the payment of certain percent of
quarterly instalment due by 31 December 2023.

For the year ended 31 December 2023, the Bank
has maintained required provision as per
Bangladesh Bank letter No. DBI-6/51(1)/2024-308
dated 24 April 2024 and also agreed to ensure
covery/regularization of certain investments to
1d future classification. )

fN-': imul B; ,tr‘n collateral and recovery rates.
n.l['I.J"'r ll ecto &(
DBH Finance Ir’L . ol Ll 13 3 (1] 7
ern ; * 1 erp 141 ¥ LT . d oula
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VP, | T CFO ecretary (C.C.) Bangladesh PLC.
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Description of key audit matters

| Our response and result to key audit matters |

Measurement of provision for investments

Our results: Based on our procedure, we have
concluded that the provision for investments
disclosed in the financial statements is adequate.

See notes no. 11 and 17.1 to the financial statements

Description of key audit matters

| Our response and result to key audit matters

Recognition of investment income

Recognition of Investment income has a
significant and wide influence on financial
statements. Recognition and measurement
of Investment income has involvement of
complex IT environments.

We identify recognition of Investment
income as a key audit matter because this is
one of the key performance indicators of the
Bank and therefore there is an inherent risk
of fraud and error in the recognition of
Investment income by management to meet
specific targets or expectations.

At year end the Group and the Bank
reported total gross investment income of
BDT 104,905 million (2022: BDT 87,878
million) and BDT 105,027 million (2022:
BDT 87,984 million).

We tested the design and operating effectiveness of
key controls over the recognition and
measurement of investment income.

We performed tests of operating effectiveness on
automated control in place to measure and
recognise investment income.

We have also performed substantive procedures to
check whether investment income is recognised
completely and accurately.

We assessed the appropriateness and presentation
of disclosure against relevant accounting standards
and Bangladesh Bank guidelines.

Our results: Based on our procedure performed
we have concluded that the recognition investment
income disclosed in the financial statements of the
Bank is in line with Bangladesh Bank Circulars.

See note no. 24 to the financial statements

Description of key audit matters

| Our response and result to key audit matters

Measurement of deferred tax liabilities (DTL)

At year end the Group and the Bank
reported total deferred tax liabilities of BDT
1,201 million (2022: BDT 1,456 million) and
BDT 1,204 million (2022: BDT 1,459
million) respectively and deferred tax
income of BDT 184 million (2022: BDT 99
million) and BDT 184 million (2022: BDT 99
million) respectively.

Significant judgment is required in relation
to deferred tax assets, as their recoverability
is dependent on forecasts of future
profitability over a number of periods.

Accordingly, this area has been considered

wjas key audit matter.

We obtained an understanding, evaluated the
design and tested the operational effectiveness of
the Bank’s key controls over the recognition and
measurement of DTLs and the assumptions used.

We also assessed the completeness and accuracy of
the data used. We involved tax specialists to assess

key assumptions, controls, recognition and
measurement of DTLs.
Finally, assessed the appropriateness and

presentation of disclosures against IAS 12 Income
Tax.

Our results: Based on our procedure, we
concluded that the deferred tax liabilities disclosed
_ify the financial statements are in line with IAS 12.

See note no. 18 to the financial statementg |
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Chartered Accountants

Description of key audit matters

| Our response and result to key audit matters |

Impairment assessment of unquoted investments

In the absence of a quoted price in an active
market, the fair value of unquoted shares
and bonds, especially any impairment is
calculated using valuation techniques which
may take into consideration direct or
indirect unobservable market data and
hence require an elevated level of judgment.

We have assessed the processes and controls putin
place by the Bank to ensure all major investment
decisions are undertaken through a proper due
diligence process.

We tested a sample of investments valuation as at
31 December 2023 and compared our results to the
recorded value.

Finally, we assessed the appropriateness and
presentation of disclosures against relevant
accounting standards and Bangladesh Bank
guidelines.

Our results: Based on our procedure, we
concluded that the Impairment assessment of
unquoted investments disclosed in the financial
statements is in line with Bangladesh Bank
Circulars.

See note no. 10 to the financial statements

Description of key audit matters

| Our response and result to key audit matters

IT systems and controls

Our audit procedures have a focus on IT
systems and controls due to the pervasive

nature and complexity of the IT
environment, the large volume of
transactions processed in numerous
locations daily and the reliance on
automated and IT dependent manual
controls.

Our areas of audit focus included user access
management, developer access to the
production environment and changes to the
IT environment. These are key to ensuring
IT dependent and application-based
controls are operating effectively.

ging Director & CEQ
DBH Finance PLC,

We tested the design and operating effectiveness of
the Bank's IT access controls over the information
systems that are critical to financial reporting.

We tested IT general controls (logical access,
changes management and aspects of IT operational
controls). This included testing that requests for
access to systems were appropriately reviewed and
authorized.

We tested the Bank's periodic review of access
rights and reviewed requests of changes to systems
for appropriate approval and authorization.

We considered the control environment relating to
various interfaces, configurations and other
application layer controls identified as key to our
audit.

We performed the Tests of IT General Controls to
evaluate the Application Development and
Database, Hosting Platforms and segregation of
incompatible duties relevant to application and
database change management.

Our results: Based on the procedure performed,
have considered the change management,

segregation of duties, controls, and outputs in
ela:i}r/ml financial accounting and r

Head OMice, 40, Dilkusha C/A, Dhaka.
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Description of key audit matters

| Our response and result to key audit matters

_Legal and regulatory matters

We focused on legal and regulatory matters
because the Group and the Bank operate in
a legal and regulatory environment that is
exposed to significant litigation and similar
risks arising from disputes and regulatory
proceedings. Such matters are subject to
many uncertainties and the outcome may be
difficult to predict.

These uncertainties inherently affect the
amount and timing of potential outflows
with respect to the provisions and other

We obtained an understanding of the Group and
The Bank’s key controls over the legal provision
and contingencies process.

We enquired to those charged with governance to
obtain their view on the status of all significant

litigation and regulatory matters.

We enquired ofthe Bank’s internal legal counsel for
all significant litigation and regulatory matters and
inspected internal notes and reports. We also
received formal confirmations from external

contingent liabilities. counsel.

We assessed the methodologies on which the
provision amounts are based, recalculated the
provision, and tested the completeness and
accuracy of the underlying information.

We also assessed the Bank’s provisions and
contingent liabilities disclosure.

Our results: Based on the procedure performed,
we have considered the bank's legal affairs and
communicated with the legal advisors and panel
lawyers to assess the bank’s legal & regulatory
positions.

Other Matters

The financial statements of the Group and the Bank for the year ended 31 December 2022 were audited
by ACNABIN, Chartered Accountants and Howladar Yunus & Co. Chartered Accountants who
expressed an unmodified opinion on those statements on 27 April 2023.

Other Information

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises all of the
information in the Annual Report other than the consolidated and separate financial statements and our
Auditors’ report thereon. The Annual Report is expected to be made available to us after the date of this
Auditors’ report.

Our opinion on the consolidated and separate financial statements does not cover the other information

and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.
4 1 oy M
$ Wil duie T .
In connection with our audit of the consolidated and separate financial statements, our responsibility is

Mtn read the other information identified above when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider
whether the other information is materially incopsistent w1th the financial statements or our knowledge

obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to pé materially
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Managmg Director
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ACNABIN Khan Wahab Shafique Rahman & Co.
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Consolidated and
Separate Financial Statements and Internal Controls

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial
statements of the Group and also separate financial statements of the Bank in accordance with IFRSs as
explained in note # 2 and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the
preparation of consolidated and separate financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error. The Bank Company Act 1991 (as amended up to date) and regulations of
Bangladesh Bank require the management to ensure effective internal audit, internal control and risk
management functions of the Bank. The Management is also required to make a self-assessment on the
effectiveness of anti-fraud internal controls and report to Bangladesh Bank on instances of fraud and
forgeries.

In preparing the consolidated and separate financial statements, management is responsible for assessing
the Group's and the Bank's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related
to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to
liquidate the Group and the Bank or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Group's and the Bank's financial
reporting process,

Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated and separate financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
Auditors’ report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs will always detect a material misstatement
when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or
in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on
the basis of these consolidated and separate financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

» Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated and separate financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those
risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting
from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

11 SEP 204
» (Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
Mondiﬁuns that may cast significant doubt on the Group's and the Bank's ability to continue as a going
oncern. If we conclude that a material uncerfaipty exists, we are required to draw attention in our
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ACNABIN Khan Wahab Shafique Rahman & Co.
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants

¢ Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated and separate financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated and separate financial statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

* Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or
business activities within the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements.
We are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the group audit. We remain
solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal
control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that
were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore
the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our Auditors’ report unless law or regulation
precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine
that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so
would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

In accordance with the Companies Act 1994 (as amended up to date), the Securities and Exchange Rules
2020, the Bank Company Act 1991 (as amended up to date), the Financial Reporting Act 2015, and the
rules and regulations issued by Bangladesh Bank, we also report that:

(i) we have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and
belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit and made due verification thereof;

(i)  to the extent noted during the course of our audit work performed on the basis stated under the
Auditors’ Responsibility section in forming the above opinion on the consolidated financial
statements and considering the reports of the Management to Bangladesh Bank on anti-fraud
internal controls and instances of fraud and forgeries as stated under the Management's
Responsibility for the financial statements and internal control:

(a) internal audit, internal control and risk management arrangements of the Group as disclosed in
the financial statements appeared to be not materially adequate as mentioned in Other Matters
of this report;

(b) nothing has come to our attention regarding material instances of forgery or irregularity or
e administrative error and exception or anything detrimental committed by employees of the

Y 1 SEP 2024 Group and its related entities (other than matters disclosed in these financial statements);
(iii)  the financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2023 of 02 (two) subsidiaries namely
m Islami Bank Securities Limited and Islami Bank Capital Management Limited have been audited by

Nasim K. M. Hasan & Co., Chartered Accounta iz-Halim Choudhury, Charteped Accoimtants
ul Baten : ; ;
Managing Director & OB 0 respectively and have been properly re consolidated financial statenj
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ACNABIN Khan Wahab Shafique Rahman & Co.
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants

(iv)  in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Group and the
Bank so far as it appeared from our examination of those books;

(v)  the records and statements submitted by the branches have been properly maintained and
consolidated in the financial statements;

(vi)  the consolidated balance sheet and consolidated profit and loss account together with the annexed
notes dealt with by the report are in agreement with the books of account and returns;

(vii)  the expenditures incurred were for the purpose of the Bank's business for the year;

(viii)  the consolidated financial statements of the Group and the separate financial statements of the Bank
have been drawn up in conformity with prevailing rules, regulations and accounting standards as
well as related guidance issued by Bangladesh Bank;

(ix) adequate provisions have been made for advance and other assets as per Bangladesh Bank's DBI
letter no.: DBI-6/51(1)/2024-308 dated 24 April 2024 which are in our opinion, doubtful of

recovery;
(x)  theinformation and explanations required by us have been received and found satisfactory;

(xi)  we have reviewed over 80% of the risk weighted assets of the Bank and spent over 15,840 person
hours; and

(xii)  Capital to Risk-weighted Asset Ratio (CRAR) as required by Bangladesh Bank has been maintained

adequately during the year.
Signed for & on behalf of Signed for & on behalf of
Dhaka ACNABIN Khan Wahab Shafique Rahman & Co.
24 April 2024  Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
"L\? ALl
Md. Moﬁiruzzaman, FCA Mohammad Shaheed, FCA, FCMA
Partner Senior Partner
ICAB Enrolment No.: 0787 ICAB Enrolment No.: 1016
DVC No.: 2404240787AS251665 DVC No.: 2404241016A5734706
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Islami Bank Bangladesh PLC. and its Subsidiaries
Consolidated Balance Sheet
As at 31 December 2023

31.12.2023 31.12.2022
Particulars Notes
Taka Taka
Property and Assets
Cash in hand (a) 117,904,765,300 123,504,817,210
Cash in hand (including foreign currency) T(a)i) 35,241,166,165 30,645,839,722
Balance with Bangladesh Bank & its agent bank(s) (a)ii) 82,663,599,136 92,858,977,487
(including foreign currency)
Balance with other banks & financial institutions 8(a) 106,288,372,039 115,248,794,287
In Bangladesh 8(a)(i) 89,236,265,476 91,304,035,057
Outside Bangladesh 8(a)(ii) 17,052.106,564 23,944,759.230
Placement with banks & other financial institutions 9.0 = -
Investments in shares & securities 10(a) 88,883,831,538 91,390,357,315
Government 10¢a)(i) 69,158,974,837 72,173,862,507
Others 10¢a)(ii) 19,724,856,701 19,216,494,808
Investments 1,595,265,662,100 1,456,365,497,513
General investments etc. 11.1(a) 1,410,352,159,015 1,321,643,607,786
Bills purchased & discounted 11.2(a) 184,913,503,084 134,721,889,727
Fixed assets including premises 12(a) 15,450,475,777 18,455,370,440
Other assets 13(a) 108,537,991,765 33,740,284, 483
Non - banking assets = "
Total property and assets 2,032,331,098,519 1,838,705,121,249
Liabilities and Capital
Liabilities
Placement from banks & other financial institutions 14(a) 211,378,924,541 187,438,369,400
Deposits & other accounts 15(a) 1,533,352,997,369 1,409,314,554,809
Mudaraba savings deposits 480,045,282,962 445,551,006,782
Mudaraba term deposits 556,859,802,084 512,205,793,676
Other mudaraba deposits 286,150,968,635 288,017,702,760
Al- wadeeah current and other deposit accounts 197,638,708,993 153,251,630,052
Bills payable 12,658,234,695 10.288.421,539
Mudaraba bond 16.0 31,200,000,000 31,000,000,000
Perpetual bond 16.1 11,000,000,000 11,000,000,000
Redeemable subordinated bond 16.2 20,200,000,000 20,000,000,000
Other liabilities 17(a) 182,356,791,053 139,924,699,279
Deferred tax liabilities 18(a) 1,201,461,042 1,456,384,003
Total liabilities 1,959,490,174,005 1,769,134,007,491
Capital/shareholders’ equity 72,840,924,514 69,571,113,758
Paid - up capital 19.2 16,099,906,680 16,099,906,680
Statutory reserve 21.0 22,735.466,258 21,735,466,258
Other reserves 22.(a) 30,826,540,611 28,772,608,153
Retained earnings 40(a) 3,178,699,604 2,962,834,552
Non-controlling interest 40(b) 311,361 298,115

Total liabilities & shareholders' equity

2,032,331,098,519 1£5mslmg9
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Mohammed Monirul Moula

Managing Director
Islami Bank Bangladesh PLC.
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Islami Bank Bangladesh PLC. and its Subsidiaries
Consolidated Balance Sheet
As at 31 December 2023

i N 31.12.2023 31.12.2022
articulars oles

Taka 1aka
Off-balance sheet items
Contingent liabilities
Acceptances & endorsements s g
Letters of guarantee 23.0 26,716,961,910 31,062,266,163
Irrevocable letters of credit (including back to back bills) 152,467,299,618 182,573,222,307
Bills for collection 44,514,902,525 54,371,798,351
Other contingent liabilities 8,174,045 8,174,045
Total 223,707,338,098 268,015,460,865
Other commitments

Documentary credits, short term and trade related transactions S
Forward assets purchased and forward deposits placed s =
Undrawn note issuance, revolving and underwriting facilities - -
Undrawn formal standby facilities, credit lines and other commitments - -
Total

Total off-balance sheet items including contingent liabilities 223,707,338.098 _  268,015.460.865

The annexed notes form an integral part of these financial statements,

//W Director Director ;ug{ng Director & CEO

This is the consolidated balance sheet referred to in our separate report of even date.

Signed for & on behalf of Signed for & on behalf of
ACNABIN Khan Wahab Shafique Rahman & Co.
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants

L ¢ J:L‘fq.'-.-ﬁu'—

Md. Monifuzzamas, FCA Mohansmdd Shaheed, FCA, FCMA

ICAB Enrolment no: 0787 ICAB/£Enrolment no: 1016
DVC No: 2404240787AS251665 DVC No: 2404241016A8734706
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Isiami Bank Bangladesh PLC. and its Subsidiaries
Consolidated Profit & Loss Account
For the year ended 31 December 2023

2023 2022
Particulars Notes Taka " Taka

Operating income
Investment income 24(a) 104,904, 817,711 " 87,878,348,352
Profit paid on mudaraba deposits 25(s) 65.614,798.101 54,018,484 481
Net investment income 39, 19,610 1
Income from investments in shares & securities 26(a) 4,721,044,977 2,988,738,075
Commission, exchange & brokerage income 27(a) 7.592,498,914 9,436,072,988
Other operating income 28(a) 9.277.841,598 6,831,431,761

21,591,388,489 19286242824
Total operating income 60,881,405,099 53,116,106,695
Operating expenses =
Salary & allowances 29() 22,083,985,773 20,303 342,230
Rent, taxes, insurances, electricity etc. 30(z) 2,140,466,195 2,142,549,324
Legal expenses 31(a) 8,889,728 12,532,875
Postage, stamps and telecommunication etc. 32(a) 138,358,108 130,865,549
Stationery, printing and advertisement etc. 33(2) 360,702,298 299,406,016
Chief executive’s salary & fees 340 18,419,328 18,069,000
Directors' fees & expenses 35(a) 8,345,323 5,366,579
Shari‘ah supervisory committee's fees & expenses 36.0 1,556,000 1,713,265
Auditors’ fees 37a) 3,235,750 3,599,500
Depreciation and repair to bank's assets 38(a) 1,751,956,837 1,688,445 675
Zakat expenses 178 1,062,913,871 970,999,128
Other expenses 3%(a) 10,242,733,125 5,789,485,517
Total operating expenses 37.821
Profit/ (loss) before provision 23,059,842,763 21,749,732,036
Provision for investments & off- balance sheet exposures 17.14 5,715,676,548 6,364,930,031
Provision for diminution in value of investments in shares 17.2(2) 219,587,865 483,145,333
Other provisions 174 281,901,053
Total provision 217,1
Total profit/{loss) before taxes 16,842,677,297 14,938,357,117
Provision for taxation for the year 10,489,346,367 8,771,358,888
Current tax 17.7(a) 10,672,991,971 8,870,670,581
Deferred tax 18(b) 183,645,604 !Wéll,ﬁ”!
Net profit/ (loss) after tax 6,353,330,930 6,166,998,219
Net profit after tax attributable to: 6,353,330,930 6,166,998.229
Equity holders of Bank 6,353,317,684 6,166,984,693
Non-controlling interest 40(b) 13,246 13.536
Retained earnings from previous year 2,962,834,552 2,749,579,142
Revaluation reserve of assets/securities transferred to retained earnings 1,530,645,029 30,491,680
Add: Net profit after tax (attributable to equity holders of Bank) 6,353,317,684 6,166,984 693
Add: Excess depreciation on revalued amount of building transferred 222 80,516,221 85,190,953
from assets revaluation reserve to retained eamings
Profit available for appropriation 10,927,313,486 9,032,246,468
Appropriation: 10.927,313,486 9,032,246,468
Statutory reserve 210 1,000,000,000 1,000,000,000
General reserve 4,203,881,689 2,593,011,985
Dividend (previous year) 400 1,609,990 668 1,609.990,668
Start-up Fund 17.1 61,141,523 59,234 456
Coupon/dividend on perpetual bond 40(2) 873,600,002 807,174,807
Retained earnings 40(z) 3,178,699,604 2,962,834,552
Consolidated earnings per share 42(a) 3.95 3.8
The annexed form an integral part of these financial statements.

rector Director Director Managing & CEO
3 3—:-) :,: This is the consolidated profit & loss account referred to in our separate report of even date.
Signed for & on behalf of Signed for & on behalf of
ACNABIN Khan Wahab Shafique Rahman & Co.
2= Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
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Islami Bank Bangladesh PLC. and its Subsidiaries

Consolidated Cash Flow Statement
For the year ended 31 December 2023
2023 2022
Particulars Note Taka Taka
Cash flows from operating activities
Investment income 88,909,870,564 77,238,243,085
Profit paid on mudaraba deposits (65,364,798.101) (50,500,370,309)
Income/ dividend receipt from investments in shares & securities 4,708,633,306 461,025,636
Fees & commission receipt in cash 7,592,498,914 9,436,072,988
Recovery from written off investments 287,689,592 244,773 412
Payments to employees (22,087,325.471) (20,034,174,646)
Cash payments to suppliers (480,140,010) (446,034,682)
Income tax paid (8,602,411,530) (6,866,734,554)
Receipts from other operating activities 9,965,082,978 8,085,260,824
Payments for other operating activities (12,518,139,727) (8,033,977,394
(i) Operating profit before changes in operating assets and liabilities 2,410,960,515 9,584,084,359
Changes in operating assets and liabilities
Increase/(decrease) of statutory deposits - =
(Increase)/decrease of net trading securities {126,856,928) (126,856,928)
(Increase)/decrease of placement to other banks = E
(Increase)/decrease of investments to customers (133,900,164,587) (265,192,497,267)
(Increase)/decrease of other assets (74,785,243,945) (24,267,823,192)
[ncrease/(decrease) of placement from other banks 23,940,555,141 150,673,069,400
Increase/(decrease) of deposits from other banks 11,299,593,301 5,130,458,954
Increase/(decrease) of deposits received from customers 111,605,899,975 22.202,491,604
Increase/(decrease) of other liabilities account of customers - =
Increase/(decrease) of trading liabilities - B
Increase/(decrease) of other liabilities 42445205271 || 12,347.402.773 |

(ii) Cash flows from operating assets and liabilities

19.521.011,772) ___ (99.233,754,656)

ICAB Enrolment no: 0787
DVC No: 2404240787TAS251665

aka; 24 April 2024 14 C
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Moh: ahangir
Companh Secrstary (C.C)
Islami Bangladesh PLC.

B
ioad Office, 40, Dilkusk C/A, Dbaka.

Net cash flows from operating activities (A)=(i+ii) (17,110,051,257) (89,649,670,296)
Cash flows from investing activities
Proceeds from sale of securities/BGIIB/Sukuk 5,109,805,373 10,767,079,949
Payment for purchase of securities/BGIIB/Sukuk (2,683,196,954) (6,749,618,542)
Placement to Istamic Refinance Fund Account - -
Payment for purchase of securities/membership - -
Purchase/sale of property, plants & equipments 1,553,300,579 (1,389,073,900)
Purchase/sale of subsidiaries - -
Net Cash flows from investing activities (B) 3,979,908,998 2,628,387,507
Cash flows from financing activities
Receipts from issue of debt instruments 5,000,000,000 3,824,160,000
Payment for redemption of debt instruments (4,800,000,000) (3,600,000,000)
Receipts from issuing ordinary share/ right share - -
Dividend paid in cash (1,609,990,668) (1,609.990,668)
Net cash flows from financing activities (C) (1,409,990.668) (1,385,830,668)
Net increase/(decrease) in cash (A+B+C) (14,540,132,927) (88,407,113,457)
Add/(less): effects of exchange rate changes on cash & cash equivalent (20,341,230) 28,826,224
Add: cash & cash equivalents at beginning of the year 238,753.611,497 327,131,898,729
Cash & cash equivalents at the end of the year 45(n) 224,193,137 340 238,753,611,497
The annexed notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
% %’— Director Managing Director & CEO
This is the consolidated cash flow statement referred to in our separate report of even date.

Signed for & on behalf of Signed for & on behalf of

orp Aneg ACNABIN Khan Wahab Shafique Rahman & Co.

Wt LULY Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants

o l { i -":;'\5 i

simul Bg ten —

Md. Moni man, FCA

Managing Director
Islami Bank Bangladesh PLC.
Head Office, Dhaka.



€1

TR RAT TIG'01 TE1'LTOT9S 61 sy
91’y 0SL'ESH oY AP BorEn SHanim)
00002 000'000°7E nenosow uopezijenbo pupc
959 195" 168910 1H9'ELS Y61 348 0|
I te cTeTIole reee—— ulm
SR SII (RISN31) a0 () b
sy
ELO RO YT T (Ll O RLET LES'PI R08" BT SILTT e 8590666051 Lo 23quasng ([ wo w Gfbdmoy,
ey . [re—) . . . - T T-mon) S s J0 wis O TS|
1827 E9°E06'S) . (ST0CRE'T06'0) - {1 ESION) S FOTREAS Ty ]
(ner'zir'e) (akaig ] SEUI P deneaninsy s
(LATEELTEN) (LRT 66 = e A B RSy
{0 o e d . # anduopas sem ), 5507
ORI GO RE - E6TBTY 60081 - 1 c-mon) Iliﬁiiik% Y
000°D00' 0001 | - - a . . Il_.lnlé
IS T ETL 19E°'11E R RLIT DO''ELL HICCRCT0E'Y 1SYL9 LT ETPISTLTL L1 g” ] DT 06" B0 £L0T Saquuadag |§ v e Synb suapeigamgs 11/-__
(20000 c0) . 200'009°640) . B * E . oo s peSpragiingy
T i) . (czs'tv1 1) I TR oy P pun dovies|
[r=mmp— - 9906 609'1) PomE
. - TS sng
: 3 UG
* 4 (50" 198 £02°) 29’188 00T’ 00008001 DK (10]) 00 sopErn f,
] HTEL HRYLITEFE'Y bt ot
] el ) i siamee vy J0 Buiomas nogeEATy e g iiiﬁﬂsﬂ
(e Ll ] - - - By atie ti] - BRI WCTNEIED s
(nea‘oos'sl) - |t ooe’at) - . WORER{TARI b FIROE U0 (g Smdme
. N TT9is'oe - reg iy . = o il
SO - - UL . wonTap I 50 [HGET X1 PRl
(sersor o) - . 000099 | g TR Tid] - smplims poTIEIRAE 0 ¥ PRLISESC] PO SEETE pRNTRAS §i S[TG
BUTINILS 186 TSE TR TN 000015 681 SICISUEI0G LTrT el BSTOISEL'LL (e 2l ORY 90666091 CTOT awnuwg g i v aoumjeg
(LB DT 01 & ¥ L k4 § £
i .-.-...l.”lg e proria ni“ﬂ.“uh!z iy | aiiis I..c.i.i: i g | wead g | e degpg gLy
oL, vy ey} m g
0T J3qmIIN 1€ PIPRD SwRE 301 404 o &)
L ] D 4 15 = mm. WL..
SURPIGLS E1f puv 'L qeepeBuny oy [l - m 8
. 58 3
& rize
vl v O
W a
A8 @ 5@
o Z=ZA

-

11 SEP 201

MBni Moula
Managing Dire

0

M

ahangir Alam

desh PLC.

ctor

Head Office, Dhaka.

1slami Bank B

C)
LC.

Bangladesh P

40, Dilkuska C/A, Dbaka.

ecretary (C

FAD,



HLFELSYIIRIFTFOFT ON DAQ

1

¥T0T (L T g

£8L0 00
V04 ‘uvmm
o .
NUNERSY PIIILTYD FINEIMA0INY I
07y ® wewyry anbyryg qeyes vegy
3o Jiyaq o 3 10j paufig 10 JImpRq uo 39 soj paufiig
“EP U3 Jo Wodas awsedss mo uf o pauagar Anba ur safuwy yo PRIRPIOSUO3 2 51 S1Y |
03D W 10211 Jufdwugy sopagl %
“SjuSuAes (R asag jo ped s e log S0 Paxume |
— Tl FIEwsl To HIVIN'T FLL P06 I BT SILT TEaRET B 6 S TTOT Saqmuanaq) | e W ﬂirs ey
1 = {oo0'ors"681) = - {
- - (6ze 150 810) - - - -
(osc'sse'sr) ¥ - loge'car'or) -
1] ¥ * (sE9'RreaLt) % .
(000" 000" 004 F) ¥ E: - . B s
SO TR LT o o - 605" TRE N1 ~ - (L1 f-a00pd) ST S0GT S3ETEY -0 pew 1aj Y
D00'00°000°0L # 4 = = ¥ = 0 R i oY
WUTIILE SRS TR RIS OO RN gty i 61 LI e el RO Y sas' [ LT Arquadey |f wo o {ymba wapponE o)
(L0 rLI" Lok} . (Lo rL1 Lo} - & = - - puoq pesadiad wo puappmodney
{ogr'rrT'ss) = (954" +1'65) - G = whijaiEa oINSl W01 PALSRIED pung Go-uerg
|imvrnesens') (% 0609 1) * - pUapLLP e
5 = £ - PP
- . (53611006500 B8 110665 000 000 0001 BIzsa) (10} o) 13w
ST RGP PIE'El L 16201 ' . b A ) g Wpord o
ORT TAF D - R 16 D0 . : UR03E) 247 W) PR 1041 SaEa| A i b
FITILE'ET = = B YIL9LE'RL SRR seeEen) e
00°rTS e 000" e 69 = : BONENFEAIT JO JERaTON 0 (1G3p) mpdmg
- 5606158 - (56061 581 * 9N PO PIAEAI U9 IURERNIPY UOFFAII
LOTE'IE = . LOYORE'1E . uagEasdep a0 wo edur) v pawagae
(00r'res's) - (nor'vea‘el - - Il BoTEmEAs B0 v pREgag] |
TP wLErSL oraset [ SLYSRT LI RGeS ST SELNT COraRE'1 T il 91 TIOT awwawr g in o aoungeg
(e RrLedegate i+ TN L] L ) 5 T i
g i‘._ WRUPLIES PINMRITH ihhi R — FRASIEAN JAGH (TR TSy PR LN mngmiaail aarigg i do-pyeg AW ﬁ
(e ey oy} =
TTOL sapmaza) [ PaPud Jead gy suy = 1(
fuymbry uy salluwny jo puamaimrg parepyoeen =%
e
SHIMPIGNG FH P T Rpe g yueg oy nm. 8
- o By
e au 2@
: /M =
= Rs 4
— B A
03 E B
w =
Wy = e
o ~ = @
= <= A

desh PLC.

Managing Directorf
; aﬂk Ban al
lslaméfad Office, Dhaka.

Moh3

sh PLC.

C/A, Dhaka.

gmy (CC)

ahangir Alam

i

T4
155
0. 80 =
HE AN

' crp M9l
4 1-.}._1- [ 498



Islami Bank Bangladesh PLC.

Balance Sheet
As at 31 December 2023
12,2022
Particulars N 31.12.2023 311
Taka Taka
Property and Assets
Cash in hand 7.0 117,904,723,005 123,504,792,624
Cash in hand (including foreign currency) 7.1 35,241,123,870 30,645,815,136
Balance with Bangladesh Bank & its agent bank(s) (including 7.2 82,663,599,136 92,858,977,487
foreign currency)
Balance with other banks & financial institutions 8.0 101,578,824,230 110,787,004,358
In Bangladesh 8.i 84,526,717,667 86,842,245,128
Outside Bangladesh 8.ii 17,052,106,564 23,944,759,230
Placement with banks & other financial institutions 2.0 - -
Investments in shares & securities 10.0 #8,038,373,421 90,454,663,436
Government 10.1 69,158,974,837 72,173,862,507
Others 10.2 18,879,398,584 18.280,800,929
Investments 1.0 1,600,265,662,100  1,461,365,497,513
General investments etc. 11.1 1,415,352,159,015 1,326,643,607,786
Bills purchased & discounted 11.2 184,913,503,084 134,721,889,727
Fixed assets including premises 12.0 15,435,663,200 18,437,320,088
Other assets 13.0 108,309,536,758 33,530,927,106
Non - banking assets - "
Total property and assets 2,031,532,782,714 l£8!m£M!116
Liabilities and Capital
Liabilities
Placement from banks & other financial institutions 14.0 211,378,924,541 187,438,369,400
Deposits & other accounts 15.0 1,534,566,006,233 1,410,445,429,339
Mudaraba savings deposits 15.1 480,047,894,909 445,565,352,259
Mudaraba term deposits 558,058,288,511 513,310,226,532
Other mudaraba deposits 152 286,154,166,380 288,022,176,295
Al- wadeeah current and other deposit accounts 15.3 197,647,421,738 153,259,252,714
Bills payable 154 12,658,234,695 10,288,421,539
Mudaraba bond 16.0 31,200,000,000 31,000,000,000
Perpetual bond 16.1 11,000,000,000 11,000,000,000
Redeemable subordinated bond 16.2 20,200,000,000 20,000,000,000
Other liabilities 17.0 181,991,528,355 139,575,739,102
Deferred tax liabilities 18.0 1,203,537,421 1,458,513,201
Total liabilities 1,960,339,996,550 1,769,918,051,042
Capital/ shareholders' equity 71,192,786,164 68,162,154,084
s o 6TD M0 Paid - up capital 192 16,099,906,680 16,099,906,680
bl QulaNEs Statutory reserve 21.0 22,735,466,258 21,735,466,258
w Other reserves 22,0 30,747,422,558 28,716,790,478
Retained Earnings 40.0 1,609,990,668 1,609,990,668
1,838,080 126

Nasimul Baten

Total liabilities & shareholders' equity

ZIO.I liﬁa 73151’1 4

Managing Director & CEO
DBH Finance PLC.

Managing Direc¢tor
Islami Bank Bangladesh PLC.
Head Office, Dhaka.

tary (C.C.)
Bangladesh PLC.

Hoad Offce, 40, Dilkuska C/A, Dbzkz.



Islami Bank Bangladesh PLC.

Balance Sheet
As at 31 December 2023

2. 31.12.2022
Particulars Notes 3 ':'::am Taka
Off-balance sheet items
Contingent liabilities
Acceptances & endorsements 3 =
Letters of guarantee 230 26,716,961,910 31,062,266,163

[rrevocable letters of credit (including back to back bills) 152,467,299,618 182,573,222,307
Bills for collection 44,514,902,525 54,371,798,351
Other contingent liabilities 8,174,045 8,174,045
Total 223,707,338,098 268,015,460,865
Other commitments

Documentary credits, short term and trade related transactions - N
Forward assets purchased and forward deposits placed - =
Undrawn note issuance, revolving and underwriting facilities -
Undrawn formal standby facilities, credit lines and other commitments - :

Total
223l707g38!098 Zﬂ!ﬁlﬂﬁs

Total off-balance sheet items including contingent liabilities

The annexed notes form an integral part of these financial statements.

%ﬁrj Director Director Managing élér & CEO

This is the balance sheet referred to in our separate report of even date.

Signed for & on behalf of Signed for & on behalf of
ACNABIN Khan Wahab Shafique Rahman & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Chartered Accountants

-

mad Shaheed, FCA, FCMA
ICAR Enrolment no: 1016
DVC No: 2404241016AS734706

Md. Modiruzzaman, FCA
ICAB Enrolment no: 0787
DVC No: 2404240787AS251665

. ern "'""* Dhaka; 24 April 2024
::I.' Director & CEQ

]”‘;” Finanee PLC.

Mohammed Moniful Moula
Managing Director

Islami Bank Bangladesh PLC.
Head Office, Dhaka.

ahangir Alam
Secretdfy (C.C.)
Bangladesh PLC.
40, Dilkuska C/A, Dhaka.




Islami Bank Bangladesh PLC.

ACNABIN
Chaﬂrrﬂl Accountants

[J—:?f_' Ll

Md. Monirugzaman, FCA
ICAB Enrolment no: 0787
DVC No: 240424078TAS251665

Dhaka; 24 April 2024

i Mm"u
Managing I‘n"Li:lf & m}

DBH Finance PLC.

1 1.SEP 2024
11.5EP 2024
Moham Jahap,girAlam
SVP, | 1 ) & CFO Company Secretary (C.C.)

Islami Baik Bangladesh PLC.
Head Office, 40, Dilkusha C/A, Dhaka.

Profit & Loss Account
For the year ended 31 December 2023
Particulars Notes o I| <

Operating income :
Investment income 24.0 105,027 452,635 87,984,257,253
Profit paid on mudaraba deposits 25.0 65,692,577.714 54,077,050,268
Net investment income 39,334,874,921 33,907,206,985
Income from investments in shares & securities 26.0 4,568,105,509 2,701,469,616
Commission, exchange & brokerage income 21.0 7,528,442,016 ’ 9,397 462,838
Other operating income 28.0 8,909,487,926 6,522,977.186

__21,006,035,451 _  18,621,909,640
Total operating income ___60,340,910,372 §2,529,116,625
Operating expenses
Salary & allowances 29.0 22,023,407,478 20,253,126,623
Rent, taxes, insurances, electricity etc. 30.0 2.132,537,530 2,135,157,124
Legal expenses 310 7.577.062 8,480,848
Postage, stamps and telecommunication etc. 32.0 137,773,741 130,172,344
Stationery, printing and advertisement etc. 33.0 360,217,563 298,775,659
Chief executive's salary & fees 34.0 18419328 18,069,000
Directors' fees & expenses 350 6,629 860 3,587978
Shari'ah supervisory committee’s fees & expenses 36.0 1,556,000 1,713,265
Auditors' fees 37.0 3,086,250 3,450,000
Depreciation and repair to bank’s assets 348.0 1,743,712,837 1,680,741 446
Zakat expenses 17.8 1,062,913,871 970,999,128
Other expenses 39.0 10&.51 0,546 5,777,435,198
Total operating expenses 37,727,342,066 31,281,708,613
Profit/ (loss) before provision 22,613,568,306 21,247,408,011
Provision for investments & off- balance sheet exposures 17.1.4 5.715676,548 6.364,930,031
Provision for diminution in value of investments in shares 17.2 114,330,559 326,256,888
Other provisions 174 281,901,053 (36,700,445)
Total provision 6,111,908,200 6,654,486,474_
Total profit/(loss) before taxes 16,501,660,106 14,592,921,537
Provision for taxation for the year 10,387,507,852 8,669,475,910
Current tax 17.7.1 10,571,206,273 8,768,960,631
Deferred tax 18.0 (183.698.421) (99.484,721)
Net profit/(loss) after tax 6,114,152,254 5,923,445,627
Retained earnings from previous year 1,609,990 668 1,609,590, 668
Revaluation reserve of assets/securities transferred to retained eamings 1,530,645,029 30,451,680
Add: Net profit after tax 6,114,152,254 5.923 445,627
Add: Excess depreciation on revalued amount of building transferred 222 80,516,221 85,190,953
from assets revaluation reserve to retained eamings
Profit available for appropriation 9,335304,172 7,649,078,928
Appropriation: 9,335,304,172 7,649,078,928
Statutory reserve 210 1,000,000,000 1,000,000,000
General reserve 2.1 4,180,581,312 2,562,688,329
Dividend (previous year) 1,609,990,668 1,609,990,668
Start-up Fund 17.10 61,141,523 59,234 456
Coupon/dividend on perpetual bond 873,600,002 807,174,807
Retained earnings 40.0 | 1,609,990,663 1,609,990,668
Earnings per share (EPS) 42.0 3.80 3.68
Thg annexed form an in of these financial statements.

rd
1 15 SEP 7 _:1 r Director Director naging or'& CEO
m This is the profit & loss account referred to in our separate report of even date.

Signed for & on behalf of Signed for & on behalf of

Khan Wahab Shafique Rahman & Co.
Chartered Accountants

d Shaheed, FCA, FCMA
Enrolment no: 1016

“““*Mohammed Monirul Moula
Managing Director
_____ ami Bank Bangladesh PLC.

Head Office, Dhaka,



Islami Bank Bangladesh PLC.

Cash Flow Statement
For the year ended 31 December 2023
2023 2022
Particulars MNote | Taks Taka
Cash Mlows from operating activities
Investment income 89,027,452,635 77,340,087,047
Profit paid on mudaraba deposits (65,442,577,714) (50,558,936,096)
Income/ dividend receipt from investments in shares & securities 4,568,105,509 204,440,149
Fees & commission receipt in cash 7,528,442,016 9,397 462,838
Recovery from written off investments 287,689,592 244,773,412
Payments to employees (22,041 ,826,806) (19,998,248,195)
Cash payments to suppliers (479,750,727) (445 477,207)
Income tax paid [!.484,602,539)! (6,752,481 846)
Receipts from other operating activities 9,581,864,535 7,743,934,108
Payments for other operating activities (12,470,545 452) (7,987,245 ,396)
(i) Operating profit before changes in operating assets and liabilities 2,074,251,049 9,188,308,813
Changes in operating assets and liabilities
Increase/(decrease) of statutory deposits B
(Increase)/decrease of net trading securities . -
(Increase)/decrease of placement to other banks T 5
(Increase)/decrease of investments to customers (138,900,164,587) (270,192,497,267)
(Increase)/decrease of other assets (74,778,609,651) (24,228 468 461)
Increase/(decrease) of placement from other banks 23,940,555,141 150,673,069 400
Increase/(decrease) of deposits from other banks 11,300,560,101 5.131,425754
Increase/(decrease) of deposits received from customers 112,820,016,793 23,334,474 088
Increase/(decrease) of other liabilities account of customers - 8
Increase/(decrease) of trading liabilities = .
Increase/(decrease) of other liabilities 46,191,594,507 16,438.211,091 |
(i) Cash Mows from operating assets and liabilities (19,425,647,696) (98,843,785,395)
Net cash flows from operating activities (A)=(i+ii) (17,351,396,647)  (89,655,476,581)
Cash flows from investing activities
Proceeds from sale of securities/BGIIB/Sukuk 2,416,290,015 4,364,737,030
Payment for purchase of securities/BGIIB/Sukuk - -
Placement to Islamic Refinance Fund Account -
Payment for purchase of securities/membership - -
Purchase/sale of property, plants & equipments 1,557,188,784 (1,379,952,705)
Purchase/sale of subsidiaries - =
Net cash flows from investing activities (B) 3,973,478,799 2,984,784,325
Cash fMows from financing activities
Receipts from issue of debt instruments 5,000,000,000 3,824 160,000
Payment for redemption of debt instruments (4,800,000,000) {3,600,000,000)
Receipts from issuing ordinary share/ right share - -
Dividend paid in cash (1,609,930,668) {1,609,990,668)
Net cash flows from financing activities (C) (1,409.990,668)  (1,385.830,668)
Net increase/(decrease) in cash (A+B+C) (14,787,908,516) (88,056,522,924)
Add/(Less): effects of exchange rate changes on cash & cash equivalent (20,341,230) 28,826,224
Add: cash & cash equivalents at beginning of the year 234,291,796,982 322.319,493,681
Cash & cash equivalents at the end of the year 45.0 219&&?& Mlﬂﬁ’ﬂ
The annexed notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
r Director Managing Director & CEO
1 5 .-3: *p This is the cash flow statement referred to in our separate report of even date.
Signed for & on behalf of Signed for & on behalf of
ACNABIN Khan Wahab Shafique Rahman & Co.
= Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants

Nasimul Baten

Managing Director & CEQ ﬁg CLlA~—

DBH Finance PLC.
Md. Moni man, FCA Mohaphimad Shaheed, FCA, FCMA
ICAB Enrolment no; 0787 ICAB Enrolment no: 1016
DVC No: 2404240787AS251665 DVC No: 240424101645

Dhaka; 24 April 2024

11 SEP 2024

L Joir d ] T TS:? :::i 18 ; 1 u._-) LR ,' -] .
o Farid Mo ahangir Alam Mohammefl Meairul Moula
Is Company pecretary (C.C.) Managing Director

Islami Bank Bangladesh PLC.

ad Office, Dheis Islami Baok Bangladesh PLC.
Head Office, Dhaka.

Head Office, 40, Dilkusha C/A, Dhaka.
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Managing Director
Islami Bank Bangladesh PLC.
Head Office, Dhaka

sn=1Mehammed Meairul Moula

Jahangir Alam |

Bangladesh PLC.

40, Dilkusha C/A, Dhaka.

Secretary (C.C.)

) "lMu
Com,
Islami
Head Office,
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Islami Bank Bangladesh PLC. and its Subsidiaries
Notes to the financial statements
As at and for the year ended 31 December 2023

The Bank and its activities

Introduction
m-:ammm.mmmuﬁum»-WMwamu.mmmMuwm
1583 as the first Shari'sh based scheduled commercial bark in the South East Asia. Naturally, its modus operandi is substantially different from those of

other conventional commercial banks. The Bank conducts its business on the Shari'sh principles of Mudaraba, Musharaka, Bai-Murabaha, Bai-Musjjal,
Hire Purchase under Shirkatul Melk, Bai-Salam, Bai-as-Sarf and Ujarsh etc. There is a Shari'sh Supervisory Comsmities in the Bank which ensures that the
activities of the Bank are being conducted on the precepts of Islam.

The shares of the Bank are listed with both Dhaka Stock Exchange (DSE) PLC. and Chittagong Stock Exchange (CSE) PLC. The Bank carries out its
business sctivitics through its Head Office in Dhaka, 16 Zonal Offices, 394 Branches inclading 76 Authorised Dealer (AD) Branches, 237 Sub Branches,
2771 Agent Banking Outlets and 3 Off-shore Banking Units (OBUs) in Bangladesh, The Principal place of business is the Registered Office of the Bank
situated at Islami Bank Tower, 40, Dilkusha Commercial Area, Dhaks-1000, Bangladesh These financial s ot and for the year ended 31
December 2023 include the consolidated and separate financial statements of the Bank The comsolidated financial staements comprise the financial
statements of the Bank and its subsidiaries (mentioned in Note - 1.4, together referred w as “the Companies”). The current number of employees are
20,809 (in 2022: 20,792).

Nature of business/ Principal activities of the Bank

Commercial banking services

All kinds of commercial banking services are provided by the Bank to the customers following the principles of Islamic Shari'ah, the provisions of the

Bank Company Act, 1991 as amended, Bangladesh Bank's directives and directives of other regulatory suthorities.

Islamic micro-finance

Islamic micro-finance represents micro-finance of the Islamic finance industry. Under Islamic micro-finance, major focus is given on improvement of

living standard of poor people. The projects are closely monitored so that the members are really benefited. The Bank provides this services under the
brella of Rural Development Scheme (RDS) and Urban Poor Development Scheme (UPDS).

Mobile financial services -"mCash"
The bank has lsunched mobile financial services on 27 December 2012 under the name "ldami Bank mCash” as per Bangladesh Bank approval (reference
no. DCMPS/PSD/37/(W)2012-321 dated 14 June 2012). Islami Bank mCash offers different services through Mobile phone that include deposit and
withdrawal of cash money, fund transfer from one account to another, receiving remittance from abroad, knowing account balance and mini-stalement,
giving and receiving salary, mobile recharge and payment of utility bill, merchant bill payment etc.

Off-shore banking unit (OBU)

Bangladesh Bank has spproved the operation of Off-Shore Banking Unit (OBU) of Islami Bank Bangladesh PLC. located at Head Office Complex Branch-
Dhaka, Uttara Branch- Dhaka and Agrabed Branch- Chittagong through letter no. BRPD (P-3)744(111)¥2010-1032 dated 28 March, 2010. The Bank

commenced the operation of its Off-shore Banking Unit from 08 February 2011 at Head Office Complex Branch, Dhaka, from 27 September 2011 at
MlhldmmmndﬁumﬂtjnelolslUMBMMMmWﬁhMm(h!J}MWn{

OBU has been considered as "foreign operation” and accordingly rel | reporing, ds have been thy that joned in
muSISBWWmothﬁUmmﬂuﬂnﬂmﬂﬂ P financial urﬂwankmdwmhmthmmlﬂmdﬁmﬂ
statements. The sep financial of OBU are shown in the functional currency (ie. USD) as well as the presentation currency ie. BDT of the
Bank (i.e. BDT) in Annexure - F.

Subsidiaries of the Bank

Islami Bank Securities Limited (IBSL)

As per Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission's (BSEC) Latter No, SEC/Reg/CSE/MB/2009/444 dated 20 December 2009 and approval of
Bangladesh Bank through Letter No. BRPD (R-1)717/2010-47 dated 07 February 2010; the Bank esmblished a subsidiary Company named "Islarmi Bank

Securities Limited" to operate stock broker and stock dealer activities.

The share capital of [BSL is Tk. 2,700,000,000/- divided into 2,700,000 shares of Tk.1,000/ each out of which share capital of the bsnk is
Tk.2,699,846,000/- divided into 2,599,846 shares of Th.1,000/- cach which represent 99.995% of total share of the subsidiary company.

IBSL was incorporated on 22.03,2010 and date of commencement of business was 23 May 2010, Required capital was transferred to IBSL on 25 May
2010 which is operating business under the license issued by the Bangladesh Securities & Exchange Commission (BSEC). As a stock broker, IBSL acts as
an agent in the purchase and sale of Shari'ah approved listed securities and realizes commission on transactions in accordance with approved commission
schedule,

Islami Bank Capital Management Limited (IBCML)

As per Bangladesh Bank BRPD Circular No. 12 dated 14 October 2009 and approval of Bangladesh Bank through Letter No. BRFD (R-1)717/72010-47
dated 07 February 2010, the Bank established another subsidiary Company named “Ishrni Bank Capital Management Limited” to operate portfolio
‘management, underwriting, issue management etc.

The share capital of lslami Bank Capital Management Ltd. is Tk.300,000,000/- divided into 300,000 shares of Tk.1,000/- each, out of which share capital
of the bank is Tk.299,993,000/. divided into 299,993 shares of Tk.1,000/- each which represent 99.998% of total share of the subsidiary Company. The
company has obtained Merchant Banker Registration Certificate on 31 March 2019 from Bangladesh Securitics & Exchange Commission (BSEC) to
operate the activities of Issue Manager Underwriting Portfolio manager.

IBBL Exchange Singapore Pte. Ltd.
‘IBBL Exchange Singapore Pre. Ltd" has been incorporated in Singapore, as a subsidiary of Islami Bank Bangladesh PLC. for remittance services and
things incidental thereto under the Companies Act, CAP, ofhkm&nof&iumcﬂcmhnwbdﬂ;dmmum
Jjurisduction maintaining all regulatory formalities duly. of IBHL Exchange Singapore Pte. Lid has not been prepared
and accordingly not consolidated with that of the pareat |

": CLP %1 £
Vil Ll
Mgil . 'hm%%‘;m Managing Director
ompany Secretary (L.L. Islami Bank Bangladesh PLC.
Islami Bask Bangladesh PLC. Head Office, Dhaka.

Head Office, 40, Dilkushs C/A, Dhaka.
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Basis of preparation of financial statements

Reporting framework and compliance thereaf

The Bank and its subsidiaries are being operated in strict compliance with the rules of Islamic Shari'sh. The financial statements (consolidated & scparate)
have been prepared in accordance with the guidelines of Islamic banking issued by Bangladesh Bank through BRPD Circular No. 15 dated 09.11.2009 .
The Financial Reporting Act 2015 (FRA) was enacted in 2015. Under the FRA, the Financial Reporting Council (FRC) is formed and it is yet o issue
financial reporting standards for public interest catities such as banks hence Intemational Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) as spproved by the Instinute
of Chartered A of Bangladesh (ICAB) are still applicable. Accordingly, the financial statements of the Bank continue to be prepared in
accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) and the requirements of the Bank Company Act 1991 as amended, the rules and
regulations issued by Bangladesh Bank (BB), the Companies Act 1994, the Securities and Exchange Rules, 2020, Standards issued by the Accounting and
Auditing Organization for [slamic Financial Institutions (AADIFI), as a member of thst orgsnization. Where the reporting guidelines issued by Bangladesh
Bank and Bank Companies Act differ with those of IFRS, the requirements of the Bank Company Act 1991, and provisioas and circulars issued by
Bangladesh Bank shall prevail. As such the Bank has departed from those requirements of IFRSs in order to comply with the rules and regulations of
Bangladesh Bank which are disclosed below:

Presentation of financial statements

IFRS
As per IAS-1 "Presentation of Financial Statements”, &mdmummmmofwmmoﬁmﬁtuhﬂuﬂ

oﬁammvemmmofwmmq statement of cash flows, notes to the financial o 2 y of
policies and other explanatory infi and ve nrnmmhﬂwmmwmmMI

o

states that, an entity shall present its current and non-current assets and liabilitics, as separsie classifications in its statement of financial position.

Bangladesh Bank
Thfmﬁﬂmundmﬁdnmﬂuﬁnnm:nlprmﬂwdinmn(‘mhhnuﬁa.pmﬁ:ndlmmmm
of changes in equity, liquidity statement) in accordance with the guidelines of the “First Schedule” (section 38) of the Bank Company
Ml??lnmdudndmnmwm 15 dated 09 November, 2009 and other subsequent guidelines of BB. In the prescribed format of BB there is
no component of other comprehensive income and accordingly the elements of other comprehensive income and the tax thereon (if any) is recogmized
directly in the statement of changes in equity. The assets and liabilities are presented in sccordance with the prescribed format of BB and accordingly not
classified as current and non-current classification as required by IAS-1.
Name of the Components of Financial Statements

IFRS

As per IAS |, plete set of fi ial statements ists statement of financial position, statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income,
statement of ch n equity, of cash flows and notes comprising a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information

Bangladesh Bank

The forms of financial statements and directives for preparation thereof of the Islamic banking companics in Bangladesh arc guided by BRPD circular no.
15 dated 09 November 2009 Bangladesh Bank. BRPD circular no. 15 states the statement of financial position as balance sheet and statement of profit or
loss and other comprehensive income as profit and loss account.

Other Comprehensive Income

IFRS

As per [AS-1 "Other Comprehensive Income (OCI)" is a comp of of financial or the elements of OCI are to be included in a single Other
Comprehensive Income (OCT).

Bangladesh Bank

Bangladesh Bank has issued templaies for financial statements which will sirictly be followed by all banks. The templates of finsncial issued by
Bangladesh Bank do not include Other Comprehensive | nor are the el of Other Compred uinnnmnllluwudlnbculud&dmamda
Other Comprehensive Income (OCT) Statement. As such the Bank does not prepare the Other Compreh ] Hi , elements of

OCI, if amy, are shown in the statement of changes in equity.
Disclosure of Appropriation of Profic
IFRS

IFRS do not require appropriation of profit to be shown on the face of the statemnent of comprehensive income.

Bangladesh Bank

As per BRPD circular no. 14, dated 25 June 2003 and BRPD 15 dated 09 November 2009, an appropriation of profit should be disclosed on the face of
profit and Loss Account.

Investments in shares and securities

IFRS

As per requirements of [FRS-9 "Fi ial I ", i in shares and securities are generally classified either at fair value through profit or loss
msfmnluuwmmwmmMMImhmpMmmhnMHMnh
acquisition of the financial asset . However in the case of financial assets classified and measured at fair value through profit or loss, transactions costs are
immediately recognised in profit or loss. Change in the fair value of shares and securities measured at fair value through profit or loss is recognised in the
statement of profit or loss and changes in the fir value of shares and securities measured at fair value through other comprehensive income is recognised
in the other comprehensive income and are never reclassified to pofit or loss.

Bangladesh Bank

As per BRPD circular no. 14 dated 25 June 2003, investments in shares and securities are classified under held to matunty (HTM) or held for trading
{HFT)} “and measured at cost. Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition added to the initial fair value except for financial assets
classified as HFT where they should be recognised in profit or loss.

After initial recognition, HFT govi securities are measured sccording o DOS circular no, 05 daied 26 May 2008 and DOS circular no. 05 dated 28
Jlnn-ylmﬂ Mwlmwwmpﬂs mmmmbmmmmuwmmﬁ:mmmw

increase/decrease reiated to amortization is

4 Mohammed Mo :
age-svomes Managing Director
{ok Bangladesh PLC. Islami Bank Bangladesh PLC.

HuIIIO 40, Dilkusba C/A, Dhaka. Head Office, Dhaka.:
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As per BRPD circular no. 14 dated 25 June 2003 and DOS circular No.4 dated 24 November 2011, investments in quoted and unquoted shares are
revalued at the year-end at market price and at Book Value of last audited balance shect respectively. As such, provision is made against the diminution in
value of investments considering netting off gain /loss. Investment in mutual fund (open-cad) is revalued at lower of cost and higher of (market value and
95% of NAV) as per instruction of DOS circular no, 03 dated 12 March 2015 and closed end mumal fund is revalued at lower of cost and higher of
(market value and 85% of NAV) as per DOS circular no. 10 dated 28 June 2015, As such, provision is made for any loss arising from diminution in value
of mvestments (portfolio basis); otherwise investments are recognized at costs.

Provision for investments

IFRS

As per IFRS 9 an entity shall recognise an impairment allowance on loans and advances hased on expected credit losses. At each reporting date, an entity
shall measure the impairment allowance for loans and advances at an amount equal to the lifetime expected credit losses if the credit risk on these loans
and advances has increased significantly since initial recognition. For those loans and sdvances for which the eredit risk has not been increased
significantly since initial recognition, an entity shall measure the impairment allowsnce at &1 amount equal to 12 months expected credit losses.

Bangladesh Bank
As per BRPD Circular no. 14 dated 23 September 2012, BRPD Circular no. 04 dated 29 January 2015, BRPD Circolar no. 08 dated 02 August 2015,

BRPD Circular No.12, dated 20 August, 2017, BRPD Circular No, 12 dated 20 August, 2017, BRPD Circular No. 01 dated 20 February, 2018, BRPD
Circular No. 01 dated 20 February, 2018, BRPD Circular no. 03 dated 21 April 2019, BRPD Circular no. 16 dated 21 July 2020, BRPD Circular no.51&
53 dated 30 December 2021, BRPD Circular no. 14 dated 22 June 2022, BRPD Circular vo. 51 dated 18 December 2022, BRPD Circular no. 53 dated 22
December 2022, BRPD Circular no. 11 dated 20 June 2023 and BRPD Circular no. 20 dated 21 June 2023 general pravision at 0.25% to 2% under
different categories of unclassified investments (good/standard investments) has to be maintained regardless of objective evidence of impairment. Also
provision for sub-standard, doubtful and bad & loss investments have to be provided at 20%, 50% and 100% respectively and sub. dard 5%, doubtful
20% and bad &loss 100% for CMSME investment (except short-term agricultural and micro-credits where 1% for all unclassified investment (irregular &
regular) 5% for sub-standard and doubtful investments and 100% for bad & loss investmests) depending on the dumtion of overdue.

Provision for Off-balance sheet items

IFRS

There is no concept of off-balance sheet items in any IFRS; hence there is no requirement for making provision or disclosure of off-balance sheet items an
the face of the statement of financial position.

Bangladesh Bank

As per BRPD circular No. 14 dated 25 June 2003 and BRPD circular no- 15 dated 09 November 2009, off balance sheet items (e.g. Letter of credit, Letter
of guarantee, Bills for collection etc.) must be disclosed separately on the face of the balince sheet. Furthermore, as per BRPD Circular No. 14 dated 23
September 2012, BRPD Circular No.19 dated 27 December 2012, BRPD Circular No.7 dated 21 June 2018, BRPD Circular No.13 dated 18 October
2018 and BRPD Circular No.03 dated 02 February 2023 a general provision at 1% is required to be provided for all off-balance sheet exposures except
Bills for Collection recaived by the bank on behalf of its customers and issued guarantees. Mentionable that Provision against guarantees issued by Bank is
to be kept in different rates @ nill, 0.50%, 0.75% & 01% considering the BB rating grade equivelance of the bank providing the counter guarantee.

Recognition of i i in suspense

IFRS

Investment to customers (loans and receivables) are generally classified at amortized cost as per [FRS 9 “Financial Instruments” and imvestment income is
recognised by using the effective interest rate method over the term of the investment. Once an investment is impaired, the entity shall apply the effective
mterest rate to the amorused cost of these imvestments.

Bangladesh Bank

AiprRPBnn‘uhm IQMmellmmmum mmtmmﬂmvﬁwﬁﬂwmwbe
d as i rather the cormesponding amount needs to be credited to an inv in susp which is pr d as liahility in

lhehlimceshset

Financial instruments — mﬂnllﬂlb:hwn

In several cases Bangladesh Bank g i and p financial i differently from those prescribed in [FRS-9.

Asnchﬁaﬂdudmeudmrqmmofﬂ&?mbemﬂ:nmeﬁmaﬂmu

Financial guarantees

IFRS

As per IFRS-9, financial are that require an entity to make specified payments to reimburse the holder for a loss it incurs because a

Wﬁddﬂhﬂ%hmﬂkﬁmm&nmmmmem of a debt instrument. Financial guarantee linbilities are recognised initially at
their fuir value, and the initial fair value is amortised over the life of the financial guaraniee. The financial guarantee lisbiliry is subsequently measured st
the higher of. the amount of the loss allowance for expected credit losses as per impairment requirement and the amount initially recognised less, the
cumulative amount of income recognised in accordance with the principles of IFRS 15. Financial guarantees are included within other liabilities.

Bangladesh Bank
As per BRPD 14 dated 25 June 2003 and BRPD 15 dated 09 November 2009, financial guarantees such as letter of credit, letter of guarantee will be

treated as off-balance sheet items.

Cash and Cash Eguivalents
IFRS
Cash and Cash Eouivalent items should he renoried as cash items as ner 1AS-7 "Statement of Cash Flows®,

Bangladesh Bank
Some cash and cash equivalent items such as ‘money at call and on short notice”, Treasury bills, Bangladesh Bank bills and Prize bond are not shown as
cash and cash equivalent. Money ot call and on short notice presented on the face of the balance sheet, and Treasury bills, Prize bonds are shown in

investments.
Balance with Bangladesh Bank: (Cash Reserve Requirement)

IFRS
Balance with Bangladesh Bank that are required to be kg
in day to day operations as per [AS-7 “Statement of Cagh

gladesh Bamk
nce with Bangladesh Bank is treated as cash and &

: Mehammed Monirul Moula
; ¥ Managing Director
S . Islami Bank Bangladesh PLC:

Head Office, 40, Dilkusha C/A, Dhaks, Head Office, Dhaka.




XIIL Cash flow statement

IFRS
‘l‘heCashﬂmm:nnbeprqnvdmmmwwwmmmeumﬂwMMﬂﬁuﬂnl
manner that is most appropriate for the business or industry. The method selected is applied cc 5
Bangladesh Bank
MWBRPDI#MISJMZMJmdB]lPDlSﬂn;lMﬂwzm,{u&ﬁnnmnlhmhmhﬂm.mnfﬁ:ﬁﬂﬂ
indirect methods.

XIV, MNon-banking assets
IFRS
No indication of Non-banking asset is found in any [FRS.

Bank

As per BRPD 14 dated 25 June 2003, BRPD 15 dated 09 November 2009 and BRPD 22 dated 20 September 2021, there must exist a face item named
Non-banking assets.

XV. B ion of intangible asset
IFRS
An intangible asset must be identified and recognised, and the disclosure must be given as per [A5-38 "Intangible Assets”.

Bangladesh Bank
‘There is no regulation for intangible assets in BRPD 14 dated 25 June 2003 and BRPD 15 dated 09 November 2009.

XVL Off-balance sheet items

IFRS
As per [FRS, there is no requirement for disclosure of off-balance sheet items on the face of the balance sheet.

Bangladesh Bank
As per BRPD circular no. 14 dated 25 June 2003 and BRPD 15 dated 09 November 2009, off balance sheet items (e.g. Letter of credit, Letter of guarantee
etc. ) must be disclosed separately on the face of the balance shest,

XVIL [n net off provisi

IFRS
v should be p d net off provision.

Bank

As per BRPD 14 dated 25 June 2003 and BRPD 15 dated 09 November 2009, provision on investments are presented separately as liability and can not be
netted off against imvestments.

XVIIL Revenue
As per IFRS 15, revenue should be recognized on accrual basis but due to the unique natwre of Islamic Banks, income from investment under Mudaraba,
Musharaka, Bai-Salam, Bai-as-Sarf and Ujarah modes (Khidmah Card) is accounted for on realization basis as per AAOIF] and Bangladesh Bank
R

XIX. Charges on tax on retained earnings, reserve, surplus as per Income Tax Act, 2023
As per section 22 of the Income Tax Act, 2023, Listed companies should disclose proposed dividend in the balance sheet as "amount io be distributed as
dividend”. HmuﬂmuunomndmfwihumBRPDI-hhhd!j]m?ﬂﬂ3hdﬂll?ﬂISMWNWMNW‘NM”
disclose such jon in the b sheet.

|

1.2  Measurement of elements in the financial statements
Measurement is the process of determining the monetary amounts al which the elements of the financial statements are to be recognized and carmied in the

financial The basis adopted by the Bank is historical cost except for land, building and few of the financial assets which are
stated in accordance with the polici jomed in the reapective noles.

1.3 Basis of consolidation
The group financial include the financial statements of the Bank and its subsidanes that it controls. The Bank prepares consolidated financial
statements using uniform accounting policies for similar transactions and other events in similar circumstances. Consolidation of an & shall begin
from the date the investor obtains control of the investee and cease when the investor loses control of the investee,
The Bank presents non-controlling interests in the consolidated aof financial position (Balance Sheet) within equity, separately from the equity of

the owners of the Bank, Changes in the Bank ownership interest in a subsidiary that do not result in losing coatrol of the subsidiary are equity cti
{ie. mransactions with owners in their capacity as owners).

2.3.1 Consolidation procedures
> combining like items of assets, liabilities, equity, income, expenses and cash flows of the parent with those of its subsidiaries.
> offsenting (eliminating) the carrying amount of the parent's investment in each subsidiary and the parent’s portion of equity of each subsidiary.
>climimu'u1runhmmﬂuumdﬁabﬂiﬁuoqﬁmhmqmwdmhﬂmr&mnsmm:ﬁnubumuﬁﬁuafhm[pnﬁuu

losses resulting from intragroup ions that are recognised in assets, such as inventory and fixed assets [property, plant & equipment], are climinated
» 1 ern 2091 in full). Intragroup losses may indicate an impai that requires recognition in the consolidated financial statements.
i cr” LUle
= 132 1 in subsidiaries in the Bank separate financial statements
When the Bank prepares sep financial it fior inv in subsidi at cost.
Nasimul Baten 34 Functional and presentation currency
“.'.;:mging Director & CEQ The consolidated and separate financial statements of § gl npmmeademhdthah-hchuthfwmndmynfﬁeﬂnk-dm
DBH F: se PLC subsidiaries except for Off-shore Banking Unit (OBY) wherp ncy is US Dollar (LUSD). All financial information presented in Taka
inance : BQT) has been rounded to the nearest integer, excep se indi
1 49 CCD "1 ——
] 1 o SL-? i
Mohammad Titha Mohammed Monirul Moula
Compan / Managing Director

Islami Bank Bangladesh PLC.
Head Office, Dhaka.

Hoad Office, 40, Dilkusha C/A, Dhaka.
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Mansging Director & CEQ
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Use of estimates and judgments.

The preparation of financial statements requires management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of accounting
policies and the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses, and disclosurs requirements for contingent assets and liabilities during and at
the date of the financial statements.

Actual results may differ from these estimates. Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions of accounting estimates
are recognized in the period in which the estimate is revised and in any future periods affected .

Informarion about significant areas of estimation uncertainty and critical judgments in applying accounting policies that have the most significant effect on

the recognized in the financial statements include depreciation, amortization, impairment, post employment benefits liabilities, sccruals, taxation
Comparative information and rearrangement thereof
Comparative figures have been re. d wh idered ¥ to ensure beter comparability with the current period without causing any

impact on the profit and value of assets and liabilities as reporied in the financial statements.

Gaoing concern

When preparing financial statements, management makes an assessment of the Bank's ability to continue as a going concern. The Bank prepares financial
statemnents on & going concern basis.

Accrual basis of accounting

The Bank prepares its financial staiements, except for cash flow information, using the accrual basis of accounting. Since the accrual basis of sccounting is
used, the Bank recognizes items as assets, liabilities, equity, income and expenses (the ¢l of financial )} when they satisfy the definitions
and recognition criteria for those elements in the Framework.

Materiality and aggregation

The Bank presents separately each material class of similar items. The Bank presents separately items of a dissimilar nature or function unless they are
immaterial. Financial statements result from processing large numbers of transactions or other events that are aggregated into classes according to thewr
nature or function.

Offsetting

The Bank does not offset assets and liabilities or income and expenses, unless required or permitted by BB guidelines or [FRS.

Reporting period

These financial statements of the Bank and its subsidiaries cover one calendar year from 01 January 2023 to 31 December 2023,

Authorization of the financial for issue

The consolidated financial and the sep financial st ts of the Bank were reviewed by the Audit Committee of the Board in its 544th
meeting on 24 April 2024 and was subsequently authorized for issue by the Board of Di in its 335th meeting held on the same date.

Cash flow statement

Cash Flow 5§ I  im d with [AS-7 "Staternent of Cash Flows" as well as the guidelines for islamic banking issued by Bangladesh

HﬂkdmmghBRPDCu:uh No. 15 dated 09.11.2009 and BRPD Circular No. 14 dated 25.06.2003. The Statement shows the structure of changes in cash
and cash equivalents during the year.

Statement of changes in equity

Statement of Changes in Equity has been prepared in accordance with 1AS-1 "Presentation of Financial Statements” as well as the guidelines for islamic
banking issued by Bangladesh Bank through BRPD Circular No. 15 dated 09.11.2009 and BRPD Circular No.14 dated 25.06.2003.

Liquidity statement

Liquidity S has been prepared based on the residual/remaining maturity of assets and liabilities as on 31 December 2023 as per the guidelines for
m.;mmwmmmammuu 15 dated 09.11.2009 and BRPD Circular No. 14 dated 25,06.2003 as follows:

i) Balance with other banks and financial institutions, etc. are on the basis of their respective maturity term;

i) Investments in shares & securities are on the basis of their respective maturity;

iii)  General investments are on the basis of their recovery/repayment schedule;

iv)  Fixed assets [property, plant & equipment] are on the basis of their useful lives;

v} Other assets are on the basis of their realization/amortization;

vi)  Deposits and other accounts are on the basis of their maturity and payments;

vii)  Provisions and other liabilities are on the basis of their adjustment/settlement;

viii)  Due to perpetual in nature/maturity, Mudaraba Perpetual Bond (MPB) is reported under marurity more than 5 (five) years.

ix) Mudaraba Redeemsble Subordinated Bond is reported under maturity within 1 one) year for Tk. 480 (Four hundred eighty) crore, 1 (one) to §
(five) years for Tk. 1,220 (One thousand two hundred and twenty) crore and more than 5 (five) years for Tk. 320 (Three hundred and twenty)
crore.

h in =

The Bank changes its accounting policy cnly if the change is required by IFRS or Bangladesh Bank Guidelines or results in the financial statements
providing reliable and more relevant information about the effects of transactions, other events or conditions on the Bank's financial position, financial

performance or cash flows. Changes in accounting policies is to be made through retrospective application by adjusting opening balance of each affected
components of equity i.c. as if new policy has always been applied.

IFRS-16: Lease

In Janwary 2016, the Intemational Accounting Standards (TASB) issued IFRS-16. IFRS-16 replaces [AS-17, IFRIC 4, SIC 15 and SIC 27 which sets
out the principles for recognition, measurement, and disclosure which is effective from annual reporting periods beginning on or
after 01 January 2019. IBBPLC has applied 6 for the mwﬂthhofmdmmm‘m January 2019. As [FRS-16

supersedes [AS-17 Lease, the bank has made it and di
. R
] S._:j FRSER
Mo ahangir Alam :
Managing Director

Company §ecretary (C.) _ .
Islami Bank Bangladesh PLC.
T R Head Office, Dhaka.
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Bank as lessee:

“The bank assesses at initiation of a vhether the is, or contains a lease. That is, if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an
identified asset for a period of time in exchange of consideration, then the bank consider the contract as a lease contract. The bank as a lessee applies o
single recognition and measarement approach for all lesses, except for short-term leases, or, and lease of low value of assets. The bank recognizes lease
hhﬂmummlhluuwnmmdﬁ;haﬁmmasm&ﬁghmuﬁwwmUmuf:kumdunmtmﬁd
twelve months from the date of initistion/application, the bank considers the lease period s short term in line with the recognition threshold of ROU assets
#s per policy of the bank The Bank determine incremental b ing rafe fo calculate the ROU assets and depreciate the asset over the useful life by
straight line method. The right-of-use asset is measured at cost, which is made up of the initial measurement of the leasc liability, any initial direct costs
incurred by the Bank, an cstimate of any costs to dismantle and remove the asset at the end of the lease, and any lease payments made in advance of the
lease commencement date (net of any incentives received).

Subsequent to initial ¢ ement, the Liability will be reduced for payments made and incressed for interest. It is premeasured to reflect any reassessment
urmodlﬁmon.onrmnwmmmmmmmmnmmmuumﬂmﬂmm
pssets using the practical Instead of recognizing a right-of-use asset and lease lisbility, the payments in relation to these are recognized as an
wm;tuﬁmhumlmmm“hhuumhh of financial position, right-of-use nssets have been included in
property. plant and egui and lease liabilities have been included other liabilities.

Right-of-use assets (ROU):
‘ﬁebﬂkﬂﬁﬂp&ﬁﬁenﬂlﬂqu{kﬁj}ﬂhlhmmuﬂwlﬂ[uﬁedumemdu!ngaﬁuunﬂdﬂnﬁ:m] ROU
assets are measured at cost less any d depreci *-aad of losses and adjusted for any of lease liabilities. The cost of

ROV assets includes the of lease liabilities recogni mddnmmm-ﬂhﬂmmnﬂtnwhlﬁ:mﬂwwh
less any lease incentives received. Right-of-use assets are depreciated on a smaight line basis over the lease term, or remaining period of the lease term.

The bank assessed all lease contracts live in 2023 and recognised as ROU of asssts of sll leases, except short term and low value of assets as guided by
Banks' own policy set as per [AS-16 and [FRS-16. The ROU assets are presented in the Note 12.1 of these financial statements. *

Lease Liabilities (Bank as a lessee):

"At the commencement of the lease, the bank recognises lease liabilities measured at the present value of lease payments to be made over the lease term.
The lease payments include fixed and variable lease payment (less any adjustment for initial payment), and amount is expected to be paid under residual
value of guarantees.

In 2023, the bank reassessed all |ease payment of existing contracts for remaining period considering a cut-off date i.c. 01 January 2020, The lease
lishilities are presented in the Note 17,0 of these financial statements.

Bank as a lessor:

“Leases where the bank does not transfer substantially afl of the risk and benefit of ownership of any asset arc classified as operating assets. Rental income
is recorded as earned based on the contractual term of the lease. However, the Bank did not hold any such assets in 2023,"

Recognition of consideration made under contract in exchange of use of rental premises/assets:
"As per IFRS 16, when consideration is made by the bank under confract in exchange of use of rental premises or assets for a period not exceeding a
period of twelve months, and or, the present value of the obligation plus mitial pay under ct does not excead the threshold limit of the bank, and
substantially all the risk and benefit of ownership of thoss rental premises/assets does not ransfer to the bank, then the bank considers the payment (other
than advance payment) as rental expense under [FRS 15 Revenue from contracts with customers. *

Therefore, in 2023, IBBPLC recognised those payments against contracts that do not qualify as lease item under [FRS-16 as rental expense which is
presented m Note 30.0 of the financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2023,

Particulars Amount in Th
Dy ation right-of-use assets by class of underlying asset ﬁ5.247.:‘l§6
Finance charge on lease habilities 1
Total cash outflows 2%%@_
g'ﬂ’ngmmofﬁgnoﬁﬁamnﬁcmdofﬁcmﬁngyﬂr 870,976,398 |
Lease obligation on ROU assets as at end of the reporting year 918,346,332

Changes in accounting estimates

Estimates arise because of imcertainties inherent within them, judgment is required but this does not undermine reliability. Effect of changes of accounting
eshmates is included in profit or loss account.

erification of financial ts through D Verification System (DVS)

As per BRPD Circular Letter No. 4 dated 04 January 2021, it has been ensured that latest svailable audited financials are preserved in the investment file
of all our clients. In addition to that as per BRPD Circular Letter No. 35 dated 06 July 2021, we have been granted access in DVS by The Institute of
Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh {ICAB) which we have implemented verification of financials through DVS 100% for all cur clients which are listed
with Stock Exchanges We have also performed verification of 7% which non listed/not listed with Stock Exchanges.

Summary of significant accounting policies

Accounting policies are determined by applying the relevant guidelines of Bangladesh Bank as well as the relevant [FRS. Where there is no availsble
guidelines of BB and IFRS, management uses its judgment in developing and applying an accounting policy that results in information that is relevant and
reliable. The Bank selects and applies its accounting policies for a period consistently for smilar ions, other events and conditions, unless [FRS or
Bangladesh Bank guidelines specifically requires or permits categorization of items for which different policies may be appropriate. The accounting
policies set out below have been applied consistently in all material respects to all periods presenied in these consolidated financial statements:

Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents include notes and coins in hand and st ATM, balances held with Bangladesh Bank and its agent bank, balance with other banks
and financial institutions which are not ordinarily susceptible to change in value.

Moharfime
Managing Director

Islami Bank Bangladesh PLC.
Head Office, Dhaka.




31  Investment in shares and securities
InvmmmMmm(uﬁuhhmmmmmmwﬂuﬂ}nmm-mw

ly d and d for depending on their classificarion criteria as either held to maturity or held for trading. Transaction costs that are
Mmmmmmmmmmmummmm‘m@ﬁaduwmm.mmmhwﬂm
profit or loss.

Investment in Bangladesh Government Investment Sukuk is reported at cost price.
Investments in quoted and unquoted shares are revalued st the yesr-end st market price and at net assets value (NAV) of last audited balance sheet
respectively. As such, provision is made against the diminution in value of investments neting off gain /loss arises from the market of the securities.

Investment in mutual fund is revalued is mentioned in Note-3,2.3. As such, provision is made for any loss arising from diminution in value of investments

(portfolio basis).

Investment in (ovemment securities (other than in in Bangladesh Shipping Corporation) are measured both initially and subsequently at cost as
the Bank is not allowed to invest in interest bearing go ities like T-bond, T-bill ete. So the instructions and circulars refated to the recognition
and measurement of those instruments are not applicable for the Bank.

I in Bangladesh Shipping Corporation was initially recognized at cost. Transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition added to the cost.
After initial recognition investments are measured at the year end market price and chage in the market price is recognized in equity under the head
revaluation surplus.

Investment in subordinated bond is measured both initially and sabsequently at cost.
Investment in Mudaraba Perpetual Bond is reported at cost price. As per Bangladesh Bank DOS circular no. 04 dated 24 November 2011, provision for
diminuticn in value of investment in Mudaraba Perpeual Bond was made by netting off unrealised gain/loss of shares from market price less cost price.

321 Held to Maturity (HTM)

hmmﬂmwmhmwmmmmuﬂddwum (HTM). These are measured at amortized cost at each year end
by raking into any di o p on 1. Premiums are amortized and discounts are accredited, using the effective or historical
yield. Anymmmnheafmﬁmmmmwhmnywmmpmﬁtndhnm

322 Held for Trading (HFT)

These are investmenis primarily held for selling or trading. After initial recognition, investments are marked to market and any decrease in the present
valug is recognized in the Profit and Loss Account and any increase is booked fo Revalution Reserve Account through Profit and Loss Account as per
DOS Circular no. 05 dated 28 January 2009.

323  Investment- Initial recognition and subsequent measurement

Investment class R lliIﬂ“ Measurement after initial recognition Recording of Changes
Govi. ressury secunties -
BGIB/Sukuk Cost Cost Mone
Debenture/Bond Cost Cost None
Lower of cost or market value (overall Loss (net off gain) to profit and loss account but no
T () Com portfolio) uarealized gain booking,
V) of and loss but no unrealized
Shares (Unquoted) Cost mﬁnwynmvmman Laoss to profit account but no gain
If, average cost price (CP) > Surrender Price
Mutual fund (Open-end) Cost |then the shorthll smount is required as zlt“‘l)“'"ﬁ"““m"‘“m
provision.
Mutual fund (C] i) Cost Lcwﬁt:;mwmlkdwﬂw(wmu Lnn{!ﬂniiﬂnjm.pmﬁtmdlnumbum

33  Investments
mmwummnmmmmmmnwmmm recognition investments are stated in the Balance Sheet

net off profit receivable and d i H , provision for i are not nei-off with investments.

Profit Receivable — the amount of unexpired portion of profit charged on Bai-Murabahs investment at the time of sale of goods/ services to customer/
client.

U d Income - the of unrealized portion of profit/ value addition of fixed assete [property, plant & equipment] under Hire Purchase Under

Shirkatul Melk (HPSM) investment for gestation period.
3.4 Fixed assets [Property, plant & equipment and intangibles]
341  Property, plant and equipment

ern ane) 3.4.1.1 Recognition
M The cost of an item of property, plant and squipment is recognized as an asset if, and only if, it is probable that future economic benefits will flow to the
Bank and  the cost of the item can be measured reliably.

34.1.2 Measurement at recognition

An item of property, plant and equipment that qualifies for recognition as an asset is measured at its cost. The cost of an item of property, plant and
equipment is the cash price equivalent at the recognition date. The cost of a self-constructed asset is determined using the same principles as for an
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Elements of costs and subsequent costs
Cost includes purchase price (including import duties and non-refundshle purchase taxes), directly attributable costs to bringing the asset 1o the location

mﬁcn’ldiﬁmnmmlytwitmbe pable of operating in the intended by the management and the initial estimate of the cost of dismanding and
removing the item and restoring the site on which it is located. Costs of day to day servicing (repairs and mai ) are recognized as expenditure 2
incurred. Replacement parts are capitalized, provided the original cost of the items they replace is derecognized.

Measurement of property, plant & equipment afier recognition

Cost model

After recognition as an asset, an item of property, plant and equipment shall be carried at its cost less any accumulated depreciation and any accumulated

Revaluation model
The revaluation model requires an asset, after initial recognition, to be d at a revalued amount, which is its fair value less subsequent accumulated
Where an asset's carrying amount is increased as a result of a revaluation, the i is recognized in equity under the heading of revaluation surplus.

However, the increase is recognized in profit or loss to the extent that it reverses a revaluation decrease of the same asset previously recognized in profit or
loss.

Where an asset's carrying mmount is decreased as a result of a revaluation, the decrease is recognized in profit or loss. However, the decrease is recognized
in equity to the extent of any credit balance existing in the revaluation surpius in respect of that asset. The decrease recognized in equity reduces the
amount accumulated under the heading of revaluation surplus.

The revaluation surplus included in equity in respect of an item of property, plant and equipment is transferred directly to retained eamings when the asset
is derecognized. However, some of the surplus is transferred as the asset is used by the Bank. In such a case, the amount of the surplus transferred would
be the diffe between depreciation based on the revalued camying amount of the asset snd depreciation based on the asset's original cost.

Derecognition of property, plant and equipment

The carrying amount of an item of property, plant and equiy is d ized on disposal or when no fiiture economic benefits are expected from its
use or disposal. mmulﬂs:mmgﬂmlhﬂdﬂwbmufmmnfm plant and equip is included as other i in profit or loss
when the item is derecognized.

Asset retirement obligations (ARQ)

Asset reti bligations (ARO) are ized when there is a legal or constructive obligation as a result of past event for dismantling and removing an
ifem of property, plant and equipment and restoring the site on which the item is located and it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to
settle the obligation, and & reliable estimate of the amount of obligation can be made A comresponding amount equivalent to the provision is also
recognized as part of the cost of the related property, plant and equipment. The amount recognized is the estimated cost of decommissioning, discounted to
mm“%mhmﬂnﬂqﬁﬁmmaﬁmmﬂmmﬂ“nmmmvdywmm
adjustment to the provision, and & p g adj to property, plant and equipment The periodic unwinding of the discount is recognized in the
statemment of profit or loss as a finance cost as it occurs.

Depreciation

Thnd:preuumncwt‘urudlpmodumgnudmmﬁlorloutmlmmsmahdudnhe:nyngmofnnﬂwm Depreciation of an asset
begins when it is installed and available for use, ie. when it is in the location and y for it to be capable of operating in the manner
mndaibymnwD@tmmnfmmﬂmdlhemdhd&hhmﬂwdmﬁldihﬂdfwnhmdibdnhﬂwmu
derecognized. The residual value and the useful fife of an asset is reviewed at least at exch financial year-end and, if expectations differ from previous

estimales, the change(s) shall be accounted for as a change in an accounting estimate.

Depreciation is calculated based on the costrevalued amount of items of fixed assets [property, plant & equipment] less their estimated residual values
using either of Straight-Line Method (SLM) or Reducing Balance Method (RBM) over their estimated useful lives and recognized in profit and loss. Land
is not depreciated. Rates of depreciation considering the useful life of respective assets are as follows:

ltems Method Rates

Building Reducing Balance 2.5% on Book Value

Furniture and fictures-Steel -Do- 05% on Book Value

Furniture and fixtures-other than Steel -Do- 10% oa Book Value

Mechanical appliances -Do- 20% on Book Value

ATM Do~ 10%-25% on Book Value

Books -Do- 25% on Book Value

Motor vehicles Smaight-line 16.67% - 20.00% on Original Cost

Computers =Do- 25% on Original Cost
Capital work in progress
Fixed nssets that is being under construction/scquisition is accounted for as capital work in progress until ion/acquisition is leted and

rrmwud.nmT'hwukmpmslmuvﬂmﬂundm@ﬁnflbﬂﬁnduﬁswhnhmmnmuqﬂnedudnmnﬁhﬂ#fwm

Intangible assets
Recognition

The recognition of an item as an intangible assct requires the Bank to demonsiraie that the item meets the definition of an intangible asset and the
recognition criteria. An intangible asset is recognized as an asset i, and only if, it is probable that expected future ic benefits that are antributable to
the asset will flow to the Bank and the cost of the item can be measured reliably.

Measuremenit

An intangible asset is measured at cost less any accumulated amortizations and any accumulated impai losses. Subsequent expenditures are likely to
maintain the expected future economic benefits embodied in an existing intangible asset rather than meet the definition of mn intangible asset and the
recognition criteria. Therefore, expenditure incurred mwmmdumrdmuﬁbhm«mmufmm

used for smortizing intangible assets is 25.00%.

'15._.!\.‘:_""‘--..._

CCD 991
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g Mohammed Monirul Moula
Mohammad/JahangimAlam Managing Director
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Amortization

The depreciable amount of an intangible asset with a finite useful life shall be allocated on a systematic basis over its useful life. Amortization begin when
the asset is available for use, i.¢, when it is in the location and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by management.
Amartization ceases af the earfier of the date that the asset is classified as held for sale and the date that the asset is derecognized. An intangible asset with
mn indefinite useful life is not amortized.

Impairment of Fixed assets [property, plant & equipment and intangibles|

Recognizing and measuring impairment loss

Where the recoverable amount of an asset is less than its camying amount, the carrying smount of the asset is reduced to its recoverable amount. That
duction is &n mpat loss. An impairment loss on & non-revalued asset is recognized in profit or loss. However, an impai loss on a revalued
asset is recognized directly in equity to the extent that the impairment loss does not exceed the amount in the revaluation surplus for that same asset. Such
an impairment loss on a revalued asset reduces the revaluation surplus for that asset

The Bank assesses at the end of each reporting period whether there is any indication that an asset may be impaired. If any such indication exists, the Bank
estimates the recoverable amount of the asset. Irespective of whether there is any indication of impairment, the Bank tests an intangible asset with an
indefinite useful life or an intangible asset not yet available for use for impairment annually.

Other assets

Other assets include all other financial assets, other income receivable, advance against expenses etc.

Non-banking assets

Non-banking assets are acquired on account of the failure of a client to repay the mvestment in time after receiving the decree from the court regarding the
right and title of the mongaged property.

Placement from banks and other financial institutions.

Placement from hanks and other financial institutions are stated in the financial statement af principal amount of the outstanding balance.

Depaosits and other accounts

Deposit and other accounts include Al Wadeeah current deposit as well as savings, term snd other M ba deposits. Deposits by customers and banks
RWMMMWWMWMMmhlmmWwmeﬂSmulhgﬁle

of the outstanding balance.

Mudaraba Bond

Mudaraba Perpetusl Boad

Mudaraba Perpetual Bond (MPB) was issued by the Bank under the mudaraba principles of Islamic Shari'sh as per approval of Bangladesh Bank Letter
No. BRPD (P-1)661/14(a)/2006-1437 dated 07.05.2006 and Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission Letter No. SEC/CICPLC-118/2006385 &
SEC/CYRPO-01/2007/386 both dated 10.06.2007. The Investment Corporation of Bangladesh (ICB) is the Trustee of the MPB. The MPB is listed with
Dhaka Stock Exchange Ltd. & Chittagong Stock Exchange Ltd. and trading of the same started from 25 November 2007. It is treated as a component of
Additional Tier-I Capital (AT-I). The instrument subordinated to the claims of other creditors and depositors. In the case of liquidation, the subordinated
debtholders would be paid just before paying to the sharchelders sssuming there are assets to distribute after all other liabilities and debis have been paid.
The Mudaraba Perpetual Bond (MPB) is perpetual in nature i.c. infinite maturity. Profit paid against Mudaraba Perpetual Bond is the final profit raie of §
(eight) years Mudaraba Savings Bond and an additional amount equivalent to 10.00% of the rate of dividend declared for the respective year,

Mudaraba Perpemal Contingent Convertible Bond

IBBL 2nd Perpetual Mudarsba Bond of Tk. 800 crore, BASEL 1l mmrmwm“wuwwurwm
letter no. BRPD (BFIS) 661/14B (PY2021/7134 dated 22 August, 2021 and as per consent of Bangladesh Sccuritics and Exchange C. letier
no. BSEC/CL/DS-153/2021/508 dated September 03, 2021. Total issue size Tk. 800 crore, out of which Tk. 717 584 crore was received as subscription in
the year 2021 and remaining Tk 82.416 crore was received during the year 2022 (Tk. 8¢ crore through Public Offer and Tk. 720 crore through Private
Placement) . The public offer portion is listed with Dhaka Stock Exchange Lid. and Chittagong Stock Exchange Lid. This bond is Perpetual, Floating rate,
Unsecured, Contingent Convertible on pre-specified trigger point, Coupon/Profit Discretion, Subordinated, Non-Cumulative and the claims of the
buﬂhuiduswmhumbwdmnadwlhe:hmnf‘ itors and g | creditors of the Bank and the Bank has full discretion at all tmes to cancel
di to the bondholder/ investors ‘_' hmnmeqmtyhnldﬂs’dwﬂuﬂlmwwdm

Y

BBL 2% Perpetual Mudaraba Bond was issued for the purpose of augmenting Additional Tier 1 (AT-1) Capital, strengthening Bank’s capital
adequacy and for enhancing its long-term resources in accordance with Bangladesh Bank Guidelines.

Coupon/Profit Rate:
The Rate of return/profit (coupon rate) of this bond is calculated based on the latest available published deposit rate in Bangladesh Bank website. The
wnfyul‘y&paﬂlrlﬂ[lyﬂhﬂ{iyﬂ)ufmmtﬂ:{lﬂwhdmﬂkdwmm)mnh

Istamic banks and any Z lsk Banks enlisted in capital market, for Benchmark Profit Rate fixation plus

ed, )

additional 2.50% p«mrm.rmymmmmmmwmmmmumwmmdMMu
well.

Mudaraba Red ble Subordinated Bonds
Five (05) floating rate Mudaraba Redeemable Unsecured Non-convertible Subordinated 7 years Bonds were issued for inclusion in Tier 2 Capital of the
Bank in pursuance of “Guidelines on Risk Based Capital Adequacy (Revised Regulatory Capital F; k for banks in line with Basel [II)" issued by

Bangladesh Bank vide BRPD Circular No- 18 dated December 21, 2014, The IBBL Mudaraba Redeemable Non-convertible Subordinated Bond of Tk
Smm[BBLMMMNMMhWBUMMTk 700 crore, |5t Tranche Issue of Tk 600 crore of BBL 3rd
Mudaraba Red ble N ible Subordinated Bond and 2nd Tranche Issue of Tk. 600 crore of [BBL 3rd Mudarsba Redeemable Non-
convertible Subordinated Bond were issued in the year 2017, 2018, 2019 and 2020 respectively covering the criterin for inclusion of debt instruments in
Regulatory Capital (speific cligibility criteia outlined by the Bangladesh Bank for subardisated debt to qualify as Tier 2 capital). Principal redemption
wins made Tk.100 crore against [BBL Mudaraba Redeemable N rtible Subordinated Bond of Tk. 500 crore; Tk.140 crore against [BBL 2nd
Mudaraba Red: ble N vertible Subordinated Bond of Tk.700 crore; Tk120 crore against 1st Tranche lssue and Tk, 120 crore against 2nd
Tranche ssue of IBBL 3rd Mudaraba Redeemable Non i Botid during the year 2023. IBBL Fourth Mudaraba Redeemable Non-
conventible Subordinated Bond of BDT 8,000 million way 022-2023 and Tk. 300 crore anly was subscribed during the year 2022

1 SEP 2024
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3.10.4 Usage of IBBL 2nd Perpetusl Mudaraba Bond

The fund raised is not meant for financing any particular project. The Bank utilizes the proceeds of the Issue for its regular business activities to extend the
investment facility to the existing clients and to extend investment facility to the new clients in different sectors for sustainable business growth.

3.11  Provisions
J1L1 Provision for investments
Provision for investments is made on the basis of quarter-end review by the g and i ! ined in BRPD Circalar no. 14 dated 23

September 2012, BRPD Circular no. 04 dated 29 January 2015, BRPD Circular no. 08 dared 02 August 2015, BRPD Circular No. 12, dated 20 August,
2017, BRPD Circular No. 12 dated 20 August, 2017, BRPD Circular No. 01 dated 20 February, 2018, BRPD Circular No. 01 dated 20 February, 2018,
BRPD Circalar no. 03 dated 21 April 2019, BRPD Circular no, 16 dated 21 July 2020, BRPD Circular no.514& 53 dated 30 December 2021, BRPD
Circular no, 14 dated 22 June 2022, BRPD Circular no. 51 dated 18 December 2022, BRPD Circular no. 53 dated 22 December 2022 and BRPD Circular
n0. 03 dated 02 February 2023. Details are given below:

Classification/Percentage (%) of provision requirement
Particulars 2023 2022
uc SMA 58 DF BL uc SMA 85 DF BL
Coteage, Micro,& Small
Investments Under CMSME 0.25% | 0.25% 5% 20% 100% 025% 0.25% 5% 20% 100%
Medium Enterprise
00
Fi ing mnder SMEF 0.25% | 0.25% 20% 0% 100% 025% 0.25% 20% 50% 1
reme b | gk | s 20% so% | 100% | 1% 1% | 20% 50% 100%
Housing Finance
Investment for
o 2% 29 20% 50% 100% 2% 2% 20% 0% 100%
Consumer
Other than
Imvestment for
50% 100%
Housing Fi 2% 2% 20% 50% 100% % 2% 0%
& Professionals
All Other (Except Short-term
Agricultural and Micro- 1% 1% 20% 50% | 100% | 1% 1% 20% 50% 100%
Credits)
Short-term Agricultural and
Miceo-Credits 1% 5% 100% 1% 5% 100%
| Investment to Stock Dealers
& Stock Broker 1% 20% 50% 100% % 20% 50% 100%

3.11.2  Provision for diminution of value of shares and securities

Provision for diminution of value of shares and mutual funds, placed under other liability, has been made on portfolio basis following DOS Circular No.
01 dated 24 May 2023, Details are stated in Note 17.2 of these financial statements.

3113 Provision for off-balunce sheet exposures
In compliance with BRPD Circular no. 06 dated 25 April 2023 the Bank has been maintaining provision against off-balance sheet exposures (mainly
contingent assets/liabilities) Note-2.1.VIL

3.11.4 Provision for other assets

Provision for other assets is made as per the instructions made in the BRPD circular No, 04 dated 12 April 2022 and other instructions made by
Bangladesh Bank. (Note- 17.3.1).

3.1L5 Provision for nostro accounts

Pmmmfcrunwﬂndmmmmmmmnmdsspuﬂkrnmwhrm 4 dated 12 April 2022, On the reporting date, the Bank has no
ding for maore than 3 months and no provision has been made in this regard.

3116 Other provisions, accruals and confingencies
31161 Recognition of provisions, accruals and contingencies

A provision is recognized when the Bank has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past event; it is probable that an outflow of
resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation; a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. Accruals
are lisbilities to pay for goods or services that have been received or supplied but have not been paid, invoiced or formally agreed with the supplier,
including amount due to employees.

Connngent liabilities are not recognized in the financial statements. Discl an ingent lishilities has been made on the face of balance sheet under
'Off-balance Sheet Items” as per BRPD circular No. 14 dated 25 June 2003 and BRPD 15 dated 09 November 2009,
T I S"—D :::1 3.11.62 Measurement of provision

The amount recognized as a provision is the best estimate of the expenditure required to settle the present obligation at the end of the reporting period.

Mﬁj Changes and uses of provisions

I\f.‘,ﬂ;f”“‘ Hﬂf vamm:srl:\mudl:Illemdu[nhrq:um;pumdmdﬂipmdmmﬂmﬁ!umxbﬂtmlﬁlﬂnnlmpmbuhleﬂmwrﬂewnf
Managino cn resources embodying economic benefits will be sertle the obligation, the provision is reversed. A provision is used only for expenditures for

Ir.ur UJTC\IFI&CED which the provision was originally recognized. Only, i that relate 1o the onginal provision are set agamst it. Setting expenditures againsi a
DBH Finance PLC. s igi i .
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3.12  Post employment benefits
The Bank provides various long-term and short-term benefits to the employees under different schemes. Details of the benefit plans are given below:

3.12.1 Defined contribution plan
.Ad.ai'mdcmbmmplmulmwwmwwmm-mqmﬁﬂmmw‘lmwuﬂhﬁwhﬂﬂ
constructive obligation to pay further amounts. Obligations for contributions to defined contribution plan are recog: -pumdmmwnﬁtof
loss in the periods during which related services are rendered by employees. The Bank one funded defined contribution plan for ifs regular
employees - Provident fund.

3.12.1.1 Provident fund
The Commissioner of Income Tax, Dhaka (North) has approved the provident fund as a recognized provident fund within the meaning of section 2 (52)
read with the provision of part — B of the First Schedule of 1 Tax Ordinance 1984, The Provident Fund is for the regular and confirmed employees
who works for a minimum period of 5(five) years at the Bank and it came into force with effect from 1st day of March 1986, The Fund is operated by a
separate Board of Trustee. The fund receives contributions @ 10% of the basic pay both from employees and employer. Subsidiarics of the Bank also
operaie separaie provident funds for its regular employees funded by both the employees and employee equally.

X111 Defined benefit plans
A defined benefit plan is a post-employment benefit plan other than a defined contribution plan. The Bank's net obligation in respect of defined benefit
plans is calculated separately for each plan by estimating the amount of future benefit that employees have eamned in return for their service in the current
and prior periods. The Bank has two funded defined benefit plans - Gramity fund and Superannuation fund.

31221 Gratuity fund
The National Board of Revenue has spproved the gratuity fund as a recognized gratuity fund on December 27, 1995, The Gratuity Fund for the regulsr and
confirmed employees of the Bank was established on 01 March 1986, The employees who served at least 7 (seven) years, served for minimum 12 (twelve)
years & served for 20 (twenty) years at the Bank are entitled to get gratuity equivalent to 1{one) month's basic pay, 1.5 (one and a half) months’ basic pay
& entitled to get 2 (two) months' Mcmmdy&ﬂmdadymafmﬂﬁmhmﬁmfﬂnwwuﬂmﬂof
Trustee. Adequate contributions have been made as per the reco ial valuation report during the year.

3.1L.2.2 Supernnnuation fund
The Fund came into force with effect from the 19 June, 2008. It was established for financial belp to the members of the Bank Employees’ Superannuation
Fund and their families in case of retirement, death, physical disability of employee while in service ar of any incidence of like nature acceptable to the
Board of Trustees and retirement from the service.

3123 Short-term employee benefits
Short-term employee benefit obligations are measured on an undiscounted basis and we expensed as the related service is provided A [lisbility is
recognized for the amount expected to be paid if the Companies has a present legal or constructive obligation to pay this amount as a result of past service
pravided by the employee, and the obligation can be estimated reliably,

3.12.4 Other emplovee benefits

3.11.4.1 Benevolent fund
The Benevolent Fund for the regular and confirmed employees of the Bank was establisted in the year 1986, Thuhmimm-nlyu.mlprnynmnl’

mwwmmmndmdm.&mdscfhn&nfﬂnﬂﬂ.hh ident, climcal 2 y of the employees and their
& burial of employees' death, scholarship/cash award to the meritori d among the child ol'ﬂiﬂﬂuﬁ:!oﬂ'wasmdmh-
suﬂ'ndulhwsh‘lmq_d.'m,

3125 Workers' Profit Participation Fund (WPPF)
As per Bangladesh Labour Act, 2006 as amended in 2013 all companies fall within the scope of WPPF (which includes Bank) are required to provide 5%
of its profit before charging such exy to their eligible employees within the stipulated time. The Bank obtained opinion from its legal advisor regarding
this issue which stated that the Bank is not required to make provision for WPPF as the provision of Bangladesh Labour Act 2006 as amended contradicts
with that of the Bank Company Act 1991. As such consistent with widely accepted indusiry practice as well lawyer opinion the Bank did not make any
provision during the year for WPPF.

3.13 Taxation
The tax expense for the period comprises current tax and deferred tax. Tax is recognized in the income statement, except in the case it relates to items
recognized directly in equity. In this case, the tax is also recognized directly in equity.

3.13.1 Current tax
Current tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable income for the year, using tax rates enacted or substantially enacted at the reporting date and any
adjustiment to the tax payable in respect of previous years. Provision for current income tax has been made as per the prescribed rate in the Income Tax Act
2023 on the accounting profit made by the bank after considering some of the add-backs to income and disallowances of expenditure as per income tax
laws with 1AS-12, “Income Taxes”. Provision for current income tax has been made on taxable income of the Bank as per following rates:

[Type of im 2023 2022
¥ 18EP 204 Business income 37.50% 37.50%
CIpiH g.lm 10%to 15% 10% to 15%
M Other Income (Dividend income) 20.00% 20.00%
3 Deferred tax

Nasimy] Baten Principle of recognition
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-Flﬂdm,e PLC. to items directly in equity is recognize
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Recognition of taxabl porary difference o . o
Adet‘madtﬂiilbililyismugnhadfumnubhdiﬂwmwn:hmﬂﬂﬁmlm_wmmummuf
g,nudwili:nrd::"m'liairampi.linunt'nlsﬁmmmhlmm&mammﬂﬂhmarmmﬁicu

neither ing profit nor taxable profit (tax loss),

Recognition of deductible temporary difference

A deferred tax asset is recognized for all deductible temporary diffe mhmmnnnmemmwmﬁtmﬂhnmwm
lkcdedmbhmm&ﬂhmmhmlmmmwmmmﬁmhmﬁdmofmﬂmhﬁhwmlwm
that is not a business combination; and at the ime of the transaction, affects neither mnting profit nor taxable profit (tax loss).

Measurement

Defemsﬂmmndliﬂiliﬁunmudﬂﬂummhmmﬂuw&hhwﬂwb&ﬁmhmﬁﬂdmhﬁﬁiﬁykﬁd
based on tax rates (and twx laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.

Deferred tax on revaluation

The revaluation does not affect taxable profits in the period of revaluation and consequently, the tax base of the asset is not adjusted. Hence a temporary
difference arises. An upward revaluation will therefore give rise to a deferred tax lisbility. IBBPLC recognizes the underlying revaluation directly in
equity, so the deferred tax thereon is also recognized as part of tax relating to equity. IBBPLC transfers each year from revaluation surplus to retmined
ﬂmmainImnmequllm&dlﬁumumihdepmhudmmﬂmnfumm-mw“maﬁmmm

.

Share capital and reserves

Capital

Authorized Capital

Autharized Capital is the maximum amount of share capital that the Bank is suthorized to mise as per its Memorandum and Articles of Association.

Paid-up Capital
Paid-up Capital represents total amount of shareholders’ capital that has been paid in full by the shareholders. Shareholders are entitled to receive dividend
as approved from time to time in the Annual General Meeting.

Share Premium

Share premium arose from sale of some un-subscribed Right Share for the year 1996 at sbove the par value and can be utilized as per section 57 of the
Companies Act, 1994,

Statutory reserve

As per section 24 of the Bank Company Act, 1991 as amended, at least 20% of the net profit before tax is transferred to statutory reserve each year until
the cumulative balance of the reserve equal to the paid-up capital.

Assers revaluation reserve

This represents the difference between the book value and the re-valued of premises (Land and Building) of the Bank as assessed by professional
valuers in the year 2000, 2002, 2003, 2004, 2005, 2006, 2009 and 2012 which were reviewed by the then statutory auditors. To calculate Capital to Risk
Weighted Assets Ratio (CRAR), 50% of the same was idered 8s a comp of suppl tary capital as per Bangladesh Bank BRPD Circular No.

24 dated 03 August 2010 up to 2014. However, as per BRPD circular 18 dated December 21, 2014, the revaluation reserve for Fixed assets [property,
plant & equipmentjalready have been deducted from Tier-2 capital with a phase in manner from 2015 w 2019,

Revaluation reserve of securities

Investment in shares of Bangladesh Shipping Corporation qualified for Statufory Liguidity Reserve (SLR) as per Bangladesh Bank Lefter No. BCD
(P)744(23)(11¥1030 dated 08.11.1983, BRPD Circular No.15 dated 31,10.2005, DOS Circular Letter No.10 dated 11.09.2006, BRPD Circular No.03
dated 12.03.2008 and DOS Circular Latter No.0S dated 26.05.2008. The shares have been revalved as on 30.12.2017 on the basis of closing market price
of Dhaka Stock Exchange Limited (DSE). The surplus is credited 1o Revaluation Reserve on securities account and 50% of the revaluation reserve upto
2014 has been taken as a comp of Suppl y Capital as per Bangladesh Bank BRPD Circular No. 24 dated 03 August 2010. and shown in the
Swmtement of Changes in Equity as per B _,"" "Bi-i idelines up to 2014. As per BRPD circular 18 dated December 21, 2014, the revaluation
mfnrmuhlsbmdewﬁmﬁuﬂmuﬂmlﬂlsmmw

Naon-controlling interest

MNon-controlling interest is the equity in the subsidiaries that is not attributable, directly or mdirectly to the parent. The Bank attributes the profit or loss and
each component of equity to the owners of the parent and o the non-controlling i When the proportion of the equity held by non-controlling
interests changes, the Bank adjusts the camying amounts of the controlling and non-controlling interests to reflect the changes in their relative interests i
the subsidiaries.

The Bank presents non-controlling interests in the consolidated statement of financial position (Balance Sheet) within equity, separately from the equity of
the owners of the Bank. Changes in the Bank ownership interest in a subsidiary that do not result in losing control of the subsidiary are equity transsctions
(Le. transactions with owners in their capacity as owners).

Regulatory capital in line with Basel-111

Till December 2014, as per Revised Regulstory Capital Fr rk in line with Basel [11, fall amount of general provision for unclassified investments and
off-balance sheet items & Mudaraba Subordinated Bond as capital gone-concern. However, as per Guidelines on Risk Based Capital Adequacy (Revised
Regulatory Capital F .ﬁmehml.me-nlhBuel-ﬂl).BRPDNol&dlmt!lmmﬂmmmmﬂlm
Reserve of Securities has gradually been deducted in a | arrang: starting from January 2015 to December 2019 (20% each year).
muramgrywwwmwmmmmmaxmwuwm-dwc@mnuwmh
Banks in line with Basel-IIl.

Foreign currency iransactions
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3152 Sulisequent measurement

Ali:n:ignunrmcymnminnmaygm&mmuwﬁuhnmmdhlmm-mwﬂwmhwm
the Bank's functional v at cach reporting date. However, translation depends on whether the assets or liabilities are monetary of non-monctary

nems:

Monetary items
ngnmmmmnmmsmmormmmmwmmmm.mmmmmm
hwtﬁmmm;nmhﬁuﬁmﬂmbmmmulm&d—eeﬁfuummMicm»fmmﬂyn
translating monetary items at rates different from those at which they were translated on initial recognition during the period or in previous financial
statemients is recognized in profit or loss in the period in which they arise.

Non-moneiary items
%wnmymmummmnuummm“mmmnmmummmmm-mwm}m
are not mbsqnmﬂymﬁmdhﬁuhdivichmMdmnf&sMNm-mmhmmHnmmmmmmm
exchange rate af the date when the fair value was determined.

When a gain or loss on a non-monetary item is recognized in equity, any exchange component of that gain or loss is recognized in equity. Conversely,

when a gain or loss on a non y item is recognized in profit or loss, any exchange component of thet gain or loss is recognized in profit or loss.

3.153 Translation of foreign currency financial sintement
The assets and lisbilities of foreign operations (Note- 1.3) are lated into p ] v in the current statement of financial position using the
closing rate at the reporting date. The income &nd expenses of foreign operations are iransiated at spot exchange rates at the date of transactions as long as
practicable; otherwise average rate of exchange has been used. Foreign currency differences arising on translation are recognized in equity under the head
translation reserve.

316 Income

3.16.1 Investment income
I from Ii is d for on accrual basis except for investments under Musharaka, Mudaraba, Bai-Salam, Bai-as-Sarf and Ujarah
(Khidmah Card) modes of Investment where the investment i is d for on realization basis. The Bank does not charge any rent during the
gestation period of inv against Hire Purchase under Shirkatl Melk (HPSM) mode of investment but it fixes the sale price of the assets at a higher
level in such a way to cover its expected rate of retum. Such i is recognized on realization basis.
Profit/Rent/Compensati d on classified inv are suspended and d for as per circulars issued by Bangladesh Bank in this regard
from time to time. At the time of recovery or regularization of those investments the relared i which was suspended and shown as a liability is taken
s investment i (except comp ion) as per circulars issued by Bangladesh Bank. As a result, all the transferred amount to investment income from
suspense during the year has already been included in the in i of the Bank,

Profit on deposits with other banks & financial institutions is accounted for on accrual basis

3.16.2 Sharing of investment income
In case of investment, Mudaraba fund gets prefe over cost free find. The investment income samed through deployment of Mudaraba Fund is shared
by the Bank and the Mudaraba depositors at the pre-agreed ratio.

3.16.3 Income from investment in Bangladesh Government lslamic Investment Bond (BGITH)

Profit from investment in Bangladesh Government Islamic Investment Bond (BGIIB) is accounted for oa an accrual basis
3164 Income from investment in subordinated bond

Profit from investment in subordinated bond is accounted for on an accrual basis.
3.16.5 Fees, commission and exchange income

Fees, ission and exchange i on services provided by the Bank are recognized as and when the related services are rendered, Commission
charged to customers on letter of credit and letter of guarantee are credited fo Income at the time of effecting the transactions,

3.16.6 Dividend income
Dividend income from investments is accounted for when the right to receive income is established.
317 Expenses

3.17.0 Management and other expenses
Expenses incurred by the Bank are recognized on actual and accrual basis.

3.17.2 Profit paid on deposits
As per zgreement between the Mudaraba depositors and the Bank in line with Mudarsba Principle, the Mudaraba depositors are entiled to get mmimum
65% of the investment income eamed through deployment of Mudaraba Fund as per weightage assigned to each type of Mudsraba deposit. In the year
2023, the Bank paid 65% of Investment Income eamed through deployment of Mudarabs Fund. Mudaraba Depositors do not share any income derived
from various banking services where their fund is not involved and any income derived from [nvesting Bank's Equity and other Cost Free Fund. Al-
Wadeeah Depositors do not share any income of the Bank. Profit is paid/provided to Mudaraba Deposit accounis at provisional rate on halfe
yearlyfyearly/anniversary basis considering overall projected growth, perfi and profitability of the Bank during the year. Final Rates of profit of
any accounting year are declared after finalization of Shari“ah Inspection report and certifying the Investment Income of the Bank by the statutory auditors.

< C = B
" 1 ol LUes 3.17.3 Zakat

Zakat is paid by the Bank at the rate of 2.58% (instead of 2 50% as the Bank maintains its finsncial statements following Gregorian Year) and calculated

m on the closing balances of Share Premium, Statutory Reserve, General Reserve and Dividend Equalization Accounts. Zakat is charged in the Profit & Loss

Account of the Bank ss per “Guidelines for Islamic BankieflY issued by Bangladesh Bank trough BRPD Circular No. 15 dated 09.11.2009, Zakat on Paid

Nasimuj Batep up Capital and Deposits is not paid by the Bank, since responsibility of the Sharcholders and Depositors respectively.
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318 Dividend payments
F'lulﬂvdaﬁummnuww&mﬂdmmmwMﬂu(hﬁ“}.ﬁmmddwﬂwﬂhhwm
therefore, has not been recognized as a liability however discl in the bal sheet in accordance with [AS-10 "Events afler the Reporting Peniod”.
Dividend payable fo the Bank’s sharcholders is recogaized as a liability and deducisd from the sharcholders’ equity in the period in which the
shareholders’ right to receive the dividend is estublished.

319 Revenue, gains, expenses & losses prohibited by Shari'ah
! (doubtful, comp ion & other eamings) which is prohibited by shari'sh are not being included in the distributable income of the Bank.

3.19.1 Doubtful income

Doubtful income which is prohibited by Shari‘sh due to lapses in complisnce of Shari'ah principles for in s per Shan'sh Supervisory Committee
ruponumduddhhmmnmﬁhﬂﬂkmdwmufmuuprmdedmnmmﬂslymmmm
whether realized or not. It is not distributed to either depositors or shareholders of the Bank rather the amount net off corporate tax is transferred (0 an
account titled “Doubiful income account' under other liabilities of the Bank (Note-17.3.2), Only realized amount of doubtful income (on which corporate
tax has already been paid due to inclusion in inv i ) is then expended for chartable purposes.

From the year 2014, the Bank has decided fo introduce a separate account for doubtful income after providing corporate income tax. Accordingly, net off
corporate tax amount of doubtful income has been transferred to "doubtful income sccount™ as a charge in profit & loss account under other provisions

(Note 17.3.2).

3192 Compensation
Bank ch compensation on due investments under Bai-modes. The mmount of cormpensation is mot included in investment income rather kept
separately under other liabilities (Note-17.5) titled as " compensation account”Applicsble tax on the amount is provided/paid from those account.
Realized amount of comp ion on which corp tax has already been provided are expended for charitable purposes.

3.19.3 Other earnings

Interest received from the balances held with foreign banks and from foreign currency clearing account with Bangladesh Bank are not credited to income,
since it is not permissible as per Shari'sh. These are expended for charitable purposes after payment of corporate income tax thereon.

320 Inter-branch transactions

Transactions with regard to inter-branches and units are reconciled regularly and efforts are taken to minimize the unreconciled entries o the end of the
year

321 Earmings per share (EPS)
Measurement
Basic EPS
The Bank calculates basic earnings per share amounts for profit or loss attnibutable to ordinary equity bolders of the pareat entity. Basic eamings per share
is calculated by dividing profit or loss attributable to ordinary equity holders of the parent entity (the numerator) by the weighted average number of
ordinary shares outstanding (the denominator) during the period. The company calculates eamings per share (EPS) in accordance with [AS 33, “Eamings
Per Share™ which has been shown on the face of the Profit and Loss Account.

Diluted EPS

The Bank calculates diluted eamings per share amounts for profit or loss sttributable to ordinary equity holders of the parent entity. For the purpose of
calculating diluted camings per share, the Bank adjusts profit or loss attributable to ordinary equity holders of the parent entity, and the weighted average
number of shares outsianding, for the effects of all dilutive potential ordinary shares. Dilution of EPS is not applicable for these financial statements as
there was no dilutive potential ordinary shares during the relevant periods. Hence no Diluted EPS has been calculated. Consolidated basic EPS has also
been calculated and presented in the same manner.

Presentation
The Bank presents basic and diluted eamings per share in the statement of profit or loss. The Bank presents basic and diluted eamings per share with equal
i for all periods pr d. The Bank p basic and diluted camnings per share, even if the amounts are negative (i.c. a loss per share),

3.22  Segmeni reporting
As per [FRS 8 An operating iS @ comy of the Bank that engages in business activities from which it may eam revenues and incur expenses
Mwmmmdmnmdﬂiymnedbyhm;chﬁmdmﬂmnhmmhdmm-hummbndhmdmh
segment and assess its performance, and for which discrete financi is available. The Bank reports separately information about each

operating segment that has been identified as an operating segment and exceeds the quantitative thresholds.

Quantitative thresholds
The Bank reports separately information about an operating segment that meets any of the following quantitative thresholds:
= Its reported revenue, including both external customers and inter segment , is 10 percent or more of the combined revenue, internal and external, of all
Operating segments.
- Thiz absolute amount of its reported profit or loss is 10 percent or more of the greater, in absolute amount, of (i) the combined reported profit of all
operating segments that did not report a loss and (ii) the combined reparted loss of all operating segments that reported a loss.

1 s:P :::' - Its assets are |0 percent or more of the combined assets of all operatine segments.
Operating segments that do not meet any of the quantitative thresholds may be considersd reportable, and separately disclosed, if Management believes
that information abouat the segment would be useful to users of the financial statements,

m 323 Events after the reporting period
i i i 1 iti i i ies'/Bank's position af the bal sheet date are

All matenial events after the reporting period that provide additional information about the Comg

imul Baten reflected in the financial statements as per IAS-10 "Events afler the Reporting Period”. Events after the reporting period that are not adjusting events are
Manuging Director & CEOQ disclosed in the notes when material (Note - 41.0).
DBH Finance PLC, All other material events after the reporting peri been considered and appropriate adjustments/disclosures have been made in the financial
statements as per IAS-10 “Events after the reportipfy peripd™. .
148D
Beard's recommendation for dividend dist T, g it sented in the Note 41.0. ' o i o-..-'l
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324 Risk management
The Bank Company Act, 1991 as amended and the Bangladesh Bank Regulations require the Management to ensure effective internal audit, internal
mminﬂnﬁmmmﬁlmofﬂummmndmmmmm-ﬁfmmﬂuumﬂafmﬁmﬂm
controls and report (o Bangladesh Bank on i of fraud and forgeries.

The risk of a bank is defined as the possibility of losses, financial or otherwise. BRPD circulars no. 17 daied 07 October 2003, BRPD circular no. 04 dated
05 March 2007 and DOS circular no. 2M]5?mym12mmbuhmwmﬁmmaf&wwﬂﬂmmﬂnmm
of the Bank covers 6 (six) Core Risk Arcas of Banking industry i.e. Investment (Credit) Risk , Foreign Exchange Risk, Asset-Liability Managoment Risk,
Maanmdnm;hthaﬂtmlacwmmdhﬁmm&cwhduommm&m:mm
an&mmmumnmmmmmmmdwmmwmmmwn
perindically reviewed by the Bank and Bangladesh Bank periodically i the impl ion status of these guidelines and as per the reparts of
wmmnBﬂuwmmummwmmmm

In line with instruction of Bangladesh Bank, the Bank f a Risk Manag: Wing (RMW) to formulate risk and
m;mmmmmmmmmmmmwmmmﬂdﬁmm
Risk management function involves identification, assessing, taking mitigating steps, preparing Risk Management Paper (RMP), conducting monthly risk
management meeting, stress testing and reporting the competent authority from time to time. It also reports to Bangladesh Bank on quarterly basis along
with the RMP, mi of the monthly ing and all other required supporting papers. Moreover, in compliance with the “Bank Company Act 1991 as
amended”, Section 15 (Kha) and BRPD Circular No. 11 dated 27 October, 2013 of Bangladesh Bank, the Bank has ituted a Risk Manag
Comumittee comprising of 5 (five) di s from the Board to formulate risk management policies, procedures and oversee the risk management activities
of the Bank_

The prime ohjective of the mﬁumumn&nﬂmknhuudlulmlnwsnmmwfuu&pmmhﬂmklmlﬂ. its financial
resources and profitability from various risks. In this the Bank impl d all the gui of Bangladesh Bank as under:

3.24.1 Intermal Control and Compliance

Operational loss may anise from errors and fraud due to lack of internal control and compliance. With a view to overcome such lapses and verification of
asset quality, ensure quality of customer service, overall security arrangement, operational efficiency and compliance of regulatory issues as guided
through different circulars, manvals from Hesd Office and other regulatory bodies. Bank organizes its management through Internal Control &
Compliance Wing (ICCW) which consists of three Divisions namely (1) Audit & Inspection Division, (II) Compliance Division and (III) Mouitoring

L Audit & Inspection Division
I | Audit & Inspection Division undertakes periodical and special andit of Branches, Divisions and Departments of Head Office of the Bank, its
subsidizries and Foundation to review operational effectiveness and internal & external compliance requirements. The Bank has introduced Risk Based
Intemal Audit of the branches. The Audit Committee of the Board subsequently reviews the lipses identified by Audit and Inspection Division. The Audit
Committee also reviews Bangladesh Bank Inspection Reports and other issues indicated in the guidelines prescribed by Bangladesh Bank. Necessary
steps/measures are taken on the basis of observations & suggestions of the Committee,

The Audit & Inspection Division conducts investigations against complaints recsived from customers, anonymous persons, management & others and
submits the reports to the competent authority. Periodical Inspection reports of Zonal Heads, Shari’ah Inspections & Branch Manager's self Audit are also
reviewed by the Division regularly and necessary guidance and suggestions are given with continuous follow-up there against.

IL  Compliance Division

The Compliance Division handles the ‘regulatory issues of Bangladesh Bank as well as other regulatory bodies’ and submits “status report on regulatory
compliance” quarterly to the Audit Commitiee as per BRPD Circular No. 12 dated 23.12.2002.

The Compli Division that the Bank complies with all regulatory while conducting its day to day business. The Compliance

Dwmnnwmhnmwﬂﬁamlmwbwufmnymhuywwm&hmwmm

Il Monitoring Division
This Division performs the following;
i) Assesses the risk of the functional areas of the Branches described in the Dep | Control Function Checklist (DCFCL) and determines the
frequency of Audit/Inspection under risk based approach of the branches based on the gravity of risks involved.

ii) Monitors the Internal Control Functions through the Quarterly Operations Report (QOR) and other mechanisms.

it} Checks the completions' ion of I D
3.24.1 Foreign Exchange Risk Management

Foreign Exchange Risk is the current or prospective risk to eamings and capital arising from ad in h rates. The Bank is

exposed to profit rate nsk and settlement nisk on account of ils foreign exchange business. Foreign Exchange busi includes trading of foreign

curencies relating to import, export, remittances and other ancillary services. The Bank s dealing with & substantial volume of foreign trade and
remittance business of the country which exposes the Bank to foreign exchange risk. The Bank has adopted foreign exchange risk manual through which
the foreign exchange operations are deali with.

Foreign Exchange risks are measured and monitored by the Treasury Division. Treasury Division consists of separate Front Office, Back Office and Mid
Office. The Treasury Front Office (Dealing Room) independently performs the deals and the Treasury Back Office is responsible for verification of the

': 1 g Ana deals and passing of their entries in the books of sccount.
i The Foreign Exchange Risk is minimized through proper market analysis, real time pricing of Foreign Exchange, fixation of different market related limits
(daylight, overnight, stop loss and management action trigger) and counter parties credit mits set by the and ensure adh; to the limits
m byﬂwTremyFmOl’ﬁw.MlFmEmnmmnmﬂudiwnmmwmwumvﬂdhyWMlh
end of each month. All Nostro A e T iled larly and i entries are reviewed by the £ for its sertl f

Naslmul Baten The open position maintained by the Bank at the end of the day remuins within the stipulated limit prescribed by the Bangladesh Bank.
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Investment (Credit) Risk Management

Invmuu(Cmﬁt]ﬁskisomof&um-jwﬁmmwmmmhuhmmnpmmmﬁmkw_m_armmw
perform as per contractual agreement with the Bank. The failure may result from unwillingness or inability of the counter party in discharging his / her
ﬁnm:iulobiipﬂmﬂuml'uv.Bmk‘:humm(mmummﬁhuh:hmhiwﬂmmﬂmmu@thﬂnf&!
designed its own operational 'h-ﬁmdmumwmﬂmmwmmmmf
compatible with the regulatory guideline and Islamic modes of finance. There is a dedicated committee namely "l MH__ Cmnm
which periodically reviews the operational manuals and risk management guidelines and ssures compliance of the same. The prime objective of the risk
mlhhh“mﬁﬁuﬂdmmmmmmww“ﬂMurmﬁﬂemmw

Asset Liability Management

The Asset Liability Committee (ALCO) of the Bank monitors balance sheet risk, liquidity risks, in deposit ratio (IDR), deposit mix, investment
MKWWH.MMWOFMD&CEOMNB“.mmwm{m}mﬂ‘mWwﬁﬁeﬂfﬂfh
mmﬁwufmndlhbiﬂﬁqdcpndrnﬂinummpdd:gm.m&vhynfmmmmmmhimmandm_hqmdw
mﬁmpmmmubmﬁmmi;uqﬁmmFummwumuimwm;.mmmm

monitors and averts significant volatility in Net Inv I (NIT), inv valueand exchange eamings.
Money Laundering Risk
Money Laundering risk is defined as the loss of reputation and i d as pemilty for being negligent in prevention of money lsundenng For

mitigating the risks, Islami Bank Bangladesh PLC. has formed 10 (ton) members Central Compliance Commitiee (CCC) under the leadership of a senior
Deputy Managing Director of the Bank as the Chief Anti Money Laundering Compliance Officer (CAMLCO) at Head Office. Apant from that, Branch
Compliance Units (BCU) and Zone Compliance Units (ZCU) are also functioning under the leadership of Branch Anti Money Laundering Compliance
Officer (BAMLCO) at branch level and Zone Anti Money Laundering Compliance Officer (ZAMLCO) at Zonal Offices

The Bank has introduced a comprehensive AML Policy namely *POLICY AND GUIDELINES FOR PREVENTION OF MONEY LUANDERING AND
TERRORIST FINANCING RISK MANAGEMENT" under the light of local Laws, Rules & Regulations s well as international best AML practices duly
approved by the Board of Directors, IBBPLC.

As per approved Policy, IBBPLC has been conducting many time-befitting programs to prevent Money Laundering & Terrorist Financing which include
among others (a) Central Customer On-boarding, (b) Electronic Know Your Customer (e-KYC), (¢) KYC Remediation including all Legacy A ()
Automated Transaction Monitoring and filing of Suspicious Transaction Report (STRYSuspicious Activity Report (SAR) to Bangladesh Financinl
Inteiligence Unit (BFIU), () Electronic Record Keeping, (f) Building of employee awareess and skill on prevention of Money Laundering & Terrorist
Financing round the year through traini inar-symposium, workshop held both home and abroad, (g) Maintaining Self-Assessment Repart by every
branch, (h) Conducting Independent Testing by the Internal Auditors of the Bank to assess the correcmess and accuracy of the activities of the branches on
AML & CFT as instructed by BFTU, the local AML & CFT regulator of Bangladesh and soon.

Infi tion and C ication Technology Risk Managemeni
The Bank has adequately addressed Information and Communication Technology (1CT) Risk Management. It is an in-depth exercise and continual process.
The ICT Risk Manag ise mainly includes minimizing financial and image loss 1o the institution in all events such as nanural disasters,

technological failures, human errors eic. The Bank uses own developed Core Banking Software to perform all types of transactions including local/ online/
internet in a secured way. To take care of its core banking system, & separate security module has been incorporated in the software which manages
differen: roles/privileges for different users. All financial transactions can be tracked for fumre sudit purposes.

The Bank uses Central Data Centre to repli ions in branches in case of da fiilure or inconsistencies. Data travelling through network uses
encryption and decryption mechanism.

In line with the Bangladesh Bank directives, the Bank has approved its own ICT policies for its operations and services. Under these policy guidelines, a
security policy has also been worked out. To shide by and adhere to what is laid down in the policy; the implementation has been made through Active
Directory Services (ADS), Password Policy, Kerberos Policy, Audit Policy, Group Policy, User Rights, Permission Policy ete. In order to secare network
resources from public network, the Bank has introduced Viriual Private Network (VPN), Access Control List (ACL), [P filtering and TCP/UDP service
blocking through router and firewall devices. It has already centralized the administrative control to access the network, mailing system and intemnet. The
Bank has introduced Business Continuity Plan (BCF) for its entire network and trained the officials to cope up with any contingencies.

Internal awdit
Internal Audit is used as an important clement to ensure good governance of the Bank. Internal Audit activity of the Bank is effective and it provides senior
management with a number of important services, These include detecting and preventing fravd, testing internal control, and monitoring compliance with

own policies & procedures, applicable rules & regulations, instructions/ guidelines of regulatory authority etc.
During the year 2023, Audit & mspection Division of | | Control & Compli Wing conducted inspection on all of the Branches/ Divisions of
Head Office of the Bank and submitted reports presenting the findings of the sudits’ inspecti N y control and ive actions have

been taken on the suggestions or observations made in these reports. The reports or key points of the reports have also been discussed in the mestings of
the Audit Committee of the Board and necessary steps have been taken according fo the decision of the said Committee for cormect functioning of Internal
Controls & Compliance.

Fraud and forgeries
Fraud means willful or criminal deception intended to result in financial or personal gain. It will never be possible to eliminate all fraud and no system is
completely fraud proof, since many frandsters are able to bypass control systems put in place. The Bank continuously pays attention to implement and
improve the anti-fraud internal controls for prevention of fraud and forgery. The Bank assesses /evaluates the effectiveness of its Anti-Frand Intemal
Control measures on quarterly basis as per the items/ areas mentioned in the prescribed checklist of Bangladesh Bank. During the year 2023, no fraud has
been detected by the Bank.

T 1 r‘-g ﬂ-,_.'
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3.25 Credit rating report
&mcmmmm)wwwmmrauwnﬁmwmmm-wwmnmcm
No.06 daied 5 July 2006 ECRL assigned AAA (Triple A) rating in the long term (indicates exceptionally strong capacity) and ST-1 in the short term
(highest certainty of timely repayment) to the Bank based on the financials up to 31 December 2022,

326 Impact on COVID-19

On |1 March 2020, World Health Organization (WHO) declared 3 globel pandemic due to Corona Virus related respiratory disease commonly called as
COVID-19. To contain the spread of this disease, along with many other countries of the world, Govemment of Bangladesh has also taken a number of
mmmmnhnduchﬁmnfgmmﬂhdihy.mfwaﬂnkdummﬁﬂdmxinge&.W‘hﬁew&ﬂleﬁaﬂofm\’m-wwmc
on Bank's business in the post years is still evolving at this point, there has been limited impact d on the business since the outbreak. The board and
mgmm“wmmgmwmqrmmuhm»mmmw&mﬁmmnmedmany
foreseeable adverse impact can be reasonahly managed.

The management of the Bank assessed the going concern and found no uncertainty regarding this for the foreseeable fisture due to COVID-19. The global
economy including Bangladesh has been seriously affected since March 2020 due to the outbreak of COVID-19 that has caused disruption in Export and
Lnport business.

3117  Regulatory and legal compliance
Among others, the Bank complied with the requi of the following circular, rules and regulati
#) The Bank Company Act, 1991 as amended
b) The Company Act, 1994 as amended
<) BRPD Circular No. 14 dated 25 June 2003 and “Guidelines for Islamic Banking” issued by Bangladesh Bank through BRPD Circular No. 15 dated 09
MNovember 2009
d) Other circulars, rules and regulations issued by Bangladesh Bank from time o time
€} The Securities and Exchange Rules, 2020
f) The Securities and Exchange Ordinance, 1969
£) The Securities and Exchange Commission Act, 1993
h) Income Tax Act, 2023
i) Value Added Tax and Supplementary Duty Act and Rules, 2012
1) The Financial Reporting Act 2015
k) Standards issued by AAOIFI
1) The Stamp Act-1899
m) The Customs Act-1969
n) The Money Laundering Prevention Act, 2012
o) The Anti Terrorism ( Amendment) Act, 2009 etc.

4.0 Compliance with Financial Reporting Standards as applicable in Bangladesh
The Companies'Bank complied, as per Para 12 of Securities & Exchange Rule 1987, with the following International Fi ial Reporting Standard

(IFRSs) and International Accounting dards (IASs) as adopted by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAB) in preparing the
financial statements of the Bank subject to departure described in note - 2.1, where we have followed Bangladesh Bank guideli
SL No. IFRS Na. IFRS Title Compliance Status
1 1 First-time adoption of | ional Financial Reporting Standards Not Applicable
1 2 Share-based Payment Not Applicable
3 3 Business Combinations Not Applicable
4 4 Insurance Contracts Not Applicable
5 s Non-current Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations Not Applicable
6 6 Exploration for and Evaluation of Mineral Resources Not Applicable
7 7 Financial Instruments: Disclosures * Complied
8 8 Operating Segments Complied
9 9 Financial Instruments * Complied
10 10 Consolidated Financial Statements Complied
11 11 Joint Arrangements Not Applicable
12 12 Disclosure of Interests in other Entities Complied
13 13 Fair Value Measurement Complied
14 14 Regulatory deferral Not Applicable
15 15 Revenue from contracts with customers Complied
16 16 Lease Complied

Mehammé&d Moniful
Managing Director

1slami Bank Bangladesh PLC.
Head Office, Dhaka.
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SI No. IAS No. TAS Title Compliance Status
1 1 P ion of Financial St Complied
2 2 Inventories Not Applicable
3 7 Statement of Cash Flows * Complied
il 8 Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting, Estimates and Errors Complied
5 10 Events after the Reporting Period Complied
] 12 Income Taxes Comgplied
7 16 Property, Plant & Equipment Complicd
L] 19 Employee Benefits Complied
9 20 Accounting for Government Grants and Discl of Go Assi Mot Applicable
10 21 The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates Complied
11 23 Bomrowing Costs Not Applicable
12 24 Related Party Disclosures Complied
13 26 Accounting and Reporting by Retirement Benefit Plans Not Applicable
14 i Separate Financial Statements Complied
15 28 Investments in Associates and Joint Ventures Mot Applicable
16 29 Financial Reporting in Hyperinflationary Economics Not Applicable
17 32 Financial Instraments: Presentation Complied
18 33 Eamings Per Share Complied
19 34 Interim Financial Reporting ** Complied
20 36 Impairment of Assets Complied
21 37 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets Complied
22 38 Intangible Assets Complied
1 40 Investment Property Not Applicable
24 41 | Agriculture Not Applicable

v Islami Bak Bangladesh PLC.

(*) Subject to departure disclosure in Note no. 2.1

(**) Complied while the quarterly and half-yearly interim financial reports were prepared during the yeer as per regulations of Bangladesh Securities and

Exchange Commission (BSEC).

Compan Secr!tal'? %-C)
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Managing Director
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50  Audit committee
The Audit Committee of the Board was duly formed by the Board of Directors of the Bank in accordance with BRPD circular No.11, dated 27 October 2013 of
Bangladesh Bank. Pursuant to the BSEC notification no. BSEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/207/Admin/80, dated 03 June 2018, on Corparate Governance, the current
committee is constituted wath the following § (five) members of the Board:

" Name of the Member Status with the Bank Rt W e Educational Qualification Remarks
No. Committee

| |Mohammad Solaiman FCA Independent Drector Chairman B Com., FCA

2 |Khurshid Ul Alam Director Member B.A (Hons.) & M_A in Economics

3 |Mohammed Nasir Uddin FOMA Dhrector Member M. Com m Accounting, FCMA

4 |Syed Abu Asad Director Member B Com (Hons.) & M. Com m Finance

5 |Borhan Uddin Ahmed Independent Director Member BSS (Hons. } & MSS in Economics, LLB

04 (four) meetings were held for reviewing the Financial Statements out of total 09 (nine) meetings held m the year 2023 The Audit Committee reviewed the
Financial Statements of 2023 on 24 Apnil 2024

6.0 Related party disclosures
As per [AS-24 “Related Party Disclosures™, a related party is a person or entity that is related to the entity (i e IBBPLC) that is preparing its financial statements.
Related party transaction 15 a transfer of resources, services or obligations between a reporting entity and a related party, regardiess of whether a price 18 charged
a8 per 1AS-24.
Related Parties include the Bank's Dy s, key mar personnied, ies under di p eic. as per IAS-24 “Related Party
Disclosures™ Mwmmmmdmﬁmuwmmhmdmudmnm“mnmwhunmmdmmh
same terms and conditions as third party transactions using valuation modes, as admissible.
6.1 Lending policy for transactions with Bank related person/related parties
Transactions with Bank related person/related parties including Directors are made as per rules and regulations of the Bank Company Act, 1991 as amended and
a5 per lars issued by Bangladesh Bank time to time including the following general nules:
1) Terms & conditions for financial transaction with bank related person/related parties will not be easier than other persons Le. other investment clients
1) Pror approval from the majority of Board of Directors shall be required for all ial ions with bank related person/related parties.
ii) The Bank shall not allow funded facilities exceeding 10% of Tier-I capital to the Bank related personsfelated parties, real investment facilities shall be
considered deducting encashable securities from funded investment.

6.2 The Name of Directors along with all related Firms/ Companies/ Institutions/ Parties: As at 31,12.2023

]?; Name of the Directors Status with the Bank | Name of the related Firms/ Companies/ Institutions/ Parties ete. Remarks
IMC Builders Ltd , Norinco Engineening Ltd , Hasan Abasan (Pvt)
" 1 Alam Chairman Board & Ltd, Affinity Assets Lid , Wesco Limited, Marina Assets Lid , Kraft
Chairman EC Holding Co. Ltd, Ansy Holdings Litd., Shining Assets Lid and
Genesis Texiiles Accessories & Apparels Ltd
2 |Yousif Abdullah Al-Rajhi Vice-Chairman BTA Finance Ltd And GM, Al-Rajhi Co. for Industry & Trade Foreign Director
: 2 Managing Director, Paradise International Limited and Director,
3 |Tanveer Ahmad Vice-Chairman linfinia C ite Teutile Ltd.
P Public A ant, M Solaiman & Co., Ch d A s; Ex-
4 |Moh i Sol ’ 3 President, Taxes Appellate Tribunal, Internal Resources Division, Independent Director
Mmmyoﬂ"mmﬁnuufﬁmﬂa&ah
: Professor of Accounting and Finance, University of Chittagong, v
5 |Dr. Mchammad Saleh Jahur Risk : Director
Management Chittagong, Bangladesh Independent
; : : Excel Dyeing & Printng Lid , Professor, Primeasia University,
6 |Mohammad Soajul Kanm Director B i, Dhal
7 Mot 1 Jovnal Abedi Di ABC Ventures Limted, Ex Deputy Managng Director, Hangladesh
: Platinnum Endeavors Lmiied, Professor Orthopedic Surgery, A K
8 |Dr Qaz Shabudul Alam Director Modem Medical Col
Excelsior Impex Company Limited, Ex Managing Director, Rapshahi
9 |Syed Abu Asad Director Krishi Ui an Bak
) Grand Business Limited, Ex Managing Director & CEQ, Jamuna Otl
0 |Mohammad
1 Quamrul Hasan Director Co. Lid, CF
; Ex Vice Chancellor, Fern Uriversity & Dean, Faculry of Busmess
11 |Md Fashiul Alam Director _ : Independent Director
Studies, Port City International Universwty
Khurshid Ul Alam Lionhead Business Resources Lid. & Ex Independent Director and
n 071 12 Director Chairman of Audit Committes, Pubali Bank Lumited, Ex DMD,
118 s-a-" Pubali Bank Limited and Ex Executive Director, Bangladesh Bank
13 |Mohammed Nasw Uddin FCMA Director |B.I.Ulm=|mmcnlL'mﬂd
14 |Borhan Uddin Ahmed Director Retired Distnct & Sessions Judge Independent Director
%\\b@ i L St Nkl Director Armada Spinning Mills Limited and Parmer Alliance Laws
Showk : Di Kingsway Endeavors Limited and Senior Partner, HodaVas:
Nasimul Baten 18 a FEA Chowdhury & Co.
lasim e
f S l.l' _J'“ iy c Uniglobe Business Resources Limited, Chasrman of J. M. C,
Managing Director & CEQ Builders (P¢t ) Ltd, Chairman of J. M. C. Shipping Lines (Pvt.)
DBH Finance PLC. 17 |Jamal Mostafa Chowdhury Lid, ing Director of Moon Express {Pvt.) Lid, Proprietor of
Mostafa Brothers, Proprietor of M/s ] M. Chowdhury
A and Proprietorof Mis. J. M. C. Trading i
Mohamimed Monirul Moula | Managhing Dirdetor & GEO |Islami Bank BangladeshPLC. « 4 2 71 [
] g >
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6.3.1 Related party balances

a) Nature and type of balances and transactions of related parties (Directors) of the Bank are as follows:

Ameunt in Taka
Name of the Relution-ship | Disburseme
SL. Rimas Name of the ol the Classified Outstanding PRI Realised Duistanding Provision Particulars
No. | Firm/Trust |  Director  |Pomrmit| Purpome | o (e en | oy | derimpihe | balance asen jrequired B ¢y pieg of
the Flrm/ 3 23
e Trt 01.01.2023 year 2023 year 2023 31.12.20: maint ained g
i 2 3 4 ] 6 7 L] ? OmTei-0 1 12
Nil
Total 1 - - _
(b} Other type of balances of refated parties of the Bank are as follows:
Amount in Taka
SL. | Name of the related Nature of Closing balance
Nature of transactions
Ne. parties relationship 31122003 31122022
Investment in share capital by [BBPLC 2,699,846,000 2,699,846,000
Bank balance 2,611,947 14,345,477
MTDR balance 750,000,000 680,000,000
i Islami Bank _— Quard balance 3 =
Securities Limited | Parent- Y [Profit receivable 50,056,858 35,603,537
ooy Mudaraba investment 4,700,000,000 4,700,000,000
|Accounts payable 10,332,792 45,333,399
Hank = =
[In\reﬂmnt 1n share capital by IBBPLC 299,993 000 299,993,000
Islami Bank Capital Bank balance 3331378 4,604,825
2 | Management Limited | Parent- subsidiary |MTDR balance 448 486,427 424 432 856
(TBCML) Mudaraba investment 300,000,000 300,000,000
Dividend payable =
632 Related party transactions
Related party transaction is a transfer of serviges, or obli among related parties, regardiess of whether a price is charged as per IAS 24 *Related

Party Disclosures’, Bangladesh Bank & BSEC guidelines. Nature and type of related party transactions of the Bank during the year 2023 are &s follows:

Amount in | aka

SL. | Name of the related Mature of
No. party relationship Nature of transaction 2023
Deposit to Savings account mamtained with [BBPLC 1,577,906,791
Withdraw from Savings account maimtamed with IBBPLC 1,589,640,320
Islami Bank Bank charge pud to [BEPLC 10,524
I |Securtties Limited Parent- Subsidiary | Payment against office rent 933,751
(1BSL) Tax deduction at source against MTDR 6,152,607
Profit paid on mvestment against MTDR 50,056,858
Profit withdrawn against MTDR 41,707,628
(Chief Executi Managernent
- s x”? p " |Shortterm employee bencfits (Salary nd allowance) 2,976,186
Islami Bank Capital Payment of imterim dividend to [BBPLC
3 |Management Limited | Parent- Subsidiary (Profit against MTDR 27,696,445
i Profit against MSND 26310
4 |Directors of the Bank Director Fees, TA/DA/hotel fare and other expenses 4,130,980

Other related party disclosures

1. There was no contracts of significance wheremn a d

ector has 1 bs1

2, Investment to related parties is effected as per requirement of Section 27 of Bank Company Act, 1991 as amended

3. Share 1ssued to Directors and Executives without d

on of ble at di Ml

1 at any time during the year or at the end of the year

4. Other disclosures are not applicable as required by BRPD Circular No. 14 dated 25 June, 2003 and BRPD Circular No. 15 dated 09
November, 2009,
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[ 31.12.2023 ” 31122022 ‘

Cash in hand Taka Taka

Cash in hand (including foreign currency) (Nose. 7.1) 35,241,123, 870 I | MS.IIS.IJGJ

Balance with Bangladesh Bank & its agent hank(s) (including foreign currency) (Note. 7.2) 82,663,599,116 92,858,977,487

Total LU0 005

Cash in hand {including loreign currency)

In local currency 15,168,504,840 30,624,295,167

In foreign currency 519 030 21,519,969

Total 35241123870 30645815136

Balance with Bangladesh Bank & its agent bank{s) {including foreign currency)

() Balance with Banglndesh Bank

In local currency 76,156,227,392 £7,540,125,982

In forewgn cumency 4 566,239, 477 1,723,689,006

Sub-total $0.722,466,869 _  §9,263,814,987

(b) Balance with Sonali Bank PLC. (as agent of Bangindesh Bank)

In local currency K |,94|,|32.357” uw.lml

In foreign currency : 5

Sub-total 1,941,132.267 3,595,162,500

Total {a+b} B1,663,599,136 92,858,977,487

Cash Reserve Requirement (CRR) & Statutory Liguidity Ratio (SLR)

Cash Reserve Requirement (CRR) and Statutory Liquidity Ratio (SLR) huve been caloulated and maintained in accordance with the Section 25 & 33 of the Bank

Company Act, 1991 as amended and the Instruction of Bangladesh Bank Order 1972, Article 36, clause (1).

Cash Reserve Requirement (CRR)

The Cash Reserve Requirement (CRR) of the Bank was 4 00% of average total demand and time lizbilities on bi-weekly basis with a provision of minimum 3.50% on

daily basis as per Bangladesh Bank MPD Circular No. 03 dated 09 Apnil 2020,

Position of Cash Reserve Requirement (CRR)

Required CRR (4.00% of average total time and dermand liabilities including 2 00% of OBL) 59,748 451,000 60,625,786,000

Actual reserve held with Bangladesh Bank in local currency (Nots 7.2) * 76,128.227392 §7.512,125,982

Exces/(shortfall —ISITTTEIN | 28308

* Lien aganst TT discounting facilities of Tk. 28,000,000 has not been considered as CRR.

Statutory Liquidity Ratio (SLR)

mmmmuorsmmmmmm;grmmus,mmhtymmmmmMmmMIhnlmm&h

caloulating SLR from 01 February 2014 as per DOS Circular No. 01 dated 19 January 2014,

Pasition of Statutery Liquidity Ratio (SLR)

Required Reserve (5.50% of average total time and demand liabilities including OBU) [ 82.847,707.000 “ £4,380,664,000

Actual reserve maintained (Note- 7.3.2.1) 50,990,535,160 101,572,420,250

Excess/{shortiall) 8,142,828.160 17,191,756,250

Compenents of Statutory Liguidity Ratio (SLR)

Cash in hand including foreign currency (Note- 7.1) 35,241,123,870 30,645,815,136

Excess CRR amount (Note- 7.3.1) 16,379,776,392 26,886,339,982

Balance with Sonali Bank PLC. as Agent Bank of BB (Note- 7.2.b) 1,941,132,267 1,595,162,500

Bal wath Istamie Refi Fund Alc (Note- 9) - .

Unencumbered approved securities -

Bangladesh Shipping Corporation (Note -10.1) 214,000,000 230,600,000

Bangladesh Government Islamic Investment Bond (Note -10.1) 37,000,000,000 40,000,000,000

Bangiadesh Government Sukuk Bond (Isiamic Bond) 214,502,632 214,502,632

Total —00 100 101372430250

Consolidated cash in hand

Cash in hand (including foreign currency)

[slami Bank Bangladesh PLC 35,241,123,870 30,645,815, 136

Islam: Bank Securities Limited = 19,000

Islami Bank Capital Management Limated 42.295 5.586

Sub total 1,166,165 30,645,839,712
T(akii) Balance with Bangladesh Bank & its agent bank(s) (including foreign currency)

Islami Bank Bangladesh PLC., 82,663,599, 136 92,358,977,487

Islami Bank Securities Limited - =

Isiam Bank Capital Mansgement Limned - -

Sub total (i} 8 136 91,858,977,487

Total (i) 17.904765.300 123, S04817.210

Balance with other banks & financial institutions

In Bangladesh

In current account @ . i B46,631 867 739,890,409

OBU's balance with treasury division, [BBPLC (Note-2.0 _OBU) 115EP] { 45,047 621 260,151,791

In Mudaraba savings & MTDR account with other islamic banks/financul mstitutions - 83,580,085 800 86,102,354, 719

Sub total 84,571,765, 288 B7,102,396,91%

Less: 0BU's balance wath treasury division, IBBPLC 45,047,621 260,151,751

84,526,717,667 86,842,245,128

Sub total (i)

Nasimul Baten
M-.gnag"[ng T}ir{*cmr& [.F-O 4 1 P Fl |
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C Company/Secretary (C.C.) Managing Director
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31122023 31.12.2022
8ii  Outside Bangladesh (Note 8.1 Taka Takan
In current acecint ™ : 17,052,106,564 21,944,759,230
In Mudaraba savings & MTDR account with other islamic banks/financial institutions = =
Sub total (if) _ 17,052,106.564 _  23,944,759.230
Grand total (i+ii) —doisTRs24230  110.7857,004,358
81  Currency-wise amount and exchange rate of Balunce with other banks & financial instintions outside Bangladesh
Foreign currency Amount in F.C Exchange rate 31122023 31.12.2022
US Dollar 93,722,671.96 110000 10,859,494,576 22,848, 152,057
Great Britain Pound (GBP) 993 606.10 140.767 139,866,950 120,177,808
Saudi Riyal 1,353,385.01 29.330 39,693,880 19,012,252
EURO 11,417,925 57 122 144 1,354,631,101 178,728,738
YEN 17,059 ,460.00 0.776 13,231317 11,047,439
Canadian Dollar 30,881 18 83.277 2,572,261 2,704,833
Swiss Franc 111,50053 130517 14,552,751 17,617,260
[Singapore Dollar 39697139 8321 33,0643 8,192,328
China Currenoy (CNY) 39,216,951.08 15400 504,063,235 85,669,536
ACU Dollar 598356234 110,000 638,191,857 145,081,331
AED 109,953,45721 29947 3.292,732,202 308,375,648
Total 17,052,106,564 23,944,759,230
8.2 Maturity - wise classification balance with other banks & financial institutions
Repayable on demand - 192,104,358
With & residual maturity of
Up ta | Month 83,416,648 230 $9,599,900,000
Orver | manth but not more than 3 months 13,165,000,000 18,715,000,000
Over 3 months but not more than | year 3,610,000,000 2,280,000,000
Over | year but not more than 5 years ' R
More than 5 years 1231,”9,1300 -
Total e [OLSTBE24230 __ 110,787,004,358
8{a) Consolidated Balance with other banks & financial institutions
B{a)(i) In Banglndesh
Islami Bank Bangladesh PLC 94,525,717 ,667 86,842,245 128
Islami Bank Securities Limited 5472358915 5,202,531.715
Islami Bank Capital Management Limited 451,817,805 429,037,681
Inter-company balances (1,214,628 911), (1,169,785 467)|
Sub-total (i) 89,236,265,476 91.304,035,057
8(a)ii) Outside Bangladesh
Islami Bank Bangladesh PLC 17,052,106,564 23,944,759,230
Islam Bank Securities Limited - -
Islami Bank Capital Management Limted - =
Sub-total (i) 17,052,106,564 23,944,759.230
Tatal (i+ii) —h06:288.372,039 115248794287
9.0 Placement with banks & other financial institutions
Placement to OBU by Treasury Division, IBBPLC (Note-6.0_OBU) 165.591,122,268 89,273,462,812
Placement to AD Branches for MDB in FC by OBU (Note-3.0_OBU) < 267278973
Pl to Islamic Refinance Fund A (] - -
165,591,122, 168 89.540,741,785
Less: Placement to OBU by Treasury Division, [BBPLC 165,591,122,268 89,273,462,812
Less: Placement to AD Branches for MDB in FC by OBU - 267,278,973
Total - =
10.0_|investments in &
at December 2023
Particulars Face Value/
No. of share | A g I Total Cosi price Markei Value ||l]l-mlhndphﬂm“ Remarks
101 |Government
Bangladesh Shipping Corporation 2,000,000 107.00 214,000,000 214,000,000 - Quoted
MPETROLEUM 62,175 21635 13,451,415 12,347,955 (1,103,460) Quoted
BSCCL 527,800 208.56 110,080,536 115,535,420 5,454 884 Quoted
TITASGAS 100,000 4350 4350232 4,090,000 (260,232) Quoted
Karmasangsthan Bank 100,000 100.00 10.000.000 10,000,000 - Un-Quoted
Central Depository Bangladesh Lid. 2,284,721 275 6,271,770 6,277,170 . Un-Quoted
Bangladesh Government Sukuk 3,179,345 10,000.00 31,793,450,000 | 31,793 450,000 2 Un-Quoted
Bond (Islamic Bond)
Bangladesh Government lslamic - - 37,000,000,000 | 37.000,000,000 - Un-Quoted
Investment Bond (Islamic Bond)
Sub total 8.254.041 69.151.609.954 | 69155701145 4091191
Governmeni- Special Fund
BSCCL 19,000 228.70 4,345 295 4,159,100 (186,195 Quoted
Ant L MPETROLEUM 15,000 20131 3,019,588 2,979,000 (40,588 Quoted
Lud Sub total 34,000 7364883  TU38100
Total Government 8,288,041 69,158.974.837 | 69.162,839,245 3.864,408 |
Y 10.2 [ Other than Government
urities Limited 3600 846 1.000.00 2,600 846,000 | 2,699.846,000 - Un-Ouated
Islarr Biank Capiral Managemenr Lid 299,993 1,000 00 m 299,993,000 -
11 Baten 2999539 [ 2999.839.000 -
yirector & § EO (ST THET She ‘ah Fund 30,000,000 ; 000,000 445 000000
pLq. UFS-IBBL Shari'ah Unit Fund 50,000,000 ! 500,000,000 459,500,000
. CAPM IBBL Shari'sh Fund 44,500,000 3 445,000,000 582,950,000
MAM [BBL Islamic Mutual Fund 10,357.61 . 103,462,038 #8,143.270
AT Capital Shari'ah Unit Fund 010, ; 50,000,000 54,750,919
apitec Padma PFS Unit Fund 10,000, 100,000,000 101,600,
a 1 crp 9 ’3. S-Padma Life lalami Unit Fund 15,000, ! 150,000,000 140,250,000
J i | e - -
£ /1 5 —l Aw

Mohamnied MORI
Md. Farid Udd Mo! Managing Director o
SV, | : Company Secretary (C.C.) }slami Bank Bangladesh FLL:
\D Flesd Offiee Dhaks Islami Bajk Bangladesh PLC. Head Office, Dhaka.

Hoad Office, 40, Dilkusha C/A, Dhaka.
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5,000.00 |
|
Umn n kL. 60 10,000,000
Mudaraba Subordinated Debt of First
Sacwirity Talami Bank (2nd) ] 10,000,000
Mudaraba Subordinated Debt Social ) Un-Quoted
{slami Bank Lid (3rd) 120 10,000,000 1,200,000,000 | 1,200,000,000
e e 00| 10,000,000 1,000,000,000 | 1,000,000,000 . Un-Quoted
Mudaraba Subordinated Debt of First 195 10,000,000 1,950,000,000 |  1,950,000,000 - Un-Quoted
SIBL Mudaraba Perpetual Bond 1,500 1,000,000 1,500,000,000 | 1,500,000,000 - Un-Quoted
EXIM Bank Mudaraba Perpetual 1,800 1,000,000 1,800,000,000 |  1,800,000,000 - Usn-Quoted
Mudaraba Bond 1,800 1,000,000 1,800,000,000 | 1,800,000,000 - Un-Quoted |
Sub total (v) 5,623 10,330,000,000 | -
‘vi) Others
m Aroma Tea Co 1.570 . 57,000 B - De-listed
ACMELAB §95.000 wl.w 90,921,999 76,075,000 (14,846.5999), Quoted
ACTIVEFINE 1.593,000 48,643,133 30,744,900 (17.898.233) Quoted
170,000 19 94 6,789,431 5.695.000 {1,094,431) Chinted
ACI 84,000 274.74 23,078,030 21,856,800/ (1.221.230) Ot
ADNTEL 290,723 140.24 40,771,990 34,043,663 (6.728.327) Ounded
AIL 90,000 8138 7,503,920 6,714,000 (789.920)/ Mhited
ALIF 519,970 14.34 7454531 6,915,601 [519 030}, hinted
AFC AGRO 129,030 41.27 $325416 3.032.205 (2.293.211) Onnted
CH 215,500 4297 9261071 6,572,750 (2.688.321) st
APOLOISPAT 000 10.67 5333251 4,100,000 (1.233.252) Omnted
CL{PRAN) 19,500 363 43 7086817 4,914,000 (217281T) nnted
BATASHOE 9,600 1278.82 12276574 9.282.240 (2,954 .434) Omated
BBS 901,419 36,80 33173690 19470650 (13,703,040) Chantad
BESCABLES 876,750 66.09 57943514 43,749,825 {14.193.689) Oninted
BERGERPBL 3, 1770.26 5310776 5,322,000 11,224 Omanted
BEACONPHAR 245.000 26158 64,331.962 60,025,000 {4.306,962) Chicedt
BPPL 200,000 44.18 £835571 3,860,000 (2.975.672) Punted
BSRMSTEEL 492334 84.40 41,555229 31,460,143 (10,095,086) Onanrtedd
BXPHARMA 50,000 182.00 9,099.797 7,310,000 {1.789.797) Chnted
BEXIMCO 233,500 13939 32.547812 26,992.600 (5.555.212) Omanted
CONFIDCEM 471.450 13132 61.912828 41,959,050/ (19.953,776) Munted
DOREENPOWER 75.040 7043 5285068 4577440 (707,628} Onnted
DSSL 200,000 18.53 3, 3,400,000 {306,568 Omoted
FEKDIL 550,000 2113 11,623,224 9,460,000 (2,163.224) Onated
ESQUIRENIT 119,000 39.39 4687327 4,105,500 (581.827) Ot
ANK 2,000,000 12.41 24,821 431 20,800,000 (4.021.831) Omated
GP 271,700 35718 97,044,607 77.869,220 (19.175.387), Onnted
1.391.500 10.03 13.952950 8,488,150 (5.464.800) Onnted
GPHSPAT 387 5820 38,400,825 {13,939,000) Dnnted
GENEXIL 87.59 84 4,761,120 (1.615.464) Ownted
HEIDELBCEM 94,174 52048 49,015,521 12,554,673 {26,460.848) Ounted
[BNSINA 130,000 292.77 38,060271 37.258,000 (802,271} Onnted
[FADAUTOS 1 ucmu 70.01 70,473,088 44391677 (26.081.411) Onsetedd
I8P 9.030 28 86 6,610,288 4328667 (2.281.621) Oninted
ISLAMICFIN roo_ouo 1377 3,376,740 1,970,000 (1.406.740) Onated
ITC 54,000 41.52 2242059/ 1,958,000 (244,059) Chinsted
INTACO 115.000 41 5,086,654 4,657,500 (429.158) Ointed
LHBL 1.220.000 8558 1048 407348 000 (19.861,948) Cnted
LINDEBD 14.519 1426.36 20,709377 206/ (416.171) Ohinted
MILBD 600,100 102.45 61,482877| 52,028,670 (9.454.207) Chinstesd
NPOLYMAR 290,000 6545 18,981,394 14,790,000 (4,191.594) Chinted
NORTHRNINS 88,000 6341 5579812 3,766,400 (1.813.412) Mnted
OLYMPIC 72812 250,67 68,385,050/ 41467424 (26.917.626) Cnted
460,000 12595 57,939,070 36,616,000 (21.323.070) O
POWERGRID 581,988 65.04 ) 51,456,171 (12.408.463) Ot
PTL 040 8162 1729874 34,343,080 (2,953,604) Onnted
QUEENSOUTH 202,254 30.96 6,261,451 4712518 (1.548,933) Owwnsted
RAKCERAMIC 390,000 4574 17,838,345 16,731,000 (1,107.545) Ot
RDFOOD 200,000 48.89 9777421 7,240,000 (2.537.421)
ROBI 200,000 4658 9316224 6,000,000 (3.316.224) Ohnareedd
1688 11.20 85196 75,342 (10.754) Onscrtedd
RUNNERAUTO 2.058.716 4286 18230586 99,641,854 11.411.168 Onated
RECKITBEN 212 5839.70 1238016 1,009,268 (228.748) Ouinted
SAPORTL 312,160 4414 13,780.284 490,752 (5.289,532) Onnted
SAIFPOWER 800, 39.58 11,661.550 3,760,000 (7.501.950) Ouieted
SHASHADNIM 122,475 4922 6027932 3,306,825 (2.721.107) Omntesd
SIBL 2,838,848 16.35 46419231 33,214,522 (13.204.710) Ooted
SIMTEX 270,000 19.67 5311569 4,995,000/ (316.569) Cinted
SINGERBD 60,000 177.40 10,644,190 9,114,000/ (1,530.190) Omanted
SQURPHARMA 345,000 213.08 72.53.500 947.802) (nnted
SQUARETEXT 100,000 69.45 6,750,000 (194.819) Ownted
155,500 45.94 5,287,000 (1.856,759) Onated
TALLUSPIN 244,528 15.58 2,420,827 {1,389,149) Ot
WALTON 193 1317.35 (6,793,337} Ounted |
Sub Total (vi) 28,005,624 (371,725,718)
%MM
94,500 267 84 24,582,900 (721.686) Quoted
ADNTEL 171,245 14203 20,052,790 (4,268,928) Quoted
BXPHARMA 192.53 34,503,200 (10.933.771) Quoted
CONFIDCEM 133,51 79,497,717 (39.757.122) Quoted
DOREENPOWER : 12885370 (2,545,003 Quoted
7,280,000 (1,514,9% Quoted
45,856,000 ( 608) Quoted
24,596,438 610.473) Quoted
14,553,000 1,166,200)
o - cCp Lk
] o=l
Mo ahafig Mohamme M%xrectur
; Managing
Company/Secretary (C.C.) Bank Banglad esh PLC.
Islami Bank Bangladesh PLC. Islami
Head Office, D

, Dilkusha C/A, Dhaka.



OLYMPIC 65,000 162.54 1
2 : 0,565,071 9,880,000 (685.071) Quoted
mmmuam 776,500 6425 49,899,190 40,603,840 19,205.350) Quated
iig 50,000 7916 1,957,900 1,850,000 (107.900% Quoted
swmmm 2314 18.49 412664 408346 (4.318) Quoted
o 351,696 mn £1,004153 ?5 485,269 (4.518.884)) Quoted
SSQU Mmmwsx 16,418 7141 1,114,650 3133218 {181.475) Quoted
by 384,716 4524 17,403,652 13,080,344 {4.323.308) Quoied
ES TM 5,;;; 461 218,02 31,822785 26,749,536 {5.073,245) Quoted
Total Other than Gavernmeni (i to vil} 224,939,110 18,879,394.584 | 18,429,522, 338 w876
Total (10.1+10.2)
B3.127,151 55.038373,21 | 87 de1sE3ll (446,011,838
100 |Investments in shares & securities . l
Particulars Face Valee/ = -
Mo of share e s Total Cast price Market Value " Unerealized gain/loss H Remarks
0.1 |G e
Shipping Corparation 100,000 | T30.600.00 Duoted
TR OLEUM sg.om 21389 14.758.673 13.703.400 nmszm Quated
L AS | 800 208,56 110,080,537 115.535.420 5.4 Quoted
- T | )
m J::;um Barulm Ld. 2284721 3 6277770 6277.770 . Un-Ouoted
e o i ; 3,179,345 10000 | 31793450000 | 31,793,450,000 - Un-Quoted
l‘.‘iumnmm! Islamic 10 | 4,000,000,000 #0,000,000,000 |  40,000,000,000 - Un-{uoted
Fnﬂll- Foud R 260876 TL169.517.312 TLITAASA 500 4139378
) 328,70 334595 3,150,100 [ Quoted
5 195)
_ atal Gavernment 8,219,876 72173,862,507 | 72,177.815,690 I
Un-Ouoted
- Un-Craoted
IBB].. 3 UF‘WFM [RE] 1 Tnted
£ 000 000,
UFS- Shm 000, X X (40,500,000 n-Ouoted
c.um IBBL sa.nuﬁ l:m.] T ?;.zg?.gg? lg.m 445,000,000 £14.100.000 169.100.000 Unmml
“ c.m-l el Ml Py 065171 9.99 106,399,998 90,859,263 (15.540.733) Un-Ouoted
Capitec Padma PFS Unit Fund 10,000,000 10.00 &%ﬁ .&333‘563 :E 303 HMM
UFS-Padma 1.: |-lum Uuu le 15,000,000 10,00 150,000,000 140,250,000 {9.750,000) Un-Ouoted
1 = 1
} B_H 972 T13.65 : [ InClantad
80 10,000,000 800,000,000 $00,000,000 Un-Quated
480 1,000,000 480,000,000 480,000,000 _ Un-Quoted
120 10,000,000 1,200,0:00,000 1,200,000,000 _ Un-Quoted
260 000, _
- . b 10,000,000 2,600,000,000 | 2,600,000,000 Un-Quoted
SIBL Mudaraba Perpetual Boad 1.500 1.000.000 1.500.000.000 |  1.500.000.000 .
] : ! 500, - Un-Ouoted
E%\E MMMMP Perpetual 1.800 1.000.000 1.800.000.000 | 1.800,000.000 - Un-Oaoted
| 1800l 1000000 !  LEDOQOOQNO | LE00.000.000 - n-Cupted
%WM 6,040 10.180.000.000 | : .
Aroma Tea Lo 1.570 - 157.000 - *
imﬂ.\ﬂ 855.000 10234 87.500.435 72.675.000 {14.825.435) D"o.ndw
CTIVEFINE 1.593.000 30.54 48,643,133 30,744,900 {17.898.233) Ouoted
AMCI FEED 170,000 3994 5,780,431 5.695.000 (1.084.431) Ohitad
84,000 27474 23.078.030 21,856,800 (1.221,230) Mwnted
mma 719570 1421 10231 556 9,578 601 {655.955) Dt
GRO 129.030 4127 5325416 3.032.205 (2.293211) Cnted
mﬁ 285300 4228 12.071.503 11.420,000 1651.503) Phsterd
AFOLOISP 3 51 1000 10.67 5.333.252 4,100,000 (1.233.252) Ohanindd
B%MNE 5.500 363,43 T.086.817 5.179.200 (1.907.617) st
BAT 9600 127882 12.276.674 9,142.080 (3.134,594) Phirtad
:gl 4 g 36.80 33.173.690 19,470,650 (13.703.040) Ducked
smea ES 6.7 55.09 57943514 43.749.825 (14.193.689) Phursted
GERPN? 2300 1.779.40 4,982,320 4823280 {159.040) Dhnetord
Emm HAR 160,000 256.89 41102483 45,760,000 4.657.517 Nuiradd
Be 200,000 4418 8.435.672 5,860,000 (2.975.672) Chnosted
RMSTEEL 492.;340 84.40 41,555.229 31,460,143 (10,055,086) Pt
BXPHARMA 50, 182.00 9.069.797 7.310.000 (1.789.797) Mhrstedd
BEXIMCO 233.500 139.39 325473812 26,992,600 {5.555.212) i
471.450 131.32 61.912.826 41,959,050 (19.953.776) Phurind
DOREENPOWER 75.040 7043 5.285 068 4,577,440 (707.628) Nuintad
1 =P ) _e ' DSSL]L 200,000 1353 3.706.668 3,400,000 {306.668) Phactad
1 SEP 207 FEKDI 550.000 2113 11.623.224 9.460,000 (2.163.224) horstad
B dp| ERl mml skl G R
2,000, 821 800 4,
GP 271700 15718 57.044.607 77.869.220 do33en e
BENNEXT“ 1.391.500 10.03 13.952.950 8.349,000 (5.603.950) Churstedt
GPHSP, “ 870375 60.14 52.342.006 38,992 800 (13.350.026) huevtad
HEIDELBCE! 94.174 52048 49.015.521 16,866,563 (32148.958) Nuintad
B fhos apesl  Ew| omeam) mmm) o G G
BP 229,030 2886 6610218 37778695 et i
SLAMICFIN : }gﬁg :}g 9;3621?150 1.970,000 (1.406.740) hiterd
Nasimul Baten LINDEBD T 14519 142636 zo:mlrr; %ﬁﬁ mimiﬁﬂ bast
Perlprneitol : MARICO 1.000 233588 2.335.882 2.421.500 25,618 Ovirvierd
aeipe Nirector & CEO| _MJLBD g.lou 10245 61482877 52,028,670 {9.454.207) huested
DBH Finanee®LC. NORTHENINS ] SSaz| Tameao FsOi| e
NO o3z Sdan (2.095.012) Charted
YMPIC 64208713 3 é _Jg. (33.357.087) Puestnd
syl pERl o ReELw
0775425 21 crp 9 - e
- " 6.261.451 4,995, Julb balles T
1 ,,._? 17.838.545 i 1.107.548
- (‘ -
o ] 1 9] ...P
sayfSecretary (C.C) Managin® PLC
T e, h PLC. {slami Bank Bangladesh ¥t
g glam
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200.000 46.58 9316224 6,000.000 13.316,224} Puirbmel
10, 861 BE096 98000 11.904 Mwwrtnrd
1.058.716 4286 99,641,854 11411168 Omoted
2l 5.839.70 1.238016 1.006.268 (228,748} Nk
242,160 4729 11,450,609 7.264 800 {4.185,30%) Thwrtened
39.58 11661930 13.760.000 (7.901.950) Pt
122.475 4922 6027932 3306323 (2.721.10T) Pharsted
2.703.666 1717 46419232 33255.092 (13.164.140) st
1.100.000 19.63 21,598.407 18.480.000 (1.118.40T) harstad
60000 177.40 10,644,190 9,114,000 (1.530.190) st
345,000 213.05 73.501.302 72.381.000 L1203 st
100.000 69,45 6944819 6.750.000 (194.819) Prend
155,500 4594 1143759 5.287.000 (1.856.759) Prarsted
244528 15.58 L BO9ST! 24 (1.389.149) Nharteed
25,193 131735 ] Dhunied
27.734.021 L __(365.871.689)
54300 26784 25310386 74,588,900 7721686} Ouoted
236,000 192.53 45436971 34,503 200 (10.933.771) Ouoted
893,233 131.51 119,254,859 79.491.737 (39.757,122) Ouoted
375,170 6178 15430373 22,885,370 {2.545.003) Ouoted
700,000 1256 §,794.933 7,280,000 (1.514,933) Ouoted
160,000 34799 55,678,608 45,855,000 (9.822,508) Ouoted
548,600 5142 28206911 24577280 {3.629,631) Ouoted
210,000 T4.85 15,719,200 13,608,000 (2.111,200) Ouoted
182,000 152.52 27.759.424 12,568,000 (5.191.424) Ouoted
776,600 64.25 49899190 40,693,840 (9.205,350) Ouoted
50,000 79.16 3,957,500 3.850,000 (107,900, Ouoted
21,665 19.05 412,664 407302 (5,362) Ouoted
363,696 mmn 1,004,153 76,303,421 (4.700,732)| Ouated
46413 T1.41 3314690 3.133.215 (181,475} Ooted
3B4.716 4524 17,403,652 13,080,344 (4.323,308) Chuoted
|UPGDCL 114,461 278.02 31,822,185 26,749,516 (5,073 Ouated |
Sub Total (iv) 5.157.059 439 (99,824,7
Total Other than Government (i ta vi} 124,809,721 _18,280.800.929 | 17, J73 4
Total (10.1+102) 333,089,597 toaseses 0 s0ao1 013 (42336
103  Revaluation of shares & securities
All Shares and Securities are shown at cost price other than the Shares of Bangladesh Shipping Corporation (BSC) which have been recognized at closing market pnce
15 on 31.12.2023 of Dhaka Stock Exchange Ll (DSE) as per BRPD Circular No.14 dated 25,06 2003 and DOS Circular No. 05 dated 26 May 2008, The provision
requirement for Capital Market Investment for the year 2023 is Tk 440,744,487 is calculated as per DOS Circular No.01 dated 24 May 2024 and desailed in Note-
17 2.1. Change in revaluation of shares of Bangladesh Shipping Corporation (BSC) has been shown as revaluation reserve of
31.12.2023 31122022
10.4  Maturity grouping of investments in shares & securities Taka Taka
Repavable on demand - =
With a residual maturity of
Up to | Month 791,524,837 2,304.263,436
Over | month but not more than 3 months 800,000,000 1.254.000,000
Over 3 months but not more than 1 vear 7.506.150,000 §.784.700.000
Ower | year but not more than 5 vears 3,54 600,000 4,230,000,000
More than 5 years 74,599 008 584 76,881, 700,000
Total — B0 I73421
1a) G lidated i im shares &
10(a}i) Government
Islarmi Bank Bangladesh PLC. 69,158,974 837 72,173,862.507
Islami Bank Securities Limited - -
Isiami Bank Capital Management Limited - -
Inter-company balances - -
Sub total (i _OIsas ___ JADSeEST.
10} Others
Islami Bank Bangladesh PLC. 18.879.398.584 18.280.800,929
Islami Bank Securities Limited 3462295819 3,571.016.282
Islami Bank Capital Management Limited 383,001,298 364 516,597
Inter-company balances (2.999.879.000) (2,999,839 D00}
Sub total (i) —19.724,856.701 9.216.494.808
Toul fi+in MBS
1.0 Investments
Ceneral investments etc. (Note-11.1} 1.415.352,159.015 1,326,543,607,786
gllhmluud.t:ﬁsmmmdlmu-llll 184,913,503 134,72 7
otal —L1.600.765,662.100,
111 General investments ete.
i) In Bangladesh
Bai - Murabaha 871,988 408,952 841,296,289 653
Bai - Muajjal 100,714,899,305 90,626,114,176
Hire Purchase under Shirkatul Melk 267,145,479 644 238,453,148,471
Hire Purchase under Shirkatul Melk (HPSM in FC-0BU) 11,176,968,635 11,288,596,229
Hire Purchase under Shirkatul Melk (HPSM in FC-GTF) 2.442,532,885 2352,511,331
Bai-Murabaha Import Bills 34,704 626,165 14,743 245,102
Baim- FC Bills 18,293,060,542 16,511,007,883
annd Musharaka 265,017,859 188,236,382
2 4 CEP LIk Mudaraba 5,000,100,000 5,000,140,000
i b Bai - Salam 19,387 832,253 19,016,075,613
Murabaha Foreign Currency Investment 23,979,454 948 42,741,796,096
Quard 57,561,029,228 42.649.571,998
Investment in Khidmah Card 84,7 1 1,776,874,850
Sub total (i) _ 1 415.352,159.015  1,326,643,607,786
Nasimul Baten ii) Out side Bangladesh
Managing Director & CEO  Bai - Mursbaha
DBH Finance PLC. Hire Purchase under Shirkatul Melk
Musharaka
Overseas Investment




Nasimul Baten
Meraging Director & GEO

DBH FinaneeP1.C.

Bai - Salam - -
Quard - -
Others - =
Sub total (ii) = <
Grand total (#if) —LAIS383159,015 __ LJI6SA.607.786
31122083 3122022
1L11 Maturity-wise classification BRSSO Tabs
Repayable on demand 145,151,212,179
With n residual maturity of
Up to 1 Manth 64,232,022,702 169,223,200,000
Over | month but not more than 3 months 150,595,235,303 114,752,500,000
Over 3 months but not more than | year 514,149,376,945 685,02,007,786
Ower | year but not more than 5 years 219,868,891,116 147,170,000,000
More than 5 years 321,255,420,770 210,465,900,000
Total L 415352150015 1,326,643,607,786
11.1{a) Consolidated general im elc.
Islarmi Bangladesh PLC. 1,415,352,159,015 1,326,643,607,786
Islumi Bank Securities Limited - -
Islami Bank Capital Management Limited = =
Inter-company balances (5,000,000,000)] (5,000,000,000)
Toul —LALOISLISOS I 6060778
11.2  Bills purchased & discounted 2
i) In Bangladesh i
Musharaka Doc. Bill (MDB) L 5,122,984,623 | 6,071,795,536 |
ii} Outside Bangladesh
Mudaraba Doc Bill (UPAS}-OBU 175,762,865,663 125,851,365,332
Bai- As- Sarf (FDB) 1,327,316,769 1,546,915 639
MDB in FC 2,100,336,029 1,251,793,220
Sub-total (i) 179,190,518,461 ___ 128,650,094.191
Total (i) —184913,503,084 ___134,721,889.727
1121 Maturity-wise classification of bills purchased & discounted
Payable within | month 110,548,101,850 100,152,700,000
Over | month but less than 3 months 55,474,050,925 15,680,500,000
Over 3 months but less than 6 months 9.245,675,154 9,922,565 005
& months or more 9.245,675,155 8,966,120,632
Total —lBA913,503,084 134721309727
11.2{a) Consolidated bills purchased & discounted
Islurmi Bank Bangladesh PLC. 184,913 500,084 134,721,889,727
Islami Bank Securities Limited - -
Islami Bank Capital Management Limited - -
Total o 1BAII3S0084 — ITLSISTIT
1.3 Geographical ion wise classifi of investments
Within Bangladesh
In rural areas 96,176,019,457 52,566, 782,467
I urban areas 1,378,798,715,046
Sub total
Total —L.600.265,662,100 1461365497513
11.4  Division wise classification of investments (*)
Dhaka division 701,875,835,959 675,587,324,162
Chattogram division 483,920,704,355 427,683.318,742
Khulna division 90,895,158,755 85,151,150,493
Rajshahi division 212,355,414,907 168,201,588,029
Bansal drivision 20,163,362 681 19,294,389,093
Sylhet division 19,683,282,618 18,666,796,.253
Rangpur division 49,768,299,952 45,945,340,308
Mymensingh division 21,603,602,873 20,835,590,433
Toul —L6%0,265,662,100 1461365497513
{'}Divi.uunwiu:li.m-ihmonw-umuinw.ulnbuhﬂmmuﬁmofﬂwmmmmmﬁlbuuddwnhedimhmmﬂyw
11.5  Invesiment on the hasis of significant concentration including bills purchased and discousted
Investment to directors - -
Investment to chief executive & other semor executives 1,324,941 221 1,729,627,570
Sector wise other investments:
Trade & commerce 502,502,826,341 478,872,859,614
Real estate 91,298,325,132 $4,824,439,721
Transport 7,852,650,483 9,358,061 358
Agniculture (including fertilizer & agriculture implaments) §0,737,795,833 46,982,709,146
Industrial investment (Note-11.5.1) 887,056,515413 TT2,147.671 644
Others 59,490,607 677 67,450,128 460
Toral —LEW0I6SE61100 146136 IS
11,51 Classification of industrisl investments
Testile- spinning, weaving & dysing 198,833,720,850 159,189,380,449
Garmenis & garmenis accessories 99,056,506,896 75,519,.332.497
Steel, re-rolling & engineering 113,997,565,336 109,167,810,930
Agro-based industry 235,800,641 373 229,259,205 649
Food & beverage 19,889,908 537 16,122,251,652
Cements indusiry 18,896,554, 662 16,837,020,948
Pharmaceuticals 4,963,651 ,604 4,517,198,001
Poultry, poultry feed & hatchery 3,431,744,931 3,431,744.931
Sanitary wares 88,861,821 60,036,128
Chemicals, toiletries & petroleum 18,292 559,226 16,164,625,021
Printing & packaging 18,150,781,116 15,150,781,116
Power (electricity) 14,566,944, 129 12,379,742,126
Ceramie & bricks P s Rt 18,916,960,945 13,926,208 986
Health care (hospital & others) _ . i1 b sosTenzes | -
Plastic industries. p | s_",

Petrol pump & CNG filling station

Mohammdd Jahangir Alam
PL Compan Secretary (C.C.)
Islami B Bangladesh PLC.
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Information technology 291,264,584 211,264,584
Hotel & restaurant 1,928,869,687 1,624,862,942
Other industries 97,662,136,809 §1,114,182. 839
Ya 887,038.515.414 TT3,147,671. 644
11.6  Details of investment to customers (10.00% of bank's regulatory capital and above)
Number of chents with amount of gross investments exceeding 10.00% of total regulatory equity of the Bank & classified amount thereon are given below:
Number of clients 12 16
Amount of investments (Taka) 459,428, 500,000 554,448,200,000
Classified amount thereon Nil Nil
Measures taken for recovery Not Applicable Not Applicable |
Total regulatory capital of the Bank was Tk, 10837671 million a5 at 31 December 2023 & Tk 102,738 44 million as at 31 December 2022. (Taka in million)
Sl =i Outstanding gross in {*) as on 31.12.2023
No. dcnhashisia i Funded | Noo-funded (**) Total s
1__|S. Alam Sieels & Refined Sugar Ind. Ltd. 40,000 25,584 16,589 42173 41,359
2 |S. Alam Vi Onl Ltd. 38 400 28,620 12,383 41,003 40,082
3 |S Alam Super Edible Oil Lid 38,400 21,301 18,082 39383 40,172
4 |Nabi 29,000 15731 4742 20,473 | 18,680
5 | Bashundara Multifood Group 27,425 15,645 4,086 19,731 22,877
6 |Abul Khair Group 27,001 1,139 12,214 19,353 20,078
7 __|Noman Group 25,080 13,646 1377 2108  20514]
8 |Massa Group 24,988 16,391 4,731 21,122 20,250
9 |Infinite CR SG'E Ind Lid. 23,200 14 383 376 14,759 13,830
10 [Mahmud Denims Lid 22,677 14,444 3454 17,898 25,139
11 |5 Alam Cold Rolled Steels Lid. 21,150 16,327 2,793 19,120 17,812
12 |Chemon Ispat Lid 20,000 16,350 88 16,438 16,327
13 _|Karnafuly Foods (Pvt) Ltd 19,310 17,143 - 17,143 15,383
14_|Jamuna Tyre (Group) 18,058 11,505 2,069 13,574 11,618
15 _|BRB Group 17,390 1976 402 4378 3,928
16 |Unstex LP Gas Ltd 16,808 13,125 3,037 16,162 13,3071
17 _|Inherent Trading & Impex 16,300 12,850 22 12532 12,952
18 _|Badsha Group 14,127 5,745 306 6,091 8,506
19 |City Group 14,000 2,885 - 2,885 9,852
20 |Globe Pharmaceuticals and its sister Concerns 13,817 12,572 598 13,170 -
21_|GMS Group 13,523 7,586 4,784 12,370 12,936
22 |MSA Group 13,420 16,144 1,224 17,368 12,205
23 |Noapara Group 12,856 - 1.005 7,005 -
24 |Energyprima Lid. 12,539 6371 4,925 11,296 11,410
25 |Unitex Steel Mills Ltd. 12,500 3,131 2924 6,055 1,832
26 _|Mosharrof & Brothers Group 11,941 7,003 3,884 10,887 | 16,427
27 | Aman Group 11,920 11,150 1,350 12,580 11,221
28 |Naba Farm Lid 11,700 10,005 - 10,009 7,834
29 |Jalalabad Group 11,065 8617 1,878 10495 10,944
30| Grand Spinning Mills Ltd 11,063 1246 - 1,246 -
31 |Ideal Flour Mills Lid 11,000 10,422 - 10422 =
32 |Deita Group 7,074 10,851 38 10,889 | 10,238
33| Shaikh Brothers Group 5 E 5 2 18,768
34 |ON Spinning Mills Ltd z < = 5 12,072
35  |Afil Group - - + - 11,675
36 |East West Property Dev (Pvi) Lid = : R 11,354
37 [Globe Edible Oil - - - 11,063
38 _|Adil Corporation - - . - 10,871
39 |Sadia Traders - B - = 10,834
Total 607,822 377,968 121,460 499,429
(*) Gross investments includes profit receivables amount
(**) Non Funded without considering conversion factor.
IL7  Classification sistus - wise investments | 31122023 “ 31122022 |
Unclassified : Taka Taka
i)  Unclassified including staff [ 1,514,788 866,251 ” 1,367,458 533 918
ii)  Special mention account (SMA) 16,288, 690,042 9,884,950,814
Total unclassified (i+ii) 1,531,077,556,293 __1,407,343,484,732
Classified :
m)  Substandard 17,303,072,026 7,862,650,291
w)  Doubtful 5,938,650,900 5,188,913.638
v) Badand Loss 45,946,382,881 40,970,448 852
Total classified (iii+iviv) __ 69,188105,807 54,022,012,781
Grand total (i t0-) —LB00263663,100° 1461365457513
1.8 Pledged collaterals against investments
Land & building 1,256,980,862,182 1,210,228 451,052
MTDR, securities, etc. 160,462,568,319 156,469,383 898
" - Share certificates 343,385,535 343,175,535
1 och Ll Tota —LAITT86816,056
11.9  Particulars of investments
1) Investments considered good in respect of which the bank is fully secured 1,530,187,653, 702 1,401,168,075,659
) Investments considered good in respect of which the Bank holds debtors’ personal security 2,684,748,601 1,776,874,850
NﬂS]mU] Ba{en i) :ﬁwmwﬁmwmmmbymquyufwummpsmnlddmnwmnd 67,393 259,797 58,420,547 004
Managing Director & CEOw 1 its considered bad or doubtful not provided + %
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3L12.2023 31.12.2022
Taka Taka
v) [ due by d or employees of the bank or any of them either severally or jointly with any other 33,394,001,926 32,376,228 246
vi)  [Investments due by directors or employees of the bank are interested as directors, partners, managing agents or in the =

case of nrivate mmumhpl
vii}  Total amount of in i made any time dunng the yvear to directors or 5,819,413,09% 5,695,875,143
mﬂmofhhntwmdﬂmdmmnﬂvummmoﬁhwwm
wii)  Total of i luding temporary investments granted during the year to the Companies o firms in * ::
which the directors of the bank are interested as directors, parters, managing agents or, in the case of privaie
enmnames as members
ix} Investments due from other banks =
%) Classified investments:
8) Classified investments on which profit has not been charged 45,946,382,881 40,970,448 852
b) Provision for classified investments 48,662 858,491 42,073,978,491
¢} Provision kept against investments ohmﬁed. as bad & loss 45,762,628 491 41,118,078,491
d) Amount credited o profit’ rent /comp P 54,911,275, 546 43,754,288 943
) Particulars of writtes off investmenis
a)  Cumulative of written off since inception to 315t December lust year 12,167,909,201 Il 12,167,909,201
b) Amount of investment written off during this year . B
€) Total amount written O (a+b) 12,167,909.201 12,167,909,201
2,342,150,127 1,054,460,535

d) Amount recovered against written off investment up to this year (*)

el Amount waived against written off investment up to this year 1,290,305,241 1,050,020,241

N Amount of investment written off against which suit has been filed to recover the same 8,535,453,833 9,063,428,425
(*) During the year of 2023, Tk 270,254,466/~ was recovered from Writlen-Off [nvestments, out of which 2 sum of Tk. 25,491,054/~ was waived and remaining Tk
244,773,412/~ was recovered from the clients in cash

1110 Information about restructured investment as per Bangladesh Bank's BRPD Circular No-4, dated 29 January, 2015
Irvestment amounting to Tk 1,874.00 million (outstanding Tk. 1,233.30 million as on 31 December 2023) of | (One) investment client Jamuna Electromics &
Automobiles Lid., Guishan Br, Dhaka has been restructured. The ed has been made by ion of walidity of term investment for 12 (twelve) years including
01 {ome) year gestation period for the client under the preview of BRPD Circular No-4, dated 29 January, 2015, The status of the Invesiment is unclassified and
reported as Special Mention Account (SMA) as per Bangladesh Bank Guidelines

12.0  Fized assets including premises (Annexure-A) 31.12.2023 RINER

121 Tangible assets Taka Taka
Land 5,530,650,885 1,621,650,885
Building 6,359,940,398 6,519,112,354
Construction/capital work-in-process - -
Furniture and fixtures 1,794,225 666 1,728,582,193
Mechanical appliances 3,156,055,087 1,078,275343
Computer 2,580,061,782 307,615,731
Motor vehicles 1,634,030,782 1,631,823,019
AT™M 4,174,492.363 3,896,801,136
Books 11,602,922 11,547478
Right of Use- Assets for lease rent 2,380,392,163 || 2,380,392, 163
Total cost of tangible assets including revaluation 27621 29,197,800, 302
Less: Accumulated depreciation 12,307,193 490 10,936,728 849
Net ook value of tangible asscts at the end of the year 15,314,258,558 18,261,071 453

122 Intangible assets
Computer software
Total cost of intangible assets 838,120,667 811.847.6%
Less: Accumulsted amartization 716,716,025 646,599 061
Net book value of intangible assets at the end of the year 121,404,642 176,248,635

Total net book value at the end of the year (12.1+12.2)
123 Maturity-wise classification

Repayable on demand

With a residual maturity of

Up to | Month

Ovwer 1 month but not more than 3 months

Owver 3 months but not more than | year

Over | year but not more than 5 years

More than 5 years

Total

124 Revaluation of land & building
As per Bangladesh Bank BCD Circular Letter No. 12 & 18 dated April 20, 1993 & June 15, 1993; BRPD Circular No. 10 dated November 24, 2002; Circular No, 09
dated 31 December 2008 and Circular No. 24 dated 03 August 2010, the Bank revalued its land and building by the professional valuers for the year 2000, 2002, 2003,
2004, 2005, 2006, 2009 & 2012 respectively which was reviewed by the statutory auditors. A portion of revalued Land & Buiiding has been sold out during the year
2023 1
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12(n)
124m)1

12a).2

13.0

131

13.2

133
13.3.1

1332

13{n)

Consolidated fixed assets including premises (A B)
Tangible nssets

Islami Bank Bangladesh PLC.
lslami Bank Securities Limited

Islami Bank Capital Mansgement Limited
Sub-total

lotangible assets
Islami Bank Bangladesh PLC.

Islami Bank Secunitres Limited

Islami Bank Capital Management Limited
Sub-total

Total (12.4.1+12.0.2)

Other assets

i) Income genernting other assets
i)Non-income geaerating other assets
Stock of stationery in hand
Stamps in hand
Advance rent paid

Security deposits account
Suspense

Advance against expenses
Pre-paid expense-OBU

Accrued income

IB General account (Note - 13.3)

Advance against capital expenditure
Foreign remittance incentive recervable
NPS Receivable

Placement to AD for MDB in FC (Local)
Onhers

Sub-total (i)

Total (i+ii)

Maturity-wise classification
Repayable on demand

With a residual maturity of

Up to 3 Month

Over 3 month but not more than 6 months
Over & manths but not more than | year
Crver | year but not more than 5 vears
More than 5 years

Total

Classification status of other assets
Unclassified

Doubtiul

Bad' Loss

Total

IB Genernl account

Un-reconciled entries of Inter Branch Transactions in Bangladesh
Age

Upto 3 months

Over 3 months but not more than 6 months
Over 6 months but not more than 9 months
(Orver 9 monaths but not more than |2 months
More than |2 months

Total

Un-reconciled entries of Inter h T fi TR PRIy

Age

Upto 3 months

Over 3 months but not more than 6 manths

Total

Consolidated other assets

Islami Bank Bangladesh PLC.

Islami Bank Securities Limited

Islami Bank Capital Management Lirmited

Inter-company balances

Ty q 9 CCD ML
] Jel 4ul®
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Nasimul Baten
Managing Director & CEOQ
DBH Finance PLC,

Islami Bagk Bangladesh PLC.
Head Ofce, 40, Dilkusba C/A, Dhaks,

T

Taka Takn
15,314,258,558 18,261,071 453
8,419,643 11,779,099
5,408,182 4,665,537
15328086383 __ 18.277,516,083
121,404,642 176,248,635
354,972 652,942
629,780 | 932,780
— 112389394 177854357
— 15450475777 ____IBASSIT0440
31.12.2023 31122022
Taka Taka
297,236,996 201,416,484
38,403,245 35,035,860
594,521,302 661,059,332
27414,226 27,533,605
1,161,760,808 1,108,427,199
$0,659,116 68,556,347
43,645,318 80,908,818
6,694,108,337 3,783,243.517
94,032,094,052 19,769,529,631
- 662,046,924
1,814,555,903 455,940,595
32,431,501 44,528,510
184,945,505 10,468,226
43,634,396 §94,831,852
- 214,258,232
8,667,116 3,765,307
9,821,759 95,647,224
183,500,000 164,500,000
1,176,987,901 3,377,202,877
1,234,063,884 775,519,041
45,242,340 .
605,842,021 1,094.467,124 |
108,309,536, 758 33,530,927,106
—108.309.536,758 ____33,530927,106
- 9,547,854,123
. 8,456,985 480
= 7,548,793,652
- 6,985,635,106
108,309,536, 758 991,658,745
—l08309.536,758 ____33.530927,106
108, 183,040,932 33,434,076,562
13,963,760 10,023,161
532 066 86,827,383
—l08309 536,758 33530077106
70,837,208 283 16,235,230,319
4,948 496,796 3,412,204, 849
12,572,404,921 108,355,678
5,343,248,740 13,738,785
330,735,312 :
—hOIL 004057 | 13,769,529.631
108,309,536,758 33,530,527,106
216,249,113 191,629,855

2,026,593 26,458,138
(9,820.699) (8,730.61

—lEIT 0L TEE ___ST40 2800

I':].p-‘)"-»r

il Lule

Mohammed Men
Managing Director

Islami Bank Bangladesh PLC.
Head Office, Dhaka.



140 Placement from banks & other financial institutions
Bomowing from Abroad- OBU (Note-14.1) 13,750,000,000 29,305,358,900
Borrowing from other Banks in Bangladesh- OBU (Note 14.2) 2,200,000,000 15,133,010,500
Bomowing from Bangladesh Bank (Note 14.3) 195,428,924,541 143,000,000,000
Bomrowing from Treasury Division, [BBPLC -OBU (Note-6.0_0BL) 165,591,122,268 §9,173,462,812
Fund obtained by AD branches from OBU for MDB in FC (Note-3 0_OBU) 267,278,973

Sub total 376,970,046,

Less; Borrawing from Treasury Division, IBBPLC- OBU

Less: Fund obtained by AD branches from OBU for MDB in FC :

Sub total 6559112226 8954074178

Total —l TR0 5 18T 860,900
at AD beanches wh

Fund cbtained from OBU for investment in MDB in FC by AD branches is shown under "Caver fund MDB investment” under other liabiliti
Fund provided to AD branches for MDB in FC is shown under *Placement with banks & other financial institutions” in the assets side at OBU's balance sheet As the
ftems are intra-units balance, the amount was fully eliminated while preparing the financial statement of the Bank as a whols

141 Borrowing from Abread-OBU 3L12.2003 31.12.20202
Taka Taka
Ajman Bank, UAE 12,100,000,000 9,813,215,000
Commercial Bank Of Dubai 1,650,000,000 2,065,540,000
First Gulf UAE - 1,756,049,000
Dubai [slamic Bank - 1,549,455,000
Emirates [slamic Bank, UAE ' 1.032.570.000
Ermirates NBD Bank. UAE - 1,032,970,000
Bank of Khartoum - 1,239,564,000
The Ssudi National Bank. Bahrain - 1,032,970,000
Bank Du Cairo = 1,032,970,000
Bank Sinopac. Taswan - 516,485,000
Ras Al Khaimah 2 6,197.820,000
Abu Dhabi Bank. UAE - 2,034,950,900
Total 13750000000 20305354500
1421 Borrowing from sther Banks in Bangladesh —— e
Bank Asia PLC 2,200,000,000 5,164,850,000
The City Bank FLC. - 1,549,455,000
NCC Bank PLC. = 1,084,618,500
Social Islami Bank PLC. - 206,594,000
Jamuna Bank PLC - 206,554,000
Commercial Bank of Ceylon PLC. - 2,582,425,000
First Security lslami Bank FLC. - 1,549,455,000
EXTM Bank Lid = 1,549,455,000
Trust Bank Ltd. - 1,239,564, 000
Tous 2200000000 15133.010500
143  Borrowing from Bangladesh Bank
Bangladesh Government Islamic Investiment Bond (BGIIB) 38, 800,000,000 33,000,000, 000
Bangladesh Government Investment Sukuk (BGIS) 30,000,000,000 30,000,000,000
Others 126,628,924,54| 80,000,000,000
Total —l2A2E0R S 143.000.000.000
14{a) Consolidated placement from banks & other financial institutions
Istarm: Bank Bangladesh PLC. 211,378,924,541 187,438,369,400
Islami Bank Securities Limited - -
Islami Bank Cagital Management Limited - +
Tota — BTSN, _I87,653369400
150  Deposits & ullh' accounis
Mudaraba savings deposits (Note-15.1) 4R0,047 894 909 445 565352259
Mudaraba term deposits §58,058,288.511 513,310,226,532
Other mudaraba deposits (Mote-13.2) 286,154,166 380 288,022.176,295
Al-wadeeah current and other deposit accounts (Note-15.3) 197,647,421,738 153,259,252, 714
Bills paymble (Mote-15 4) 12,658,234 695 10,288 421,539
Total —LE66006.2) _ LAMEADIN
151 Mudaraba Savings Deposits
Mudaraba Savings Deposits 458,577,293 687 426,858,238.658
Mudarabs Savings Deposits (RDS) 11,918,971,076 10,928,580,175
Mudaraba School Student Savings Deposits 6,373.541.710 5,140,481 942
Mudaraba Farmers Savings Deposi 2,507.271.601 2113625314
Mudaraba Industry Employee Savings Deposits 370,274,256 322,004,789
Mudaraba Prionity Savings 10,805,808 10,493,480
Mudaraba Payroll Savings 289,736,770 191,927,901
Total R0 iSsesIS1IS

1 1 CCD 9%l
e Wil hvnt

Nasimul Baten
Managing Director & CEQ
DBH Finance PLC.

oammg Jahangir Alam
™ 2] Managing Director

Isﬁ::nil% Baagladesh PLC. Islami Bank Bangladesh PLC.
Heas Office, 40, Dilkééla C/A, Dhaka. Head Office, Dhaka.
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152  Other mudaraba deposits
Mudaraba Special Notice Deposits
Mudaraba Hajj Deposits
Mudaraba Savings Bond
Mudaraba NRB Savings Bond
Mudaraba Special Savings (Pension) Deposits
Mudaraba Monthly Profit Deposit Scheme
Mudaraba Muhor Savings
Mudaraba Wagf Cash Depasit

153 Al Wadeeah current and ather deposits accounts
Al Wadeeah Current Deposits
Canvertible Taka Account
Non Resident Investors Taka Account
Won Restdent FC of Exchange House / Banks
Non Resident FC of Exchange House/ Banks-OBU (Note-2.0_0BU)
MNon Resident Taka Account
Foreign Currency Depasit
Foreign Currency Deposit ERQ
Other FC Deposit
Foreign Currency: Secunity Deposit
Foreign Currency Heid against Back 1o Back L/C
Foreign Currency held against Cash L/C
Foreign Demand Draft /TT Payable
Foreign Currency Deposit against Foreign Bank Guarantee
Resudent Foreagn Currency Deposit
Profit Payable
Remittance Card Account
Sundry Deposits (Note-15.3,1)
FC Deposit of EPZ Enterprises
Mabile Waliet Deposits
Sub total
Less: Non Resident FC of Exchange House/Banks-OBU
Total

1531 Break-up of sundry deposiis
Sundry creditors
Supu'lminnm
Security money payable
Security money locker
Marginal deposit
Closed account prafit
Sundry deposit others
Gowvt. Tax & VAT
Security Deposit - Investment
Security Deposit - L/C (Wes)
Security Deposit - Foreign L/C General
Security Deposit - Bank Guarantee
Security Deposit - IBP
Secunty Depasit - Inland L/C
Cash & Fixed assets insurance fund
Other earnings (Mote-15.3.1.1)
Total

18311 Break-up of ather enrnings
Opening balance
Received from B. Bank FC cleanng A'c
Interest recerved from Brokerage House
Total receipt during the year
Total available balance
Less:
Income tax provision (@ 37 50%
Transferred/ pmd for chantable activities
Closing balance

p—,

11 SEP 2024
- [ ]

et

31.12.2023 31112022
| Taks Taka
22824.734.971 17,596,991, 940
6,301,264,366 5,678,940,459
7,917,526,725 9.527,116,786
568,895,103 658,385,212
155,859,784,375 154,141,092,164
54,929,621,709 $8,169.753,190
843,097,954 £32.982,189
2,131,000,725 1,984,260,655
25,046,842 24,516,225
24,120,821 451 37,487,587,780
8,499,024 7,584 507
168,507,725 136,766,601
2,709,863,052 1,604,269,577
71,733,392 33,776,902
165,251,063 47,252,019
7,305,548,103 :
—i2L1T6.395
89,366,692,935 73,719,186,619
151,708 151,708
3,430,817 494 379,923,794
1,519,625,947 1,565,811,T23
45,047,521 260,151,791
4,894 851,266 £6,048,594,705
287,148,951 717,781,518
1377,177.522 1,436,216278
51,082,336 47,289,688
191,728,599 177,856,927
7,750,504,678 6,660,921 ,685
6,082,118,530 5,401,459,179
68,610,218 522,208,372
43,931.250 41,254 239
570,872 2,596423
17,186,155,282 18,526,128,127
288,263 288,263
64,169,207,732 35,455,028,967
168,597,197 150,737,081
1,068,048,957 1,365,817,418
197, 153,51
45,047 521 260,151,791
¥i

e IS28ISI

710,907,639 457313592
101,779,955 102,103,969
93,012,388 10,425,503
117,393,509 110,559,642
133,482,687 30,215,696
2,085,420,168 1,602,721,790
472,903,192 268,420,263
1,451,406,431 2,102,691,399
6,751,372,547 4,808,899 639
154,312,944 12,914,887
5,140,252 4,526,913
50,218,820,007 24,121,355,244
1,727,687,925 1,654,005,335
145486 || 145,486
148,610,378 95,547,169
70,283,394 55,707,852
26,507,833 5,464,588
54.169.207,732 35,455.028.967

| 45,903,166 " 6,528,530 |

85,025 %

45,989,191 6,528,530
51,453,780 51,912,787

| 17,245,947“ 2,448,1 ﬂ
7,700,000 44,000,000

: 1 5-.1’ t._.f

Mohamme
Managing Director
lslami Bank Bangladesh PLC.
Head Office, Dhaka.
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15.6

157

158

15(a)

16.0

16.1

16.1.1

Nasiju; EEHrcn

Managing Direcror & CEQ
DBH Finance PLC,

Bills payable

P.O. payable

T.T. payable

DD. payabie

BEFTN, RTGS EFT & ACS payable
Spot cash payable

Total

Maturity wise classification of deposits (other than inter-Bank deposit)
Re-payable on demand

With a residual maturity of

Re- payabile within | month

Over | month but not more than 3 months
Over 3 months but within 6 months
Orver 6 months but not more than | year
Over | year but not mare than 5§ years
Over 5 years but within 10 years
Unclaimed Deposits for 10 vears or more
Sub-total

Maturity grouping of Inter- bank deposits are as under
Re-payable on demand

With a residual maturity of

Re- payable within | month

Over | month but within 6 months

Over 6 months but not more than | year

Over | year but not more than 5 years

Orver 5 years but within 10 years

Sub-tatal

Total (15.5+15.6)

Other banks' deposits with IBBPLC
Al Wadeeah Current Deposits
Mudaraba Special Notice Deposits
Mudaraba Savings Account
Mudaraba Term Deposits Receipt
Total

Sector wise break up of deposits and other
Government

Other banks' deposit

Other public

Foreign currency

Private

Total

Consolidated deposits & other

P

Islasm Bank Bangladesh PLC,

Islam: Bank Capital Management Limited
Inter-company balances

Total

Mudaraba Boad

Perpetual Bond (Note-16.1)

Redeemable Subordinated Bond (Note-16.2)

Tatal

Perpetual Bond

Mudaraba Perpetual Bond (*)

Mudaraba Perpetual Contingent Convertible Bond (Note- 16.1.1)

(*) Secunity pledged against Mudaraba Perpetual Bond (MPB)
Mudaraba Perpetual Contingent Convertible Boad

Private Placement (Mote-16.1.1.1)
Public Subscription

3112203 3L12.2022
Taks Taks
10,449,125,983 7.789,2712,12]
1,482,614 1,138,282
39,966,542 48,487,126
1,976,519,698 2,222675,219
191,138,858 226,848,790
12,658,234,695 10288421539
249,899,500,000 249,899,800,000
22,671,443,721 16,321,725,406
449,355,285,438 361,042,600,000
158,691,370,573 348,796,100,000
24,576,138,931 34,471,409,504
326,182,513,040 308,024,900,000
84,861,157,930 84,843 874,877
86,142,070 103,425,123
—1,516,323,851,703  _ 1,403,503834.910
18,242,154,530 £,041,594,429
18,243,154,530 6.941,594,429
—l334566,006.233 __1410,445,429.339
343 443,514 187,392,999
2,114,125,615 1,224,928,043
15,827,798 15,378,437
15,768,757,603 5,513,394,944
154 1
752,770,000 751,589,000
18,242,154,530 6,041,554,429
3,949,540,000 1,416,789,000
41,670,506,576 55,259,705,491
1,469,051,035,127 || 1346075751418

—LS4S66006233 1410445429339

1,534,566,006,233 || 1.410,445,429,339
1,107,954 1,107,954
(1,214,116,818) (1,131,982,484)
1,533,052,997,369  1,409,314,854,809

11,000,000,000 11,000,000,000
20,200,000,000 20,000,000,000
—0:200,000.000 ____31,000,000,000

1 3,000,000,000 " 3,000,000,000
8,000,000,000 £,000,000,000
—lLA.000.000 . ___11000.000.000
[ 4,489,100,000 | 4,489,100,000 |
! 7,200,000,000 l 7,200,000,000
$00,000,000 J £00,000,000,00
—000.000,000 | ____3,000,000,000

Mohamnied Monirul Moula
Managing Director
Islami Bank Bangladesh PLC.
Head Office, Dhaka.



Nasimul Baten
Managing Direcior & CEO
DBH Finance PLC.
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16.21

17.0

17.1

Private

Standard Bank PLC

Al-Arafa Islami Bank PLC.

Shahjalal Islami Bank PLC.

Trust Bank Limited

EXIM Bank Employees' Gratuity Fund
United Commercial Bank PLC

Pubali Bank PLC

Quality Feeds Limited

Total

Redeemable Subordinated Boad
Private Placement (Note-16.2.1)
Public Subscriphon

Private placement

Agrani Bank FLC.

EXIM Bank of Bangladesh Limited
Al-Arafah Isiami Bank PLC
Dutch-Bangls Bank PLC
Shahjalal Islami Bank PLC.

Sonali Bank PLC.

Rupali Bank PLC

Eastern Bank PLC.

Square Pharmaceuticals Limited
Pubah Bank PLC.
Southeast Bank PLC

Dhaka Bank PLC

EXIM Bank Employees' Gratusty Fund
AIB PLC Employees' Provident Fund
Genesis Textile

EXIM Bank Employees' Provident Fund
Total

Other liabilities

Prowision for classified & unclassified investments and off- balance sheet items (Note- 17.1)

Provision for diminution in value of investments in shares (Note - 17.2)
Other provisions (Note- 17 .3)

Compensation account (Note- 17.5)
Profit/rent/compensation suspense (Note- 17.6)
Current tax (Note-17.7)

Zakat payable (Note-17.8)

Foreign correspendents charges
Incentrve bonus payable

Pavable agminst expenditure
Cleanng/Transfer deliveryBEFTN adjustment
F.C. Payable for IBBPLC Cards

Unclaimed dividend (Note-17.9)

Stimulus Fund: Covad-19

Agn. Refinance: Cowid-19

Cowver Fund HPSM FC-GTF

Automated Challan System

Lease obligation on ROU assets

Start-Up Fund for investment (Note-17,10)
eWallet Payable

Others

Total

M "'-

Provisien for classified & unclassified i and oll- bala

General provision
Unclassified oBuU
Sepcial General Provision COVID-19
Unclassified invesiments- OBU

Special mention account

Sub-total {(Note-17.1.1)

Off-balance sheet items (Note-17.1.2)
Sub-total (General provision)

Specific provision (Note-17.1.3)
Sub-standard

hadi

Doubtful

Bad and loss (*)

Sub-total (Specific provision)

Total provision held at the end of the year

2,305,840,000 7,305,840,000
2,000,060,000 2,000,000,000
1,000,000,000 1,000,000,000
1,000,000,000 1,000,000,000
494,160,000 454,160,000
230,000,000 230,000,000
100,000,000 100,000,000
70,000,000 70,000,000
— 7200000000 _____7.200,000000
31122023 31.12.2022
Taka Taka
20,200,000,000 20,000,000,000
o 30,200000.000 ___ 20.000,600.000
3,800,000,000 5,300,000,000
3,000,000,000 3,000,000,000
2,000,000,000 2,000,000,000
1,800,000,000 2,000,000,000
1,360,000,000 1,680,000,000
1,240,000,000 1,720,000,000
1,200,000,000 1,600,000,000
800,000,000 1,000,000,000
400,000,000 500,000,000
200,000,000 300,000,000
200,000,000 300,000,000
1,400,000,000 -
1,000,000,000 .
1,000,000,000 -
600,000,000 -
—0200,000.000 __20,000,000.000
66,672 286,784 59,880, 560,000
440,744,487 326,413 888
381,102,022 185,230,754
$,981,902,004 7,180,881,364
54,913,275,546 43,754,288,943
20,518,687,937 16,671,765,872
658,715,210 296,935,219
46,687,149 13,971,209
1,713,381,630 1,635,876,929
295.109.674 319.735497
12,122,826 45,607,777
12,860,042 12,860,044
11,384,044 17,384 465
1,430,247 564,908,643
4,515,807,315 4,261,863,357
1,881,418,596 2,077,047,528
421,522 3,604,206
918,346,332 1,149,866,656
211,978,089 150,836,566
42.351.942 -
19,761,514,957 1,006,010, 164

LSS INSTETNe

12,622,188,293 11,848,641,509
2,369,840,000 2,369,340,000
1,875,330,000 1,376,970,000
75,100,000 75,100,000
16942458293 15670.SSL509
__ 1,066,970,000
18,009,428,293 17,806,581,509
1,177,870,000 505,600,000
722,360,000 450,300,000
46,762,628,491 41,118,078.491
__ 48662858491 42073978491
—66,672286,784 ____ 59:880,560.000

(%) As am 31 December 2023 provision of Tk. 27,041.97 million agains Ananda Shipyard & Stipways Lid, wrir clients, rescheduled clients & restructured clients
(considering qualitative fiudgment) is includad in the specific provision (Bad & Loxs) of Tk. 46,562.63 million agains! Tk 23.635.88 million as om 3] Devember 2022.

Islami B

Bangladesh PLC.
Head Office, 40, Dilkusha C/A, Dhaks.

ms and other assers have been made as per the relevant circulars issved by Bangladesh Bank as well as
dm, Exiernal Auditors and the Managemeni of Islami Bank Bangladesh PLC. and

Mohammnied i
Managing cto:

|slami Bank Bangladesh PLC.
Head Office, Dhaka.



17.1.1 General provision on unclassified i including OBU Taka Taka
Provision held at the beginning of the year = 15,670,551,509 13,857,628,293
Provision made/(no longer required) dunng the year 1,271,906, 784 1,812.923.216
Total provision held at the end of the year 16,942,458.293 _  15,670.851,509

17.1.2

1713

General provision on ofT-balance sheet items
Provision held at the beganning of the year
Provision made/(no longer required) duning the year
Taotal provision held at the end of the year
Sub-total (17.1.1+17.1.2)

Provision for classified investments

| 2,136,030,000 “ 2,184,050,000 |
(1,069,060,000) (48,020,000
— LGNS0

1,066,970,000
18,009,428,293

17 1,

Prowvision held at the beginning of the year 42,073.978,491 17,130.278.491
Fully provided i written offwaived/transferred (Note-17.1.3.1) (6,639,356) (1,100,227)
Recoveries of amounts previously written off 287,689,592 24,773,412
Prowision made/ (no longer required) during the year 6,307,829, 764 4,
Total provision held at the end of the year 48,662,858 491 42.073,978,491
Total provision for investments 17.1.1+17.1.3) 65,605,316,784 57,744,530,000
Total provisian (17.1.1417.1.2417.1.3) 66672286784 50.880.560,000
17141 Fully provided in written offwaived/transferred
Written-off during the year - “ -
Compensation waived upto 2013 which was included in provision 6,639,356 |.1WJZ;
Total 1,1
17.1.4 Provision made for investments & off- balance sheet items for the year
Prowvision for classified 1 mvulmpu; 6,307 829,764
General provision on uncl ncluding OBU 1,271,506, 784
Sepcial General Provision and—l') -
General provision on off-balance sheet items 1,065, 060,000
Total provision made during the year 1
Less: Provision kept to compensation realisable fund 795 000,000 -
Total provision charged in Profit & Loss Alc. —TIEATEE 6364330051
17.1.5 Total Provision Requirement and mni d for i ts including ofT bals sheet items at the end of year 2023
Particulars Required Provision || 5 o ion for 2023
for 2023 (Taks) (Ttkat
General provision on unclassified mvesiment including OBU 16,941 ,560,000 16,542, 460,000
Provision for classified anulnms 21,620,880,000 21 620,880,000
Provision for i ing qualitative judgr 27,041,570,000 27,041,970,000
Total provision for imvestment 65,604,810,000_ 65,605,310,000_
General provision on off-balance sheet items 1,066,570,000 1,066,970,000
Tatal proviston far i including off balance sheei items at the end of the year 56,671,780.000  ___ 66,672,280,000
Provision surplus/{deficit) for the year 2023 500,000
31.12.2023 31122022
17.2  Provision for di in value of i in shares Taka Taka
Opening balance 326,413 888 157,000
Add: Provison made{(adjustment) dunng the year 114,330,559 326,256,888
Closing balance {Note=17.2.1}) 440,744 487 316,413,888
17.2.1 Provision for dimi i ymlue of invest im shares(*)
il Dealing
Quoted i 371.568.719 “ 261,975310
Un-quoted 69,018,768 64 281 578
Sub-total 440,587,487 316256388
Reauired orovision (i) — 440587 4RT 326256888
ii) lnvestment securities
e I 1 o
Un-quoted 137 137,000
Sub-total (i) 157,000 157,000
Taotal (i+if) R— LN T _’m_
(*) As per DOS Circular No.01 dated 24 May 2023, Dos Circular No, 04 dated 10 February 2020 and d d paration of Financial Si

Clause no, 38 (Sub-Clause 4/Kha of First Schedule) of Bank Company Act, 1991 (Amended up-io 2018}, provision reqm:mlfurﬂuuu]‘kJTl 125, TIQU\dMl.mnI
Funds 1s Tk. 63,018,768, The ultimate required provision for share and securities is Tk 440,744 487 which is categorized between dealing & investment secuntics and

Quoted & Un-Quoted securities as per directions.
17.2{a) Consolidated provision for diminution in value of investments in shares made during the year

Islami Bank Bangladesh PLC. 114,330,599 326,256 888

Islami Bank Securibies Limited 97,807,266 140,456,245

Lstarmy Bank Capital Management Limited 7,430,000 16,432,200
% 15P 0% Total TI0.587 865 314335

L .- 173 Other provisions

Provision for other assets (Note-17.3.1) 276,854 332 ‘ | 93,811,693

Provision for doubtful income account (Note-17.3.2) 104 247 690 91,419,061
Total —lL o JEL0TH,

M 17.3.1 Provision for other assets
Opening balance 93,811,693 212,734,438
Nac Less: Settlement - -

- t Add; Provision made/(adjustment) during the year 183 042 639 (118,922 745))

M Director & CEQ Closing balance 276,854,332 93,811,693

f_)f‘-“ Finapce PLC. Prowision on other assets have been made as per

Mo Jahangir Alam Mohamme :

Compagy Secretary (C.C. ) Managing Dlrectorh -,
Islami BAnk Bangladesh PLC. 1slami Bank Banglaﬂes '
Hoad Office, 40, Dilkusha C/A, Dhaka. Head Office, D
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1732

174

17.5

17.6

17.6.1

17.6.2

1.7

17.7.1

1772

inaging Nirector & CEQ

CED %51

(Y . |

st

Md. F and [

Provision for doubtful income account
Opening balance
Add: Provision made during the year
Less: Expended for charitable purposes
Closing balance

Other pravisions made for the year
Provision for other assets

Provision for doubtful income account
Total

Compensation account

Opening balance

Addition during the year

Sub total

Less: hmmm@nm

Liss: Brosaded for charitsbl
lmhummhlptmwmmdmue&nd
Less: Adj of actual administrative cost
Clasing balance

d against defaulter clients

Profit's
Pmﬁtl‘mulnupem{ﬁou-l'.'ﬁl]
Compensahon suspense (Note-17 6.2)

Total

Profit/rent suspense

Balance at the beginning of the year

Amount ferred 10 during the year
Amount transfierred to investmeant income during the year
Amount written-off during the year
Amount warved during the year

Balance at the end of the year

Balance at the busmnm;ufﬂ:n-w

Amount d to during the year
mmbmmmﬁmhm
Amount written-off duning the year
Amount warved during the year
Balance at the end of the year

Current taz liability

Balance of provision on 01 January

Add: Provision made during the year (Note 17.7.1)
Add: Other provision made during the year

Less: Settlement for previous year

Total (a)

Advance income tax paid
Balance of advance tax on 01 January

Add: Payment made during the year

Less: Settlement for previous year

Total (b)

Net balance as at 31 December {a-b)

Provision for current tax made during the year
Income tax @ 37 50% on taxable profit (A)

Add Income tax @ 20% on dividend income
Capital Gain @ 10%

Estimated provision required as at 31 December
Computation of taxable profit

Profit before tax

Less: Dividend income

Less: Capital Gain

l’rul‘itbmu:{udﬂlll dividend income and capital gain)
Add: Inadmissible

Less: Further allowable expenditure

Estimated taxable profit for the year (A)

3L.12.2023 31.12.2021
Taka Taks
91,419,061 232,996,761
98,858,414 82,222,300
$6,020.785 223,800,000
—AATE00
183,042,639 {118.922,745)
98,858,414 §2,222 300
7,180,881 364 " 5,816,920,339
5,499, m.ﬂq 3,420,945, 640
1
1,143,nn,3:4 1,282,854 615
309,100,000 774,130,000
795,000,000 -
851,695,256 -
i 4.216477,896 H 3,781,865, 141
50,696,797,650 19,9?_; m:m !
—S4013 275546 43,754,288.943
3,781,865, 141 3,596,249,597
614,564,409 450,436,666
(115,751,654) (208,232,957)
(64,200,000) (56,588,165)
4,216,477,896 3,781,865,141
39,972,423,802 32,578,938,316
13,449,039,348 10,018,632,691
(1,893,185.500) (1,584,977.205)
(831,480,000) (1,040,170,000)
— 50696797650 _ 39972,423.802
25,262,005,019 22,021,028,824
10,571,206,273 8,768,960,631
1,760,318,331 1,285,302,814
8,329,574,441 6,793,297,250
29,283,955,182 ]
.610,239,147 9,651,054,551 |
8,484,602,539 6,752,481 846
320,574 441
10,547, 187,330 $.713,239,736 |
22,580,785 43,144 247
1,438,157 12,576,648
10,571,206,273 8,768,960,631
16,501,660,106 14,592,921,537
112,503,928 215,721,237
14,381,573 125,766,484
16,374,374,608 14,251,433,816
12,970,691,407 10,381,373,671
1,219,233,132 1,397,501,525
—ISAITER 23235305962

humnufnrmh&lywmdulmn December 2023 has been made as per Income Tax Act, 2023 applying prevailing rates applicable on the net profit. Income

have been pl ‘hyﬂmﬂnpnlytumnffnnuphhmmmﬂmmmhwmhmw
Zmﬂumﬁllad' b writ against tax orders of different levels of tax authorities 10 the approp tax author and High Court on
different disputed issues, Adequate provisions for those assessment years have been made in the books of accounts
Reconciliation of effective tax rate

£ 1013 ]

I M % Tala | S P e
Profit before income tax as per profit and loss account 16,301.660,106 " 14,592,921.537
Income Tax using the domestic corperaie tax rate 37.50% 6.188,122.540 37 50% 5,472,343,576)
Factors affecting the tax charge for current year:
Non deductible expenses 2948% 4.864.009.278 26.68% 31.893.015,127
Tax exempt income r 2TT% (457 212.425) -3.59% (524,063,072}
Tax savings from reduced tax rates from dividend 0.14% _(23.713,120) 0.50% (72.337,000)

Total income tax expenses

o
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31122023 3L1z2022
17.7(a) Consolidated current taz made during the year Taks Taia
Islami Bank Bangladesh PLC. 10,571,206,273 8,768,960,631
Islami Bank Securities Limited 106,425,492 96,030,731
Islami Bank Capital Management Limited (4,639,794)| ___5,679,219 |
Total —l0E72909T1 8876670381
178 Zakat payable
Opening balance 296,935,239 ” 1,287,595,551
Addition during the year 1,062,913,871 70,999,128
Available for charitable activities 1,359,849,110 2,158,594,679
Less: expended for charitable activities 701,133,900 1,961,659,440
Closing balance —SSTI5210 296,335,239
17.9  Unclaimed dividend
Dividend remained unclaimed which were declared for the year:
Before 2018 2831352
2018 - 2,792,633
2019 - 3,601,924
200 2800215 3,652,417
2021 31477308 4,506,139
2022 5,106,521 =
Total 11384044 AR
1710 Start-Up Fund for investment
Opening balance 130,836,566 91,602,110
Provision made during the year 61,141,523 59,234,456
Disbursment made during the year 1 =
Closing balance —2lLOTB089 150836566
The Bank has created Stan-Up Fund for investment since 2020 as per SMESPD Circular no. 04, dated 29 March 202 and SMESPD Circular Letter no. 05, dated 26
April 2021 as 1% of Net Profit of the Bank
17.11 Maturity-wise classification of other labilities
Repayable on demand % E
With a residual maturity of
Up to | Month 8,966,999,179 3,140,500,000
Ower | month but not more than 3 months 5,077,776,948 5,055,700,000
Orver 3 months but not more than | year 27,233,330,843 5,836,500,000
Owver | year but not more than § years 18,155,553,895 5,397,700,000
More than 5 years 118,537, 867,490 || 120,145,339,102
Tota —IBLILS35S 13578735107
17(a) Consolidated other linbilities
Islami Bank Bangladesh PLC. 181,991,528,355 139,575,739,102
Islarmi Bank Securities Limited 4,943 903 541 4989 518,719
Isiami Bank Capital Management Limited 431,691 588 405,974 654
Inter-company balances (5,010,332.431) (5,046,533,236)
Total 139,924,699,279
180  Deferred tax (assets)isbilities

Deferred tax assets and labilities have been recognised and measured in d with the pr of Inter

} Accounting Standard (LIAS)-12 “Incoms Taxes"

and BRPD circular No. |1 dated 12 December 2011. Calculation of deferred tax has been made on all temporary differences between the tax base and carrying

amounts for financal reporting purpose. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are attributable to the following:

(i} Deferred tax on fixed assets excluding revaluation surplus
Carrying amount
Tax Base
Temporary timing difference
Deferred tax (asset)Tiability @ 37.50%
balance

Opening
Deferred tax (incomeexpenses

(i} Deferred tax on revaluation reserve of Building
Carrying amount

Tax Base

Temporary tming difference

Defierred tax (assetVhabidity @ 37.50%

Opening balance

Transfer to /from reserve

{iiif} Deferred tax on revaluation reserve of securities (HTM)
Caurying amount

Tax Base

Tempaorary timing difference

Defierred tax (asset)Tinbility @ 10.00%

Opening balance

Transfer to /from reserve

iv) Deferred tax on provision for Rebate for good borrowers
Carrying amount

Tax Bage

Temporary timing difference

Deferred tax (assetWhability @ 37 50%

Opening balance

Deferred tax (income)expenses

{¥) Net deferved tax (income)/expenses (i+iv)

{vi) Net deferred inx (assets)liabilities (i+ii viii+iv)
(vii) Net deferred tax transferred to reserve (ii)
(viii) Net deferred tax transferred from reserve (iii)

sooN T15EP 200
| Moh ahangir Alam
CFO Company Secretary (C.C.)
Islami Bangladesh PLC.

Head {)ffioe, 40, Dilkusha C/A, Dhaka.

31.12.2023

Taka
5,857,234 847
1 3876333931

31122022

6,344,997,627
| 34,236,255

20,598,916 5

1837094 191535515
191,535,515 291,020,236
(183,608,421) (99,484 721)
| 1,136,800,872 “ 3,322,447,163 I
3,136,800,872 22.447,163
1,176,300,327 45,917,686
1,245,917,686 217864293
(65.617,159) (31,946 607)

I 214,000,000 ‘ | 230,600,000
20,000,000 20,000,000
194,000,000 210,600,000
19,400,000 21,060,000
21,060,000 14,105,600
(1,660,000) 6,954,400

Managing Director
Islami Bank Bangladesh PLC.
Head Office, Dhaka.



31.12.2023 FTREET:
Faneitin | Taka ||  Taks |
18(2) w Deferred :.:E mmm b rr YOO
Islami Bank Securities Limited (2,224,699) (2,447,928)
Islami Bank Capital Management Limited 148,320 318,730
Total —OLAE1043 | 1456384000
18(b) &ﬁmm;ﬁmﬁrww {153,698,421) _m(%l’rﬁ
Istami Bank Securities Limited 221228 220,151
Islami Bank Capital Management Limited (170.411) {47,123)
Total —aesed) _ (9ISILE90)
19.0  Share capital

12.1  Awthorized capital
The authorized capital of the Bank is Tk. 20,000,000,000 divided into 2,000,000,000 ordinary shares of Tk. 10 esch.

19.2  Brief history of raising of Paid up capital
Paid-up Capital of the Bank st the end of the year 2023 is Tk. 16,090,006, 680 divided into 1,609,990,668 ordinary shares of Tk 10 each.

s Date of issue Face Value T“;“ Ca:::[m Year Remaks
allotted (Cumulative )
Figure) e
500 13.03.1983 1,000 500 500,000 1983 Tnitial Capital
9,000 23.03.1983 1,000 9,500 9,500,000 1983 Sponsors subscription
2,500 23,03.1983 1,000 12,000 12,000,000 1983 Local Placement Holders subscription
56,000 23.03.1983 1,000 68,000 58,000,000 1983 Foreign Pl Halders subscripti
Subscribed Bangladesh Bank on behalf of the
Government of the Peoples Republic of
A4, 000 10.04. 1584 1,000 71,000 72,000,000 1584 Bangladesh 10.04.1954 a3 per 1 of the
Controller of Capital Issues dited 14,03 1983
8,000 22.08.1985 1,000 80,000 0,000,000 1985 PO subscription on 22 08. 1985
80,000 12.03.1990 1,000 160,000 160,000,000 1990 1* Rights -1989 (1R:1)
160,000 06.10,1996 1,000 320,000 320,000,000 1996 2™ Rights -1996 (1R:1)
320,000 01,03 2001 1,000 640,000 640,000,000 2000 3" Rights 2000 (1R:1)
1,280,000 08, 11,2003 1,000 1,920,000 1,920,000,000 2003 4™ Rights 2003 (2R 1)
384,000 27.10.2004 1,000 2,304,000 1,304,000,000 2003 Bonus - 2003 (1B:5) - Stock Dividend @20%
460,800 17.11.2005 1,000 2,764,800 1,764,800,000 2004 Bonus -2004 (1B:5) - Stock Dividend @20%
691,200 17.10.2006 1,000 3,456,000 3,456,000,000 2005 Bonus -2005 (18:4) - Stock Dividend @25%
345 600 30.10. 2007 1,000 3,801,600 3,801,600,000 2006 lBenu 2006 (1B:10) - Stock Dividend (@10%
950,400 30,09.2008 1,000 4,752,000 4,752,000,000 2007 Bonus - 2007 (1B:4) - Stock Dividend @25%
IBBPLC Shares have been changed from
30.11.2008 100 47,520,000 4,752,000,000 2008 Tk. 1,000/ to Tk. 100/~ with a market lot of 10
shares with effect from 30.11.2008
14,256,000 15.09.2009 100 61,776,000 6,177,600,000 2008 Bonus - 2008 (3B:10) - Stock Dividend @30%
12,355,200 02.06.2010 100 74,131,200 7,413,120,000 2009 Bonus 2009 (1B:5) — Stock Dividend @20%
25945920 | 25082011 100 | 100077120 10,007,712,000 2010 Bonus 2010 (35B:100) - Stock Dividend @35%
IBBPLC Shares have been changed from Th. 100/~
04.12.2011 10 | 1,000,771,200 10,007,712,000 to The 10/~ with u market lot of 100 shares with
effect from 04.12.2011
250,192,800 27.05.2012 10 | 1,250,964,000 12,509,640,000 2011 [Bonus - 2011 {1B:4) - Stock Dividend @25%
4 49 0D I0L
11007 s 212,663,880 | 30.05.2013 10 | 1,463,627,880 14,636,278,800 2012 Bonus - 2012 (178:100) - Stock Dividend @17%
m 146,362,788 05.06.2014 10 | 1,609,990,658 16,099,906,650 2013 Bonus - 2013 (10B:100) - Stock Dividend @10%
Total 1,609,990 668 16,099,906,580

‘Nasimul Baten
Managing Director & CEOQ
DBH Finance PLC.

9

Moftamnféd Monirul Moula
Managing Director
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19.21 The Paid-up Capital of the Bark is i 16,099,906,680 dividod into 1,609,990,668 ordinary sheres of Tk. 10 each fully subscribed by

Particulars No. of Shares as on 31 Dee, 2023 % of Tatal . '“’mlm m-h_‘
(1) Sponsors’ = STT.801577 35 8907% 5.778,375,770 864,816,110
() General public 1,002,132,774 | 64.1080% 10,321,327, 740 7,234,887 400
o 20317 0.0013% 203,17 203,170
Total 1,609,990,668 100.00% || 16,099,906,680 16,099,906,680

* As per the requiremen: of Regulation no. 2(1)(r) of Dhaka Stock Exchange {Listing) Regulations, 2015 and Chi Stock Exchange (Listing) Regulstions, 2015,
the Shares holding by Sponsorw'promoters of Foreign directors have been shifted to General public categories.

** The shares have already been sold by the Government of Bangladesh but no transfer has yet been made in share regisier of the Bank
19.2.2 Break up of share holding and percentage thereof as on 31.12.2023

Mok sr._ﬁ? |:' Total Holdingy/No. of || (%)
Leas than 500 Shares 14,135 2,307,471 01328%
500 to 5,000 Shares 9,175 15,426,947 0.9582%
3,001 vo 10,000 Shares 1,131 8,241,808 0.5119%
10,001 to 20,000 Shares 574 3286178 0.5147%
20,001 to 30,000 Shares ns 5497192 0.3414%
30,001 to 40,000 Shares 100 3,503,970 02176%
40,001 to 50,000 Shares ) 3,804,226 0.2363%
50,001 to 100,000 Shares 127 9,400,704 0.5830%
100,001 to 1,000,000 Shares 169 51,807,864 121M%
Ower 1,000,000 Shares 55 1,501,884,108 93.2853%
Total 3573 1,609,990,668 100.00%

20.0  Capital adequacy as per Basel - [11 as on 31 December 2033
The Calculation of Capital to Risk-weighted Assets Ratio (CRAR) of the Bank has been done as per the revised guidelines on Guidelines of Risk based Capital Adequacy
(Revised Regulatory Capital Framework for Banks in fine with Basel-[I) issued by Bangladesh Bank vide BRPD Circular No. 18 dated 21,12.2014. Detail calculation of
Capital Adequacy as per Basel-[II as on December 31, 2023 is given below:

(Amount in million Taks)
= L1220 31.12.2023 JL1z2022
Wb AcTapivety sl (Consolidated) (Solo) (Consolidated)
Tier-1 (Going Concern Capital) (Note-20.1.1) I 76,615.07 " 7496729 71,14082
Tier-2 {Gone Concern Capitaf) (Note-20 12) 33,409.43 3340043 [ 3300658 |
Total resulatory capital 11802450 1837671 10618740
L1 Tier-1 (Going Concern Capital)
Common Equity Tier-1 (CET-1) (Note-20.1.1.1) | 65,615.07 || 531,967.29 " 50,140.82
Additional Tier (AT-1) (Note-20.1.1.2) 11,000 00 11,000,00 1
Total Tier-1 (Going Concern Capital} 76,615.07 74.967.29 TL140.82
10.1.1.] Common Equity Tier-1 (CET-1)
Fully paid-up capital/capital deposited with BB 16,099.91 1609991 16.099.91
Statutory reserve 7547 2273547 21.73547
Non-repayable share premium account 199 199 1.99
General reserve 21,688 46 2360934 19,484 57
Retained earnings 117870 1.60999 296283
Non-controlling interest in subsidiaries 031 . 030
Dividend equalization sccount 12w 1200 3200
L Sub total 65,736,483 64,088.69 6031707
Deductions from Tier-1 (Going Concern Capital)
Book value of goodwill/intangible assets 12176 121.40 17625
Shorifall in provisions required aguinsi classified mssets - - .
Shortfall in provisions required against mvestment in shares =
Remainmg deficii on sccount of revaluation of investmeni in secuniies after naiting off from any other - B
Reciprocal crossholdngs of bank capial /subordinated debt - -
Any investment exceeding the approved limat = il =
ii. Sub total 121.76 111.40 17625
Total clgible CET-1 (i-i) SS81507 [T R T — TR
20112 Additional Tier-1 Capital (AT-1)
Mudaraba Perpetual and Perpetual Contingent Canvertible Bond C 11,000.00 || 11,000.00 ][ 11,000.00
Total AT-1 11,000.00 11,000.00, 11,0000

Nasimul Baten
Managing Director & CEO
DBH Finance PLC, ;

Moh ahangir Alam Mohammed Monirul Moula

Compan Managing Director
Bangladesh PLC. Islami Bank Bangladesh PLC.
Head Office, 40, Dilkusha C/A, Dhaka, Head Office, Dhaka.




{Amount in million Taka
31.12.2023 31.12.2023 ETHES -+
20.1.2 Tier-2 (Gone Concern Capital) {Consolidsted) (Salo) (Consolidated)
——
General provision (unclassified investment and off balance sheet exposure) 18,009.43 18,009.43 17,806.53
Mudaraba redecnable subordinated bond 15,400.00 15,400.00 15,200.00
Assets revaluation reserves . L
Revaluation reserves of securities - =
Revaluation reserves for equity instruments - - -
All other preference shares - - N
Others (if any item approved by Bangiadesh Bank) - ) =
i. Sub total 33,409.43 33,409.43 33,006.58
ii. Deductions, if any - = -
Excess amount over maximum limat of Tier-IT Capital has been deducted = > -
Total Eligible Tier-2 Capital {i-ii) 33,409.43 33.409.43 _33,006,58
202 Risk Weighted Assets (RWA) for
I, Investment (Credit) risk (i+i) 776,336.65 TI1.422.12 T35.455.94
(1) On-balance sheet 757,837.67 758,923.15 nsann
(i) Off-balance sheet 18,498.98 18,458.98 21,123.72
1 Market Risk 10,733.13 10,733.13 13.23534
3 Operational risk 71,225.21 70,281.13
Total Risk Weighted Assets (1+2+3) 25829499 BSR4 __u_&g_
B. Total Risk Weighted Assets (RWA) (Note-20.2) B58,294.99 858,436,359 819,684.52
C. Capital 1o Risk Weighted Asset Ratio (CRAR) (as against required above 12.50% ) 12.62% 12.62% 1271%
D. Going Concem Capital to RWA (as against required minimum 6 00%) 8.93% 873% 5.68%
E Gone Concern Capital capital o RWA 3.89% 389% 4.01%
F. Minimum Capital Req (MCR) §5,829 50 85,843.64 81,968 45
G. Surplus upu (A-F) 24,195.00 21,533.08 22,178.95
H. Mini i 2 capital conservation buffer 107,285 87 107,304.55 102,460.56
L Slrphaupmmuidﬂgm buffer (A-H) 1.737.62 1,072.17 1,686.84
Notes
I. Mudaraba Perpetual and Perpetual Contingent Convertible Band of Tk 11,000 million has been qualified for Additonal Tier-1 Capital under Basel-[Il Guidelines
2 Mudaraba Red ble Subordi d Band of Tk 15,400 00 million out of Tk. 20,200.00 millon has been qualified for Tier-11 Capital under Basel-1Il Guidelines.
I 31.12.2023 ” 31122022 P
21.0  Siatutory reserve Taks Taka
Opening balance 21,735,466,258 20,735,466.258
Add: Addition made this year 1,000,000, 1 000

Closing balance

Al least 20% of net profit before tax is 1o be transferred to statutory reserve account each year until the cumulative balance equal to the amount of pasd up capital
account as per Section 24 of the Bank Company Act 1991 as amended. Though the cumulatve balance of statutory reserve exceeded the amount of paid up capital, the
Board of Directors has decided 1o transfer an amount of Tk 1,000,000,000/- to statutory reserve acoount.

2120 Other reserves

General reserve (Mate-22 1) 23,609,337 478 19,428,756,166
Assets revaluation reserve (Note-22.2) 6,903,383 3128 9,018,051,329
Revaluation reserve of securtties (Mote-22 1) 174,600,000 189,540,000
Translation reserve (Note-22 4) 26,112,120 46,453 350
Share premium 1,989,633 1,989,633
Dividend equalization account 32,000,000 3 000
Total —S4T AR5 38716700478
12.1 General rescrve
Opening balance 19,428.756,166 16,866,067 837
Add. Addition/{adjustment) made this year 4180581312 588 329
Closing balance D608 19418756166
222 Assets revaluation reserve
Opening balance 9,018,051,329 9.071,295,675
Add: Addition made this year = -
Add- Deferred tax impact on excess depreciation 69,617,359 31,945,607
Less: Admmﬂaﬂn miade during the year (*) 2,103,769,139 -
Less: Depreciation on lued of bulding 80,516,221 85,190,953
Closing baiance — eI 18,081,329
* A portion of revalued Land & Building has been sold out during the year 2023
2123 Revaluation reserve of securities
Opening balance 185,540,000 126,950,400
Add: Addition made this year {16,600,000), 60,544,000
Add: Deferred tax impact on revaluation reserve of securi 1,660,000 (6.954,400)
Less: Adjustment made this year - -
Closing balance 174,600,000 j_m_
124  Translation reserve
balance I 46,453,350 [ 17,627,126
4 4 0mn foeg Add. Addition/(adjustment) made this year (20,341,230) 28,826,224
. Vil vt Closing balance 26,112,120 46,453,350
2l(a) Consolidated other reserves
Islarm Bank Bengladesh PLC. 30,747 421,358 28,716,790,478
Islami Bank Securities Limited 79,118,053 55,817,675
Islami Bank Capital Management Limited 'y i
Nacs Total 611 28,772,608.153
Yasimul Baten 230 Letters of guarantee :
-’-?-'-.,-.:-r; Dira (a) Claim against the bank which is nat scknowledged a1 : 2
D = irector & CEQ (b) Money for which the bank is contingently liable infes .
BH Fi idance PL B of guarantees issued favounng: - - -
i) Directors : 1 SEP 7744 : ;
ii) Government vYiil© LU 7,384,216 8,041,236,549
i1) Bank and other fmﬂrng - 1!524?«:;‘ 5,146,254
i) Others 19,147435 297 3,360

L erp 2049
E Wil swod

Company Sgcreta Managing Director
Islami Bank Bangladesh PLC. Islami Bank Bangladesh PLC.
Head Office, 40, Dilkusha C/A, Dhaka. Head Office, Dhaka.
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1023 022
Investment income Taka Taka
Income from general investment (Note-24.1) 98,062,333,861 81,644,170911
Profit on deposits with other banks & financial institutions (TNote-24.2) 6,965,118,773 340,086,342
Total —105027,452,635  ___ 87984257253
Income from genersl investment (*
Bai Murabaha “ 59,572,569,746 51,604,063,081
Musharaka Musharaka Documentary Bills 620,339,430 379,098 358
Bai Muajjal 7.417,688,251 7,037,011,641
Hire Purchase under Shirkaiul Melk 18,394,231,089 15,306,802,752
Bai Salam 1,076,985,376 1,431,902,372
Bai -As- Sarf (FDB /FCD), [BP, MFCI and UPAS 1,216,969,857 70,585,213
Investment income: Off-shore Banking Unit (OBU) 9,645 982,189 4.909,057,151
Income on overseas Investment - =
Income on Mudaraba Investment 117,565,924 105,550,342
Sub total 98,062,333,861 81,644,170,911
(*) Thus amount includes any mmmmwwu 1 of i (ie due o d ification of i i
during the year Amount transferred from pr uspense is included in the "I iscome under respective mode of i * and amount transfesred from
compensation suspense is included under "C ion income”.
Profit on deposits with other banks & financial institations
In Bangladesh 1 6,065,118,773 ” 6,340,086,342 |
Dutside Bangladesh = 2
Sub total COETINTTS _ GaMmonesi
Grand tatal (24.1+24.2) —I0S007453.635 ___ S198AISTIS)
|avestment income derived from the fund deployed by
Mudaraba deposits r 91.576,429,354 " 8153333307[
Other deposits/fund 13,451,023 281 5455023950
Total —105027452,635 __ STIS4I57.25
Consolidated i .
Islami Bank Bangladesh PLC, 105,027 452,635 §7,984,257,253
Islami Bank Secunties Limited - -
Islami Bank Capital Management Limited . =
Inter-company transacthions {122,634,924] (105,908,901)
Tots TR 7 5
Profit paid on mudaraba deposits
Profit paid on Mudaraba Savings Deposit 10,004,553,696 £,432,345,976
Profit paid on Mudaraba Term Deposit Account 12.999,113,433 27,150,454,732
Profit paid on other Mudaraba Depasits 13,423,752.287 13,753,100,226
Profit paid on Placement 5,730,093,889 3,312,973,190
Profit paid on Mudaraba Subordinate Bond 1,324 337 441 1,160,653,424
Profit Pasd on MPSA - 95,349,161
Profit Pad on Agri-Refinance & Pre-Finance 107,893,300 28,245,549
Profit Paid on borrowing from BGLS & other banks | 102 G639 143,524 011
Tous —SSEMSTING  SA0TIesdst
Consolidated profit paid on mudaraba deposits
Islami Bank Bangladesh PLC. 65,692,577,714 54,077,030,268
Islami Bank Securities Limited - =
Islarmi Bank Capital Management Limited - -
Inter-company fransactions {77,779,613) {58,565, 78T
Total 65,614,798,101
I from i in shares & iti
i. Inside Bangladesh
Bangladesh G Islamic [n i Bond (BGIIB) 2,108,358,167 248,740,902
Bangladesh Government Sukuk Bond (Islamic Bond) 1,513,615,623 1,255,647 937
Income on Share Securities Trading 14,381,573 125,766,484
Dividend Income (Note-26.1) 112,903,928 215,721,237
Profit on Mudaraba Perpetual Bond 415229,168 410,432,111
Profit on Mudarsba Subordinated Bond 403,617,050 445,160,946
Suls total (i) 4,568,105,509 2,701,469,616
iil. Outside Bangladesh
Sub total (i) . ~
Total (i)
Dividend Income
Bangladesh Shipping Corporation (BSC)
Central Depository Bangladesh Ltd (CDBL)
Istam1 Bank Capital Management Limited
Orther Companies
Totnl
lidated in from i in shares & securities
llim Bank Bangladesh PLC 4,568 105,509 2.701,469.516
Islami Bank Securities Limited 140,527,797 156,585,487
Islarmi Bank Capital Management Limited 12.«“1.61‘! 30,682,971
Inter-company transactions -
Total 4 '?‘IIM"?T
Commission, exchange & hrokerage income

Tatal
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Islami Bank Capital Managemeni Limited
Total

Other operating income
Rent on locker
Telephone/ trunk call charze
E & TA fees recovered
Account mantenance charges
Service charges recovered
Income from Mobile Wallet

Profit on sale of bank's car
Cheque charge realised
‘g.rr Charge realized

Consolidated ulu‘ucuﬂu incame
Islami Bank Bangladesh PLC

Islami BInkSmmhuLmﬂed

Islami Bank Capital Management Limited
Inter Company Transactions

Total

Salury & allownnces (*)

Basic pay

Allowances

Bonis

Contribution to provident fund
Contribution to Gratuity

Contnibution to b lent fund and sup

Total

Consolidated salary & allowances
Islami Bank Bangladesh PLC.

1slami Bank Securities Limited

Islarmi Bank Capital Management Limited
Total

Rent, taxes, insurances, electricity ete.
Rent, rates and taxes (*)

Insurance

Electricity and lighting

Total

{*) Rent expense reverse Tk. 332,423,025 for implementing IFRS-16: Lease.

Islami Bank Bangladesh PLC.

Islami Bank Securities Limited

Islami Bank Capital Management Limited
Total

Stationery, printing and advertisement etc.
Paper & table stationary
Printing and stationery (registers and forms)
Advertisement & publicity
Total

Mohainmpe

1023 022
Taka Taka
7,528,442,016 9,397 462,838
64,056,898 38,610,150
| I——— _
2019258 | A3 |
26.484 2159
2,480 154,539
1.015.476,300 1.018.291,102
255,210,444 442,881,278
0,348,081 14,618,061
15,104,121 11.707.282
1,462,953 1,724.400
1.195.536 12,891,173
90,915,222 90,370,957
15287339 49,482,552
208,501,853 130.801.217
731,970,899 702,567316
61,137,586 819,894,471
219,622.240 170,309,459
530,375,897 449.898.010
1.088,084.106 930,709,224
4,032,747,087 1,648,016,916
£.909,487,926 86
§.909,487,926 6,522,977,186
417,975,407 340,687,555
28,157,878 26,332,807
(1.719613)]] [38,565,787);
9,277,841.598 6,831,431,761
5,745,880,287 9,139,297,069
7,679,089,461 6,811,729,036
2,868,141,975 1,658,153,672
729,282,452 645,331,546
881,213,303 886,800,000
115,800,000 91,815,300
— 203407478 20353126623,
22,023,407 478 20,253,126,623
45,498,665 35,926,451
15,079,630 | 14,289,156
—lL0838STT 20303342230
644,114,750 682,766,582
981,377,537 994,793,118
SOPM45.243 || 4ST,S97.434 |
—hl2TS30  3ISISTIN,
2,132,537,530 2,135,157,124
7,866,842 7,349,140
61,823 43,060
2,1 40,466,195 2,142,545.324
_LTI06 8480848
1,577,062 5,480,848
472,970 2,905,279
839,696 1,146,748
5,889.728 12,531875
134,317,856 118,465,257
3,455,885 11,707,087
137,773,741 130,172,344
137,773,741 130,172,344
325,328 460,662
259,039 232,543
138,358,108 130,865,549
55,531,297 50,453 694
105,808,255 94229212
198,878,011 154,052,752

Mamaging Director

Head Office,

islamtt Bank Bangladesh PLC.

Dhaka.
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Islami Bank Securities Limited

Bank Capital Management Limited
Total

ef executive’s salary & fees
Basic pay
House rent allowance
Medical allowance
Festival bonus
Incentive bonus
Leave Fare Assistance
House Mamntenance
Bank Contribution to PF
Total
Direciors' fees and expenses
Directors’ fees for attending board/ executive B NO—
TADAAoR] Brs R looat B gt siiers T e
Others rectors meetin,
Total

Rate of fees for attending board/ executive i

For board meeting
isi ather
Consolidated directors’ fees and expenses
lslami Bank Bangladesh PL.C

Islami Bank Securities Limitod

Islami Bank Capital s
Total peuhe

Shari'ah supervisory committee’s fees & expenses
Shari'sh supervisory bers' fees for
TADAMote] fare

Total

Rate of fees for attending shariah
For shariah supervisory meeting ?
For sub-committee meeting

/ other

meeting

Auditors” fees
Auditors' fees

Consolidated auditors' fees
Islami Bank Bangladesh PLC.

fslui Bank Securities Limi
Mmmmml

artization and repair to bank’s assets
ﬂhrﬁ-ﬁww_
Premises (building)
Furniture & fixtures
Mechanical appliances
Computer
Motor vehicles
Books
ATM
Depreciation on lease assets
Amortizatien: intangible assets
Sub total (i}
ii) Repair of bank's properties/
Grand total (i+ii) assets

Wwﬁ-mwuwsm

Other expenses

TA/DA

Repairs 1o rented premises

Miotor car renning & mainienance (Note-39.1)

Hoad Offcs, 4, Dilkusha C/A, Dhsks,

2023 o
Tile Taks
360,217,563 208 775,650
389263 557,475
95.452 pipies
—_Segwa _____edeens
9,261,000 320,000
et 840,000
1,440,000 1,440,600
st 1,080,000
1,962,850 1,617,000
735,000 750,060
1,440,000 s
1,200,000 e
450,478 382,000 |
_m _lm
3,784,000 317200
2,845 860 410,778
5520050, 34978
£.000 8,000
8,000 5.000
629,860 3,587,978
1,170,875 1340954
344,565 437,647
e 6570
L 1,556,000 ” 1,681,265
-~ 32,000
1556,000 1713265
£,000 -
8,000 150
—— R, e—— S0
3,086,250 5456000
92,000 92 000
57,500 57500
S T X
113,348,329 115,920,274
§1.203,221 79,453,120
149,829 451 163,258,068
211,006,545 161,062,508
163,979,238 191,966,966
389,055 oo
529,608,014 444297 194
275,247,816 330,184,768
011,964 68,238,553
1,594,728,734 L5889
1s8366,180 121,852,037

—LIONRET _ LENIe e

(RZERIFEEY T,680,741,495
000 5,515,060
2,453,100 = 108160

I.T5l,m 15 %

i 175,037,594
I A 20,286,612
206,737,237 177,430,387
21,511,262 18,392,338
137,707,867 131 i
o 50,758,863
35,108,869 e
1,655,052 312598
28 e 106 32,556,462
23,977,334 25,801,870
41,845,451 41,078,768
45,703,588 43,718,200
Z006.040 1,991,410

1 SEP 2024
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pk] w1
Taka Tlhm
Evenu ing allowance 28,950 1,620,542
Cwmm mw 55,600,425 55,654,271
Wages 61,860,183 64,545,204
Discomiort allowance 71,237,340 7,770,349
Air condition maintenance 2,126,718 1,377,758
WASAgRS expensel 30,512,618 28,934,669
Washing charges 26,579,420 2,836,911
Transportation charges 8,443,038 18,492,122
Reuters charges 15,683,066 34,050
Business devel : 841,974,979 440,746,565
Photocopy expenses 24,942 430 12,908,113
Upkeep of office premises 36,546,749 33,586,749
Clearing house expenses 90,291 82,641
Band width charges 139,736,378 147,565,434
Bond expenses (*) 437,980,820 422,393,438
Recruitment expenses 789,640 9,739,118
Professinnal fees 8,512,560 2,609,698
Loass on sale of bank’s fived asset 5,082,036 1400312
Mobde wallet expense 8,026,083 9,972,384
BACH Expense 640,196 734,430
RDS expenses (Note-39.2) 112,532,506 108,556,905
NPS network transactions charges 23,717,707 21,637,343
VISA expenses 306, 198,096 190,842,060
Maintenance of software 224,625,526 60,190,861
Diploma in Islamic Banking related expenses 10,224,054 10,992,560
Agent Banking related expenses 1,573,970,089 2,266,513,890
Finance charge on lease rental 62,562,661 76,877,066
Safiety materials (COVID-19) & Special sid 169,500 3,721,984
ATM related expense 229,481 372 23,147 849
Others 4,149,279,469 899,089,072
Tota leamsiests ___ SITes1

(*}Mwmnt.mmmwm(m;wmnnmmmwoicﬁwlmh—-ﬂbnﬂndnm-mm
incurred against pay as additional couponfprafit to the bondholders of redeemabile bonds.

Mator car ruaning and maintenance

As on 31,12.2023 the Bank had 450 (Four hundred and fifty) Motor Vehicles (Car- 359, Joap- 41, Pickup- 48 and Microbus- 2). Out of 450 vehicles, 334 cars are
amduﬂmlhihuuiurmnimdmaﬂupmnpubyﬁhnn&mdmm“mﬂhmeﬁmmmmw
works of the Bank. A sum of Tk, 206,737,237 was incurred during the year 2023 as againsi Tk. 177,430,387 incurred during the year 2022 for repairs, maintenance,
purchase of fisel & lubricants and insurance etc. for the motor vehicles of the Bank.

RDS expenses

Risk allowance 33,418,000 30,235,000
By-cycle allowance 2,526,000 2,504,000
Motor cycle allowance 32,308,906 32,224 000
Field allowance 6,445,600 6,428,503
TA/ DA 10,821,000 9,898,000
Fuel 10,885,000 10,563 451
Stationary 10,407,000 8,801,950
Repainng 5,721,000 4,902,000
Total 1 —18I0E
VAT related to expenditures

an&lqn'ﬂnﬂrmndhﬂhﬁmﬁﬂsmuMidehTwhmﬂsMMnmd&mVAThwm_

Cansolidated sther exp
Islami Bank Bangladesh PLC, 5777.435,198
Islami Bank Securities Limited 112,025,268
Inter Company transactions |

Toeal — 10242733025 5783485517
Retained earnings: movement of surplus in profit & loss account )

Retained earnings as on | January 1,609,990,668 1,609,990,668
Revaluation reserve of f ities transferred 10 retained eamings (*) 1,530,645,029 30,451,680
Add: Net profit after tax for the year 6,114,152,254 5.973,445,627
Add: Depreciation adjustment on revalued assets. 80,516,221 || 85,190,953
Sub-total 9. 335,304,172 7,649,078,928
Less:

Transfer to statutory reserve 1,000,000,000 1,000,000,000
Transfer to/(from) general reserve 4,180,581 312 2,562 688, 329
Dividend paid (Previous Year) 1,609,990,568 1,609,990,668
Transfer to start-up Fund 61,141,523 59,234 456
Cupon/profit on perpetual bond (**) 873,600,002 || BOT, 174,807
Sub-total 7,725,313,504 6,039,088,260
Balance of retained earnings as at 31 December 1609990668 1,609.990.663

(*) The amount has been arised due 1o sale of a revalued Land & Building during the year 202
("‘,IMwwmmmmlﬂlmdlﬁwﬂwwmmMMMHWH‘HJ“
Bank.

Consolidated retained earnings )
Retained earnings as on | January 2,962,834, 552 2,749 579,142
Revaluation reserve of iti ferred to retained 1,530,645,029 130,491,680
Add: Met profit attributable to equity holders of (BBPLC 6,353,317,684 6,166,984,693
Add: Transfer from Assets Revaluation Reserve to B 80,516,221 || $5,190,953

Sub-total __10,527.313,486

cro Tt
Wil bt

11

Company $ Managing Director
b PLC. Islami Bank Bangladesh PLC. Islami Bank Bangladesh PLC.
Hoad Office, 40, Dilkusha C/A, Dhaks. Head Office, Dhaka.
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2023 1012
Less: Taka Taka
Transfer 1o stanmory reserve 1,000,000,000 1,000,000,000
Transfer 1o/ from) general reserve 4,203 881 689 2,593,011,585
Dividend paid (cash dividend) 1,609,990, 668 1,609,990,568
Transfer to stant-up Fund 61,141,523 59,234,456
Cupon/profit on perpetual bond §73,600,002 807,174,807
Sub-total _ T748613.880 6069411916
Balance of retained earnings as at 31 December 3,178.699,604 2.961,834,557
Non-controlling interest
P As on Share of profit or ;
articulars 01.01.2023  [loss for the year 2023 Adjustments As on 31,12.2023 As on 31.12.2022
A. Islami Bank Securities Limited 288,329 12,972 - 301,301 288329
Add: Adjustment for changing in shares position . - . - -
Less: Dividend P . Z o =
Sub-total 288,329 12,972 - 301,301 288,329
B. Islami Bank Capital Management Limited 9,786 4 - 10,060 9,786
Less: Dividend = = R = -
Sub-total 9,786 4 - 10,060 9,786
Total (A+B) 298115 13,246 = EITEITN 298,115

The share capital of Islami Bank Securities Lid. 13 Tk. 2,700,000,000/- divided inta 2,700,000 shares of Tk. 1,000/ each out of which share capital of minority is Tk
154,000/~ divided into 154 shares of Tk. 1,000/~ each which represent 0,0057% of total share of the subsidiary Company.

The share capital of lslami Bank Capital Management Ltd. is Tk. 300,000,000/ divided into 300,000 shares of Tk. 1,000 each out of which share capital of minority is
Tk. 7,000¢- divided into 7 shares of Tk. 1,000/~ each which represent 0.0023% of 1otal share of the subsidiary Company.

Eveats after reporting period

The Board of Directors of the Bank in its 335th meeting held on 24 Apnl, 2024 recommended 10% Cash Dividend for the year 2023 subject to approval of the
shareholders in the ensuing 415t Annual General Meeting to be held on 25 June 2024,

Earnings per share (EPS) 1013 " 1022
Taka Taka
) Attributable profit for the year 6,114,152,254 5,923,445 627
b) Weighted average number of ardinary share during the year 1,609,990,668 1,609,990, 668
3.50 3.68

Basic earnings per share (EPS) (a + b)
Diluted eamings per share 18 not apphcable since there is no possibility of dilution of shares during the year.

Consolidated earnings per share
Cansolidated net profit after tax | 6,353,330,930 l 6,166,998,229
Less: Profit attributable to no thng inierest 13,245 13,536
Attributsbie profit for distribution to shareholders of IBBPLC 6,353.317,684 6,166,984 693
Weighted average number of ondinary share dunng the year 1,609 990 668 1,609 990,668
Consolidated basic enrnings per share 395 k¥ &)
Net asset value per share (NAY) of the Bank I 31.12.2023 ” 31.12.2022 |
Taka Taka
2) Capital/shareholdess’ equity for the year 71,192,786,164 68,162,154,084
b) Weighted average number of ordinary share during the year 1.609,990,668 1,609 990,668
Net nsset value per share (NAV) (& + b) 4422 4234
Met asset value per share (NAV) has been disclosed as per the Bangladesh Securites and Exchange C ion's Notification No BSEC/CMRRCTNV2006-
158/208/Admin/81 dated June 20, 2018
Net opernting cash low per share (NOCFPS) 2023 " 022
Taka Taka
) Net cash lows from operating activities — (7351996647) _ (89,655476,581)
b) Weighted average number of ordinary share during the year 1,609,990, 668 1,609,990 668
Net operating cash flow per share (NOCFPS) (a = b) (10.78) (55.69)
The Net Operating Cash Flow Per Share (NOCFPS) on solo basis has significantly increased by Tk. 44 91 than that of previous year mainly due to increase of deposit
mobilizabon from customers Thk. 89,485 54 million, as well as di of invesi o of T 131,292 33 million during the year 2023. However, the cash

& cash equivalents balance of the bank is Tk 219,483.55 million as on 31 December 2023

Reconcilistion of cash and cash equivalent at the end of the yesr

Cash in hand 35,241,123,370 30,645,815,136
Balance wath Bangladesh Bank and its agent banks (Sonali Bank Lid ) 82,663,599,136 92,858.977,487
Balance with other banks and financial mstitutions 101,578 824 230 110,787,004, 358
Total —lIARIST N 234291,706,982
R ciliation af lidated cash and cash equivalent at the end of the year

Cash in hand 35241,166,165 30,645,839,722
Balance with Bangladesh Bank and its agent banks (Sonali Bank Ltd ) 2,663,599,136 92,858,977,487
Balance with other banks and financial institutions 106,288,372,039 115,248,794 287
Total gt,:gma Ez&! lilﬂ'

Mote: The reconciliation of net prafit with cash flows from operating activities has been presented at Annexure- E.

Currency wise exposares
-

Currey i §s are shown at Annexure- C.

Director Director
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Managing Director
Islami Bank Bangladesh PLC.
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Islami Bank Bangladesh PLC.
Reconciliation of Net Profit with Cash Flows from Operating Activities
For the year ended 31 December 2023

2023 2022
Particulars Note Taka Taka
Profit before tax as per profit and loss accounts 16,501,660,106 14,592,921,537
Adjustment for non cash items
Provision for investments & off- balance sheet exposures 5,715,676,548 6,364,930,031
Provision for diminution in value of investments in shares 114,330,599 326,256,888
Other provisions 281,901,053 (36,700,445)
Depreciation of property plant & equipment 1,594,728,734 1,558,889,409
Foreign exchange gain/(Loss) (20,341,230) 28,826,224
Profit on sale of the fixed assets (3,886,500) 9,490,861
7,682,409,204 8,251,692,969

Increase/decrease in operating assets & liabilities

Investments to customers
Placement from other banks
Other assels

Deposits from other banks
Deposits received from customers
Other liabilities

Income tax paid

Cash flows from operating activities as per cash flow statement

11 SEP 1024

R

Nasimul Baten
Managing Director & CEO
DBH Finance PLC.

= s b |
.1\.}.—. e

Islami Ba

Head Office, 40, Dilkusta C/A, Dbsks.

(138,900,164,587)

(270,192,497,267)

23,940,555,141 150,673,069,400
(74,778,609,651) (24,228,468,461)
11,300,560,101 5,131,425,754
112,820,016,793 23,334,474,088
32,566,778,785 9,534,387,245
(8.484,602,539) (6,752,481,846)
(41,535,465,957)  (112,500,091,087)
(17,351,396,647) 89,655,476,581




Islami Bank Bangladesh PLC.

Financial Highlights
As at and for the year ended 31 December 2023
Amount in Million Taka
Sl ;
No. Particulars 2023 2022
1  [Paid-up Capital 16,099.91 16,099.91
2 |Total Capital (Equity) 108,376.71 102,738.44
3 |Capital Surplus/(Deficit) 1,072.17 318.84
4 |Total Assets (Excluding contra) 2,031,532.78 1,838,080.21
5 |Total Deposits 1,534,566.01 1,410,445.43
6 [Total Investments (excluding Investment in shares/securities) 1,600,265.66 1,461,365.50
7 |Total Contingent Liabilities and Commitments 223,707.34 268,015.46
8 |Investment Deposit Ratio (IDR) 91.90% 91.64%
9  |Percentage of classified investment against total general investments 4.32% 3.70%
10 |Profit after Tax & Provision 6,114.15 5,923.45
11 |Amount of classified investment during current year 15,166.09 14,634.90
12 |Provision kept against classified investments 48,662.86 42,073.98
13 |Provision surplus/ (deficit) 0.50 0.50
14 |Cost of Fund 7.17% 6.55%
15 |Profit Earning Assets 1,264,162.31 1,423,908.05
16 [Non-profit Earning Assets 767,370.47 414,172.16
17 |Return on Investments 6.76% 6.39%
18 |Return on Assets 0.32% 0.34%
19 |Income from Investments 109,595.56 90,685.73
20 |Earnings Per Share (EPS) in Taka 3.80 3.68
21 |Net Income Per Share in Taka 3.80 3.68
22  |Price Earning Ratio (Times) 8.58 8.70
23 |Net Asset Value (NAV) 71,192.79 68,162.15
24 |Net Asset Value (NAV) Per Share in Taka 4422 42.34
25 |Net Operating Cash Flow Per Share (NOCFPS) in Taka (10.78) (55.69)
26 |Dividend Yield Per Share 3.07% 3.03%
27 |Dividend Pay Out Ratio Per Share 26.33% 27.18%
28 |Dividend Cover Ratio (Times) 3.80 3.68

Nasimul Baten
tznaging Director & CE
DBH Finance PLC.

MohammadJahangir Alam
Company Secretary (C.C.)

Islami Bank Bangladesh PLC.
Head Office, 40, Dilkusha C/A, Diaks.

Islami Ban

« 1 S22
./

>
Vonirul Moula

Managing Director

k Bangladesh PLC.

Head Office, Dhaka.



Istami Bank Bangladesh PLC. (Off-Shore Banking Unit)

Balance Sheet

As at 31 December 2023

Particulars

Nnhl%

USD

u.nl.ﬁs

I 31.12.2022 |

BDT

I USD

Froperty and assets

Cash in hand

Cash in hand (including foreign currency)

Balance with Bangladesh Bank & its agent bank(s)
(mncluding foreign currency)

Balance with other banks & financial institutions

In Bangladesh

Outside Bangladesh

Placement with banks & other financial institutions

Investments in shares & securities
Government

Others

Investments

General investments elc.

Bills purchased & discounted

Fixed assets

Other assets

Non - banking assets

Total property and assets

Liabilities and Capital
Liabilities
Placement from banks & other financial institutions

Deposits & other accounts

Mudaraba Savings Deposits

Mudaraba Term Deposits

Other Mudaraba Deposits

Al- Wadeeah Current and other deposit accounts
Bills payable

Other liabilities

Deferred tax liabilities /{assets)

Total liabilities

Capital/ share-holders’ equity

Paid - up capital

Statutory reserve

Translation reserves

Retained earnings

Total liabilities & shareholders' equity

Off-balance sheet items

Contingent liabilities

Acceptances & endorsements

Letters of guarantee

Irrevocable letters of credit (including back to back bills)
Bills for collection

Other contingent liabilities

Total

Other commitments

Documentary credits, short term and trade related

transactions
Forward assets purchased and forward deposits placed

Undrawn note issuance, revolving and underwriting facilities

Undrawn formal standby facilities, credit lines and other
commitments

Total

Total off-balance sheet items including contingent
liabilities

-

409,513.83
20 409,523,843

-

7,621
45,047,621

1 .50 260,151,791
[ 2,518,483.50 260,151,791 '

30 3

2,587,480.50

267,278,973

I :

40 1

04,844,
1,704,844,789.76

5.0 396,784.71

4.1

4
187,532,926,874

43,646,318

1,333,023,489.10

783,263.97

137,697,327,35

1,333,023 489.10 | 137,697,327,353

80908818

65

6.0  1,650,373,838.80
112,$98.06

187,621,620,813 1338,912.717.07 _ 138,305.666,935

181,541,122,268
12,418,787

1,294,440,615.04
211,938.93

133,711,832,212
21,892,65500

1,990.70
110,907.36

218,977
12,199,810

1,991
209,948

205,633
21,687,022

7.0 55,164,361.44

6,068,079,758

4,571,942,068

44,260,163, 10

1,705,651,098.30

187,621,620,813

1,338,912,717.07

138,305,666,935

8.0 -
17.0 -

26,112,120
(26,112,120)

46,453,350
{46,453,350)

1,705,651

187,

The annexed notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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Company Secretary (C.C.)
Islami Bank Bangladesh PLC.
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Islami Bank Bangladesh PLC. (Off-Shore Banking Unit)
Profit & Loss Account

For the year ended 31 December 2013

; I 01 I 2022 |
Particulars Notes | ) I BDT 1l UsD I BDT ]

Operating income
Investment income 9.0 85,148,828 31 9,328,054,141 48,578,733.99 4,908,881,070
Profit paid on mudaraba deposits/placement 100 | (29.491,75230)] (3,230,821 .464) (28,603,007.46)| (2,890,333 .904)
Net investment income 55,657,076.01 6,097,232,677 19,975,726.53 1,018,547,166
Income from investments in shares & securities = - - -
Commission, exchange & brokerage income . - . .
Other operating income 11.0 2,899,252.48 317,613,109 2,396,059.21 242,121,783
Total operating income 58,556,328.49 6,414,845,786 22,371,785.74 2,260,668,949

Operating expenses
Salary & allowances 120 - - 325297
Rent, taxes, insurances, electricity etc. - - -
Legal expenses s -

Postage, stamps and telecommunication etc. 13.0 - - -
Stationery, printing and advertisement etc. = . -
Chief executive's salary & fees - 5
Directors' fees & expenses - B
Shan'ah supervisory committee's fees & expenses - -
Auditors’ fees . -
Charges on investment losses 5 &
Depreciation and repair to bank's assets - . -
Zakat expenses - - - 5
Other expenses 140 529,396.72 57995411 1,605,034.54 171,283,240
Total operating expenses 529,396.72 57,995,411 1,698,287.51 171,611,953
Profit/ (loss) before provision 58,026,931.77 6,356,850,375 20,673,498.23 2,089.056,996

Provision for investments & off- balance
sheet items 120 ) - - B
Provision for diminution in value of investments in shares - - -
Other provisions - =

Total provision - - - -
Total profit/{loss) before taxes 58,026,931.77 6,356,850,375 20,673,498.23 2,089,056,996

Provision for taxation for the period

Current tax 16.0 - -
Deferred tax 16.0 - & " x -
Net profit/ (loss) after tax 5802693177 6356850375 3067349823 2,089,056,99
Retained camings from previous year - - - -
Less: Interim dividend paid - - - -
Add: Net profit after tax 58.026,931.77 6.356,850.375 20.673.498.23 2.089.056,996
Profit available for appropriation 58,026,931.77 6,356,850,375 20,673,498.23 1,089,056,996
Less: Appropriation 58,026,931.77 6,356, 75 20,

Statutory reserve - -
General reserve - -
Retained eamings (Transferred to main operation) 17.0 58,026,931.77 6,382,962,495
Translation reserve movement . (26,112,120)

328,713

- -

20,673,498.23 2,135,510,346
2 (46,453,350)

The annexed notes form an integral part of these financial staiements.

Nasimul Baten
Munaging Director & CEQ

DBH Finance PLC.
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_ _ Moh ahangir Alam Managing Director
fous Slual. Sehg adnes P Coq:pany retary (C.C.) Islami Bank Bangladesh PLC.
D. Head Office, Dhak Islami Bank Bangladesh PLC. Head Office, Dhaka.

Head Office, 40, Dilkusba C/A, Dbaka.



Islami Bank Bangladesh PLC. (Off-Shore Banking Unit)

Cash Flow Statement
For the year ended 31 December 2023
2003 2022
Particula
e —— Usb | BT Usb___ | BDT

Cash flows from operating activities
Investment income 85,148,828 31 9,328,054,141 48,578,733.99 4,908,881,070
Profit paid on mudaraba deposits/placement (29,491,752.30)|  (3,230,821,464) (28,603,007.46)|  (2,890,333,904)
Income/ dividend receipt from investments in shares & securities - - - -
Fees & commission receipt in cash - - =
Recovery from written off investments 3 z = -
Payments to employees - - (3,252.97) (328,713)
Cash payments to suppliers - - - =
Income tax paid i . = .
Receipis from other operating activities 2,899,252 48 317,613,109 2,396,059.21 242,121,783
Payments for ather operating activities (529,396.72) (57,995411) (1,695,034.54) (171,283,240}
e S M e SBOLTT  6IASOITS 20672 2089.0569%
Changes in operating assets and liabilities
Increase/{decrease) of statutory deposits - - -
(Increase)decrease of net trading securities . = - -
(Increase)decrease of placement to other banks 2,587 480,50 267,278,973 45,962,941.52 3,898,347,236
(Increase)decrease of investments to customers (371,821,300.66)| (49,835,599,521) (684,527 226.30)|  (82,056,348,00%)
(Increase)/decrease of other assets 386,479.26 37,262 500 (692,236.19) (73,098,634)
Increase/{decrease) of placement from other banls - - B -
Increase/(decrease) of deposits from other banks & i ” -
Increase/(decrease) of deposits received from customers (99,040.87) (9,473 ,868) 132,232.03 15,053 803
Increase/(decrease) of other liabilities account of customers % & El -
Increase/(decrease) of trading liabilities _ « = -
Increase/(decrease) of other liabilities 10,904,198 34 1,548,361,929 31,842.790.74 3,500.438.219
{ii) Cash flows from operating assets and liabilities (358,042,183.43)  (47,992,169,987)  (607,281,498.20)  (74,616,607,381)
Net cash flows from operating activities (A)=(i+ii) (300,015,251.66)  (41,635319,612) (586,607,999.97) (72,527,550,385)
Cash flows from investing activities
Proceeds from sale of securities - - =
Payment for purchase of securities/membership N R R
Purchase/sale of property, plants & equipments = = -
Purchase/sale of subsidiaries -
Net cash flows from investing activities (B) - - - -
Cash flows from financing activities
Receipts from 1ssue of debt instruments -
Paymeant for redemption of debt instruments = 3 & b
Fund obtamed from banks & other financial institutions 355,933,223.76 47,829,290,056 607,782,715.28 74,796,584,413
Profit transferred to main operation (58,026,931.77)]  (6,382,962,495) (20,673,498.23)]  (2,135,510,346
Net cash flows from financing activities (C) 297,906,291.99 41,446,327,561 587,109.217.05 72,661,074,067
Net increase/(decrease) in cash (A+B+C) (2,108,959.67) (188,992,051) 501,217.08 133,523,682
Add/(less) effects of exchange rate changes on cash & cash - (26,112,120) - (46,453,350)
Add: cash & cash equivalents at beginning of the year 1,518,483.50 260,151,791 2.017,266.42 173,081 459
Cash & cash equivalents at the end of the year m&.ﬂ JAET!HI 2,518,483.50 260,151,791
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Islami Bank Bangladesh PLC. (Off-Shore Banking Unit)
Notes to the Financisl Statements
As at and for the year ended 31 December 2023

1.0 Status of the Units

Off-shore Banking Units (OBU) of Islami Bank Bangladesh PLC. wmummmﬂmwmwﬂhmmmm
permission from Bangladesh Bank hrMofﬁammUmmHnmmmmBMM&mm
Chottrogram and Untara Branch, Dhaka vide Bangladesh Bank letier no. BRPD (P-3)744 (111)/2010-1032 dated 28 March 2010. The Bank has
amm:mamommmmummosm.muumommmamnmﬁmﬂ&pmwzonn
Agrabad Branch, Chattogram and from 01 June 2015 at Uttara Branch.

1.1 Principal activities

The principal activities of the OBU are to provide mudaraba investment against payment of import bills under UPAS (Usance Payment at Sight) to
its customers of Off-shore Banking Units in Bangladesh.

1.2 Significant accounting policies and basis of preparation of financial statements

1.2.1 Basis of accounting
The Off-shore Banking Units maintain its accounting records in USD from which accounts are prepared according to the Bank Company Act, 1991
s amended, International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs) and other applicable directives issued by Bangladesh Bank. All the financial
statements relating to the OBU has already been accounted for in the separate financial statements of the Bank (considering necessary adjustments
relating o intra-units transactions and balances). Along with that, this financial statéments relating to OBU only is prepared and disclosed in
compliance with the requirements of Bangladesh Bank.

1.2.2 Use of estimates and judgments
The preparation of financial statements requires management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of accounting
policies and the report amounts of assets, liabilitics, income and expenses. Actual results may differ from thesc estimates. The figures (BD
Taka/BDT) appearing in these Financial Statements have been rounded off to the nearest integer.

1.2.3 Foreign currency transactions
a. Foreign currency transactions
Foreign currency transactions are converted in to equivalent Taka using the ruling exchange rates on the dates of respective transactions as per [AS-
21 "The Effects of changes in Foreign Exchange Rates”. Foreign currency balances held in US Dollars (USD) are converted into Taka at weighted
average rate of inter-bank market as determined by Bangladesh Bank on the closing date of every month.

b. Transaction gains and losses
The resulting exchange transaction gains and losses are included in the profit and loss account.

1.2.4 Translation reserve
The activities of OBU is considered as foreign operation due to it's different functional currency other than the non-OBLI operation of the Bank. As
per [AS - 21, items of balance sheet of OBU has been translated to presentation currency using closing rate and items of income and expenditure has
been translated to presentation currency using spot rate prevailing on the date of actual transaction, otherwise average rate has been used. Due to the
above translation using two rates the arising differences have been kept as translation reserve,

.25 Retuined earnings/Net profit transferred to main operation
As on 3] December the net income in USD/foreign currency of OBU is transferred 1o main operation of the Bank at exchange rate prevailing on that
date.

1.2.6 Cash Mow statement
Cash flow statement has been prepared as per BRFD Circular No. 14, dated June 25, 2003 issued by the Banking Regulation and Policy Department
of Bangladesh Bank.

1.2.7 Comparative information and rearrangement thereof

Comparative figures have been re-arranged wherever considered necessary to ensure better comparability with the current period without causing
any impact on the profit and value of assets and liabilities as reported in the financial statements.

1.2.8 Reporting period
The financial statements cover from 01 January 2023 to 31 December 2023
1.3 Assets and basis of their valuation
1.3.1 Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include notes and coins on hand, unrestricted balances held with Bangladesh Bank and highly liquid financial assets
which are subject to insignificant risk of changes in their fair value, and are used by the unit's management for its shori-term commitments.

Mohgmm®€d Monirul Moula

o Company Jedretary (C.C.) v
adesh PLC Islami Bank Bangladesh PLC. Managing Ditector

Dhaka Head Offige, 40, Dilkuska C/A, Dhaka, Islami Bank Bangladesh PLC.
Head Office, Dhaka.




&

o |

erp %L

s

1.3.2 Investments
Investment of OBU are stated in the balance sheet on net basis. Profit is calculated on daily product basis but charged and account for on
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Allocation of common expenses

Establishmeni expenses in the nature of rent, rates, taxes, management expenses, printing and stationery, eleciricity, posiage, Samps,
telecommunication and audit fees etc. have not been separately accounted for in the financial statements, but staff costs (salaries and allowances) are

separately accounted for OBU,
Profit paid on mudaraba deposits/placement

OBU obtains fund under placement from abroad (different foreign Banks) and OBUs of different Banks in Bangladesh (BD) based on Mudaraba
Agreement and pays proportionate amount of investment income eamed through deploying these find as profit. In some cases OBU pays profit at
provisional rate in advance which is shown as "Prepaid profit on placement” under other assets.

Placement from banks & other financial institutions

Off-shore Banking Units (OBUs) of IBBPLC obtains fund under placement from its Head Office (Treasury Division), abroad (different foreign
Banks) and OBUs of different Banks in Bangladesh (BD) as per Bangladesh Bank Letter No. BCD(P)744(27)/1416, dated 17 December 1985.

Balance with other banks & financial institutions

In Bangladesh (balance with Treasury Division)
Outside Bangladesh
Total

Placement with banks & other financial institutions
Fund provided to AD Branches for MDB in FC (*)

31122023 Il 31.12.2022
USD BDT Il USD BDT
409,523.83 45,047,621 " 2,518,483.50 260,151,791
409,523.83 45,047,621 2,518,483.50 260,151,791
= i 1,587,480.50 267,278,973

(*) This amount has been provided o AD branches to finance investment in MDB in FC as per the requirement of the AD branches as per

Bangladesh Bank FE Circular No. 03 dated 04 February 2013.

Investments

(General investments etc.

Bills purchased & discounted (Note-4.1)

Total

Bills purchased & discounted

Mudaraba Documentary Import Bills (MDIB-UPAS) (*)
Hire-Purchase under Shirkatul Meelk (HPSM in FC)
Total

(*) OBU allows the facilities as per Bangladesh Bank BRPD Circular No. 28, dated 05 September 2010.

Other assets
Prepaid profit on placement from banks & other financial
Total

Placement from banks & other financial institutions
IBB PLC -main operation (Treasury Division)

Banks in BD (OBU)

Banks (abroad)

Total

Other liabilities

Profit payable

Unearned Income

Profit Receivable UPAS

Profit during the year

Total

Translation reserve

Balance as on 01 January
Addition/(adjustment) during the year
Balance as at 31 December
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1,704,844,789.76 | 187,532,926,874 1,333,023,489.10 137,697,327,353
1,704,844,789.76  187,532,926,874 1,333,023,489.10 137,697,327353
1,597,844.233 30 | 175,762,865,663 || 121834482446 | 125851,365332
107,000,556.46 |  11,770,061.211 114,678,664.64 |  11,845,962,021
1,704,344,789.76  187,532,026,874  1,333,023,489.10  137,697,327,3%3
396,784.71 43,646,318 783,.263.97 80,908,818
396,784.71 43,646,318 783,263.97 $0,908,818
1,505,373,838.80 | 165,591,122.268 B864,240,615.04 89,273,462,812
20,000,000.00 2,200,000,000 146,500,000,00 15,133,010,500
125,000,000.00 | 13,750,000,000 ||  283,700,000.00 | 29,305,358,900
1,650,373,838.80  181,541,122,268 1,294,440,615.04 133,711,832,212
2.416,002.12 265,770,133 6,121,402.40 632,322,504
5,391,750.69 593,092,576 5,395,759.72 557,365,792
47356,51863 | 5,209,217,049 32,743,00098 | 3,382,253,772
5516436144 6,068,079,758 44.260,163.10 __ 4,571,942,068
. 46,453 350 . 17,627,126
- (20,341,230) - 28,826.224
/- 26,112,120 . - 46,453,350
I
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Mudaraba documentary import bills (MDIB-UPAS)
Hire-Purchase under Shirkatul Meelk (HPSM in FC)
Placement io AD branches (MDB-FC)

Mudaraba investment income

Total

Profit paid on mudaraba deposits/placement

Profit paid on mudaraba deposits

Profit paid on Placement from Banks/Fls in Abroad
Profit paid on Placement from Banks/FIs in BD (OBU)
Total

Other Income
Service charge realized (MDIB-UPAS)

Management fees (Mura UPAS, MDB & HPSM in FC)
Total

Salary & allowances

Basic pay

Allowances

Bonus

Coniribution to Provident Fund
Total

Postage, stamps and telecommunication ete.
Telephone Bill

Other expenses
Profit Share of ADs

Printing & Stationery
Entertainment
Total

Provision for investment

2022

2023
USD BDT USD BDT

76,471,215.57 8,377,421,666 39,903,767.03 4,032,275,658
8,568,504 .53 938,679,671 65,973,883.18 704,710,895
90,816.54 9,948,952 1,701,083.78 171,894,516

18,291.67 2,003,852 - -
85,148,828.31 9,328,054,141 48,578,733.99 4,908,881,070
8.968.01 982,445 5945534 6,007,962
18420,282.16 2,017,941.911 13,887,882.77 1,403,370,554
11,062,502.13 1,211,897,108 14,655,669.35 1,480,955,388
29491,75230  3,230,821464  28,603,007.46  2,890,333,904
96,597.82 10,582,291 416,327.57 42,069,901
2,802,654.66 307,030,818 1,979,731.64 200,051,882
2,899.252.48 317,613,109 2,396,059.21 242,121,783
= - 1,193.47 120,600
- - 1,403.15 141,788
- - 537.00 54,264
- - 119.35 12,060
- - 3,152.97 328,713
529.396.72 57995411 1,695,034.54 171,283,240
5129,396.72 £7,005 411 1,695,034.54 171,283,240

Provision for investment have not been separately accounted for in the financial statements of OBU. These are accounted for directly in the main

financial statements of the Bank.

Provision for tax

Provision for current and deferred tax have not been separately accounted for in the financial statements of OBU. These are accounted for directly in

the main financial statements of the Bank.

Retained earnings

Balance as at 01 January
Addition during the year
Effect of translation reserve
Transferred to main operation
Balance as at 31 December

Dhaks

. (46,453,350) - (17,627,125)
58,026931.77|  6,356,850,375 20,673,498.23 2,089,056,996

= 46,453,350 s 17,627,125
$8,026931.77|  6.382,962,495 20,673,498.23 2,135,510,346

4 (26,112,120) = (46,453,350)

Islami Bank Bangladesh PLC.
tiead OFfiee, 40, Dilkuiba C/A, Dhaka,

Managing Director
Islami Bank Bangladesh PLC.
Head Office, Dhaka.
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(Credit Rating of the Issue)
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Credit Rating Ltd

an independeni hovse of fritk ansesimaent

September 09, 2024

To

Managing Director & CEO
Islami Bank Bangladesh PLC.
Islami Bank Tower,

40, Dilkkusha Commercial Area,
Dhaka- 1000, Bangladesh

Subject: Initial credit rating report review of "IBBPLC Fifth Mudaraba Redeamable Non-
Convertible Subordinated Bond”.

Dear Sir,

We are pleased to inform you that Emerging Credit Rating Limited (ECRL) has assigned the following
mm-tmmmwmmw

. !-m'so'zou* May 29, 2025

*IB denotes Islamic Bond
The long-term rating is valid up to May 29, 2025. The rating may be changed or revised prior to expiry, if

warranted by extraordinary circumstances in the coupon payment structure, operations and/or
performance of the bond rated.

+

We hope the rating will serve the intended purpose of your organization.

Yours Sincerely,

.

\

Enclosed: Two copies of credit rating report of IBBPLC Fifth Mudaraba Redeemable Non-
Convertible Subordinated Bond
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IBBPLC Fifth Mudaraba Redeemable Non-
Convertible Subordinated Bond

Credit Rating Report

Subordinated Bond Rﬂing {Aq'aement* 2024-05-29-81274)

: 3"&“,"’;—' s

: March 13, 1983

: Mr. Mohammed Monirul Moula

: IBBPLC Fifth Mudaraba Redeemabie Non-Convertible
Subordinated Bond of BDT 5,000.00 million in face value

: 7 years

: Islami Bank Bangladesh PLC.

(Previously Known as Islami Bank Bangladesh Limited)

: DBH Finance PLC.

: UCB Investment Limited
Prime Bank Investment Limited
Islami Bank Capital Management Limited

Nasimul Baten
Managing Director &
DBH Finance PLC.

Mohammed Mlo}niml Moula
ang irector
Bangladesh <lami Bank Bangladesh PLC.

* Head Office, 40, Dilkusha C/A, Dhaka, : Head Office, Dhaka.




2024 Initial Review

IBBPLC Fifth Mudaraba Redeemable Non-Convertible
Subordinated Bond

Major Rating Factors

Strengths = Good presence in the market with country-wide network of branches.
“  Consistent growth in asset base.
Healthy growth in net investment income.
Timely repayments of the previously issued bonds.

Challenge/ * Significant increase in NPL
Risks *  High level of rescheduled amount.
* CRAR has reached very close to regulatory requirement of capital conservation
buffer.

Investment to deposit ratio reached very close to regulatory ceiling leaving less
room for investment enhancement,

Rationale Emerging Credit Rating Limited (ECRL) has assigned AA+1s (Pronounced as Double A
Plus Islamic Bond) long term credit rating to IBBPLC Fifth Mudaraba Redeemable

The Subordinated Bond, which qualifies as Tier-II Capital for Islami Bank Bangladesh
PLC. (hereinafter referred to as “"IBB” or "The Bank” or "The Issuer”), is rated lower
than IBB's standalone rating, because of the subordinated position of the bond
relative to the IBB's depositors and other borrowers.

% 4 SEP 1024 The rating is backed by the strength of the bank which includes good presence in the
market with country-wide network of branches, consistent growth in asset base,
healthy growth in net investment income and timely repayments of the previously
issued bonds. However, few challenges could potentially affect the overall

Nasimul Baten mdwmnkmmmmmmm.mmw
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base of the bank by augmenting Tier-I1 Capital and to comply with the ca
adequacy requirements as per Risk Based Capital Adequacy (RBCA) Guideline
Bangladesh Bank in line with BASEL-III. The total face value of the bond is
5,000.00 million which will be issued through private placement. The tenor of
issue is 7 years. The bond will be redeemed at par in S equal annual instalments
starting from end of 3™ year from the issue date/deemed date of allotment and each
12 months from thereafter.

IBB has maintained both Tier-I ratio and CRAR as per the regulatory requirement by
Bangladesh Bank. In FY2023, total capital of the bank has increased by 7.51% owing
to the transfer of profit to statutory reserve and general reserve, while the risk
weighted assets increased by 5.05% eventually leading to a marginal increase in
CRAR to 12.62% in FY2023 from 12.54% in FY2022. Notably, CRAR has reached very
close to regulatory requirement of capital conservation buffer. Nevertheless, upon
issuance of the subordinated bond, the CRAR of the bank is expected to improve.

IBB's asset base has consistently grown over the reviewed years, expanding by
10.52% (12.35% in FY2022) in FY2023 mainly driven by rise in the gross investment
portfolio and other uncategorized assets. However, the gross investment portfolio has
increased at a decelerated rate of 9.50% in FY2023 from 22.68% in FY2022 and
reached BDT 1,600,265.66 million in FY2023 from BDT 1,461,365.50 million in
FY2022. Notably, IBB’'s high investment deposit ratio (91.90% in FY2023) limited its
scope to increase its gross Investments. Meanwhile, the other assets surged
exponentially by 3.23 times, owing to a substantial rise of 4.76 times in Un-reconciled
entries of Inter Branch Transactions.

Notably, 1BB's non-performing investments (NPI) have significantly increased in the
last two years, rising by 28.07% in FY2023 following a 37.16% surge in FY2022. This
growth outpaced the increase in gross investments, raising the NPI ratio to 4.32% in
FY2023 from 3.70% in FY2022. The increase in the bank's NP1 was primarily driven
by newly classified investments as indicated by the 120.07% surge in Sub-Standard
investments. Meanwhile, the bank has rescheduled BDT 161,924 million (10.12% of
gross investments, and 2.34 times the size of its NPI), compared to BOT 35,852.00
million (2.45% of gross investments, and 66.37% of NPI). On the other hand, bank
has not written off any investment in FY2023, similar to previous year. This indicates
that the bank is not being able to control its NP1 despite rescheduling large portions
of its NPL If no investments were written off the NP1 of the bank would have reached
14.44% in FY2023, compared to 6.15% in the previous year. Nonetheless, the IBB
has maintained the required provision against loans and advances with a surplus of
BDT 0.5 million. Meanwhile, the investment in shares and securities of the bank has
marginally decreased by 2.67% in FY2023 following 4.60% decrease in the previous
year,

The bank's deposit base grew by 8.80% in FY2023, up from 2.06% in FY2022, driven
by a 28.96% increase in low-cost current deposits. Consequently, the proportion of
current account and savings account (CASA) deposits rose to 44.53% from 42.77%.
However, the deposit growth is below industry average deposit growth of 10.15% in
FY2023. The investment deposit ratio reached 91.90%, dose to the regulatory limit
of 92.00%, due to siower deposit growth compared to investments, leaving very little
room for enhancing investment portfolio before collecting more deposit. Meanwhile,
the bank has maintained CRR and SLR as per the regulatory requirement.

In the last two years (FY2023 and FY2022), IBB has maintained double digit growth
in its net investment income. In the year of 2023, the net investment income of the
bank has increased by 16.01%, compared to 19.06% in FY2022. Both investment
h'lcmneandpmﬁtpadmdepositofﬂﬁbankr\asweaMdMngFYmBGmMa
ofﬂle:nvmm and depoatpo-ﬁolband rising
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On the other hand, the non-investment income of the bank has risen by 12.80%
(25.43% in FY2022) in FY2023 facilitated by a significant rise of 69.10% in income
from investment in shares and securities. Subsequently, the total operating income
further boosted by 14.87%, reaching BDT 60,340.91 million in FY2023, compared to
BDT 52,529.12 million in the previous year. Meanwhile, the banks’ operating expense
significantly increased by 20.61% FY2022 owing to 77.06% increase in other
uncategorized expenses. In the meantime, in FY2023, the provision expense of the
bank was 8.15% lower while tax expense was 19.82% higher compared to previous
year. Overall, higher operating income, along with lower provision expense, has led
to a 3.22% rise in post-tax profit of the bank despite noticeable increase in operating
expense and tax expense. In line with this, the post-tax profit of the bank stood at
BDT 6,114.15 million which was BDT 5,923.45 million a year ago.

ECRL views 1BB's outiook as Stable due its current business position, asset quality,
and ECRL's expectation that the bank will be able to meet reguiatory requirement of
CRAR, and investment deposit ratio.

Exhibit 1: Financial Highlights: Isiami Bank Bangladesh PLC.

FY 31 December 2023 2022 2021 2020
w
' Total Assets (BDT million) | 2,031 53278 1,838,080.21 1,635,992.80 1,416,828.50
| Asset Growth (%) 10.52 12.35 15.47 24.12
| Gross Investment (BDT Million) | 1,600,265.66 1,461,365.50 1,191,173.00 1,035,287.88
- Gross Investment Growth (%) 9.50 22,68 15.06 15.16 |

Deposits (BDT Million) | 1,534,566.01 1,410,445.43 1,381,979.53 1,179,476.48 |
| Deposit Growth (%) : 8.80 2.06 17.17 24.64 |
| Gross NPT Ratio (%) | 4.32 3.70 331 341
- Investment/Deposit Ratio (%) : 77.74 91.64 79.74 80.42 |
' Nunu)utm-u Income (BDT ; 39,334.87 33,907.21 28,479.86 29,518.33 |

| Net Investment Income Growth (%) 16.01 19.06 (3.52) (4.18) |
I Mln;tﬂ:mtlm (BDT | 21,006.04 18,621.91 14,846.92 10,188.05 ;
- Non-Investment Income Growth 12.80 25.43 45.73 (17.72) |
| (%) i
 Pre-Tax Profit (BDT million) | 1650166 1459292 11,4128  10,689.09
| Post-Tax Profit (BDT Million) | 6,114.15 5,923.45 4,639.20 4,521.01
M-m Profit Growth (%) | 3.2 27.68 2.61 (15.15) !
Post-Tax ROAE (%) ! 8.77 8.93 7.35 7.52 |
| CRAR (%) | 12.62 12.54 1354 1355

FY2020-2023 Data Extracted from Audited Financial Statements
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A. BUSINESS DESCRIPTION
A.1. Company Background

Islami Bank Bangladesh PLC. (IBB) was incorporated on March 13, 1983 as a public limited company
under the Companies Act 1913. IBB is the first Shari'ah based scheduled commercial bank in South
East Asia. The bank is listed with both Dhaka Stock Exchange and Chittagong Stock Exchange.
Authorized Capital of the Bank is BDT 20,000.00 Million and Paid-up Capital is BDT 16,099.91 Million.
The bank conducts its business on the Shari'ah principles of Mudaraba, Musharaka, Bai-Murabaha,
Bai-Muajjal, Hire Purchase under Shirkatul Melk, Bai-Salam and Bai-as-Sarf etc. There is a Shari'ah
Supervisory Committee in the bank which ensures that the activities of the bank are being conducted
on the precepts of Islam.

The bank has two wholly-owned subsidiary companies (Local) - Islami Bank Securities Limited (IBSL)
and Islami Bank Capital Management Limited (IBCML). IBSL was incorporated in March 22, 2010 as a
Public Limited Company under Companies Act, 1994 with the objective to carry out business of Stock
Broker and Stock Dealer in the capital Market. IBCML was incorporated on the 01 April 2010 under
the Companies Act 1994 as a Public Limited Company. The main objectives of the company are to
carry out the business of a Merchant Banking in all its aspects including Underwriting and / or
Management of Issue, Public offer of Shares, Stocks, Debentures, Bonds etc., sale or purchase of
Securities or transfer thereof, Fund Management for clients, Managing Portfolio Investment of any
person or Company by making profitable Investment in various avenues etc.

A.2. Operational Network

The Bank carries out its business activities through its Head office in Dhaka, 16 Zonal Offices, 394
Branches including 76 Authorized Dealer (AD) Branches, 237 Sub Branches, 2,771 Agent Banking
Outlets and 3 Off-shore Banking Units (OBUs) in Bangladesh. Moreover, the bank has 2,989 owned&
more than 12,000+ shared ATM booths, 126 IDM, 47 Sheba Ghars & 2,771 Agent Banking Outlets
have expanded this network up to the doorstep of the customers. The principal place of business is
the registered office of the bank situated at Islami Bank Tower, 40, Dilkkusha Commercial Area,
Dhaka-1000, Bangladesh.

All the branches of the bank are running on Islamic Shari'ah basis. To achieve competitive advantage,
IBB is using banking software, which enables the bank to perform real time banking service to the
clients. All products and services are backed by IT infrastructure, which are upgrading on continuous
basis.

A.3. Market Share

IBB’s investment and deposit position were BDT 1,600,265.66 million and BDT 1,534,566.01 million
respectively at the end December 2023. Considering the banking industry as a whole, aggregated
loans & advances and deposit of the industry were BDT 15,383,429.10 million and BOT
17,491,322.50 million respectively at the same period. IBB contributed 10.40% of market share in
terms of investment and 8.77% of market share in terms of deposit at the end of December 2023.

B A A s Figure 2: I88's market share by deposits
~ Investment 1 Deposit !
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A.4. Products and Services

Islami Bank Bangladesh PLC. provides all kinds of commercial banking services as well as various
deposit and investment schemes like other private commercial banks. [BB's products and services
include deposit products (local & foreign currency), investment products, welfare-oriented deposit and
investment schemes, offshore banking unit (OBU) products, remittance services, alternative delivery
channel products, online banking facilities, NRB service, SME service, foreign exchange business
service, locker services etc. Investment products of IBB includes Bai-Murabaha, Bai-Muajjal, Bar
Istijrar, Bai-Salam, Bai-Istisna, Mudaraba, Musharaka, Hire Purchase under Shirkatul Melk, Murabaha
Post Import, Murabaha Import Bills, Murabaha Import LC, Murabaha Foreign Currency Investment
under EDF, Bai-Muajjal Back to Back Bills, Bai-as-Sarf etc.

Deposit products include Al-Wadeah Current Account, Mudaraba Saving Account, Mudaraba Special
Notice Account, Mudaraba Special Savings (Pension) Account, Mudaraba Term Deposit Account,
Students Mudaraba Savings Account, Mudaraba Farmers Savings Account, Mudaraba Waqf Cash
Deposit Scheme, Mudaraba Hajj Savings Account, Mudarab Muhar Savings Deposit Account,
Mudaraba Foreign Currency Account, Mudaraba Exporters’ Retention Quota Account, etc. IBB has also
different types of welfare-oriented investment schemes, rural development scheme, forex investment
products, offshore banking unit products. The bank has also launched mobile financial services under
the name “Islami Bank mCash" as per Bangladesh Bank approval on 27 December 2012.
CellFin is the App based Omni channel digital banking platform where any Bangladeshi citizen with a
National Identity Card (NID) or I1BB bank account can register CellFin account through smart phone.
With the Cellfin app, the bank has successfully launched BanglaQR services for the customers as one
of the member bank among first three banks under NPSB in 2022. The bank Is playing role both as
issuer and acquirer. Now, the bank is participating with the CashLess Motijheel project as declared by
Bangladesh Bank. In 2022, the bank has successfully launched BINIMOY services which in integrated
under CellFin apps as a SDK service provider of BINIMOY. Now, the bank's customers are enjoying
BINIMOY services with our mCash and bank account.

A.5.Shareholding Structure

IBB has authorized capital of BDT
20,000.00 Million and Paid-up Capital of - I
BDT 16,099.91 Million. Moreover, 35.89% syt el
of shares were hold by sponsors/ promoters
whereas 64.11% share was hold by general
public in FY2023, The Government of the
People's Republic of Bangladesh hoids very
small portion of share of the bank’s Paid-up
Capital. The diagram depicts the
[ structure of IBB as on
December 31, 2023.

A.6. Subordinated Bond
A.6.1. Issuance Objectives

The Unsecured, Non-Convertible, Redeemable, Floating Rate Subordinated Bond will be issued in
order for augmenting Tier 2 Capital (As per the terms defined in Basel III
Regulations/Guidelines/Bangladesh Bank RBCA Guidelines-2014) and over all capital of the Issuer for

41 520 224 strengthening its capital adequacy and for enhancing its long-term resources in accordance with
Bangladesh Bank Guidelines.

w;u. Use of Proceeds of the Bond
The funds being to be raised by the Issuer (i.e. Bank

Nasimul Baten any particular project. The Issuer shall utilize
L
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Figure 3: Ownership Pattern: 1BB
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A.7. Structure of Subordinated Bond and Terms

Exhibit 2: Structure of Mudaraba Redeemabie Non-Convertible Subordinated Bond and Terms

Based on Revised Information Memiorandum

Name of the Issue

Issuer
Issue Type

Mandated Joint
Arrangers

Trustee

Issue Size

Face Value/ Issue Price
of each bond
Number of Issuing Unit
Mode of Issue

Market Lot

Tenor

Purposes and Objectives

Details of the utilization
of the proceeds

Security

Deemed Date of
Allotment/Issue Date
Transferability

Listing
Seniority of Claims/
Seniority of the
Instrument/ Claim
Settlement in the event
of Liquidation or Wind-
up/Ranking among the
claimants

REN TN

27} Nasimul Baten

Managing Director & CEOQ
DBH Finange PLC.

IBBPLC Fifth Mudaraba Redeemable Non-Convertible
Subordinated Bond.

Islami Bank Bangladesh PLC.

Unsecured, Non-Convertible, Fully Redeemable, Floating Rate
BASEL III compliant Subordinated debt instrument (i.e. bond) for
inclusion in Tier 2 regulatory capital for capital adequacy purposes.
i} UCB Investment Limited,

ii) Prime Bank Investment Limited and

iii) Islami Bank Capital Management Limited

DBH Finance PLC.

BDT 5,000.00 Million

BOT 5,00,000/- (Taka five hundred thousand or five lakh) only per
bond at par.

10,000 units/bonds.

Private offer/placement basis
m(me)wbmmmofamswmw (Taka five lakh)
and in multiples of 01 unit/bond thereafter

07 years (i.e. Bﬂmmmlsﬂomummwaeenuddamof
allotment/proceeds receiving date).

Augmenting Tier-IT Capital (As per the terms defined in Basel I11
Regulations/Guidelines/Bangladesh Bank RBCA Guidelines-2014)
and over all capital of the Issuer (i.e. Bank) for strengthening its
capital adequacy and for enhancing its long-term resources in
accordance with Bangladesh Bank Guidelines.

The funds to be raised by the Issuer through the present Issue are
not meant for financing any particular project. The Issuer shall
utilize the proceeds of the Issue for its regular business activities.
The Issuer shall not utilize proceeds of the Issue for any purpose
which may be in contravention of the regulations/ guidelines/
norms issued by the Bangladesh Bank and Bangladesh Securities
and Exchange Commission (BSEC).

Unsecured without any credit enhancement. The obligation is not a
deposit and is not insured by any deposit insurance scheme.

Upon realization of proceeds of subscription money in the
designated bank account(s).

Freely transferable in accordance with the provisions of the Trust
Deed

As approved by the BSEC.
The Claims of the Bondholders shall:

(i) be superior to the claims of Investors in equity shares;

(i) be subordinated to the claims of depositors and general
creditors of the bank;

(ii) be subordinated to the daims of Bank's existing non-
convertible, listed, debt instrument Mudaraba Perpetual Bond

* 1 520 2274 (MPB) of BOT 3,000 million;

()] pari passu without preference amongst themselves and other
unsecured debt instruments dassifying as Additional Tier 1
apital and Tier 2 in terms of Basel IIl Guidelines

antly outstanding or issued at any time in the
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bank creditors,

Tier 1 Capital and Tier II Capital shall have the meaning ascribed to
such terms in the Basel 111 Guidelines of Bangladesh Bank.
Redemption date Redeemable after 03 years (36 month) from the deemed date of
allotment/ Issue Date/ proceeds receiving date.
Redemption Premium/ Not Applicable.

Discount

Put Option Not Applicable.

Legal Advisor Barrister Md. Mydul H. Khan of Lex Juris

Depository Central Depository Bangladesh Limited (CDBL).
Prohibition on Purchase/ Neither the Bank (i.e. Issuer) nor a related party over which the
Funding in Bond Bank exercises control or significant influence (as defined under

relevant Accounting Standards) will purchase the instrument, nor
can the Bank directly or indirectly will fund the purchase of the
instrument. The same restriction will also apply to the employees’
retirement benefit funds of the Issuer (i.e. IBBPLC) will aiso not
wtmwmmmdmmwmww

Profit/Coupon Payment Senu-amua!ty

Profit/Coupon Type Floating Rate and total profit on the Bond will be calculated by
Benchmark/reference rate pius a predetermined margin/ additional
rate.

Benchmark (Reference) The average of most recent month's published highest Mudaraba

Coupon/ Profit Rate Term Deposit profit rates in 6 months’ tenor of Full-fledged Islami
Shariah based banks (excluding foreign and “Z" category banks) to
be applied semi-annually. The published profit rates of the banks to
be collected from latest available Announced Interest Rate Chart of
the Scheduled Banks (Deposit Rate) (Percentage Per Annum)
published by Bangladesh Bank in its website. After each financial
year end, issuer shall give adjustment to the bondholders, if final
profit rates of banks against applied all Mudaraba Term Deposit
profit rates are reported and published for a respective financial
year.

The Benchmark/Reference Rate including year-end adjustment, if
any, shall be calculated by the trustee and notified to the issuer as

well as all bondhoiders on every Profit Rate Determination Date.
Coupon Margin/ Bondholders will get an additional profit rate of 3.00% per annum
Additional Rate to be paid semi-annually along with the benchmark/reference rate.
Risk Premium In case a downgrade of credit rating of the Bond below the rating
trigger (i.e. 'BBB’ or equivalent rating in the long term and “ST-3"
* 1 SEP 20 or equivalent rating in the short term) under surveillance rating,
Risk Premium (additional rate) should be added with the reference

w coupon/profit rate as per following table:

Nasimul Baten . IssueRating
Managing Disector & CEO - BB

DBH Finance PLC-

B Bttt pd Tiical Pok B
Head DT, 40, Dilkuiha C/A, Dhiaka.




~N

repayment Securities and Exchange (Debt Securities) Rules, 2021.
Prepayment, Call, Not applicable.

Refunding, conversion

features

A.8. Repayment Schedule & Subscribers

The bond is to be redeemed at par in 5 equal annual instalments starting from end of 3rd year from
the issue date/deemed date of allotment and each 12 months from thereafter as per following tabie:

Exhibit 3: Structue of Mudaraba Redeemabie Non-Convertible Subordinated Bond and Terms

No. of Installment Installment due End of the Repayment
: in Months) Year
1 36 months 3% year 20% of Investment
2 48" months 4™ year 20% of Investment
3 60™ months 5% year 20% of Investment
4 72™ months 6™ year 20% of Investment
5 84" months 7" year 20% of Investment
Total 100% Principal at par

B. FINANCIAL ANALYSIS

B.1. Capital Adequacy
Exhibit 4: Selecteg indicators of 1B

FY 31 December 2023 2022 2021 2020
[ Tier-I Capital (BDT Million) ‘i 7496730 69,731.86 6530482 5518193
| Totat Capital (BDT Million) | 108,376.73 102,738.44 98,189.08 87,252.72 |
| Total Risk Weighted Assets (BDT Million) = 858,43639 819,356.86 725,369.93 644,094.71
| Tier-I Ratio (%) . 8.73 8.51 9.00 8.57 |
| CRAR (%) ] 1262 1254 1354 1355

FY2020-2023 Data Extracted from Audited Financial Statements

1BB has maintained both Tier-I ratic and CRAR as per the regulatory requirement by Bangladesh
Bank. During the year of 2023, IBB's Tier-I or core capital saw an incline of 7.51% primarily due to
increase the general reserve by 21.59% followed by statutory reserve by 4.60%. Similarly, the Bank's
Tier-II capital has marginally increased by 1.22% which eventually made the total capital of BDT
74,967.30 million marking an incline of 5.49% in FY2023 compared to the prior year. Simuitaneously,
the bank’s risk-weighted assets have increased by 4.77% to reach BDT 858.44 million by the end of
FY2023. Despite this growth, the CRAR of the bank has marginally moved to 12.62% in FY2023 from
12.54% in FY2022.

Figure 4: Capital Adequacy Position of 1BB
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Reserve (%)

FY2020-2023 Data Extracted from Audited Financial Statements
*ECRL considers total provision against the investment (both general and specific) while caiculating the Net NPI Ratio

IBB's asset base has consistently expanded over the reviewed years. In the recent financial year, |.e.
FY2023, the asset base of the bank has further expanded by 10.52%, a slightly lower pace compared
to 12.35% in the previous year. The growth in asset base was facilitated by two components |.e.
gross investments, and other assets. The gross investment portfolio grew by 9.50% during the
period, while the other assets surged exponentially by 3.23 times, owing to a substantial rise of 4.76
times in Un-reconciled entries of Inter Branch Transactions. This made other assets the third most
contributing component of the asset base with 5.33% (1.82% in FY2022) contribution, after
investment portfolio (78.77% in FY2023 and 79.50% in FY2022), and cash (5.80% in FY2023 and

6.72% In FY2022).
B.2.1. Asset Quality

1 - ( ]
B.2. Asset Composition & Trends
Exhibit 5: Selected Indicators for 188
FY 31 December 2023 2022 2021 2020
Total Asset (BDT Million) 2,031,532.78 1,838,080.21 1,635992.80 1,416,828.50
Asset Growth (%) 10.52 12.35 15.47 24.12 |
| Gross Investments (BDT Million) 1,600,265.66  1,461,36550 1,191,173.00 1,035,287.88
| Gross Investments Growth (%) 9.50 22.68 15.06 15.16
. Gross Investments to Total Assets (%) 78.77 79.50 72.81 73.07 |
Investments (BDT Million) 88,038.37 90,454.66 94,819.40 74,107.43
Investments Growth (%) (2.67) (4.60) 27.95 36.89
: NPIs (BDT Million) 69,186.11 54,022.01 39,387.11 35,259.10 |
' NPIs Growth (%) 28.07 37.16 11.71 2.54
| Gross NP1 Ratio (%) 432 3.70 3131 3.41
Net NPI Ratio (%) (3.47) (3.49) (4.34) (4.26)
; :;:sstnﬂ Loss Reserve Coverage 94.82 106.89 129.71 132.03 |
- NPIs to Equity & Investment Loss 50.58 “9 34.06 3260 |

The gross investment portfolio of the bank has been following upward trend over the four-year period
under review. However, the growth rate has decelerated in FY2023 to 9.50% compared to 22.68% in
the previous year. Thus, the investment portfolio reached BDT 1,600,265.66 million in FY2023 from

BDT 1,461,365.50 million in FY2022.

Meanwhile, the investment in shares and securities of the bank has been gradually depleting for the
last two years. In FY2023, the investment in shares and securities of the bank has marginally
decreased by 2.67% following 4.60% decrease in the previous year owing to a combination of
withdrawal of investment, decrease in market value of investments and redemption of bonds.

IBB’s non-performing investment (NPI) has been witnessing significant rise for the last two years, In
FY2023, the NPI of the bank surged substantially by 28.07% following a surge of 37.16% in FY2022.
The NPI of the bank is advancing at a higher pace compared to its gross investment for the last two
years eventually leading to an increasing trend in NPI ratio. Consequently, the NPI ratio of the bank
reached 4.32% in FY2023, up from 3.70% in FY2022. However, IBB has recovered BDT 530.16
million from its non-performing investment in FY2023.
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Figure 5: Selected Indicators of 168
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The primary driver behind the bank's NPI increase was a notable surge of newly classified
investments as indicated by 120.07% surge in Sub-Standard investments representing 25.01%
(14.55% in FY2022) of the total NPI in FY2023. Meanwhile, bad/loss investments increased by
12.15% in FY2023 and contributed 66.41% (75.84% in FY2022), and doubtful investments increased
by 14.45% in FY2023 and contributed 8.58% (9.61% in FY2022). Moreover, the bank has recorded
BDT 18,121.50 million as top 20 NPI which was 1.13% of the total investment portfolio. In addition,

total outstanding of BDT 15,548.00 million have been in bad investment status for more than 2 years
as of December 31, 2023.

Nonetheless, the IBB has maintained the required provision against gross investments with surplus of
BDT 0.50 million. The investment loss reserve coverage of the bank reduced to 94.82% in FY2023,
from 106.89% indicating decreased safety against potential losses on gross investment.

Figure 6: Selected Indicators of 186
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In terms of sector concentration, the investment portfolio of IBB is primarily dominated by the trade
& commerce sector, comprising 31.40% of the total, followed by steel, re-rolling & engineering at
14.74%, garments and garments accessories at 14.74%, textiles at 12.43% with the remaining
balance distributed among other industries dusng FYZUB Geogramicalw merely 6.01% of the
bank’s investments are made in rural areag” ang
concentrated in urban zones. Specifically, IBB
cro an 2% while the smallest share, just

L] cro aneg
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Figure 7: Industry-wise distribution of investments & acvances of I88
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B.2.3. Rescheduled and Written-Off Investments

To control the non-performing investments during FY2023, the bank’s rescheduling of investments
has remarkably inclined by 4.52 times to BDT 161,924 million against 667 clients from BDT 35,852.00
million against 811 clients in FY2022. On the other hand, over the four years of review period the
bank has not recorded any investment as write off. By year-end, the NPIs, rescheduled investments
and written-off investments altogether represented 4.32% of the investment book of the bank,
exhibiting a downfall from 6.15% in the previous year.

B.2.4. Large Investment Exposure

By the end of FY2023, the bank's exposure to large investments, including both funded and non-
funded investments exceeding 10% of the total capital, witnessed a decrease compared to the
preceding year. The outstanding balance of these investments reached BDT 494,503.50 million,
distributed among 32 customers, contrasting with BDT 554,448.20 million In FY2022 spread across 36
clients. Additionally, the combined value of the top 20 funded and non-funded investments
constituted 19.64% of the total investment portfolio.

B.2.5. Off-Balance sheet exposure
The off-balance sheet exposure of IBB is consisted of 68.15% of irrevocable letters of credit, 19.90%
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of bills for collection and 11.94% of letter of guarantee in FY2023. Therefore, the bank reported total *1SEP 20U
off-balance sheet exposure of BDT 223,707.34 million in FY2023 which is lower compared to BDT
268,015.46 million in the previous year. m
B.3. Funding and Liquidity
Nasimul Baten
Exchibit 6: Selected indicators of 188 M.l.":..'gl.lﬂﬂ Directer & Cl
FY 31 December 2023 2022 2021 202Q)p 1 Finance PLC.
| Deposits (BDT in Millions) | 1,534,566.01 1,410,445.43 1,381,979.53 1,179,691.35 |
| Deposit Growth (%) 8.80 2.06 17.15 2466
l ww Deposit Ratio (IDR) 91.90 91.64 79.74 80.42
| :::)mm;m Funding Base | 162.97 158.30 133.88 132.93
| Net Investments/Customer Deposits | 77.74 78.74 79.74 80.42

1

(%)
Deposits to Total Funding (%)
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8.3.1. Fund Management

Total funding base of IBB has enlarged by 10.51% in FY2023, compared to 12.35% rise in the
previous year. The growth of funding base of IBB mainly stemmed from growth in its largest
component of deposit base which compromised 75.54% of total funding. However, among the total
liabilities, interbank liabilities are the second major component which is constituting of 10.40% of
total funding, followed by uncategorized liabilities of 8.96%, equity of 3.50%, sub-debt of 1.53% and
remaining 0.06% of deferred tax liability.

The deposit base of the bank has grown moderately by 8.80% in FY2023, following a mere 2.06%
growth in FY2022. The growth was mainly achieved by significant rise of 28.96% in low cost current
deposits pushing up its contribution to 12.99% in total deposit portfolio from 10.95% a year ago. As
a consequence of the same, the current account and saving account deposits (CASA) of the bank
reached 44.53% of the total deposits from 42.77% in the preceding year. Notably, the investment
deposit ratio of the bank reached 91.90% in FY2023 from 91.64% in FY2022 due to slower growth of
deposit compared to investments. Notably, the investment deposit ratio of the bank reached very
close to the regulatory ceiling of 92.00% limiting scope of increasing investment portfolio. The
dependency on borrowing from other banks and FI's which is the second largest contributor of
funding base has increased by 12.77% by the end of FY2023. As result, interbank liabilities to total
funding ratio has slightly increased to 10.40% in FY2023 from 10.20% in FY2022. Furthermore, the
net investments were 162.97% of the stable funding base at the end of FY2023, showing an increase
from 158.30% in the previous year.

Figure 8: Seiected indicators of 188
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B.3.2. Liguidity Management

According to Bangladesh Bank regulations, banks must uphold a Cash Reserve Ratio (CRR) and
Statutory Liquidity Ratio (SLR) on their time and demand liabilities. For Islamic Banking Units, the
mandated minimum CRR stands at 4%, while the minimum SLR required is 5.50% on bi-weekly basis.
During 2023, 1BB reported surpluses of BDT 16,379.78 million and BOT 8,142.83 million respectively
in relation to the requirements for the Cash Reserve Ratio (CRR) and the Statutory Liquidity Ratio
(SLR). As per IBB's asset and liability maturity profile, the bank has effectively distributed its assets
and liabilities across various time frames. However, the maturity profile of assets and liabilities
highlights a liquidity mismatch in 1 to 3 months’ and 1-5 years’ bracket. Despite this, there was an
overall liquidity surplus of BDT 71.192.79 miflion at the end of FY2023.
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B.4. Earning Trends and Profitability
Exhibit 7: Selected Indicators of 188

FY 31 December 2023 2022 2021 2020

' Net Investment Income (BDT Million) | 3933487 33,907.21 28,479.86 29,518.33

| Net Investment Income Growth (%) . 16.01 19.06 (3.52) (4.18)

i Non-Investment Income (BDT Million)  21,006.04 18,621.91 14,846.92 10,188.05

' Non-Investment Income Growth (%) 12.80 25.43 45.73 (17.72)

. Pre-Provision Profit (BDT Million) | 2261357 21,247.41 16,55441 14,798.22

| Pre-Tax Profit (BDT Million) | 16,501.66 14,592.92 11,441.28 10,689.09

' Post-Tax Profit (BDT Million) . 611415 592345 463920 4,521.01
Post-Tax Profit Growth (%) . 3.2 27.68 2.61 (15.19)

' Post - Tax ROAE (%) . 8.77 8.93 7.35 7.52
| Inv. Income Spread (%) ; 2.62 2.28 3.3 2.63
' Net Inv, Income Margin (%) { 2.93 2.64 272 325 |
Gostm ) Income Ratio (%) | 6252 5955 6179 8273

"FY2020-2023 Data Extracted from Audited Financal Statements

In the last two years (FY2023 and FY2022), IBB has maintained double digit growth in its net
investment income. In the year of 2023, the net investment income of the bank has increased by
16.01%, compared to 19.06% in FY2022. Both the investment income and profit paid on deposit of
the bank has increased during FY2023 due to a combination of enhancement of the investment and
deposit portfolio and rising interest rates. In line with this, the investment income from general
investment has inclined by 19.37 %. Meanwhile, the profit paid on deposit has increased at a higher
pace of 21.48% in FY2023, and slowed the growth of net investment income. However, owing to
increased concentration of current deposits, the average spread of the bank has improved to 2.62%
compared to 2.28% in the preceding year.

The non-investment income of the bank has risen by 12.80% (25.43% iIn FY2022) in FY2023
facilitated by a significant rise of 69.10% in income from investment in shares and securities.
Especially, income from Bangladesh Government Islamic Investment Bond (BGIIB) rose abruptly by
8.48 times to BDT 2,108.36 million from BDT 248.74 million, Subsequently, the total operating
income further boosted by 14.87%, reaching BDT 60,340.91 million in FY2023, compared to BDT
52,529.12 million in the previous year.

Figure 9: Selected indicators of 188
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Meanwhile, the bank has recorded operating expense of BDT 37,727.34 million which has significantly

escalated by 20.61% and resulted in an increased cost to income ratio of 62.52% in FY2023 from

59.55% in FY2022 owing to 77.06% easein other uncategorized expenses. Nonetheless, despite , = e
wmsednpemﬂngexpenses the banks - jon profit of bank remained 6.43 ighe ik
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Besides this, regardless of increasing the investment portfolio along with the non-performing
investment, the bank has recorded 8.15% lower provision expense in FY2023. On the other hand, tax
expenses of the bank increased by 19.82% in FY2023. Overall, higher operating income, along with
lower provision expense, has led to a 3.22% rise in post-tax profit of the bank despite increase in
operating expense and tax expense. In line with this, the post-tax profit of the bank stood at BOT
6,114.15 million which was BDT 5,923.45 million a year ago.

Figure 10: Seiected indicators 188
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C. MARKET RISK ANALYSIS

Markets risks of a Subordinated Bond may arise due to uncertainty related to the redemption risk,
investment profit rate risk and pricing risk of the bond. Moreover, bond by nature are exposed to
many sources of risk. The term structure of the profit rate can shift and twist in different ways.
Issuers may default due to sector wide problems or individual credit difficulties.

However, the debt instrument that Islami Bank Bangladesh PLC, offered to the market is sensitive
towards both market and company specific risks. All investments which offer a balance between risk
and potential retum are graded to be the higher rated investment. The balance between risk and
return varies by the type of investment (in this case Subordinated Bond), the entity that issues it, the
state of the economy and the cycle of the securities markets (this risk is eliminated as it will not be
publicly traded in secondary market). To evaluate the proper pricing and coupon rate structure
offered for the instruments. ECRL considered the following risk analysis related to the both market
and instrument specific risk.

C.1. Profit Rate Risk of the Bond

Profit rate risk affects the value of bonds that arises when an investment’s value will change due to a
change in the absolute level of profit rates. The total profit on the Bonds is being calculated by
Benchmark Mudaraba Term Deposit profit rate (6 months’ tenor) of Full-fiedged Islami Shariah based
banks plus an additional 3.00% profit rate on semi-annual basis. ®15P 2

C.2. Counterparty Risk
The issue under consideration has several relevant parties apart from the investor whose credentials

and backgrounds add to the credit worthiness of the issue of Subordinated bond. Nasimul Baten
rustee Managing Director & Cl

S DBH Finance PLC.

DBH Finance PLC. (DBH) is acting as the truskée tb the issue who will be performing the custodial role

in this regard. The trustee is expected to Al g te and conditions signed by DBH & 1BB_

which covers topics ranging from specifying Hes to covenants of repayment as well as =P 2071

Hoad OFfiss, 40, Dithssha C/A, Dhaks.




¢

b =

-w\{'k.

of action in the event of default. DBH has previous track record in performing the role of trustee, the
counterparty risk is expected to be low.

D. COMPANY SPECIFIC RISK ANALYSIS

Risk is an integral part of financing business and thus every financial institution is exposed to risk of .
different type and magnitude. So, the prime responsibility of every financial institution is to manage '
its risk such that its return from business can be maximized. Banks are exposed to six core risks |
through their operation, which are Investment (Credit) Risk, Asset-Liability Management Risk, Foreign |
Exchange Risk, Internal Control & Compliance Risk, Money Laundering Risk and Information &
Communication Technology (ICT) Risk. As a prudent and responsible financial institution, the bank

attaches top priority to ensuring safety and security of the finances that are being extended.

D.1. Investment Risk Management

One of the major risks faced by IBB is the investment risk which is an inherent factor of engaging in
banking businesses. This can be described as potential loss arising from the failure of counter party to
perform as per contractual agreement with the Bank. The failure may result from unwillingness or
inability of the counter party in discharging his /her financial obligation. Therefore, bank’s Investment
Risk Management activities have been designed to address all these issues. The bank has designed its
own operational manuals for each modes and products. It has also designed its own investment risk
management guideline which is compatible with the regulatory guideline and Islamic modes of
finance. There is a dedicated committee namely "Investment Risk Management Committee" which

wwmmmlmammmmmmm
same.

D.2. Asset Liability Management Risk

The Asset Liability Management Committee (ALCO) of the bank monitors balance sheet risk, liquidity
risks, investment deposit ratio (IDR), deposit mix, investment mix, gap analysis etc. under the
leadership of MD & CEO of the bank. Asset Liability Management Committee (ALCO) reviews liquidity
requirement of the bank, the maturity of assets and liabilities, deposit and investment pricing
strategy, sensitivity of assets and liabilities, management indicators/ratios and the liquidity
contingency plan. The primary objective of the ALCO is Liquidity management, Fund management
and Assets-Liabilittes matching. The committee also monitors and averts significant volatility in Net
Investment Income (NII), investment value and exchange eamings.

D.2.1. Liquidity Risk

Liquidity risk, one of the core components of the Asset Liability Management Risk, is the potential for
loss to a bank arising from either its inability to meet its obligations as they fall due or to fund
increases in assets without incurring unacceptable cost or losses. It is triggered by the consequences
of other financial risks such as investment risk, profit rate risk, foreign exchange risk, etc. In IBB
management of liquidity and funding is carried out by the Asset Liability Committee (ALCO). The
objective of it is to ensure that all foreseeable funding commitments and deposit withdrawals have to
be met in due time.
4 100D ML

Investment deposit ratio indicates a banks liquidity position and 1BB’s investment deposit ratio stood wai Llas
at 91.90% as on December 31, 2023 which is within the regulatory limit of 92.00% for Islamic banks.

IBBhasbeenMMMMM(CRR)MSMMWW(SLR}MEMW
with Bangladesh Bank requirement.
D.2.2. Investment Profit Rate Risk Nasimul Baten
' Managing Director & CE
Investment profit rate risk is the potential impact on the bank’s earnings and net asset values due tDBH Finance PLC.
changes in market profit rates. This can arise due to mismatches between maturities of investment
and funds, imbalance between supply and demand of fund for investment etc. The Asset Liability
Management Committee (ALCO) of IBB is the_main body which looks after and monitors investment
profit rate structure. The committee also evafGage any market risk arises from the reguiatory pressure o
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D.2.3. Foreign Exchange Risk |

Foreign Exchange Risk is the current or prospective risk to earnings and capital arising from adverse
movements in currency exchange rates. The bank is exposed to profit rate risk and settlement risk on
account of its foreign exchange business. Foreign Exchange business includes trading of foreign
currencies relating to import, export, remittances and other ancillary services. The bank is dealing
with a substantial volume of foreign trade and remittance business of the country which exposes the
bank to foreign exchange risk. The bank has adopted foreign exchange risk manual through which
the foreign exchange operations are dealt with. Foreign Exchange risks are measured and monitored
by the Treasury Division. Treasury Division consists of separate Front Office, Back Office and Mid
Office. The Treasury Front Office (Dealing Room) independently performs the deals and the Treasury

Back Office is responsible for verification of the deals and passing of their entries in the books of
account.

D.3. Operational Risk

Operational risk is the potential loss arising from a breakdown in company’s systems and procedures,
internal control, compliance requirements or corporate governance practices that results in human
error, fraud, failure, damage of reputations, delay to perform or compromise of the company’s
interests by employees. These may arise due to turnover of trained staff, risk of insider dealing,
leakage of sensitive information, shortcoming of organizational structure, risk of falling in credit
rating, money laundering, changes in statutory requirement as well as technological obsolescence.
The Shari‘ah Council observes all the operational activities of the bank.

D.3.1. Information & Communication Technology Risk

The banking industry over the years has consistently relied on modern technology. Increased reliance
on the ICT sector has similarly spawned risk aspects as well. The bank has adequately addressed
Information and Communication Technology (ICT) Risk Management. The ICT Risk Management
exercise mainly includes minimizing financial and image loss to the institution in all events such as ,
natural disasters, technological failures, human errors etc. In line with the Bangladesh Bank '
directives, the bank has approved its own ICT policies for its operations and services. The bank uses

own developed Core Banking Software to perform all types of transactions induding local/ online/

internet in a secured way. To take care of its core banking system, a separate security module has

been incorporated in the software which manages different roles/privileges for different users. All

financial transactions can be tracked for future audit purposes. The bank uses Central Data Centre to

replicate transactions in branches in case of data failure or inconsistencies.

D.3.2. Internal Control and Compliance Risk

Internal control facilitates systematic and orderly flow of various operational activities within the

organization. To confront operational risk, IBB follows “Internal Control and Compliance (ICC)

guidelines” which is approved by the Board through Audit Committee of bank and bank should review

ICC policy on yearly basis. IBB organizes its management through Internal Control & Compliance

Wing consisting of three Divisions namely (i) Audit & Inspection Division (ii) Compliance Division, and

(iii) Monitoring Division to develop sound, sustainable and secured growth of the bank. The Audit

Committee of the Board subsequently reviews the lapses identified by the Audit & Inspection Division, SRaE s s
Bangladesh Bank and other regulators. Subsequently appropriate actions are taken as per decisions % 1 SEP 202
of the said Committee for protecting the Bank’s interest. Thus Internal Control & Compliance (ICC)
mdxmmmmmmmﬂwmmmmdwmaw
well compliant Bank.

D.3.3. Money Laundering Risk h;"'_f:.‘-,l,:: E ;}::.11:,1"& CE
Money Laundering is the generic term used to describe the process by which criminals disguise th¢ypH Finence PLC.
original ownership and control of the proceeds of criminal conduct by making such proceeds appear
to have derived from a legitimate source. In order to ensure the best corporate governance practices
and aiming at protecting the Bank and its employees, shareholders, management and customers, IBB
is committed to comply the Money Laungs Preventiun Act- 2012 (amended in 2015), Anti-
Terrorism Act- 2009 (amended in 2012 & Prevention Rule- 2013, Anti-
Terrnﬁsm Rule— zu13 andmegmdance;

F1C‘.'D""

L S

fﬁce, Dhaka.




meCmmmCommm(CCC}undaﬂubaderWOfﬂtcﬂefwmmum
Compliance Officer (CAMLCO). The independent CCC of the bank is performing supervisory and
monitoring activities for the event of the aforesaid programs on Anti-Money Laundering and Anti-
Terrorism. In addition, an independent division namely Money Laundering and Terrorist Financing
Prevention Division (MLTFPD) is providing secretarial assistance to the CCC for implementing its
program.

E. MANAGEMENT AND OTHER QUALITATIVE FACTORS
E.1. Corporate Governance

Corporate govemance of the entity can be reflacted in its quality of financial reporting and
disclosures; strength of internal control system and internal audit function. Induction of professionally
competent, independent non-executive directors on corporate board also reflects good corporate
governance. It can aiso be reflected through the formation of Audit Committee; delegation of
authority to executives and staffs; protection of corporate governance for strengthening
organizational strength.

The board of directors comprises of five members. The Chairman of the board is Mr. Md. Obayed
Uliah Al Masud, who is the Ex-Managing Director of Rupali Bank PLC. The board ensures that the
company achieves superior financial result and stewards its leadership position in the industry.
Moreover, the board is engaged in major activities such as addressing major policy, regulatory and
strategic issue and providing proper guidelines, monitoring financial performance, monitoring
operations of internal control, approval of annual budget, major capital expenditure etc. Evaluation of
financial performance, approval of audit report, appointment and evaluation of Managing Director and
Senior Management Team are the key decision where the board of directors plays a good part to
carry on a sound banking system. In addition, the board of directors is the responsible body to make
timely reporting to shareholder about the affairs and performance of the company.

E.1.1. Shari"ah Supervisory Committee

The Shari'ah Supervisory Committee of the bank plays a vital role in framing and exerting policy for
strict adherence of Shari'ah principles in the bank. As per Islamic Banking Guideline circulated by
Bangladesh Bank, The Shari'ah Supervisory Committee is represented by 13 members. The Shari'ah
Supervisory Committee of IBB gives opinions and guidelines to implement and comply of Shari‘ah
principles in all activities of the bank particularly in the modes of investment. The Committee is
governed by a bye-laws approved by the Board of Directors. As part of major responsibilities of the
Committee Shari’ah inspections are also conducted in all the branches under its direct supervision to
ensure Shari'ah compliance in all activities of the bank.

E.1.2. Executive Committee

IBB has constituted seven members executive committee of the board. The executive committee of
the board is responsible for developing policy and strategy for smooth operations of the business.
Moreover, the committee is also responsible for business development of the bank to ensure
maximization of shareholders’ wealth and protecting other stakeholders’ interest in the company as
well. Mr. Md. Abdul Jalil is the Chairman of the present Executive Committee of the bank.

E.1.3. Audit Committee

IBB has formulated an audit committee that plays an effective role in devising an efficient and
secured banking system. The Audit Committee has been formed comprising five members and is  , = -5
chaired by Mr. Md. Abdus Salam FCA, FCS. d1od
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Committee assists the Board in fulfilling oversight responsibilities. The Audit Committee also assist the

Board in ensuring the financal statements reflect true affairs and ensures a good monitoring system
within the business. The Audit Committee is responsible to the Board of Directors.

E.1.4. Risk Management Committee (R
Rukﬂaugementconumm(ﬂn(:)has

LECT
PRI

Nasimul Baten
Managiog Director & C1
DBH Finance PLC.

Baph d.ngla;delhm




(2

arising during execution of board approved policies, procedures and strategies. The committee
monitors risk management policies & methods and reviews the risk management process to ensure
effective prevention and control measures. The functions of RMC include identifying and assessing
risk of the bank and guide management to formulate strategies for minimizing/controlling of various
risks, reviewing the risk management policy of the bank and modifying the same as per requirement,
reviewing the limits of investment and others and take necessary initiatives to modify the same as per
requirement, evaluating and monitoring certain risks, supervising capital management, examining
WWWWIWWMWWthmm“mw@m
time to time etc,

E.2. Senior Management

The strategic management activities and overall business operations of IB8 are supervised and
directed by the core management team of the bank. The core management team, as well as the
whole bank, is led by the Managing Director, Mr. Mohammed Monirul Moula who has above 38 years
of diversified experience with extensive and immense experience in banking. The members of the
team have also attended numerous training and development programs both at home and abroad
which enabled them to build enormous knowledge base in banking. To ensure that the bank operates
efficiently, IBB has formulated the following different committees to represent the board in different
strategic areas.

E.2.1. Management committee (MANCOM)

Management committee is comprised of 14 (fourteen) senior members of the bank, headed by
Managing Director; Mr. Mohammed Monirul Moula. All of the members are from different respective
wings/divisions. The committee is highly experienced in the related field and possesses great deal of
versatility in the overall management practice. The day to day operations of the bank is handied by
these professionals with modern banking expertise in their respective fields. MANCOM meets on
regular basis to discuss relevant agenda and scrutinizes all the cases thoroughly before referring to
Executive Committee/Board for due approval decision.

E.2.2. Asset Liability Management Committee (ALCO)

To support the asset liability management process, the bank has established a committee called Asset
Liability Committee (ALCO) headed by the Managing Director. The Bank’s Asset Liability Committee
(ALCO) is entrusted with the responsibility of managing short-term and long-term liquidity and
ensuring adequate liquidity at optimal funding cost. The committee regularly meets to review
economic, market status, outiook and liquidity position of the bank.

E.3. Human Resource Management

The bank has defined HR policies including recruitment, training & development, promation, leave,
transfer and disciplinary action policy. Usually intemal recruitment procedures are considered to fill up
the mid and top management positions, while entry-level positions are filled with regularly through
competitive recruitment exams. The Human Resources Wing (HRW) follows transparent, well-defined
and strict rules for appointment of officers and staff. HRW of IBB annually determines manpower
requirement as per available vacant positions, necessity, and based on organogram. According to the
manpower requirement, the HRW makes plans for recruitment of new employees and takes
recruitment initiatives as per plan. IBB maintains a separate Human Resources Wing (HRW) to
manage policies and practices regarding this intellectual pool. HRW of the bank follows a
standardized, transparent and free & fair system to ensure standard recruitment, training &
development of intellectual capital of the bank. At the end of 2023 total manpower of the bank were
20,809 people including 1,045 executives, 12,610 officers, 1,816 sub-staffs, 3,131 Rural Development
Scheme (RDS) staff and 2,207 Other (Temporary) employees.
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CORPORATE INFORMATION

The Board of Directors of Islami Bank Bangladesh PLC. has been reconstituted by the Central Bank of
Bangladesh (i.e. Bangladesh Bank) vide its letter No. BRPD(BMMA)651/9(6) DA/2024-7335; dated
August 22, 2024 by dissolving previous Board of Directors pursuant to section No. 45, 47(1) and
48(1) of Bank Company Act, 1991. List of existing members of the Board are as follows:

5 ::;‘. | Name of the Directors 5 Position
‘ o | Mr. Md. Obayed Ullah Al Masud e | Chairman & Independent
| Ex-Managing Director, Rupali Bank PLC. ' Director 1
i ' Mr. Mohammad Khurshid Wahab
(% | ExErecutve Director, Bangladesh Bank | !noependentiecior
" Mr. Md. Abdul Jaiil N

% ExDeputy Managing Dirctor, AbArafoh Isomi Bank pLc, | MSPSIAETI DS

94 | Ex-Professor, Department of Finance, University of Dhaka | ["ocPendent Director
"Mr. Md. Abdus Salam FCA, FCS
05 i stants Independent Directn:

A

|
I
‘l--'-
I

Share Holding Position [as on December 31, 2023]
Sponsor/Promoters 35.89%
General Public 64.11%
Government of the People’s Republic of Bangladesh 0.0013%

Registered Office

Islami Bank Bangladesh PLC.
Islami Bank Tower,

40, Dilkusha Commercial Area,
Dhaka-1000, Bangladesh
Auditor

ACNABIN

Chartered Accountants

BPBL Bhaban (Levei-13)

12 Kawran Bazar Commercial Area, Dhaka-1215, Bangladesh

Khan Wahab Shafique Rahman & Co.

Chartered Accountants
Sth & 6th Floor, Rupali Bima Bhaban, 7 RAJUK Avenue,
Dhaka 1000
14 SEP 2
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BOND RATING SYMBOL
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relative standing within the major rating categonies, Bank-guaranteed isswes will carry a suffix (bg) corporate-
guaranteed issves, 4 (ag), ssues guaranteed by a financial guarantee insurer (FGI), an (9], bond ssues will carry &
suffix (B) and all other supports, an ('s) when such guarantees or supports give favourabie effect [o the assignad rating.
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shall not be copred Or Otherwise reproduced, repacikaged, further transmitied, transfermed, diseminated, rediStributed Or nesOld TOr &Ny PurpoSe, In whoie of
in part, in any form or manner of Dy any means whatsoever, by any person without ECRL's pnor written consert. The Credit Anafyss Report and af
information contaned hensn S provioed on the bass of information believed by ECRL to be acourate and refiable as dertved from pubkcly avasiadle sources
or provioed Dy the rated entity o s agents. A oredit rabing 15 NOL 3 FECOMMENdSBon to Duy, sel, Or hold any Security and no INvestment decsion should be
made solely on the basis of a credit rating. ECRL may make modficanons and/or changes i the Credit Analysis Report and all information contaned heresn
at any time, for any reason. Under no Groumstances will ECRL or 25 affilates be liable for any special, indirect, incidental or consequentisl damages of any
knd, including, bt not Emited tn, compensation, reimbursement or damages on account of the loss of present or prospecive profits, expenditures,
investments or COMMItMents, whether made in the establishment, development o mantenance of business reputasion or goodwdll, cost of substitute
materials, products, services or information, cost of capital, and the claims of any thirt party, or for any other reason whatsoever, even if ECRL has been
adwsed of the possibiity of such domages. Any person malkng use of and/or relying o the Credit Analyss Report and 2l information Contained hersin
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